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LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

Finance Advisory & Audit Committee Meeting
Tuesday, April 23, 2013 at 7:00 p.m.

Palms West Chamber of Commerce, 13901 Southern Boulevard

Chair Lung Chiu Town Council Liaison Ryan Liang
Vice Chair Elise Ryan Town Manager Mark Kutney
Committee Member Ken Johnson Town Clerk Susan Eichhorn

Committee Member Cheryl Miller
Committee Member Virginia Standish

PUBLIC NOTICE/AGENDA

1. OPENING

a.  Call to Order & Roll Call
b.  Approval of Agenda

2. CONSENT AGENDA

a. Approval of February 25, 2013 Minutes
b. Approval of March 25, 2013 Minutes

3. PRESENTATION -

a. Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) — Terry Morton, Nowlen, Holt & Miner, P.A,,
CPA’s
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4. OLD BUSINESS

a. Review of Resolution No. 2009-14
b. Review of Ordinance No. 2008-009 Procurement Requirements

c. Cost Recovery - Postponed

5 NEW BUSINESS

a. Approval of FY 2013 March Financial Statements

1. Budget vs. Actual

2. Bank Reconcilation
3. General Ledger Detail
4. Bank Statement

b. Review of Planning and Zoning Invoices

c. Review of Bid No 2013-001 Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetation Removal Services
Recommendation

d. Rescheduling May 27, 2013 (Memorial Day) FAAC Meeting

6. CLOSING COMMENTS

a. Public

b. Committee Members

c. Concluding Administrative Remarks
1. Reimbursements — March 2013

7. ADJOURNMENT

The next FAAC meeting is Monday, May 27, 2013 Cancelled

Comments Cards: Anyone from the public wishing to address the FAAC must complete a Comment Card before speaking. This must be
filled out completely with your full name and address and given to the Town Coordinator. During the meeting, before public comments, you
may only address the item on the agenda in which is being discussed at the time of your comment. During public comments, you may address
any item you desire. Please remember that there is a three (3) minute time limit on all public comment. Any person who decides to appeal any
decision of the FAAC with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose, may
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which included testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.
Persons with disabilities requiring accommodations in order to participate should contact the Town Clerk’s Office (561-793-2418), at least 48
hours in advance to request such accommodation.
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Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Finance Advisory & Audit Committee Meeting

Monday, February 25, 2013 at 7:00 p.m.

Central Palm Beach County
Chamber of Commerce-West Office
13901 Southern Boulevard,
Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

MINUTES
1. OPENING
a. Call to Order & Roll Call

Chair Lung Chiu called the meeting to order at 7:15 p.m. Present were Chair Lung Chiu, and
Committee Members Cheryl Miller and Virginia Standish. Vice Chair Elise Ryan and
Committee Member Ken Johnson were absent. Also present were Town Manager Mark Kutney,
Bill Underwood, Managing Partner of Underwood Management Services Group (UMSG), and
Town Office Coordinator Dennise D. Rodriguez. Committee Member Ken Johnson arrived at
7:25 pm.

b. Approval of Agenda

Motion: Member Standish moved to approve the Agenda. Member Miller seconded the motion,
which passed unanimously. (Motion carried 3-0).

Motion: Member Miller moved to approve the amended agenda, which will include an
additional item under Item 4. Old Business, to include “c. Cost Recovery.” Member Standish
seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. (Motion carried 3-0).

2. CONSENT AGENDA
a. Minutes: January 28, 2013

Motion: Member Miller moved to approve the minutes. Member Standish seconded the motion,
which passed unanimously. (Motion carried 3-0).

Chair Chui expressed concerned about not having sufficient information in the meeting minutes.
He advised that he would like more details when preparing the minutes. The public reading of
the minutes should have a complete idea on what the conversation was about. He gave
suggestions on how minutes should to be prepared. Town Manager Kutney advised that he will
provide “Minutes Preparation Rules” at the next scheduled meeting.

Member Ken Johnson entered the meeting at this time.
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3. PRESENTATIONS — None
4. OLD BUSINESS
a. C & C Loader Invoice — October 5, 2012

Member Standish advised that she wanted to see the invoice and make sure that what they charge
the Town is what it indicates on the invoice, and advised that following the last meeting she was
provided the information with respect to the invoice in question. She also thanked staff for
including the information in the Agenda as a follow up for all Committee members.

b. Correcting Entries to be included in FY2013 February General Ledger

The Committee reviewed the list of correcting entries in the General Fund under Executive
(Communication Services), Other General Government (Printing and Binding), Financial and
Administrative (Printing and Binding), and Planning and Zoning (Professional Services and
Other Services). Bill Underwood, UMSG, explained that there is another adjustment in the
Printing and Binding not included in the list that also will be corrected.

Bill Underwood also advised of the transfer from General Fund to the Capital Improvement Fund
in the amount of $400,000 and the transfer to the Solid Waste Fund in the amount of $126,000.

Mr. Underwood advised that he will be preparing a Budget Amendment to General Fund for the
Planning and Zoning Account to include the charges for the Work Authorizations approved by
the Town Council that were not included during the Budget process, and to include the $10,000
that was eliminated in Other Services by the Town Council. Upon question from the Committee,
Mr. Underwood advised that while the Council eliminated the appropriation, funds continue to
be spent on planning and zoning matters that are not part of the cost recovery program (Council
initiated projects).

c. Cost Recovery for Permitting

Bill Underwood advised that it appears to be a misunderstanding with respect to Cost Recovery
as it relates to a Fee Schedule verses a Formula for Initiation. Town Manager Kutney explained
that the Town is not doing a Fee Schedule in place, but rather has an existing Cost Recovery
System that allows for all costs to the Town are recovered. Town Manager Kutney explained
that staff will be preparing the proposal based on the historical data the Town has for appropriate
fees for a Comp Plan amendment, for a rezoning, for a variance, and other items covered in the
ULDC.

Bill Underwood pointed out that this process, however, will have no impact with respect to
Town Council initiated legislation on behalf of particular individual as those Council initiated
matters are not subject to cost recovery. Upon question from Member Standish, Mr. Underwood
advised that the current Hay Ordinance matter is an example of Town Council initiated
legislation.
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Chair Chiu asked Town Staff what are their suggestions for the Cost Recovery Accounts. Town
Manager Kutney mentioned that the FAAC Committee is concerned about the cost recovery, but
there are many instances where Town Council has decided to go in a different direction, and that
is not cost recovery. Upon question from Ken Johnson about the Town’s ability to recover costs,
Mr. Kutney explained that the proposals that staff will make will have no impact on Town
Council initiated legislation. As an example, Mr. Kutney discussed the Eckes matter relating to
hay sales initiated by the Town Council, and explained the all costs incurred by the Town will
not be passed on to the Eckes in the way other cost recovery charges are paid by other applicants.

Member Standish is concerned that charges add up in cost recovery, and the Town should require
applicants to keep the cost recovery account current or suspend work until the accounts in the
arrears are paid. A discussion took place in regards to the cost recovery accounts and how it
should be handled. Town Manager Kutney advised that Valley Crest account is now current, and
the PBSC is currently reviewing the record of their expenses to date and has advised that they
will be submitted the necessary payment. Town Manager Kutney also advised that the gun sales
matter is also another example of Town Council initiated legislation and is not subject to cost
recovery.

Chair Chiu suggested that staff advise Town Council about these matters at the time they come
before the Council. Mr. Kutney reminded Chair Chiu that he did just that in December with
respect to the Community of Hope, and the Town Council waived the cost to the Church.

Public comments

Phil Liu, 148™ Terrace North: She made a comment in regards to the fees, and recommended
that there cost recovery should be applied to all applicants for any kind of business.

Member Standish stated that the Town needs to let everybody know that there is a cost recovery
fee. Mr. Underwood recommended that it would be in the Town best interest to treat everybody
the same way. Mr. Underwood also suggested that this item (Cost Recovery) stays on the
Agenda until completed.

Member Johnson indicated that he agrees with the idea that everybody should be treated the
same, when it comes to the cost recovery fees.

Public comments

Marge Herzog, 966 A Road:

Indicated that there are many residents that believe certain individuals are getting special
consideration while the community is bearing the cost of the fees charged. She stated that she
believes this may be occurring because there are Town Council members on the that do not know
how government works. She believes that Jim Rockett is the only Council member that as
attended the educational program for elected officials.

Phil Liu:
Indicated that every time something comes up, the Town Manager should already be prepared
with the fees associates with costs and advise Council.
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Chair Chiu advised that the Town Manager will come back with a Cost Recovery Plan to make
sure that we recover all the cost for projects.

5. NEW BUSINESS
a. Approval of FY 2013 Financial Statements

1. Budget vs. Actual — January 2013

2. Bank Reconciliation — January 2013
3. General Ledger Detail — January 2013
4. Bank Statement — January 2013

Member Standish inquired about increased legal fees. Town Manager explained that the legal
fees went up during the period related to Day lawsuit, Referendum matter, Valley Crest, and
Wellington’s Edge magistrate case.

Member Johnson inquired about how much more revenue the Town will receive from Gas Tax
Revenues when the Town takes over all the roads. Bill Underwood advised that the Town
currently receives all revenues for all roads from the Gas Tax. Mr. Underwood confirmed that,
unless there are new roads added within the Town’s boundaries, there would be no additional
gas tax revenues coming to the Town. Town Manager Kutney also added that the Town has
traffic control of all the roads within its boundaries.

With respect to the Transportation Fund, Member Standish inquired about the invoice for street
signs expenses in the amount of approximately $4900. She advised that she was under the
impression that the Water Control District was responsible for purchase and installation of all
street signs. Member Standish was advised that the Town is responsible for street signs within
the Town. Town Manager advised that the Town began purchasing street signs for the Town at a
lower price than what the District was purchasing street signs over a year ago.

Member Johnson mentioned that more than four (4) years ago he had provided the former Water
Control District Manager, a listing of all the streets that needed signs.

With respect to Solid Waste, Member Standish mentioned that she thought that the Town had
stopped Solid Waste monitoring altogether as she believed it was discussed at one Town Council
Meeting. Town Manager Kutney explained that while monitoring services were not eliminated
the Town no longer was doing regular monitoring throughout the Town, but rather would be
responding to resident complaints only, and providing follow up on the specific complaints.
Town Manager Kutney did point out that complaints have been rising since the monitoring is no
longer being done, and the Town is receiving an increase in complaints.

Member Standish also inquired about the Town’s insurance and workers compensation rates and
questioned if rate increases are anticipated. Mr. Underwood advised that he is unaware of the
final audit had been received from the insurance company’s auditor. Mr. Underwood explained
that the Town currently contracts with the Florida Municipal Insurance Trust (Florida League of
Cities) for insurance and includes workers comp, general liability, and professional coverage.
Member Standish advised that she felt that all Town vendors are required to provide liability
insurance.
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Public comments:

Marge Herzog:

Stated that if one reads the contracts, it should say that the contractors should provide

insurance liability policy. Committee should be directing that all contracts be required to carry
the required insurance coverage.

Town Manager Kutney advised that he feels the current contracts were done on a case by case
basis. Chair Chiu suggested that staff bring this to Town Council attention.

A discussion took place with respect to the Town’s Procurement Ordinance. It was agreed that
the staff should include the Procurement Ordinance in a future agenda under Old Business.

Chair Chiu inquired about the sales tax being charged on Underwood Management Services
credit card when they make purchases on behalf of the Town. Chair Chiu suggested that
Underwood Management should be provided a Town credit card. Bill Underwood explained
that the Town’s Bank, Wells Fargo, requires a resolution for another person to have a credit card.
Following discussion, it was recommended that the Committee recommend to the Town Council
that Perla Underwood be approved for a Town credit card when they make the next monthly
financial report at the Town Council Meeting.

Member Johnson inquired about the Storage Unit charges, and why is the town renting a storage
unit. Town Manager Kutney explained that the storage unit was rented when Mr. Yee rented
Room #3 that the town was using as a conference room to another vendor. Mr. Kutney advised
that the CERT supplies, along with the recording from Palm Beach County, and other supplies
were moved to the new storage facility.

Public comments:

Marge Herzog:

She asked if it would be less expensive to rent the additional office that is available from Mr.
Yee. Mr. Kutney advised that Mr. Yee rental charge for the extra room is $600 monthly, and the
cost of the storage unit if approximately $149 monthly.

b. Review of Planning & Zoning Invoices

Member Johnson inquired about the invoices for Valley Crest and the Hay Sale. The Committee
was advised that the Work Authorization for Hay sales is not subject to Cost Recovery, as this
matter was Council initiated.

Chair Chiu inquired about Underwood Management Services Group reimbursements.  Mr.
Underwood advised that the Management Company always provides its reimbursement
payments that include all reimbursement requests with support documentation to the Committee
for their review and information.

Chair Chiu asked when the Town Council members sign the checks, if they go over and verify
that they know what they are signing so that they can determine they have correct information.
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Mr. Underwood advised that the signers are provided all the invoices at the time they sign
checks, and he can only assume that the Council is well aware of the information provided to
make the necessary judgments in order to approve the expenditures as submitted. Town
Manager Kutney advised that both Councilmen Rockett and Goltzene have accounting
backgrounds, and he feels those two Councilmen completely understand the documents
presented for their approval and signature.

Motion: Member Miller moved to approve the Financial Statements. Member Standish
seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. (Motion carried 4-0).

6. DISCUSSION -
a. CLOSING COMMENTS
a. Public
Marge Herzog: It was a very informative meeting.
Phil Liu: I’'m recommending that the Town Manager notifies the Town Council Members about
the Cost Recovery Fees.
b. Committee Members
Member Miller — Good meeting
Member Standish — | think we went over a lot of details from previous meetings
Member Johnson — | think it was a previous meeting that we brought back about businesses not
having garbage dumpster. It’s still a problem. There are quite a few businesses that are paying

residential rates.

Town Manager Kutney — Very informative meeting and | hope you find that we are answering or
attempting to answer all the committee members’ questions very clearly.

Bill Underwood —We appreciate the support of this committee.

b. ADJOURNMENT

Motion: Member Johnson moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:45 p.m. Member Miller seconded
the motion, which passed unanimously. (Motion carried 4-0).

The next FAAC meeting is Monday, March 25, 2013

These minutes were approved by the Finance Advisory & Audit Committee on
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Monday, April 22, 2013.

Dennise D. Rodriguez, Office Coordinator Lung Chiu, Chair

SEAL
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LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

Finance Advisory & Audit Committee Meeting
Monday, March 25, 2013 at 7:00 p.m.

Palms West Chamber of Commerce, 13901 Southern Boulevard

MINUTES
1. OPENING

a. Call to Order & Roll Call

Chair Lung Chiu called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. Present were Chair Lung Chiu, Vice
Chair Elise Ryan, and Committee Members Ken Johnson, Cheryl Miller, and Virginia
Standish. Also present were Town Manager Mark Kutney, Bill Underwood, Managing partner,
Underwood Management Services Group, and Perla Underwood, UMSG.

b. Approval of Agenda

MOTION: Member Miller MOVED, SECONDED by Member Standish to approve Agenda.
Motion passed unanimously, 5-0.

2. CONSENT AGENDA - None

3. PRESENTATION - None

4. OLD BUSINESS
a. Discussion Relative to Implementation of Cost Recovery Fee Schedule

Town Manager Kutney explained that he is working on proposed amendments to the Cost
Recovery Ordinance and a new initial fee schedule. Member Standish expressed concerns about
the costs incurred by residents on neighbor to neighbor matters, and expressed a need to ensure
balance on these matters. Member Standish also questioned if the changes would include the cost
recovery charges for Code Enforcement.
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Town Manager Kutney advised that he is addressing cost recovery as it relates to development
only, and explained that the Special Magistrate did assess administrative costs on one specific
code enforcement case, but that the Town Council waived those charges. Additionally, the
application of cost recovery charges was also discussed with respect to “Right to Farm” on some
properties.

Upon question from Vice Chair Ryan about the difference between Town initiated and resident
initiated land use issues, the Town Manager Kutney explained that if the Town Council initiates a
request on behalf of a resident similar to that of the gun sales matter then that cost is absorbed by
the Town.

Mr. Underwood advised that there is no mechanism in place to recoup costs if residents take their
individual requests directly to, and it is acted upon by the Town Council. Town Manager
expressed his concerns that by doing special accommodations, problems may occur. Upon
question from Vice Chair Ryan with respect to the recent commercial residential enterprises
ordinance, Town Manager Kutney stated he is concerned that this action may cause problems in
the future.

a. Discussion Regarding Format of FAAC Meeting Minutes

Town Manager Kutney provided two difference sources for minute’s preparation and reporting as
follows: Florida Association of City Clerk, and Parliamentary Procedure Online. The Committee
also reviewed Town Council Agenda Item of December 7, 2010 with respect to minute
preparation.

Following review and discussion with respect to the sources provided, Chair Chiu advised that he
would like to see the minutes include relevant information on topics discussed. A general
discussion ensued with respect to the audio recordings, and video of the meeting. Member
Johnson suggested that the Town consider the use of a stenographer (verbatim minutes) for all
Town meeting. The Committee generally agreed that all minutes should include brief informative
discussion of items discussed.

5 NEW BUSINESS

a. Approval of FY 2013 February Financial Statements

e Budget vs. Actual — February 2013

e Bank Reconciliation — February 2013
e General Ledger Detail — February 2013
e Bank Statement — February 2013

Vice Chair Ryan explained to the Committee about the previously questioned invoice paid to C&C
Loader with respect to the notation “rubber tire backhoe.”

Upon question from Member Miller about a legal charge entitled “Bert J. Harris claim,” Town Manager
Kutney advised the expense relates to the Day Property lawsuit.
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Chair Chiu questioned Management’s procedures on check signing. Staff explained the current internal
procedures that are in place with respect invoice processing; check printing, criteria on check signing by
Town Council members, and disbursement of checks.

With respect to the Road Fund, Member Standish inquired about the First Local and Second Local Option
Fuel Taxes. In addition, Member Standish discussed purchases, cost saving, and turnaround time of street
signs and their installation.

With respect to General Fund, Member Standish inquired about legal charges for general matters. Town
Manager Kutney advised that general matters consists of all matters relative to Council, Attorney, and
Staff that are not identified as part of other matters. With respect to the Yee’s Corporation payment in the
amount of $1800, the Committee was advised that the payment represented rental payment for two
months.

With respect to the Capital Improvement Fund, staff advised the additional funds were moved into the
account as the Town Council during its Budget process approved additional funding for trails and other
items.

With respect to charges in the Transportation Fund in the amount of $48,913, staff advised the charges
were for the construction work performed on the 148" Culvert project.

Marge Herzog — 966 A Road —

Inquired about charges billed the Town by Frank Schiola for street sign installations, and questioned why
the Town did not use the LGWCD for said installation. Mr. Underwood advised that the Town does not
currently have an agreement with the District to install the signs.

MOTION: Vice Chair Ryan Moved, and Seconded by Member Miller to approve the Financial Reports
as presented. The vote on the Motion was 5-0.

b. Review of Planning and Zoning Invoices

The Committee had no questions on the Planning & Zoning invoices.

6. Review of Draft Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)

Mr. Underwood briefly reviewed the draft Audit with the Committee and highlighted areas of interest
such as net asset growth, solid waste fund balance, and unassigned Fund Balance. He advised that the
Audit will be forward to the GFOA by Monday at the latest to insure receipt prior to the deadline for
submission.

Upon question from the Committee, staff advised that the Solid Waste contract expires on September

30, and RFPs will be going out in the next month or so. Town Manager also advised that the Solid
Waste Authority let new contracts out and it appears they are happy with the prices recently received.
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Chair Chiu questioned staff about recent Request for Proposals (RFP’s) and inquired about engineering
services. Town Manager Kutney advised that the most recent RFP was for Banking Services; however,
Manager Kutney did advise that the Town recently issued Bids for gravel road grading, and Requests for
Qualifications for Professional Engineering services.

The Committee had a lengthy discussion with respect to the Town/District roads regarding the transfer of
roads to the Town, necessary survey work to be done, questions concerning Marcella, Compton, and
Bryan road issues, the District’s recent Facilities Report, and other matters relating to the Town’s road
system.

Town Manager advised the he is working closely with the District’s new Administrator on many of the
issues discussed. He also advised that the Town Attorney is working on road transfer matters as well.
Upon question from Member Johnson regarding the PBSC, Town Manager Kutney discussed the
improvements to B Road and bridge at Collecting Canal has been previously discussed by the Developer
and the LGWCD.

Upon the request of Chair Chiu, staff advised that they will invite the Town’s Auditor to the next meeting
so that he can present the Management Letter to the Committee for their review.

MOTION: Member Miller Moved to approve the Draft CAFR as presented. The motion was Seconded
by Vice Chair Ryan. The vote on the motion was 5-0.

It was decided that Member Standish will present the FAAC Report at the next Town Council Meeting.

Town staff advised that the Audit’s Management Letter and Resolution No. 2009-014 relating to
establishment of the FAAC will be placed under Old Business for discussion on the next Meeting
Agenda.

6. CLOSING COMMENTS

a. Public

Phil Liu — 4245 148" Terrace, North —

Questioned the road survey work, and staff advised that the Town would only be surveying
ingress and egress as it relates to the transfer of ownership. Vice Chair Ryan advised that legal
costs can be expensive.

Marge Herzog — 966 A Road

Asked when the Town Attorney’s contract is up for consideration. Town Manager Kutney
advised that the Town Attorney works directly for Town Council, and contract is not managed
by staff.

b. Committee Members

c. Concluding Administrative Remarks
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1. Reimbursements — February 2013

7. ADJOURNMENT

Motion: Member Miller moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:50 P.M. Member Standish seconded the
motion, which passed unanimously. (Motion carried 5-0).

The next FAAC meeting is Monday, April 22, 2013

These minutes were approved by the Finance Advisory & Audit Committee on
April 22, 2013.

Perla D. Underwood, UMSG Lung Chiu, Chair

SEAL

Comments Cards: Anyone from the public wishing to address the FAAC must complete a Comment Card before speaking. This must be
filled out completely with your full name and address and given to the Town Coordinator. During the meeting, before public comments, you
may only address the item on the agenda in which is being discussed at the time of your comment. During public comments, you may address
any item you desire. Please remember that there is a three (3) minute time limit on all public comment. Any person who decides to appeal any
decision of the FAAC with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose, may
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which included testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.
Persons with disabilities requiring accommaodations in order to participate should contact the Town Clerk’s Office (561-793-2418), at least 48
hours in advance to request such accommodation.
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES,
FLORIDA

LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED

SEPTEMBER 30, 2012
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

PREPARED BY:
THE TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

UNDERWOOD MANAGEMENT SERVICES GROUP, LLC
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Town of Loxahatchee Groves

4579 Southern Blvd, Suite 2, Loxahatchee Groves, Florida 33470 (561) 793-2418 Fax (561) 793-2420

March 29, 2013

To The Honorable Mayor and Members of the Town Council
14579 Southern Blvd., Suite 2
Loxahatchee Groves, Florida 33470

It is our pleasure to submit the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the Town of
Loxahatchee Groves, Florida, for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2012, pursuant to Section 218.39
of the Florida Statutes, Chapter 10.550 of the Rules of the Auditor General of the State of Florida, and
the Town Charter. The financial statements included in this report conform to generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States of America (“GAAP”) as prescribed by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”). The responsibility for both the accuracy of the presented data
and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the Town.
The financial statements have been audited by Nowlen, Holt & Miner, P.A., Certified Public Accountants.
The independent auditor has issued an unqualified opinion that this report fairly represents the financial
position of the Town in conformity with GAAP. Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
immediately follows the independent auditor's report and provides a narrative introduction, overview,
and analysis of the basic financial statements. MD&A complements this letter of transmittal and should
be read in conjunction with it.

PROFILE OF THE GOVERNMENT

The Town of Loxahatchee Groves (the “Town”) is a political subdivision of the State of Florida located in
Palm Beach County (the “County”) incorporated in November 2006. The Town has a population
estimated at 3,180 residents living within 12.5 square miles. The Town is a rural-residential community
with a limited commercial district.

The Town operates under a Council-Manager form of government in which the Town elects five council
members, one of whom is the Mayor. Council members are elected for three year terms. The Town
Council determines the policies that guide the Town’s operations and hire a Town Manager to
implement and administer these policies that guide the Town’s operations and implement these policies
on a full-time basis. The Town functions under the basis of “Contract Form of Government” with no
employees.

The annual budget serves as the foundation for the Town’s financial planning and control. All
departments of the Town are required to submit proposed budgets to the Town Manager, who then
makes any necessary revisions. The Town Manager then presents to the Town Council for their review,
a budget estimate of the expenditures and revenues of all the Town’s departments. Two public hearings
are then conducted to inform taxpayers of the proposed and final budget, to receive their comments,
and respond to their questions on the budget. A majority affirmative vote of the quorum is needed to
adopt the budget, which is legally enacted prior to October 1% by the passage of a Resolution. The
Town’s budget is approved at the fund level.
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The Town Council must approve all budget amendments as well as any supplemental appropriations. At
the close of each fiscal year, the unencumbered balance of each appropriation reverts to the fund from
which it was appropriated and is subject to future appropriations.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

The growth and development of the Town of Loxahatchee Groves is dependent upon the economic
environment of South Florida and particularly that of Palm Beach County. The major economic
influences in this area are the housing market, the regional job market, new construction, weather
events and uncertainty of any future tax reform.

During 2007, the Florida Legislature passed property tax reform legislation limiting the property tax
levies of local governments in the State of Florida. For the fiscal year ending September 30, 2012, the
maximum tax levy allowed by a majority vote of the governing body is based on a percentage reduction
applied to the prior year property tax revenue. The percentage reduction is calculated based on the
annual growth rate in the per capita property taxes levied for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2011.
For the fiscal year ending September 30, 2012 the Town Council adopted a rate of 1.2 mills. This
millage rate results in a total tax levy of $210,000, representing a reduction of $53,434 or 20.3% from
the property tax levy for 2011. Future property tax growth is limited to the annual growth rate of per
capita personal income, which is currently minimal, plus the value of new construction.

The impact of the ongoing recession and declining property values are a central influence in decisions
made during the current fiscal year, as well as, in next year's budget. The combination of the current
recession and collapse of the housing market have resulted in declining property values and in a large
loss of tax dollars. Additionally, there is current proposed legislation that could place further restrictions
on the amount of property taxes a municipality in Florida could levy.

LONG TERM FINANCIAL PLAN

The Town adopted a Comprehensive Plan. Within this plan, the Town will examine the growth
opportunities for the Town over the next 10 years. Management will continue to review revenues
received from other sources to verify that, as a new government, the Town is receiving those revenues
to which it is entitled. The Town will also continue to pursue new revenue streams which will have as
little impact on the residents as possible. In addition, the Town will continue to contract municipal
services to maintain low operational costs and the best opportunity to keep taxes as low as possible.
Maintaining appropriate reserves will enable the Town to absorb the increased costs of contracted
services, as well as, the decrease of the ad-valorem base due to the continued decrease in property
values within the Town.
FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Town Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed
to ensure that the assets of the Town are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that
adequate accounting data is compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America. The internal control
structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met.
The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the
benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and
judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal, state and local financial assistance, the government is also responsible for

ensuring that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure and document compliance with

applicable laws and regulations related to these programs. This internal control structure is subject to

periodic evaluation by management. In addition, the Town maintains budgetary controls. The objective

of these controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated
ii
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budget approved by the Town Council. The legal level of control (level of which expenditures may not
exceed the budget) is at the department level for the General Fund and at the fund level for the
Transportation Fund.

The Town’s accounting system is organized on a fund basis. A fund is defined as an independent fiscal
and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. The type of funds used are generally
determined by the Town Council upon the recommendations of the Town Manager and the Finance
Director which is based upon established and accepted accounting policies and procedures as well as
the number of funds required.

INDEPENDENT AUDIT

In accordance with Florida Statutes Section 218.39, the Town has engaged the firm of Nowlen, Holt &
Miner, P.A., to perform the independent audit of the Town’s financial statements for the year ended
September 30, 2012. The Independent Certified Public Accountants’ report is presented in the financial
section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (“GFOA”) awarded a
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the Town of Loxahatchee Groves for
its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2011. In order to be
awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable and efficiently
organized Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. This report must satisfy both generally accepted
accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s
requirements, and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for the certificate.

The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated
services of the entire staff of Underwood Management Services Group, LLC and the Town’s audit firm,
Nowlen, Holt & Miner, P.A. We wish to express our appreciation to the staff for their interest and
support in planning and conducting the financial operations of the Town in a responsible and
progressive manner.

In closing, without the leadership and support of the Mayor and Town Council, the accomplishments and

anticipated future successes noted in this report would not have been possible.

Respectfully submitted,

ok /1

Underwood Management Services
Mark A. Kutney, ICMA-CM
Town Manager

roup, LLC
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Certificate of

Achievement
for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Florida

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, 2011

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
standards in government acoounting
and financial reporting.

Executive Director
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

List of Elected Town Officials

September 30, 2012

Council-Manager Form of Government

TOWN COUNCIL

David W. Browning, Mayor
James Rockett, Vice Mayor
Tom Goltzene, Councilmember
Ronald D. Jarriel, Councilmember

Ryan Liang, Councilmember

Prepared by:

Underwood Management Services Group, LLC
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Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Organizational Chart

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Vice Council Council Council
Mayor Mayor Member Member Member

NN e

Underwood Management Services Group, LLC

Mark A. Kutney, Town Manager
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FINANCIAL SECTION
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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POST OFFICE BOX 338

The Honorable Mayor and Members of the Town Council e e e

Town of Loxahatchee Groves, Florida dhil ol

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities and each major fund of the Town of Loxahatchee Groves, Florida as of and
for the year ended September 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the Town’s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Town of Loxahatchee Groves, Florida’'s management. Our responsibility is to express
opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities and each
major fund of the Town of Loxahatchee Groves, Florida as of September 30, 2012, and the
respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows, thereof for the year
then ended in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

1
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In accordance with Government Auditing Sandards, we have also issued our report dated
March 29, 2013, on our consideration of the Town of Loxahatchee Groves, Florida's internal
control over financia reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Gover nment Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’ s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3 through
11 and 31 through 33 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, athough not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’ s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express
an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Town of Loxahatchee Groves, Florida' s basic financial statements as a
whole. The introductory section and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. The introductory and statistical
sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financia statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on
them.

NowlinHstr + Mimn., PA.

West Pam Beach, Florida
March 29, 2013
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(MD&A)
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As management of the Town of Loxahatchee Groves, we offer readers of the Town'’s financial statements this narrative overview
and analysis of the financial activities of the Town of Loxahatchee Groves (the Town) for the fiscal year ended September 30,
2012. Readers are encouraged to consider the information presented here in conjunction with the auditors’ reports, the basic
financial statements, the notes to the financial statements, and the supplementary information.

Financial Highlights for Fiscal Year 2012

@ At September 30, 2012, the assets of the Town of Loxahatchee Groves exceeded its liabilities by $3,064,310 of which
$55,475 was invested in capital assets and $642,359 was restricted by law or agreements. The Town had $2,366,476
(unrestricted net assets) which may be used to meet the Town’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

@ During the fiscal year 2012, net assets increased by $395,382. The increase is attributable to excess revenues over

expenses.

@ At September 30, 2012, the Town of Loxahatchee Grove’'s General Fund reported an ending fund balance of
$1,334,787, a decrease of $710,348 as compared with the prior year. Of the total fund balance, $1,311,888 or 98% of
this total amount is available for spending at the government’s discretion ( unreserved fund balance). The unreserved
fund balance represents 153% of total General Fund operating expenditures.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This annual report consists of three parts—management’s discussion and
analysis (this section), the basic financial statements and required
supplementary information. The basic financial statements include two kinds
of statements that present different views of the Town:

The first two statements are government-wide financial statements
that provide both long-term and short-term information about the
Town’s overall financial status.

The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on
individual parts of the Town government, reporting the Town’s
operations in more detail than the government-wide statements.

The governmental funds statements show how general government
services such as public safety were financed in the short term as well
as what remains for future spending.

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the
information in the financial statements and provide more detailed data. The
statements are followed by a section of required supplementary information
which further explains and supports the information in the financial statements.
Figure A-1 shows how the required parts of this annual report are arranged
and are related to one another.

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial
statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the
Town’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the Town’s assets
and liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net assets.
Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful
indicator of whether the financial position of the Town is improving or
deteriorating.

Figure A-1
Reguived Components of
City's Annuoual Financial Report
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The statement of activities presents information showing how the Town’s net assets changed during the most recent fiscal year.
All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing
of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash

flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes).
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Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Town that are principally supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion
of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The government activities of the Town include public
works, police, and general administration services. The Town has one business-type activity for the provision of garbage and
trash collection services.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 12 and 13 of this report.

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have
been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Town, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to
ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental funds. Most of the Town's basic services are reported in governmental funds. Governmental funds focus on how
resources flow in and out, with the balances remaining at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported
using an accounting method called the modified accrual accounting method, which measures cash and all other financial assets
that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the Town's
general government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information shows whether there are more
or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the Town's programs.

The Town maintains three governmental funds; the General Fund, the Transportation Fund and the Capital Improvement Fund.

The Town adopts an annual appropriated budget for both the General Fund and the transportation fund. A budgetary
comparison statement has been provided for the General Fund and the Transportation Fund to demonstrate compliance with the
budget.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 14 and 15 of this report.

Enterprise funds. The Town has one enterprise fund, the Sanitation Fund, which charges customers for the services provided.
These services are generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are
reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities. The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be
found on pages 16-18 of this report.

Notes to the basic financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the
data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on
pages 19 to 30 of this report.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

Summary of net assets. As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial
position. In the case of the Town, governmental activity assets exceeded liabilities by $3,032,621. Business-type activity
liabilities exceeded assets by $31,689. The Town-wide total net assets were $3,064,310 at the close of the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2012. The Statement of Net Assets is on page 12 of this report.

The Town’s investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, equipment and vehicles, less any related debt used to acquire
those assets that is still outstanding) was $55,475 or 1.8% of total net assets at September 30, 2012. The Town uses these
capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.

An additional portion of the net assets $642,359 or 21% represents resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they
may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets $2,334,787 or 76% may be used to meet the government’s
ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Net Assets for the current
year as compared to the prior year.
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Table 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Summary of Net Assets

Governmental Business
Activities Activities Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Assets:
Current and otherassets $§ 3,008,829 $ 2,692,194 § 31689 § 33,533 $ 3040518 $§ 2,725,727
Capital assets 55,475 7,600 - - 55,475 7,600
Total assets 3,064,304 2,699,794 31,689 33,533 3,095,993 2,733,327
Liabilities:
Other liabilities 31,683 26,764 - 37,635 31,683 64,399
Total liabilities 31,683 26,764 - 37,635 31,683 64,399
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets 55,475 7,600 - - 55,475 7,600
Restricted 642,359 620,295 - - 642,359 620,295
Unrestricted 2,334,787 2,045,135 31,689 (4,102) 2,366,476 2,041,033
Total net assets $ 3032621 $ 2673030 § 31,689 §$ (4,102) $ 3064310 $ 2,668,928

Governmental Activities.

@

%)

During the fiscal year 2012, the Town’s assets increased by $316,635 or 11.8%. The increase is mainly due to
increases in cash as a result of the current year’s operations.

Capital assets increased primarily due to construction of a right-of-way crossing at 148 " Terrace.

Business Activities.

@

a
a
a

The funding for the operation is derived from an assessment placed up residential properties within the Town’s
jurisdiction.

The Town assesses 1,260 residential properties $372.73 per year for both the collection and disposal of solid waste.
Palm Beach County Property Appraiser notifies all affected property owners of the amount, public hearing date, and
location of the meeting when the Town will adopt the Tentative Assessment.

Palm Beach County Tax Collector receives all Town ad valorem tax and assessment payments and remits the funds to
the Town.

The following is a summary of the changes in net assets for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011: Key indicators,
including revenues and expenditures by category are presented herein for review:
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Table 2
Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Changes in Net Assets

Governmental Business
Activities Activities Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Revenues:
Program revenues:
Charges for services $ 107,895 $ 11,948 $ 464987 $ 464,023 $ 572,882 $ 475,971
Capital grants and
contributions 49,813 - - - 49,813 -
General revenues:
Property taxes 214,645 263,170 - - 214,645 263,170
Franchise fees 193,270 207,153 - - 193,270 207,153
Utility taxes 341,596 345,155 - - 341,596 345,155
Intergovernmental 648,838 635,918 - - 648,838 635,918
Investment/other income 1,191 20,064 - 1,636 1,191 21,700
Total revenues 1,557,248 1,483,408 464,987 465,659 2,022,235 1,949,067
Expenses:
General Government 580,508 477,173 - - 580,508 477,173
Public safety 274,911 274,785 - - 274,911 274,785
Physical environment 342,238 182,996 - - 342,238 182,996
Sanitation 429,196 469,761 429,196 469,761
Total expenses 1,197,657 934,954 429,196 469,761 1,626,853 1,404,715
Increase (decrease)
in net assets 359,591 548,454 35,791 (4,102) 395,382 544,352
Net assets, beginning 2,673,030 2,124,576 (4,102) - 2,668,928 2,124,576
Net assets, ending $ 3,032,621 $ 2,673,030 $ 31689 §$ (4,102) $ 3,064,310 $ 2,668,928

Governmental Activities.

For fiscal year 2012, total revenues increased by $73,840. Property tax revenues decreased $48,525 or 18% as a direct result of
the housing market crisis and the downturn in the economy. Investment and other income decreased $18,873 or 94% due to a
cost sharing arrangement with a special district in the Town. Charges for services increased $95,947 or 803% due to improved
assessment and collection of cost recovery fees for development projects within the Town. Unrestricted intergovernmental
revenues increased $12,920 or 2%, franchise fee revenue decreased by $13,883 or 6.7%, and utility tax revenue decreased by
$3,559 or 1%. The decrease in utility tax revenue was primarily due to the continued recession affecting all operations within the
Town.

Total expenses increased by $262,703 or 28% primarily due to contracted increases in municipal services and improvements in
physical assets.

Business Activities.

Fiscal year 2012 is the second year the Town operated a proprietary fund as an enterprise fund within the Town’s oversight.
Revenue earned by business-type activities is primarily concentrated in one source, charges for services, $464,987. This figure
represents the fees assessed for the City’s enterprise fund, Solid Waste. Operating revenues decreased by $964 or 0.2% from a
year ago for the Solid Waste Fund.

For business-type expenses, the $429,196 represents Solid Waste expenses. The decrease of $40,565 in total expense was the
result of the decreases in costs of solid waste operations. As the Town controlled costs substantially during the year, the Town
was able to increase its net assets by $359,591 for the governmental activities and ended its second year of solid waste
operations with net income of $35,791 for the business-type activities.

6
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Figure A-1

Town of L oxahatchee Groves
Revenues by Sour ce — Governmental Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2012
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Figure A-2
Town of L oxahatchee Groves
Expenses — Governmental Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2012

600000+
500000+
400000+
300000+
200000+
100000+

04

Expenses

O General government B Public safety O Physical environment

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 36 of 256



Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds
The Town maintains three governmental funds; the General Fund, the Transportation Fund and the Capital Improvement Fund.

The Town adopts an annual appropriated budget for both the General Fund and the Transportation Fund. The General Fund
provides revenues and resources for basic governmental services. Whereas the Transportation Fund is funded through a
dedicated local option gas tax and can only be used for transportation related expenses such as road, street maintenance, and
construction.

As noted earlier, the Town of Loxahatchee Groves uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requirements.

Governmental funds. The focus of the Town’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows and
balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Town’s financing requirements. In particular, the
unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of the government’s net resources available for spending at the end of
a fiscal year.

General Fund. The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the Town. At the end of the current fiscal year, the Town’s
General Fund reported a fund balance of $1,334,787 a decrease of $710,348 in comparison with the prior fiscal year.

A summary of the General Fund’s condensed balance sheet and statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund
balance for September 30, 2012 and 2011 is shown below:

Table 3
Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Summary of General Fund Balance Sheet

%

2012 2011 Change Change
Total assets $ 1,410,139 $ 2,068,451 ($658,312) (32)%
Total liabilities 75,352 23,316 52,036 223%
Nonspendable fund balance 22,899 28,437 (5,538) (19)%
Assigned fund balance 1,000,000 (1,000,000) (100)%
Unassigned fund balance 1,311,888 1,016,698 295,190 29%
Total fund balance 1,334,787 2,045,135 (710,348) (35)%
Total liabilities and fund balance $ 1,410,139 $ 2,068,451 ($658,312) (32)%

During the fiscal year 2012, the General Fund assets decreased by $658,312 or 32%. The decrease is mainly due to decreases
in cash as a result of the current year's operations. Liabilities increased by $52,036 or 223% mainly due to an increase in due to
other funds. Total fund balance decreased by $710,348 or 35% due to expenditures exceeding revenues. Unassigned fund
balance increased by $295,190 or 29% and assigned fund balance decreased by $1,000,000 due to the budgeted transfer in
the creation of the Capital Project Fund.
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Table 4
Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Summary of General Fund Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

%

2012 2011 Change Change

Total revenues $ 1,194,310 $ 1,129,436 $ 64,874 6%
Total expenditures 855,745 755,856 99,889 13%
Excess of revenues over

expenditures 338,565 373,580 (35,015) (9)%
Other financing uses (1,048,913) (1,048,913)
Change in fund balance (710,348) 373,580 (1,083,928) (290)%
Fund balance, beginning 2,045,135 1,671,555 373,580 22%
Fund balance ending $ 1,334,787 $ 2,045,135 ($710,348) (35)%

The Town of Loxahatchee Groves General Fund revenues increased $64,874 or 6%. Although property tax revenues decreased
$48,525, investment income decreased $20,509; however, these decreases were offset by increases in charges for services of
$96,911 due to improvements in the economy and the assessment and collection of cost recovery fees.

Total expenditures increased $99,889 or 13% due to the Town increasing services necessary to meet the demands of a new
government.

A net reduction in General Fund fund balance of $710,348 is the result of a transfer to the Capital Improvement Fund of
$1,000,000, and Transportation Fund of $48,913 less excess revenue of $338,565. As a result, the Capital Improvement Fund
fund balance increased to $1,000,000, the Transportation Fund fund balance increased due to the transfer from General Fund to
$642,359.

In the Town’s enterprise fund, Solid Waste, operations provided $35,791 improvement moving the Net Assets from $(4,102) to
$31,689.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The Town adopts annual budgets by fund, department and line item in compliance with Florida State Statute Section 200.065
(commonly referred to as the Truth-in Millage Legislation). The law requires municipal organizations to prepare and adopt annual
operating budgets for the General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds following uniform time frames related to property
tax levies. The balanced budgets may be revised throughout the year. The Town’s code allows for intra-department level budget
transfers between expenditure categories without Council approval; however, inter-department and fund total changes require
Council-approved budget amendments adopted by resolution.

The estimated revenues are lagging $31,937 or 3% behind the estimated revenue caused primarily by a reduction in citizen
usage of electric, and water consumption and an assumed increase in intergovernmental revenues. However, the unanticipated
drop in revenue was somewhat mitigated by a $17,141 favorable variance in expenditures below appropriations. The most
significant saving occurred within the planning and zoning function of the Town where $11,477 or 12% of the appropriation was
not used.

The Town’s policy is to adopt the budget following the second public hearing of each fiscal year, held in September for an
October 1% year. Budget amendments may be presented to Council at any time during the fiscal year.

Over the course of the year, the Town did amend the General Fund budget. The fiscal year final 2012 budget was $1.2 million.
Revenues failed to meet budgeted amounts by approximately $32 thousand and expenses were approximately $18 thousand
below budgeted amounts. General government, $17 thousand, was the most significant contributor to this variance.

Budget versus actual schedules are presented on page 31 for the General Fund.
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Transportation Special Revenue Fund

The fund balance of the Transportation Special Revenue Fund increased by $22,064, which was close to the budgeted surplus of
$17,651.

Capital Improvement Fund

The Capital Improvement Fund had an ending fund balance of $1,000,000 due to a transfer from the General Fund for future
projects. The Town Council is still in the process of identifying and prioritizing projects to be funded.

Capital Assets and Long Term Debt

As of September 30, 2012, the Town'’s investment in capital assets amounted to $55,475 (net of accumulated depreciation).
More details relating to capital assets can be found on page 27 of the footnotes.

The Town has no long term debt.
Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates
@ In setting its fiscal 2012-2013 budget, the Town adopted a millage rate of 1.20.

@ The Town of Loxahatchee Groves anticipates that the total assessed property value will increase 1.0% for 2013.
Accordingly, the Town'’s reserves that have been built up will secure the Town’s income flow for the upcoming fiscal
years.

The State of Florida, by constitution, does not have a state personal income tax and therefore, the State operates primarily using
sales, gasoline and corporate income taxes. Local governments (cities, counties and school boards) primarily rely upon property
taxes and a limited array of permitted other taxes (sales, telecommunication, gasoline, utilities services, etc.) and fees (franchise,
building permits, occupational license, etc.) for funding of their governmental activities. In addition, there are a limited number of
state-shared revenues and recurring and non-recurring (one-time) grants from both the state and federal governments.

On January 29, 2008 the Florida electorate approved an amendment to the Florida Constitution relative to property taxation. This
amendment (referred to as Amendment 1) was placed on the ballot by the Florida Legislature at a special session held in
October 2007. With respect to homestead property, Amendment 1 increases the current $25,000 homestead exemption by
another $25,000 (for property values between $50,000 - $75,000), except for school district taxes. Since the new $25,000
homestead exemption does not apply to school district taxes, this effectively amounts to a $15,000 increase to the existing
homestead exemption. Amendment 1 also allows property owners to transfer (make portable) up to $500,000 of their Save Our
Homes benefits to their next homestead when they move. Save Our Homes became effective in 1995 and limits (caps) the
annual increase in assessed value for homestead property to three percent (3%) or the percentage change in the Consumer
Price Index, whichever is less.

With respect to non-homestead property, Amendment 1 limits (caps) the annual increase in assessed value for non-homestead
property (businesses, industrial property, rental property, second homes, etc.) to ten percent (10%), except for school district
taxes. The Amendment also provides a $25,000 exemption for tangible personal property .

Amendment 1 became effective on October 1, 2008, with the exception of the ten percent (10%) assessment cap on non-
homestead property which became effective on January 1, 2009. Additional tax relief bills are expected to be introduced at the
upcoming legislative session which could, if ratified, further limit the extent to which municipalities can levy taxes.

Revenues in the FY 2013 adopted General Fund budget are $1.53 million, an increase of approximately 28% from the FY 2012
actual revenues of $1.19 million. Fiscal year 2013 budgeted expenditures are expected to be consistent with actual expenses of
$1.25 million for fiscal year 2012.
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General Fund Unassigned Surplus
For the Fiscal Yearsended September 30, 2007-2012
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In 1995, the state of Florida limited all local governments’ ability to increase property assessments of homestead property in any
given year to 3 percent or cost of living, whichever is lower. The graph below shows the millage rates over the past four years.
The Town, just like many cities across the country, has to face the challenge of keeping taxes and service charges as low as
possible while providing residents with the level of service they have come to expect.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves Millage
For the Fiscal Yearsended September 30, 2008-2013
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O Operating Millage

The operating millage rate for tax year 2012, which is collected in fiscal year 2013, is 1.2 or $1.20 per thousand dollars of taxable
value. Under current legislation, the Town was required to rollback its millage rate to the rollback rate less 5%. The 2013 budget
achieved this objective. Historically, the rollback rate has always been lower than the existing rate. However, with new laws, the
rolled back rate was actually higher, even though the resulting tax bill will be lower due to the new homestead exemption.
Overall, the adopted budget is an economical and prudent financial plan that will ensure quality public services and needed
capital improvements for all residents, both today and in the future.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Town of Loxahatchee Groves' finances. Questions
concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to
the Town Manager, 14579 Southern Blvd., Suite 2, Loxahatchee Groves, Florida 33470.
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA

ASSETE

Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables

Planning and zoning

Franchise and utility taxes

Due from other governments
Prepaid items
Capital assets

Non-depreciable

Depreciable (net of depreciation)

Total assets

LIABILITIESAND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable
Deposits for planning and zoning

Total ligbilities

Net Assets
Invested in capital assets
Restricted for:
Transportation
Unrestricted

Total net assets

Statement of Net Assets
September 30, 2012

Primary Government

Governmental  Business-type
Activities Activities Tota

$ 2840454 % 31,6890 $ 2,872,143

16,549 16,549
56,963 56,963
71,964 71,964
22,899 22,899
3,932 3,932
51,543 51,543
3,064,304 31,689 3,095,993
14,090 14,090
17,593 17,593
31,683 31,683
55,475 55,475
642,359 642,359
2,334,787 31,689 2,366,476

$ 3032621 $ 31,689 $ 3,064,310

See notesto the financial statements
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Function / Program Activities

Governmental activities
Genera government
Public safety
Physical environment

Total governmental activities

Business-type activities
Sanitation

Total

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Statement of Activities

Program Revenues

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Net (Expenses) Revenues and

Changesin Net assets

Charges Operating Capital Primary Government
For Grantsand Grantsand Governmental  Business-type
Expenses Services Contributions  Contributions Activities Activities Tota
$ 580508 $ 10789 $ $ $ (472613) $ $ (472,613)
274,911 (274,911) (274,911)
342,238 49,813 (292,425) (292,425)
1,197,657 107,895 49,813 (1,039,949) (1,039,949)
429,196 464,987 35,791 35,791
$1626853 $ 572882 $ $ 49,813 (1,039,949) 35,791 (1,004,158)
General revenues
Property taxes 214,645 214,645
Franchise taxes 193,270 193,270
Utility taxes 341,596 341,596
Intergovernmental (unrestricted) 648,838 648,838
Interest and other 1,191 1,191
Tota general revenues 1,399,540 1,399,540
Changein net assets 359,591 35,791 395,382
Net assets, beginning of year 2,673,030 (4,102) 2,668,928
Net assets, end of year $ 3032621 $ 31689 $ 3,064,310

See notes to the financial statements
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivaents
Receivables
Planing and zoning
Franchise and utility taxes
Due from other governments
Due from other funds
Prepaid items

Total assets
LIABILITIESAND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Deposits for planning and zoning
Due to other funds

Total liabilities

Fund balances
Nonspendable:
Prepaid items
Restricted for:
Transportation
Assigned for capital projects
Unassigned
Total fund balances

Totd liabilities and fund balances

Reconciliation to the Statement of Net Assets

Fund balances - governmental fund

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
September 30, 2012

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financia

resources and therefore are not reported in the governmental funds:

Net assets of governmental activities

Magjor Funds
Transportation Capitd
Genera Specia Revenue Improvement Tota

$ 1,269,799 570,655 $ 1000000 $ 2,840,454
16,549 16,549
56,963 56,963
43,929 28,035 71,964
48,913 48,913

22,899 22,899

$ 1,410,139 647603 $ 1000000 $ 3,057,742
$ 8,846 5244 % $ 14,090
17,593 17,593
48,913 48,913
75,352 5,244 80,596
22,899 22,899
642,359 642,359

1,000,000 1,000,000

1,311,888 1,311,888
1,334,787 642,359 1,000,000 2,977,146

$ 1,410,139 647603 $ 1000000 $ 3,057,742
$ 2,977,146

55,475
_$ 3032621

See notes to the financial statements
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Fund Balances - Gover nmental Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Major Funds
Transportation Capital
Generd Special Revenue I mprovement Totd
Revenues
Property taxes $ 214,645 $ $ $ 214,645
Franchise taxes 193,270 193,270
Utility service taxes 341,596 341,596
Intergovernmental revenues 285,900 362,938 648,838
Licenses and permits 10,518 10,518
Charges for services 61,650 61,650
Fines and forfeitures 35,727 35,727
Contributions from private sources 49,813 49,813
Interest and other 1,191 1,191
Total revenues 1,194,310 362,938 1,557,248
Expenditures
Current
Genera government 578,987 578,987
Public safety 274,911 274,911
Physical environment 1,847 339,124 340,971
Capital outlay 50,663 50,663
Total expenditures 855,745 389,787 1,245,532
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures 338,565 (26,849) 311,716
Other financing sources
Transfersin 48,913 1,000,000 1,048,913
Transfers out (1,048,913) (1,048,913)
Total other financing sources (1,048,913) 48,913 1,000,000
Net changein fund balance (710,348) 22,064 1,000,000 311,716
Fund balances, beginning of year 2,045,135 620,295 2,665,430
Fund balances, end of year $ 1,334,787 $ 642,359 $ 1,000,000 $ 2,977,146
Reconciliation to the Statement of Activities
$ 311,716
Governmenta funds report capital outlays as expenditures.
However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those
assetsis depreciated over their estimated useful lives.
Expenditures for capital assets $ 50,663
Less: current year depreciation (2,788) 47,875
$ 359,591

See notes to the financial statements
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Fund
September 30, 2012

Sanitation
Fund

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 31,689

Total assets 31,689

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Net Assets

Unrestricted $ 31,689

See notes to the financial statements
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes

in Fund Net Assets
Proprietary Fund

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Operating revenues
Charges for services

Operating expenses
Solid waste contractor
Contractual waste oversight
Other expenses

Total operating expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

See notes to the financial statements
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$

Sanitation
Fund

464,987

413,998
9,500
5,698

429,196

35,791

(4,102)

31,689
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Fund
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Sanitation
Fund
Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers and users $ 464,987
Payments to suppliers (466,831)
Net cash used by operating activities (1,844)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (1,844)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 33,533
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 31,689
Cash flows from operating activities
Operating income $ 35,791
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Decrease in accounts payable (37,635)
Net cash used by operating activities $ (1,844)

See notes to the financial statements
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Notesto the Financial Statements
September 30, 2012

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Town of Loxahatchee Groves, Florida (the “Town”) have been
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to
government units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted
standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financia reporting principles.
The Town’ s significant accounting policies are described below.

Reporting Entity

The Town was incorporated on November 1, 2006 as a municipal corporation, in accordance with
Chapter 2006-328 under the Laws of the State of FHorida, and was established to conduct a
government, perform municipa functions, and provide services to its citizens, as provided by the
Congtitution of the State of Florida. The Town operates under a Council-Manager form of
government. The Town Council is responsible for legidative and fiscal control of the Town. A
Town Manager is appointed by the Town Council and is responsible for the administration of al
Town affairs placed in the manager's charge by charter or action of the Town Council.

In accordance with generally accepted accounting standards, the underlying concept of the
governmental financial reporting entity isthat governmental organizations are responsible to elected
governing officials; therefore, financial reporting should report the elected officias accountability
for those organizations. Furthermore, the financia statements of the reporting entity should allow
users to distinguish between the primary government and its component units if any, by
communicating information about the component units and their relationships with the primary
government. A component unit is a legally separate organization for which the elected officials of
the primary government are financialy accountable. Determining factors of financial accountability
include appointment of a voting majority, imposition of will, financial benefit or burden on a
primary government, or fiscal dependency. In addition, component units can be other organizations
for which the nature and significance of their relationship with a primary government are such that
exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

Based upon application of these criteria, the Town of Loxahatchee Groves has determined that there
are no additional governmenta departments, agencies, institutions, commissions, public authorities
or other governmental organizations operating within the jurisdiction of the Town that would be
required to be included in the Town’sfinancial statements.

Government-wide and Fund Financial Satements — GASB Satement #34

The basic financial statements include both government-wide and fund financial statements. The
government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of
activities) report information on all of the activities of the primary government.

19
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Notesto the Financial Statements
September 30, 2012

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Government-wide and Fund Financial Satements — GASB Satement #34 (Continued)

For the most part, the effect of inter-fund activity has been removed from these statements,
except for inter-fund services provided and used. Governmental activities, which normally are
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type
activities, which rely on fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable
with a specific function. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who
purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function
and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function. Taxes and other items not included among program
revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financia statements are provided for governmenta funds and proprietary funds. Major
individual governmental funds and the mgjor individual enterprise fund are reported as separate
columnsin the fund financial statements.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Satement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement
focus and the accrua basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses
recorded when aliability isincurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. The Town does
not accrue property tax revenues since the collection of these taxes coincides with the fiscal year in
which levied, and since the Town consistently has no material uncollected property taxes at year
end. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as al digibility requirements
imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental Funds

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough afterwards to pay liabilities of the
current period. The Town considers revenues collected within 60 days of the year end to be
available to pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are generally recorded when a
liability isincurred, as under accrua accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as
expenditures relating to compensated absences and claims and judgments are recorded only when
payment is due.
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Notesto the Financial Statements
September 30, 2012

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)

Governmental Funds (Continued)

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, interest revenue, intergovernmental revenues, and charges
for services associated with the current fiscal period are al considered to be susceptible to accrual
and have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. All other revenue items are
considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the Town.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are combined in a fund, expenses are considered to
be paid first from restricted resources and then from the unrestricted resources.

The Town reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Town. It is used to account for al financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

The Transportation Fund is a special revenue fund that accounts for primarily State shared revenues
that are restricted for transportation related expenditures.

The Capital Improvement Fund is a capital projects fund to account for long term capital projects of
the Town.

Proprietary Fund

The Town reports one major proprietary fund the Sanitation Enterprise Fund to account for the
Town’s garbage and trash collection services, which are financed primarily by user charges.

Private sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989,
generaly are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statementsto the
extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of GASB. Governments also
have the option of following subsequent private sector guidance for their business-type activities
and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The Town has elected not to follow
subsequent private sector guidance.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generaly result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’'s principal ongoing operations. The
principal operating revenues of the Town’s Sanitation Enterprise Fund are charges to customers for
sales and services. Operating expenses for the Enterprise Fund include the cost of sales and
services, administrative expenses and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not
meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Notesto the Financial Statements
September 30, 2012

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include amounts on deposit in demand accounts, money market accounts
and certificate of deposits.

Prepaid Items

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded
as prepaid items in both the government-wide and fund financia statements. Prepaid items in
governmental funds are accounted for using the consumption method.

Interfund Transactions

Activity between funds that is representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the
end of the fisca year are referred to as either “due to” or “due from other funds’. Any residud
balance outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in
the government-wide financial statements asinternal balances.

Transfers and interfund balances totally within governmenta activities and those that are totally
within business-type activities are eliminated and not presented in the government wide financia
statements.  Transfers and balances between governmental and business-type activities are
presented in the government-wide financial statements.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are reported in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets, excluding
infrastructure assets, are defined by the Town as assets with an initia, individual cost of more than
$1,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Capital assets are recorded at historical
cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value
at the date of donation.

As of September 30, 2012 the County has only transferred one piece of land that would be
considered infrastructure (roads, sidewalks and similar items) to the Town.

Depreciation has been provided over the useful lives using the straight line method. The
estimated useful lives are asfollows:

Equipment 5t0 10 years
Improvements 20 to 30 years
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Notesto the Financial Statements
September 30, 2012

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Net Assets

Equity in the government-wide statement of net assets is displayed in three categories. 1)
invested in capital assets, 2) restricted, 3) unrestricted. Net assets invested in capital assets
consist of capital assets reduced by accumulated depreciation. Net assets are reported as
restricted when there are legal limitations imposed on their use by Town legislation or external
restrictions by other governments, creditors, or grantors. Unrestricted net assets consist of al net
assets that do not meet the definition of either of the other two components.

Fund Equity

Fund balance is the difference between assets and liabilities reported in governmental funds. There
are five possible components of fund balance:

Nonspendable fund balance represents amounts that are not in spendable form or are legally
or contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restricted fund balance represents amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes
stipulated by externa providers (e.g. creditors, grantors, contributor, or laws or regulations
of other governments) or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legidation.

Committed fund balance represents amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes
pursuant to constraints imposed by Town Council by the adoption of an ordinance, the
Town's highest level of decision making authority. Those committed amounts cannot be
used for any other purpose unless the Town removes or changes the specified use by the
adoption of an ordinance.

Assigned fund balance includes spendable fund balance amounts that are intended to be
used for specific purposes, as expressed by the Town Council that are neither considered
restricted or committed.

Unassigned fund balance is the residua fund balance classification for the general fund.

The Town will first use restricted fund balance then committed fund balance then assigned fund
balance and then unassigned fund balance when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which
any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications could be used.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financia statementsin conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
amounts of assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities, revenues, and
expenditures/expenses reported in the financia statements and accompanying notes. These
estimates include assessing the collectability of receivables and the useful lives of capital assets.
Although those estimates are based on management’s knowledge of current events and actions it
may undertake in the future, they may ultimately differ from actua results.

23

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 54 of 256



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Notesto the Financial Statements
September 30, 2012

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Satement of Cash Flows

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Town considers all short-term investments that
are highly liquid to be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents are readily convertible to a known
amount of cash, and at the day of purchase, have a maturity date no longer than three months.

NOTE 2- STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Budgetary Data

The Town follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial
Statements.

1 Prior to September 1, the Town Manager submits to the Town Council a proposed
operating budget for the fiscal year commencing the following October 1. The
operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing
them.

2. Public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer comments.

3. Prior to October 1, the budget is legally enacted through passage of two
resol utions — one establishing a milage rate and another adopting the final budget.

4, The Town prepares and adopts budgets for the General Fund and Transportation
Fund. No differences exist between the budgetary and GAAP basis of accounting.
Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended by the Town Council.
If, at any time during the fiscal year, it appears probable to the Town Manager that
the revenues available will be insufficient to meet the amount appropriated, the
Town Manager shall report to the Council without delay, indicating the estimated
amount of the deficit, any remedial action taken, and recommendations as to any
other steps that should be taken. The Council shall then take such further action as
it deems necessary to prevent or minimize any deficit and, for that purpose, the
council may by resolution reduce one or more appropriations accordingly. The
legal level of control (level of which expenditures may not exceed the budget) is
at the department level for the General Fund and at the fund level for the
Transportation Fund.

5. Appropriations along with encumbrances lapse on September 30.

6. During the fiscal year ended September 30, 2012, there were five supplemental
appropriations.
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Notesto the Financial Statements
September 30, 2012

NOTE 2- STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued)

Property Taxes

Under Florida law, the assessment of all properties and the collection of al county, municipal, and
school board property taxes are consolidated in the offices of the County Property Appraiser and
County Tax Collector. The laws of the State regulating tax assessment are aso designed to assure a
consistent property valuation method statewide.

The tax levy of the Town is established by the Town Council prior to October 1 of each year, and
the Palm Beach County Property Appraiser incorporates the Town's millages into the total tax
levy, which includes Pam Beach County and Palm Beach County School Board tax
requirements. State statutes permit municipalities to levy property taxes at a rate of up to 10
mills ($10 per $1,000 of assessed taxable valuation). The millage rate assessed by the Town for
the year ended September 30, 2012, was 1.200 mills ($1.200 per $1,000 of taxable assessed
valuation).

All property is reassessed according to its fair market value January 1 of each year, which isalso
the lien date. In November 1992, a Florida constitutional amendment was approved by the voters
which provides for limiting the increases in homestead property valuations for Ad Valorem tax
purposes to a maximum of 3% annually and also provides for reassessment of market values
upon changes in ownership. Each assessment roll is submitted to the Executive Director of the
State Department of Revenue for review to determine if the rolls meet all the appropriate
requirements of state statutes.

All taxes are due and payable on November 1 of each year or as soon thereafter as the assessment
roll is certified and delivered to the Tax Collector. Taxes may be paid less a discount beginning
November 1. Discounts are allowed for early payment at the rate of 4% in the month of
November, 3% in the month of December, 2% in the month of January and 1% in the month of
February. The taxes paid in March are without discount. All unpaid taxes become delinquent on
April 1, following the year in which they are assessed.

On or prior, to June 1 following the tax year, certificates are sold for all delinquent taxes on real
property. After the sale, tax certificates bear interest of 18% per year or any lower rate bid by the
buyer. Application for a tax deed on any unredeemed tax certificates may be made by the
certificate holder after a period of two years. Delinquent taxes on personal property bear interest
of 18% per year until the tax is satisfied either by seizure and sale of the property or by the five
year statute of limitations.
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Notesto the Financial Statements
September 30, 2012

NOTE 3- CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Deposits

As of September 30, 2012, the carrying amounts of the Town’s deposits were $2,872,143 and the
bank balances totaled $2,892,308. All cash deposits are covered by FDIC insurance or the multiple
financial ingtitution collateral pool administered by the State of Florida. The collateral pool was
created pursuant to the Florida Security for Deposits Act, Chapter 280, Florida Statutes.

The collateral pool consists of assets pledged to the State Treasurer by financial institutions that
comply with the requirements of Florida Statutes and have been thereby designated as "qualified
public depositories’. Therefore, the Town's entire bank balance of $2,892,308 is insured either by
Federa depository insurance or is collateralized with securities pursuant to the Florida Security for
Public Deposits Act. The Town's deposits at year end are considered insured for custodia credit
risk purposes.

| nvestments

The Town adopted an investment policy on August 5, 2008, which is consistent with the
requirements of State Statute 218.415. In accordance with Section 218.415 of the Florida
Statutes, the Town is authorized to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury, its agencies and
instrumentalities and in the Local Government Surplus Trust Funds administered by the State
Board of Administration (SBA).

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. The Town’sinvestment policy states that interest rate risk will be minimized by:

1. Structuring the investment portfolio so that the securities mature to meet cash
requirements for ongoing operations, thereby avoiding the need to sell securities
on the open market prior to maturity.

2. Investing operating funds primarily in shorter-term securities, money market
mutual funds, or similar investment pools.
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Notesto the Financial Statements
September 30, 2012

NOTE 4—-CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2012, was as follows:

Primary Gover nment

Beginning Ending
Governmental activities: Balance Additions Deletions Balance
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land $ 3,932 $ $ $ 3,932
Capital assets being depreciated:
Equipment 8,753 8,753
I mprovements 50,663 50,663
Less accumulated depreciation (5,085) (2,788) (7,873)
Governmental activities capital
assets, net $ 7,600 $ 47,875 $ $ 55,475

Depreciation expense of $1,521 was charged to the general government function and $1,267 was charged to
the physical environment functions of the Town.

NOTE 5- RISK MANAGEMENT

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters. The Town has joined with other municipalities
in the State participating in the Florida League of Cities Municipa Self Insurance Program, (the
Program) a public entity risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance
program. The inter-local agreement with the Florida League of Cities Municipal Self Insurance
Program provides that the Program will be self-sustaining through member premiums and will
reinsure through commercial companies.

Florida Statues limit the Town’s maximum loss for most liability claims to $200,000 per person
and $300,000 per occurrence under the Doctrine of Sovereign Immunity. However, under certain
circumstances, a plaintiff can seek to recover damages in excess of statutory limits by introducing a
clams hill to the Florida Legidature. The limits addressed in Forida Statutes do not apply to claims
filed in Federa courts. There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage in the prior
year. No settlements exceeded insurance coverage for the past three years.
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Notesto the Financial Statements
September 30, 2012

NOTE6-—COMMITMENTS

Professional Services Agreement- Management Services

The Town has entered into a professiona service agreement for the positions of Town Manager,
Town Clerk and financial reporting services. The current contract started on October 1, 2011, and
expires on September 30, 2014, and calls for monthly payments of $20,885. The contract was
amended to include additional services for atotal monthly payment of $27,135. The contract may
be extended for additiona one year terms, with the contract payments being increased by the
percentage change in the Consumer Price Index — All Urban Consumers for the South Urban
Region for corresponding period.

Interlocal Agreements with Palm Beach County

In 2007, the Town entered into two interlocal agreements with Palm Beach County (the County) for
zoning services and land development services within the municipa limits of the Town. The
County will provide the same level of service to the Town as it provides its unincorporated areas
and collect fees and surcharges from applicants for the services. Oversight of the County's
performance of these public services will be performed by the Town Manager. Both agreements
automatically renew each year unless either party notifies the other, in writing, of the other party’s
desire to terminate al or part of the agreements six months in advance, but no later than April 1 of
the previousfiscal year.

Agreement with Palm Beach County for Law Enforcement Services

During 2008, the Town executed an agreement with Palm Beach County for law enforcement
services within the Town's boundaries. There have been three addendums to the agreement to
amend the term and payments. The agreement currently expires on September 30, 2013, and the
total cost of personnel and equipment is $274,776 payable in monthly installments of $22,898.

Solid Waste and Recycling Collection Franchise Agreement

During 2008, the Town executed an agreement with Waste Pro of Forida for solid waste and
recycling collection services. The term of the agreement isfor the period beginning October 1, 2008
through September 30, 2013. Residential rates are set by a monthly amount per unit and
commercia rates are set per cubic yard or per pull. The rates are adjusted based the Refuse Rate
Index. The monthly rate for October 1, 2012, was $37,626.
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Notesto the Financial Statements
September 30, 2012

NOTE 7—NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Below is a brief description and effective date of new accounting standards that could have a
significant impact on the Town.

In November 2010, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No.
61, The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus an amendment of GASB Satements No. 14 and No.
34. GASB 61 provides additional criteriafor classifying entities as component units to better assess
the accountability of elected officials by ensuring that the financia reporting entity includes
organizations for which the elected officials are financially accountable or that are determined by
the government to be misleading to exclude. This statement is effective for the fiscal year ending
September 30, 2013. Management is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this
statement on the Town’ sfinancia statements.

In December 2010, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No.
62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30,
1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. GASB 62 directly incorporates the applicable guidance
from FASB and AICPA pronouncements into the state and local government accounting and
financial reporting standards, with provisions modified, as appropriate, to recognize the effects of
the governmental environment and the needs of governmental financial statement users without
affecting the substance of the applicable guidance. This statement is effective for the fiscal year
ending September 30, 2013. Management is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this
statement on the Town’ sfinancia statements.

In June 2011, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 63,
Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net
Position. GASB 63 will improve financial reporting by standardizing the presentation of deferred
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources and their effects on a government’s net
position. It aleviates uncertainty about reporting those financial statement elements by providing
guidance where none previoudy existed. This statement is effective for the fisca year ending
September 30, 2013. Management is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this
statement on the Town’ sfinancia statements.

In March 2012, the GASB issued Statement No. 65, Items Previoudy Reported as Assets and
Liabilities. GASB 65 establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that reclassify, as
deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources, certain items that were previousy
reported as assets and liabilities. This statement is effective for the fiscal year ending September 30,
2014. Management is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this statement on the
Town'sfinancial statements.
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Notesto the Financial Statements
September 30, 2012

NOTE 7—NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (Continued)

In March 2012, the GASB issued Statement No. 66, Technical Corrections— 2012 — an amendment
of GASB Satements No. 10 and No. 62. GASB 66 improves accounting and financial reporting for
agovernmenta reporting entity by resolving conflicting guidance that resulted from the issuance of
two pronouncements, Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type
Definitions and Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance
Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. This statement is
effective for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2014. Management is currently evaluating the
impact of the adoption of this statement on the Town’sfinancial statements.
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Required Supplementary Information (RSI)
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changesin Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
General Fund
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Amounts Actua
Origina Final Revised Amounts Variance
Revenues
Property taxes $ 210000 $ 214645  $ 214645  $
Franchise taxes 212,000 206,000 193,270 (12,730)
Utility service taxes 341,392 347,392 341,596 (5,796)
Intergovernmental revenues 285,458 294,558 285,900 (8,658)
Licenses and permits 25,000 10,519 10,518 (0]
Charges for services 5,000 66,400 61,650 (4,750)
Fines and forfeitures 5,000 35,728 35,727 (0]
Contributions from private sources 49,813 49,813
Interest and other 5,000 51,005 1,191 (49,814)
Total revenues 1,088,850 1,226,247 1,194,310 (31,937)
Expenditures
Genera government
Legislative 11,700 12,800 9,923 2,877
Executive 268,125 272,088 270,261 1,827
Financial and administrative 39,000 32,718 33,372 (654)
Legal 50,000 67,500 67,402 98
Planning and zoning 35,000 96,250 84,773 11,477
Other general government 392,546 114,772 113,256 1,516
Total genera government 796,371 596,128 578,987 17,141
Public safety
Police 278,785 275,285 274,911 374
Physical environment
Sanitation 2,000 1,847 153
Total expenditures 1,075,156 873,413 855,745 17,668
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures 13,694 352,834 338,565 14,269
Other financing sources
Transfers out (1,013,694) (1,048,913) (1,048,913)
Appropriation of fund balance 1,000,000 696,079 (696,079)
Total other financing sources (13,694) (352,834) (1,048,913) (696,079)
Net change in fund balance $ $ (710,348) $ (681,810)
Fund balance, beginning of year 2,045,135
Fund balance, end of year $ 1,334,787
31

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 63 of 256



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Required Supplementary Information (RSI)

Schedule of Revenues, Expendituresand Changesin Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Transportation Special Revenue Fund

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Amounts Actual
Origind Final Revised Amounts Variance
Revenues
Intergovernmental revenues $ 358449 % 362,179  $ 362,938 759
Total revenues 358,449 362,179 362,938 759
Expenditures
Physical environment
Roads and streets 358,449 393,441 389,787 3,654
Total expenditures 358,449 393,441 389,787 3,654
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (31,262) (26,849) (4,413)
Other financing sources
Transfersin 48,913 48,913
Transfer to fund balance (17,651) 17,651
Tota other financing sources 31,262 48,913 17,651
Net change in fund balance $ $ 22,064 13,238
Fund balance, beginning of year 620,295
Fund balance, end of year $ 642,359
32
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Notesto the Required Supplementary Information (RSl)
September 30, 2012

Note 1 - Basis of Accounting

Budgetary comparison schedules are presented for the General Fund and Transportation
Fund, as required by generally accepted accounting principles. The budgetary

process is described in Note 2 to the financia statements on page 24. Budgets

are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles.

Note 2 - Stewar dship, Compliance, and Accountability

Appropriations are legally controlled at the department level for the General Fund and at
the fund level for the Transportation Fund. Expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted
appropriations at that level. For the year ended September 30, 2012, the following
departments or funds had an excess of expenditures over appropriations.

Genera Fund
Financia and administrative $ 654
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the Town of Loxahatchee Groves' comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed unaudited
information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial statement, note disclosures, and
required supplementary information says about the Town's overall financial health.

Contents Page
Financial Trends

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the Town's financial
performance and well-being have changed over time. These schedules include:

Net Assets by Component 34
Changes in Net Assets 35
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 36
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 37
General Governmental Revenues by Source 38-39

Revenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the Town's most significant local
revenue source, the property tax.

Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 40-41
Property Tax Rates Direct and Overlapping Governments 42-43
Principal Property Tax Payers 44
Property Tax Levies and Collections 45

Debt Capacity
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the Town's
current levels of outstanding debt and the Town's ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 46
Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader understand the

environment within which the Town's financial activities take place.

Demographic and Economic Statistics 47
Principal Employers-Palm Beach County 48

Operating Information
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help understand how the information
in the Town's financial report relates to the services the Town provides and the activities it performs.

Full-Time Equivalent Town Government Employees by Function 49
Operating Indicators by Function 50

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive annual
financial reports for the relevant year.
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Governmental activities:
Invested in capital assets (net of depreciation)
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total governmental activities net assets

Business-type activities
Unrestricted

Primary government:
Invested in capital assets (net of depreciation)
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total primary government net assets

Governmental activities:
Invested in capital assets (net of depreciation)
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total governmental activities net assets

Business-type activities
Unrestricted

Primary government:
Invested in capital assets (net of depreciation)
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total primary government net assets

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Net Assets By Component
Last Ten Fiscal Years (1)

(accrual basis of accounting)

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

$ 4369 $ 3480 $ 5,100 $ 3,656 $ 7,600

16,849 315,885 449,365 620,295

228,241 658,888 1,133,301 1,671,555 2,045,135

$ 232,610 $ 679,217 $ 1,454,286 $ 2,124,576 $ 2,673,030

$ $ $ $ $ (4,102)

$ 4,369 $ 3,480 $ 5,100 $ 3,656 $ 7,600

315,885 449,365 620,295

228,241 653,424 1,133,301 1,671,555 2,041,033

$ 232,610 $ 656,904 $ 1,454,286 $ 2,124,576 $ 2,668,928

2012

$ 55475
642,359
2,334,787
$ 3,032,621
$ 31689
$ 55475
642,359
2,366,476
$ 3,064,310

(1) - Information for fiscal years prior to September 30, 2007 are unavailable in this format since the Town was

incorporated in November 2006.
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EXPENSES
Governmental activities:
General government

Public safety
Physical environment

Total governmental activities

Business-type activities:
Sanitation

Total primary government expenses

PROGRAM REVENUES
Governmental activities:
Charges for services:
General government
Public safety
Physical environment
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions
Total governmental activities program revenues

Business-type activities:
Charges for services-Sanitation

Total primary government program revenues
Net (expense) revenue

Governmental activities
Business-type activities

Total primary government net (expenses) revenue

General revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets:

Governmental activities:
Property taxes
Utility taxes
Franchise fees based on gross receipts
Unrestricted intergovernmental revenue
Interest and other

Total governmental activities

Business-type activities:
Interest and other

Total primary government

Change in Net Assets
Governmental activities
Business-type activities
Total primary government

(1) - Information for fiscal years prior to September 30, 2007 are unavailable in this format since the Town was

incorporated in November 2006.

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Changes in Net Assets
Last Ten Fiscal Years (1)
(accrual basis of accounting)

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
$ 113,836 581,459 558,728 451,305 § 477,173 $ 580,508
- 241,921 280,295 272,064 274,785 274,911

- 383,508 480,523 716,178 182,996 342,238

113,836 1,206,888 1,319,546 1,439,547 934,954 1,197,657

- - - - 469,761 429,196

113,836 1,206,888 1,319,546 1,439,547 1,404,715 1,626,853

14 8,119 12,496 12,743 11,948 107,895

- 1,500 - - - -

- 330,238 500,260 445,368 -

B B B - 453 49,813

14 339,857 512,756 458 111 12,401 157,708

- - - - 464,023 464,987

14 339,857 512,756 458,111 476,424 622,695
(113,822) (867,031) (806,790) (981,436) (922,553) (1,039,949)

_ . - - (5.738) 35,791
(113,822) (867,031) (806,790) (981,436) (928,291) (1,004,158)

- 508,845 446,294 321,912 263,170 214,645

154,857 205,802 268,748 481,710 345,155 341,596

65,729 218,236 232,172 208,158 207,153 193,270

124,459 361,896 625,617 633,171 635,465 648,838

1,387 18,859 9,028 6,775 20,064 1,191

346,432 1,313,638 1,581,859 1,651,726 1,471,007 1,399,540

- - - - 1,636 -

346,432 1,313,638 1,581,859 1,651,726 1,472,643 1,399,540

232,610 446,607 775,069 670,290 548,454 359,591

- - - - (4,102) 35,791

5 232,610 446,607 775,069 670290 $ 544,352 $ 395382
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Years (1)
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
General Fund
Nonspendable-prepaids $ 5,095 $ 20,944 $ 27,969 $ 28,437 $ 28,437
Reserved for transportation 315,885
Assigned for capital projects 1,000,000
Unassigned 223,146 654,793 1,105,332 1,643,118 1,016,698
Total general fund $ 228,241 $ 675,737 $ 1,449,186 $ 1,671,555 $ 2,045,135
All other governmental funds
Reserved for transportation $ $ $ $ 449,365 $ 620,295
Assigned for capital projects
Total all other governmental funds $ $ $ $ 449,365 $ 620,295
2012

General Fund
Nonspendable-prepaids $ 22,899
Reserved for transportation
Assigned for capital projects
Unassigned 1,311,888
Total general fund $ 1,334,787

All other governmental funds

Reserved for transportation $ 642,359
Assigned for capital projects 1,000,000
Total all other governmental funds $ 1,642,359

(1) - Information for fiscal years prior to September 30, 2007 are unavailable in this format since the
Town was incorporated in November 2006.
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REVENUES
Property taxes
Utility taxes
Franchise fees
Intergovernmental revenue
Charge for services
Licenses and permits
Fines and forfeitures
Contributions from private sources
Interest and other

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government
Public safety
Physical environment
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Net change in fund balances

Debt service as a percentage of noncapital expenditures

REVENUES
Property taxes
Utility taxes
Franchise fees
Intergovernmental revenue
Charge for services
Licenses and permits
Fines and forfeitures
Contributions from private sources
Interest and other

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government
Public safety
Physical environment
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Net change in fund balances

Debt service as a percentage of noncapital expenditures

(1) - Information for fiscal years prior to September 30, 2007 are unavailable in this format since the Town was

incorporated in November 2006.

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Years (1)

(modified accrual basis of accounting)

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
$ - $ 508,845 446,294 321,912 263,170
154,857 205,802 268,748 481,710 345,155
65,729 218,236 232,172 208,158 207,153
124,459 361,896 625,617 633,171 635,465
- 330,238 502,035 447,379 2,352
- 8,119 10,721 10,732 9,596
14 1,500 - _ _
1,387 18,859 9,028 6,775 20,064
346,446 1,653,495 2,094,615 2,109,837 1,482,955
113,762 807,439 560,348 449,861 480,664
- 241,921 280,295 272,064 274,785
- 156,639 480,523 716,178 182,996
4,443 - . . .
118,205 1,205,999 1,321,166 1,438,103 938,445
$ 228,241 $ 447,496 773,449 671,734 544,510
0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
2012
$ 214,645
341,596
193,270
648,838
61,650
10,518
35,727
49,813
1,191
1,557,248
578,987
274,911
340,971
50,663
1,245,532
$ 311,716
0.0%
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
General Governmental Revenues by Source
Last Ten Fiscal Years (1)

(accrual basis of accounting)

Ad-Valorem Taxes Charges for
Fiscal Year General Purpose Utility Tax Intergovernmental Franchise Tax Service (2)
2007 $ - $ 154,857 $ 124,459 $ 65,729 $ -
2008 508,845 187,584 361,896 218,236 330,238
2009 446,294 268,748 625,617 232,172 502,035
2010 321,912 481,710 633,171 208,158 444,379
2011 263,170 345,155 635,465 207,153 2,352
2012 214,645 341,596 648,838 193,270 61,650

(1) - Information for fiscal years prior to September 30, 2007 are unavailable in this format since the Town
was incorporated in November 2006.

(2) Starting in 2011 sanitation revenue is recorded in the Sanitation Fund.
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Contributions

License and Fines and from Private
Permits Forfeitures Sources Interest Total
$ - $ 14 $ - $ 1,387 $ 346,446
8,119 1,500 - 18,859 1,635,277
10,721 12 - 9,016 2,094,615
10,732 - - 6,775 2,106,837
9,596 - - 20,064 1,482,955
10,518 35,727 49,813 1,191 1,557,248
39
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property
Last Ten Fiscal Years (1)

Real Property

Residential Commercial Agricultural Gov't/Institutional Personal Net Assessed
Fiscal Year Property Property Property Property Property Value

2007 (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)

2008 $ 245439224 $ 17,618,241 $ 72,320,220 $ 2,222,765 $ 12,680,070 $ 350,280,520
2009 207,549,455 18,974,712 71,068,044 9,797,359 307,389,570
2010 146,181,111 16,932,326 54,450,995 9,823,860 227,388,292
2011 143,947,895 14,652,455 59,567,834 12,798,827 230,967,011
2012 140,860,901 13,939,039 61,640,848 12,048,183 228,488,971

Note:  Property in the Town is reassessed each year. State law requires the Property Appraiser to appraise
property at 100% of market value. The Florida Constitution was amended, effective January 1, 1995, to limit
annual increases in assessed value of property with homestead exemption to 3% per year or the amount of
the Consumer Price Index, whichever is less. The increase is not automatic since no assessed value shall
exceed market value. Tax rates are per $1,000 of assessed value.

(1)  The Town incorporated in November 2006 and its first year of setting its millage rate was fiscal year
2008. Therefore, information for fiscal periods prior to that are not available.
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Net Assessed

Value as a
Percentage of
Total Direct Estimated Estimated
Tax Rate Actual Value Actual Value
(1) (1) (1)

1.5000 $ 727,915,606 48.12%
1.5000 653,870,928 47.01%
1.4000 459,295,516 49.51%
1.2000 327,489,734 70.53%
1.2000 313,377,456 72.91%
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Property Tax Rates
Direct and Overlapping Governments
Last Ten Fiscal Years (1)

OVERLAPPING RATES

County
Palm Beach Palm Beach

Palm Beach County County

Town County Palm Beach Health Care Library

Fiscal Year Total Direct Millage School District County District System

2007 (1 (1) (1 (1) (1

2008 1.500 7.360 6.760 0.890 0.540
2009 1.500 7.250 6.920 1.000 0.540
2010 1.400 7.980 8.020 1.150 0.550
2011 1.200 8.010 8.450 1.150 0.610
2012 1.200 7.778 8.789 1.220 0.605

(1) The Town incorporated in November 2006 and its first year of setting its millage rate was fiscal year
2008. Therefore, information for fiscal periods prior to that are not available.

Note: All millage rates are based on $1 for every $1,000 of assessed value.

Source: Town of Loxahatchee Groves Finance Department and Palm Beach Property Appraiser's Office.
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OVERLAPPING RATES

Special Districts

South Florida Florida
Water Children's Inland

Management Services Navigation Total Direct and
District Council District Overlapping Rates

(1) (1) (1) (1)
0.620 0.580 0.030 18.280
0.620 0.600 0.040 18.470
0.620 0.690 0.040 20.450
0.620 0.748 0.035 20.823
0.620 0.730 0.035 20.977
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA

Principal Property Taxpayers
Last year and nine years ago

2012 2003(1)
Percentage Percentage
Assessed Total Assessed Assessed Total Assessed
Taxpayer Valuation Rank Valuation Taxpayer Valuation  Rank Valuation

R BROKE NOW LLC $ 2,233,874 1 0.98
ZDARSKY CONSTANTINE 1,836,893 2 0.81
YEES CORP 1,776,904 3 0.78
EVERGLADES FARM EQUIP CO 1,619,907 4 0.71
SOUTHERN MANAGEMENT CORP 1,438,694 5 0.63
SUNSPORT GARDENS 1,142,175 6 0.50
GROVES MEDICAL PLAZA LLC 1,015,384 8 0.45
JACA BUSINESS CORP 933,180 7 0.41
ROYALS OK LUNCH INC 922,569 9 0.41
ACKERMAN LORI & 373,158 10 0.16

$ 13,292,738 5.84

@

The Town incorporated in November 2006. Therefore, information for
fiscal periods prior to that are not available.
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Property Tax Levies and Collections
Last Ten Fiscal Years (1)

Collected Within the Fiscal Year

Total Taxes of Levy Collections in Total Collections to Date
Levied for Percent of Subsequent Percent of
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Amount Levy Years Amount Levy

2007 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1
2008 543,920 508,845 93.55% n/a 508,845 93.55%
2009 465,999 441,450 94.73% n/a 441,450 94.73%
2010 319,175 307,800 96.44% n/a 307,800 96.44%
2011 263,434 261,597 99.30% n/a 261,597 99.30%
2012 219,578 214,645 97.75% n/a 214,645 97.75%

The Town incorporated in November 2006 and its first year of setting its millage rate was fiscal year 2007

Therefore, information for fiscal periods prior to that are not available.
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt
Fiscal year ended September 30, 2012

Amount
Net Estimated Applicable to
Debt Percentage Town of
Government Unit Outstanding Applicable(1) Loxahatchee Groves
Debt repaid with property taxes:
Palm Beach County $ 250,470,000 0.18% $ 450,846
Palm Beach County School Board 29,555,000 0.18% 53,199
Other debt:
Palm Beach County 888,161,139 0.18% 1,598,690
Palm Beach County School Board 1,886,293,000 0.18% 3,395,327
Town of Loxahatchee Groves direct debt n/a n/a -
Total direct and overlapping debt $ 5,498,062
Sources: Data provided by the Palm Beach Country Finance Department and Palm Beach Country School Board
Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the Town. This

schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by the residents
and businesses of the Town of Loxahatchee Groves. This process recognizes that, when considering the Town's ability to
issue and repay long-term debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into
account. However, this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt.

(1) For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed
property values by taking the value that is within the Town's boundaries and dividing it by the County's and School
Boards total taxable assessed value. This approach was also used for the other debt.
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA

Demographic and Economic Statistics

Last Ten Fiscal Years (1)

Per Capita
Personal Personal Unemployment
Fiscal Year Population (2) Income (3) Income (4) Rate (5)

2007 3,200 n/a $ 59,147 4.7%
2008 3,200 n/a n/a 7.4%
2009 3,200 n/a n/a 11.7%
2010 3,200 n/a n/a 12.4%
2011 3,091 n/a n/a 12.4%
2012 3,173 n/a n/a 8.20%

(1) Information for fiscal years prior to September 30, 2007 are unavailable in this format since the Town
was incorporated in November 2006.

(2) Population estimate for 2007 as published by the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and
Business Research. Estimated population for 2006 is from Adopted Operating Budget.

(3) Personal income is the Palm Beach County per capita personal income applied to the Loxahatchee

Groves population.

(4) Per Capita Personal Income is for Palm-Beach County from the U.S. Department of Commerce,

Bureau of Economic Analysis. The most recent data are for fiscal 2005.

(5) Florida Agency for Workplace Innovation, Labor Force Statistics, Labor Force Summary,

Annual Average Employment for Palm-Beach County.

n/a Data not available.
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Employer

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Principal Employers - Palm Beach County

Last year and nine years ago

2012

2003(1)

Percentage of
Total County

EMPLOYEES RANK Employment

Percentage of
Total County
EMPLOYEES RANK Employment

Palm Beach County School District
Palm Beach County

Tenet Healthcare Corp.

Hospital Corporation of America
Florida Power & Light

Wackenhut Corporation

Florida Atlantic University
Bethesda Memorial Hospital
Veterans Health Administration
Boca Raton Community Hospital

21,718 1 37.18%
11,381 2 19.48%
5,127 3 8.78%
4,150 4 7.10%
3,658 5 6.26%
3,000 6 5.14%
2,776 7 4.75%
2,300 8 3.94%
2,205 9 3.77%
2,100 10 3.59%
58,415 99.99%

Source: Business Development Board of Palm Beach County

Note: The Town is not a significant area for employment but rather a residential

community. Therefore, Palm Beach County statistics were used.

(1) - Information for fiscal years prior to September 30, 2007 are unavailable in this format since
the Town was incorporated in November 2006.
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Full-Time Equivalent Town Government Employees By Function
Last Ten Fiscal Years (1)

Function 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
Legislative (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)
Clerk (2) 2 ) ) 2
General government 2) (2) 2) 2) 2)
Community Development (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)
Public Works (2 2 2 ) )
Parks (2) 2 ) ) )
Public Safety:
Police (3) (3) (3) (3) (3)

(1) - Information for fiscal years prior to September 30, 2007 are unavailable in this format since the Town was
incorporated in November 2006.

(2) - Town Manager and Town Clerk as well as other managerial services are provided by a private
management company.

(3) - Police services contracted through Palm Beach County .

Source: Town of Loxahatchee Groves Finance Department
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA
Operating Indicators by Function
Last Ten Fiscal Years (1)

Function/Program 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
Public Safety
Police:
Number of emergency calls for service 2) 2) ) ) 2) )
Number of non-emergency calls for service 2) 2) ) ) 2) )
Number of arrests 2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)
Number of uniformed officers (2) 2) (2) (2) (2) (2)
Building and Zoning:
Number of building permits issued 2) 2) ) ) 2) )
Number of certificates of use issued (2) (2) ) (2) (2) (2)
Number of occupational licenses issued ) 2) (2) (2) (2) (2)

Culture and Recreation
Number of parks 3) (3) (3) (3) (3) (3)

(1) - Information for fiscal years prior to September 30, 2007 are unavailable in this format since the Town was
incorporated in November 2006.

(2) - The County provided these services for 2007. In 2008, the Town contracted with the County for.
these services.

(3)- The County did not transfer any parks during 2007.

Source: Town Clerk
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NOWLEN, HOLT & MINER, P.A.

"ERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS EVERETT B. NOWLEN (1930-1984), CPA
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LCH (e es. o
WILLIAM B. MINER, CPA

ROBERT W. HENDRIX, JR., CPA

WEST PALM BEACH OFFICE JANET R. BARICEVICH, CPA
NORTHBRIDGE CENTRE T T OhA

515 N. FLAGLER DRIVE, SUITE 1700 ALEXIA G. VARGA. CFE. OPA
POST OFFICE BOX 347 EDWARD T. HOLT, JR., CPA

WEST PALM BEACH, FLORIDA 33402-0347 BRIAN J. BRESCIA, CFP®, CPA

TELEPHONE (561) 659-3060
FAX (561) 835-0628
WWW.NHMCPA.COM
KATHLEEN A. MINER, CPA

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL R
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER UL oo
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE seuLE oLADE oFrice
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS POST OFFICE BOX 338

BELLE GLADE, FLORIDA 33430-0338
TELEPHONE (561) 996-5612
FAX (561) 996-6248

The Honorable Mayor and Members of the Town Council
Town of Loxahatchee Groves, Florida

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities and each major fund of the Town of Loxahatchee Groves, Florida as of and for the year
ended September 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the Town’s basic financial statements and
have issued our report thereon dated March 29, 2013. We conducted our audit in accordance with
U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of Town of Loxahatchee Groves, Florida, is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our
audit, we considered the Town’s, internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town’s internal control
over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Town’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis.
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Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described
in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over financia reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or materia
weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financia reporting that
we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other M atters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town'’s financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly,
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Sandards.

We noted certain matters that we have reported to the management of the Town of Loxahatchee
Grovesin a separate letter dated March 29, 2013.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Town Council and management
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than those specified parties.

NowlinHstr + Mimn., PA.

West Palm Beach, Florida
March 29, 2013
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MANAGEMENT LETTER IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE " PPk L coa
RULES OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL OF THE
STATE OF FLORIDA BELLE GLADE OFFICE

333 S.E. 2nd STREET

POST OFFICE BOX 338

BELLE GLADE, FLORIDA 33430-0338
TELEPHONE (561) 996-5612

FAX (561) 996-6248

The Honorable Mayor and Members of the Town Council
Town of Loxahatchee Groves, Florida

We have audited the financial statements of the Town of Loxahatchee Groves, Florida as of and for
the year ended September 30, 2012, and have issued our report thereon dated March 29, 2013.

We conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards, and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. We have issued our Report on Internal Control over
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial
Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards. Disclosures in that
report, which is dated March 29, 2013, should be considered conjunction with this management
letter.

Additionally, our audit was conducted in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 10.550, Rules
of the Auditor General, which governs the conduct of local governmental entity audits performed
in the State of Florida. This letter includes the following information, which is not included in the
aforementioned auditor’s reports.

PRIOR YEAR COMMENTS

The Rules of the Auditor General, require that we determine whether or not corrective actions have
been taken to address findings and recommendations made in the preceding annual financial audit
report. Corrective actions have been taken to address findings and recommendations made in the
preceding annual financial audit report.
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CURRENT YEAR COMMENTS

Recommendations to Improve Financial Management

The Rules of the Auditor General require that we address in the management letter any
recommendations to improve financial management. In connection with our audit for the
fiscal year ended September 30, 2012, we have the following recommendation:

2012-1 Gas Tax Proceeds

County and municipal governments may use the 1 to 6 Cents Loca Option Fud Tax
proceeds for transportation expenditures as defined in Section 336.025(7), FHorida Statutes.
Management informed us that they were unable to determine if al such proceeds expended
during the fiscal year met these requirements.

We recommend that the Town obtain guidance from their Attorney or the State on the
allowable uses of the funds and then take appropriate action on past and future expenditures

Management’s Response:  Management concurs with the comment and the City Attorney
recommends that the Town work with the Loxahatchee Groves Water Control District to
transfer through a quick claim deed or smilar methodology that portion of North Road
upon which the Town expended the 1 to 6 Cents Loca Option Fuel Tax which will allow
the Town to place the questionable expenditure and respective road into the Town's assets
for capitalization purposes. The Town will replenish the 1 to 6 Cents Local Option Fuel
Tax into the specia revenue fund for Transportation in an equivalent amount from
unassigned General Fund fund balance during the current period if the asset transfer is not
accomplished prior to the fiscal year end.

| nvestment of Public Funds

Rules of the Auditor Genera require our audit to include a review of the Town's
compliance with Section 218.415, Florida Statutes, regarding the investment of public
funds. In connection with our audit for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2012, the
results of our procedures did not disclose any instances of noncompliance with Section
218.415, Florida Statutes.

Violations of Provisions of Contracts or Grant Agreements, Fraud, Illegal Acts, or Abuse
Rules of the Auditor Genera require that we address violations of provisions of contracts
or grant agreements, fraud, illegal acts, or abuse, that have occurred, or are likely to have
occurred, that have an effect on the financial statements that is less than material but more
than inconsequential. In connection with our audit for the fiscal year ended September 30,
2012, we did not have any such findings.
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Matters Inconsequential to the Financial Satements

Rules of the Auditor General provide that the auditor may, based on professiona judgment,
report the following matters that have an inconsequential to the financial statements,
considering both quantitative and quditative factors: (1) violations provisions of contracts
or grant agreements, fraud, illegal acts, or abuse; and (2) deficienciesin internal control that
are not significant deficiencies. In connection with our audit for the fisca year ended
September 30, 2012, we did not have any such findings.

Oversight Unit and Component Units

The Town of Loxahatchee Groves, Forida is a municipal corporation organized pursuant
to Chapter 2006-328, Laws of Florida. Based upon the application of criteria defined in
publications cited in Chapter 10.553, Rules of the Auditor Genera, the Town has
determined that there are no component units related to the Town.

Consideration of Financial Emergency Criteria

As required by the Rules of the Auditor General, our audit included areview of whether or
not the Town has met one or more of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1),
Horida Statutes. The results of our procedures did not disclose that the Town of
Loxahatchee Groves has met any of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1) during
the year ended September 30, 2012.

Financial Condition Assessment Procedures

As required by Rules of the Auditor General we applied financial condition assessment
procedures as of the fiscal year ended September 30, 2012 for the Town of Loxahatchee
Groves. It is management’ s responsibility to monitor the Town'’s financial condition, and
our financial condition assessment was based in part on representations made by
management and the review of financial information provided by management. The
results of our procedures did not disclose any matters that are required to be reported.

Annual Financial Report

In connection with our audit, we reviewed the Annual Financial Report of Units of Loca
Government filed by the Town of Loxahatchee Groves with the Forida Department of
Financial Services pursuant to Section 218.32(1)(a), FHorida Statutes, for the year ended
September 30, 2012. We noted that the amounts reported in the Annual Financial Report
were in substantia agreement with the annua financial audit report for the year ended
September 30, 2012.

2012-2 Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations
The financial and administrative department in the General Fund had expenditures in
excess of appropriations.

Management’s Response:  Management concurs with the comment, to avoid this in the
future we will review last minute work and associated invoices to assure that al invoices
and payments are recorded prior to any end-of-year budget amendments.
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The Town of Loxahatchee Groves, Florida' s responses the findings identified in our audit are listed
above. We did not audit the Town of Loxahatchee Groves, Florida s responses and, accordingly,
we express no opinion on them.

We appreciate the courtesy and cooperation shown us by your officias and employees. If you
have any questions or wish to discuss these comments further, we would be pleased to meet with
you at your convenience.

Our management letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Legidative Auditing
Committee, members of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the Forida
Auditor General, management, the audit committee, and the Town Council, and is not intended to
be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

NowlinHste & Mimn., PA.

West Palm Beach, Horida
March 29, 2013
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
RESOLUTION NO. 2009-014

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES,
FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE RENAMING OF THE
FINANCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE TO THE “FINANCE
ADVISORY AND AUDIT COMMITTEE”;, PROVIDING FOR
DUTIES OF THE FINANCE ADVISORY AND AUDIT
COMMITTEE CONSISTENT WITH SECTION 218.319, FLORIDA
STATUTES; PROVIDING FOR THE METHOD OF
APPOINTMENT OF THE FINANCE ADVISORY AND AUDIT
COMMITTEE MEMBERS; PROVIDING FOR COMPLIANCE
WITH FLORIDA’S SUNSHINE LAW AND PUBLIC RECORDS
LAW; PROVIDING FOR REQUIREMENTS OF APPOINTMENT;
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, on May 19, 2009, the Town Council of the Town of Loxahatchee Groves
adopted Town Resolution No. 2009-008, and established the Town of Loxahatchee Groves Finance
Advisory Committee; and

WHEREAS, since the creation of the Finance Advisory Committee, the Town Council has
determined that it would be in the best interest of the Town to provide for the Finance Advisory
Committee to have the ability to review and make inquiries regarding the Town’s annual audit, and
to perform other functions of an Audit Committee as provided in Section 218.391, Florida Statutes,
at the request of the Town Council; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Town Council of the Town of Loxahatchee Groves,
Florida to rename the Finance Advisory Committee to be the Finance Advisory and Audit
Committee (the “Committee”), and to advise the Town Council as to issues related to the Town’s
budget, financial activities and performance, annual audit, and to perform other functions of an
Audit Committee as provided in Section 218.319, Florida Statutes, as requested by the Town
Council;

WHEREAS, upon adoption, the provisions of Resolution 2009-008, adopted on May 19,
2009, are hereby superseded by the provisions of this Resolution.

WHEREAS, the Town Council determines that the creation of the Finance Advisory and
Audit Committee is in the best interests of the residents of the Town.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Town Council of the Town of Loxahatchee
Groves, Florida, as follows:

Section 1. That the foregoing “WHEREAS?” clauses are confirmed and ratified as being
true and correct and are hereby made a specific part of this Resolution.
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

RESOLUTION NO. 2009-014

Section 2. The Town Council hereby establishes the Town’s Finance Advisory and
Audit Committee as follows:

Creation of Finance Advisory and Audit Committee. There is created a Finance
Advisory and Audit Committee to act as an advisory board to the Town Council, as
follows:

(A)  Qualifications. Each member of the Finance Advisory and Audit Committee
shall be a resident of the Town. Whenever possible, emphasis should be upon
persons who have experience in the financial services industry.

(B)  Duties. The duties of the Finance Advisory and Audit Committee are as
follows:

(1) To conduct review and analyses of projects assigned by the Town
Council, and make recommendations to the Town Council,

(2) To review and evaluate financial activities of the Town and make
recommendations to the Town council; and

(3) To review Town policies and procedures affecting financial functions,
and make recommendations to the Town Council as deemed appropriate.

(4) To provide audit oversight, consistent with Section 218.391, Florida
Statutes, including review the Town’s annual audit and meeting with the
Town Auditor to discuss the Town Audit prior to submittal to the Town
Council for final approval.

(5) To act as the Audit Committee in order to provide for auditor selection
functions consistent with Section 218.391, Florida Statutes, upon motion of
the Town Council.

(C©)  The Committee shall be comprised of five (5) voting members, to be
appointed by individual Town Council Members.

(D)  The Town Council shall appoint one member of the Town Council to serve
as a non-voting liaison to the Finance Advisory and Audit Committee.

(E)  The voting members shall serve at the pleasure of the Town Council. The
terms of the voting members shall run concurrently with the term of the Council
Member who nominated the voting member to the Committee.

(F)  An attendance requirement shall be imposed on all members of the Finance

Advisory and Audit Committee. Unless excuse of absence is granted by the Finance
Advisory and Audit Committee, a member of the Finance Advisory and Audit
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
RESOLUTION NO. 2009-014

Committee shall be removed by the Town Council if he/she has missed three (3)
meetings of the Committee.

(G)  Committee members, and/or companies or employers, in which the members
have a direct financial interest, shall not do business with the Town, in accordance
with Florida Statutes 112.313, and pertinent opinions of the Florida Commission on
Ethics. If any member of the Committee finds that his/her personal interests are
involved in any matter coming before the Town Council, he/she shall disqualify
himself/herself from all participation in the matter.

(H)  If a regular member of the Finance Advisory and Audit Committee resigns
or is removed from his or her position, the appointing Council Member shall appoint
the replacement.

Advisory Only. The actions, decisions, and recommendations of the Finance
Advisory and Audit Committee shall be advisory only.

Meetings, Dates, Procedures, Records, Quorum, and Compensation.

(A)  The Finance Advisory and Audit Committee may hold an organizational
meeting at the first scheduled meeting following the appointment of the members of
the Finance Advisory and Audit Committee. The purpose of the Finance Advisory
and Audit Committee organizational meeting is for the members to elect a Chair and
Vice Chair from its voting membership for terms of one (1) year; provided that the
Chair and Vice Chair of the previously named Finance Committee may continue to
serve in those capacities..

(B)  The Finance Advisory and Audit Committee shall meet on a regular or as-
needed basis, as determined by the Finance Advisory and Audit Committee.

(C)  All meetings, records and files of the Finance Advisory and Audit
Committee shall be open and available to the public, consistent with Chapter 119,
Florida Statutes (the Public Records Law) and Chapter 286, Florida Statutes (the
“Sunshine Law”). In addition, members of the Finance Advisory and Audit
Committee shall ensure that their actions are in compliance with Chapter 119,
Florida Statutes (the “Public Records Law”) and Chapter 286, Florida Statutes (the
“Sunshine Law”).

(D)  Notice for any meeting of the Finance Advisory and Audit Committee shall
be posted in accordance with Chapter 286, Florida Statutes (the “Sunshine Law”)
and on the Town’s website and at the Town Office no later than 24 hours prior to
the scheduled meeting.

(E)  Three (3) voting members in attendance shall constitute a quorum of the
Finance Advisory and Audit Committee.
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
RESOLUTION NO. 2009-014

(F)  The Town Manager or his\her designee shall act as secretary to the Finance
Advisory and Audit Committee, and be responsible for attending all meetings and
providing the items necessary for conducting meetings, as requested by the Chair,
and for recording and preparation of meeting minutes. The Town Attorney or his\her
designee shall act as attorney for the Finance Advisory and Audit Committee, on an
as-needed basis.

(G)  Town staff will reasonably provide adequate support to the Committee to
discharge its responsibilities as assigned by the Town Council.

(H)  Members of the Finance Advisory and Audit Committee shall serve without
compensation for the performance of their duties.

Section 3. Severability. If any clause, section, or other part or application of this
Resolution shall be held by any court of competent jurisdiction to be unconstitutional or invalid,
such unconstitutional or invalid part or application shall be considered as eliminated, and so not
affecting the validity of the remaining portions or applications remaining in full force and effect.

Section 4. Conflicts. All Resolutions or parts of Resolutions in conflict herewith are to
the extent of such conflicts hereby repealed.

Section 5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effective immediately upon its

adoption.

ADOPTED by the Town Council of the TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES,

FLORIDA, thisQ\"" day of M’f ,2009.

ATTEST:

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES,
FLORIDA

QeINED\ Pm/m

Mayor Dayid Browni

APPROVEDAS TOAEGAL/FORM:

Vice Mayor j Z/ﬁ

/wa d/vz/
Office of the Town Attorney Council Me A
/ :
Z;-,/Z/ ‘
Wber
/" Cdluncil Member

MDC:DNT:aw

H:\2007\070240. LOX\RESO 2009\Reso 2009-014 (Finance Advisory and Audit Comittee).doc
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ORDINANCE NO. 2008-09
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LOXAHATTCHEE
GROVES, FLORIDA ENACTING A NEW SECTION OF THE
TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES CODE OF
ORDINANCES ENTITLED “BID PROCEDURES; PUBLIC
FUNDS” ADOPTING PROCUREMENT REQUIREMENTS;

PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR

CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING
FOR EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Town staff recommends the enactment of a new section of the
Town of Loxahatchee Groves Code of Ordinances related to procurement procedures;
and

WHEREAS, the Town Council deems it to be in the best interests of the
citizens, residents and businesses within the Town of Loxahatchee Groves to enact a
new section of the Town of Loxahatchee Groves Code of Ordinances as provided
herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL
OF THE TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA THAT:

Section 1. The foregoing “WHEREAS” clauses are hereby ratified and

confirmed as being true and correct and are hereby made a part of this Ordinance upon

adoption hereof.

CODING: Words in strike-through type are deletions from existing law;
Words in underlined type are additions.

Page 1 of 23
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F:\2008-09_Procurement_CodeREV1.doc
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ORDINANCE NO. 2008-09

Section 2. The Town Council of the Town of Loxahatchee Groves hereby
enacts a new section of the Code of Ordinances of the Town of Loxahatchee Groves,

Florida, entitled “Bid Procedures; Public Funds”, to read as follows:

BID PROCEDURES: PUBLIC FUNDS.

A. Definitions.

For the purpose of this Division of the Code, the following
definitions shall apply unless the context clearly indicates or requires a
different meaning.

ADDENDA or ADDENDUM means written or eraphic
instruments _issued prior to the opening of bids which clarify, correct or
change the bidding documents or the contract documents.

BUSINESS LOCATION means a permanent office or other site
where the vendor operates, conducts, engages in, or carries on all, or a
portion of, its business. A post office box shall not be sufficient to
constitute a "business location”.

CHANGE ORDER means changes. due to unanticipated
conditions or developments, made to an executory contract, which do not
substantially alter the character of the work contracted for, and which do
not vary so substantially from the original specifications as to constitute a
new undertaking. Such changes must reasonably and conscientiously be
viewed as being in fulfillment of the original scope of the contract rather
than as departing therefrom. Further, such changes. when viewed against
the background of the work described in the contract and the language
used in the specifications, must clearly be directed either to the
achievement of a more satisfactory result or the elimination of work not
necessary to the satisfactory completion of the contract.

CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER means the Town Manager,
or his or her designee, who is responsible for the procurement of
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commodities and services as well as the management and disposal of
commodities.

TOWN STANDARD COMMODITIES. refer to those situations
where the Town has determined that a particular style, brand, make, or
model is the only type that meets the Town’s requirements for
performance, compatibility or other salient characteristics.

COMMODITIES means personal property, including but not

limited to, soods, supplies, apparatus, equipment, material and other forms
of tangible personal property.

CONTRACTOR means any person or business entity having a
contract with the Town.

COOPERATIVE PURCHASING refers to situations where the
Town participates in joint procurement of commodities or services with
other public entities within the state, in order to obtain lower prices
through greater purchasing volume.

INVITATION FOR BID means a written solicitation for
competitive sealed bids with the title. date and hour of the public bid
opening designated therein and specifically defining the commodities or
services for which bids are sought. The invitation for bid shall be used
when the Town is capable of specifically defining the scope of work for
which a service is required or when the Town is capable of establishing
precise specifications defining the actual commodities required. The
invitation for bid shall include instruction to bidders. plans, drawings and
specifications, if any, bid form and other required forms and documents to
be submitted with the bid.

QUOTATIONS means unsealed telephonic, facsimile or written
bids for commodities or services.

REQUEST FOR LETTERS OF INTEREST means a written
solicitation for offers with the title, date and hour of the submission
deadline designated. A request for letters of interests shall include but is
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not limited to, general information and submission deadline. The town
shall engage in competitive negotiations with responsible offerors
determined to be reasonably susceptible of being selected for award for
the purpose of clarification to assure full understanding of and
conformance to the solicitation requirements. Offerors shall be accorded
fair and equal treatment with respect to any opportunity for discussion.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS means a written solicitation for
competitive sealed proposals with the title, date and hour of the public
opening designated. A request for proposals shall include but is not limited
to general information, functional or general specifications, a statement of
work, proposal instruction and evaluation criteria. All requests for
proposals shall state the relative importance of price and any other
evaluation criteria. The Town may engage in competitive negotiations
with responsible proposers determined to be reasonably susceptible of
being selected for award for the purpose of clarification to assure full
understanding of and conformance to the solicitation requirements.
Proposers shall be accorded fair and equal treatment with respect to any
opportunity for discussion and revision of proposals and such revisions
may be permitted after submissions and prior to award for the purpose of
obtaining_the best and final offer.

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS means a written solicitation
for competitive sealed offers with the title, date and hour of the public
opening designated. A request for qualifications shall include but is not
limited to, general information, functional or general specifications,
statement of work, instructions for offer and evaluation criteria. All
requests for qualifications shall state the relative importance of the
evaluation criteria. The town may engage in competitive negotiations with
responsible offerors determined to be reasonably susceptible of being
selected for award for the purpose of clarification to assure full
understanding of and conformance to the solicitation requirements.
Offerors shall be accorded fair and equal treatment with respect to any
opportunity for discussion and revision of offers and such revisions may
be permitted after submissions and prior to award for the purpose of
obtaining the best and final offer.
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RESPONSIBLE _ BIDDER, RESPONSIBLE OFFEROR,
RESPONSIBLE PROPOSER means a person or business entity having
the capability in all respects to perform fully the contract requirements and
sufficient _experience, ability, reliability, capacity, facilities, equipment,
financial resources and credit to give the Town a reasonable expectation of
good faith performance, determined solely within the town’s discretion.

RESPONSIVE BIDDER, RESPONSIVE OFFEROR, or
RESPONSIVE PROPOSER means a person who has submitted a bid,
offer, or proposal that conforms in all material respects to the Invitation
for Bid, Request for Letters of Interests, Request for Qualifications, or
Request for Proposals, determined solely within the Town’s discretion.

SERVICES means the furnishing of labor, time, or effort by a
contractor, not involving the delivery of a specific end-product other than
reports that are merely incidental to the required performance. This term
shall not include employment agreements or collective bargaining
agreements.

SOLE SOURCE means that the commodities or services are
available from only one (1) responsible vendor.

SURPLUS PROPERTY means any personal property belonging to
the town, that is capable of being used but is in excess of the normal
operating requirements of the Town, or which is no longer used or which
has become obsolete, worn out or scrapped.

USING AGENCY means any department, agency, commission,
bureau or other unit in the town government using commodities or

procuring services as provided in this Division of the Town Code of
Ordinances.

B. Compliance required.

1t shall be unlawful for any town officer or employee to purchase
any commodities or services or make any contract within the purview of
this division unless there has been compliance with the requirements of
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this division. Any purchase made or contract executed contrary to the
provisions hereof shall be null and void, and the Town shall not be bound
thereby.

C. Competitive  Bidding or Competitive Proposals
Required; Exceptions.

(@0 A purchase of or contract for commodities or services that
is estimated by the Chief Procurement Officer to cost more than twenty-
five thousand dollars ($25,000), shall be based on competitive bids or
competitive proposals as determined by the Chief Procurement Officer,
except as specifically provided herein.

(2) Only the following situations are exempt from the
competitive bid and competitive proposal requirements of this section:

(a) Emergency purchases. In  urgent cases of
compelling emergency that require the immediate purchase of
commuodities or services, the Town Manager is empowered to
waive competitive bidding or competitive proposals and authorize
the Chief Procurement Officer to secure by open market procedure
any commodities or services, notwithstanding the estimated cost of
the commodities or services.

(b) Professional services. Contracts for professional
services involving peculiar skill, ability, experience or expertise,
which are in their nature unique and not subject to competitive
bidding or competitive proposals, are exempt from this section of
the Code; however, state laws, such as the Consultants'
Competitive Negotiation Act of the Florida Statutes, as may be
amended from time to time, to the extent applicable, shall be
followed.

(©) Town standard, commodities, single-source and
sole-source commodities or services. Town standard, single-
source and sole-source commodities or services are exempt from
this section of the Code.
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(d) Disaster preparedness. Contracts for and purchases
of commodities or services that are made in contemplation and
preparation for and in response to the occurrence of a natural or
man-made disaster or civil unrest, where time or availability rather

than price is the controlling factor, are exempt from this section of
the Code.

(e) Utilization _of _other governmental agencies’
contracts. Commodities or services that are the subject of
contracts with the state, its political subdivisions or other
governmental entities, including the United States government, are
exempt from this section, provided, however, that this subsection
shall apply only if the contract expressly permits or if the awarding
jurisdiction and/or the vendor agree to allow the Town to purchase
therefrom. and if either: (i) the commodities or services are the
subject of a price schedule negotiated by the state or federal
government or by competitive bid by another governmental agency
and not on any preference; or (ii) the price offered for the
commodity _or_service exactly equals or is lower than the
governmental contract from vendors awarded such governmental
contract. Where an award is made pursuant to this paragraph, the
terms and conditions agreeable to the town may be used in lieu of
those terms and conditions of the contract with the other
governmental agency.

(H Cooperative _purchasing. Cooperative purchasing
plans are exempt from this section of the Code.

(2) The following contractual services are not subject to
the competitive procurement requirement:

(1) Services involving special skill, ability,
training or expertise which are in their nature unique,
original or creative.
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(i1) Academic program reviews or lectures or
seminars by individuals.

(iii)  Health services involving examination,
diagnosis, treatment, prevention, medical consultation or
administration.

(iv)  Artistic services which are original and
creative in character and skill in a recognized field of
artistic endeavor such as music, dance, drama, painting and

sculpture, photography, culinary arts. fashion design and
the like.

W) Performing artists and entertainers hired to
provide entertainment for the benefit of the citizens of
Loxahatchee Groves and the general public at any Town
facility.

(vi)  Maintenance service of equipment. When
considered to be in the best interest of the Town and
recommended by the using department and the services to
be performed are by the equipment manufacturer,
manufacturer’s service representative, or a distributor of the
manufacturer’s equipment the services may_be procured
without following the competitive sealed bid process.

(vii) __ Utilities including but not limited to electric,
water and communications.

(viii) Goods and services provided by not-for-
profit organizations.

(ix) The foregoing enumeration of services
deemed to be exempt from the competitive procurement
requirements is not intended to be an exhaustive or
exclusive list. The Town Manager or his or her designee
may determine if a contractual service must be procured
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through the competitive procurement process, if not
expressly indicated herein.

(x) copyrighted materials, except computer
software.

(xi) _Food, clothing and other promotional items
purchased for resale or distribution to the public.

(h) Best _interest _of the Town. Purchases of, and
contracts for, commodities or services are exempt from this section
of the Code when the Town Council declares by a four-fifths (4/5)
affirmative vote that the process of competitive bidding and
competitive proposals is not in the best interest of the Town. The
Town Council shall make specific factual findings that support its
determination, and such contracts shall not be placed on the Town
Council’s Consent Agenda.

3) Any other provision of this section of the Code to the
contrary notwithstanding, Town purchasing shall be conducted in
accordance with applicable Florida law, including §§ 180.24 and 255.20,
Florida Statutes, as may be amended from time to time.

D. Competitive Bidding Procedure.

Procedure. The competitive bidding procedures below shall be
followed:

(1) Advertisement for bids required. Notice of the competitive
bid shall be advertised at least one (1) time in a newspaper of general
circulation within the Town, calling for sealed bids for the work to be
done under the proposed contract, at least ten (10) days before the bids are
due to be received.

(2) Surety.

(a) Bid deposits. When deemed necessary by the Chief
Procurement Officer, bid deposits or sureties shall be prescribed in
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the public notice inviting bids. Unsuccessful bidders shall be
entitled to return of such deposit or surety where the Chief
Procurement Officer has required same. A successful bidder shall
forfeit any deposit or surety required by the Chief Procurement
Officer upon failure on its part to enter a contract within fifteen
(15) days after the award.

(b) Sureties on performance. For all competitive bids
seeking commodities or services in excess of two hundred
thousand ($200.000) dollars the Chief Procurement Officer or
appropriate staff person, shall include as a requirement of such
advertised bids a performance bond in the total contract amount.
The Chief Procurement Office, in his or her discretion, may require
such performance bonds for bids seeking commodities or services
in an amount of two hundred thousand dollars ($200.000) or less.
The Town Manager shall have the discretion to waive the
performance bond requirement in the event of an undue hardship
or emergency. Any bonding company used must be listed on the
United States Department of the Treasury's Circular 570.
Additionally, the bonding company must be rated at least “A,”
Class V1. by “Best's Key Rating Guide.,” published by A.M. Best
Company, and be authorized to do business in Florida.

(3) Addenda. Written addenda will be issued when changes.
clarification or amendments to the invitation for bid are deemed necessary.

(4) Bid opening procedure.

(a) Bids shall be submitted sealed to the Town Clerk
and shall be identified as bids on the envelope.

(b) Bids shall be opened in public by the Town Clerk or
designee at the time and place stated in the public notice.

(c) A tabulation of all bids received shall be posted for
public inspection.
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(d) No late bids shall be accepted or opened, and, if
received after the date and time called for in the bid notice, shall be
retained unopened by the Town Clerk.

(e)  Failure to properly sign bids may invalidate them
and they shall not be considered.

() The bids opened shall contain a copy to be filed in
the Clerk's office.

(2) The Town reserves the right to waive any
irregularities in the bids, as determined by the Chief Procurement
Officer.

(5) Rejection of bids. The Town Manager and Town Council
may reject any bids, parts of all bids or all bids for any one or more
commodities or services included in the proposed contract when the public
interest will be served thereby. The Chief Procurement Officer shall not
accept a bid from a contractor who is in default on the payment of taxes
licenses or other moneys due the Town.

(6) Contracts shall be awarded to the lowest responsive,
responsible bidder. In determining the ‘“lowest responsive, responsible
bidder.” the Chief Procurement Officer shall consider:

(a) The prices contained in the bid.

(b) The ability, capacity and skill of the bidder to
perform the contract or provide the service required.

(c) Whether the bidder can perform the contract or
provide the service promptly or within the time specified, without
delay or interference.

(d) The character, integrity., reputation., judgment,
experience and efficiency of the bidder.
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(e) The quality of performance of previous contracts of
services, including, but not limited to, Town contracts.

(6] The previous and existing compliance by the bidder
with laws and ordinances relating to the contract or service.

(2) The sufficiency of the financial resources and
ability of the bidder to perform the contract or provide the service.

(h) The quality, availability and adaptability of the
commodities, or services to the particular use required.

1) The ability of the bidder to provide future
maintenance and service for the use of the subject of the contract.

(1) The number and scope of conditions attached to the

bid.

(k) The overall cost to the Town.

[6)) The best interests of the Town.

(7) Determination and Findings Statement. When the award is
not given to the most responsive, responsible bidder, a Determination &
Findings statement shall be prepared by the Chief Procurement Officer
and filed with the other papers relating to the transaction.

(8) Tie bids.

(a) If the determination of lowest responsive,
responsible bidder results in a tie, the contract may be split when it
is to the Town's advantage as determined by the Chief
Procurement Officer.

(b) If the Chief Procurement Officer determines not to
split the bid, the contract shall be awarded by first preference to
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businesses with drug free workplace programs as described in
hereinbelow and then by publicly drawing lots.

9 Prohibition _against subdivision. No contract of purchase
shall be subdivided to avoid the requirements of this section.

(10) _ Inspection of bids. Inspection of the Town's formal bids
and proposals shall be conducted in accordance with applicable Florida
law, including §119.07 and §120.53, Florida Statutes, as said sections may
be amended from time to time.

E. Competitive Negotiations. When the use of competitive
bidding is not in the best interest of the Town for a purchase of, or contract
for, commodities and/or services estimated to cost in excess of twenty-five
thousand dollars ($25.000), such commodities and/or services may be
purchased by competitive negotiations. A request for proposals, or a
request for qualifications, or a request for letters of interest shall be issued.
Adequate public notice of the solicitation shall be given in the same
manner as provided in Section D above. Other procedural provisions
applicable to the sealed bid process shall also apply. To assure full
understanding of and responsiveness to the solicitation requirements and
full understanding of qualified proposals or offers, discussions may be
conducted with qualified proposers or offerors who submit responses
determined to be reasonably acceptable of being selected for award for the
purpose of clarification and to assure full understanding of, and
responsiveness to, the solicitation requirements. The respondents shall be
accorded fair and equal treatment with respect to _any opportunity for
discussion and revision of responses, and such revisions may be permitted
through negotiations prior to award for the purpose of obtaining best and
final proposals or offers. The award shall be made to the responsible
proposer or offeror whose proposal or offer is determined to be the most
advantageous to the Town taking into consideration price and the
evaluation factors set forth in the solicitation. No other criteria shall be
used in the evaluation. A summary of the basis on which the award is
made shall be included in the contract file.

F. Award of Contract.
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() Town Council approval.

(a) An initial purchase of, or contract for, commodities
or services, in_excess of ten thousand dollars ($10,000). shall
require the approval of the Town Council, regardless of whether
the competitive bidding or competitive proposal procedures were
followed. However, emergency purchases as described in Section
C, shall not require advance Town Council approval. In such
emergency situations, the Town Manager may approve the
purchase or contract, subject to later ratification by the Town
Council. Emergency purchases are to be made only when the
normal function and operation of the Town would be hampered to
such an extent by submittal of a requisition in the usual manner
that it may effect the life, health or convenience of citizens.

(b) Purchases exceeding the sum of thirty thousand
dollars ($30.000.00) in the aggregate shall not be purchased from
the same person or entity during the course of any fiscal vear,
unless such purchases are first authorized by the Town Council.
The above provision shall not apply to purchases of utilities or to
ongoing contracts.

(2) Town Manager approval. A purchase of, or contract for,
commodities or services in an amount of twenty-five thousand dollars
($25.000) or less, shall require the approval of the Town Manager.

G. Town Attorney to review and approve form of purchasing
contracts.

The Town Attorney shall review all contracts awarded under this
Article of the Code and shall approve said contracts as to form prior to
their execution by the appropriate Town officials. Notwithstanding the
above, the Town Attorney, in his or her discretion, may approve form
contracts bearing a pre-printed Town Attorney approval, provided that the
provisions of the form contracts are not modified.
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H. Debarment and suspensions.

(O Authority and requirement to debar and suspend., After
reasonable notice to an actual or prospective contractual party, and after
reasonable opportunity to such party to be heard. the Town Manager., after
consultation with the Town Attorney, shall have the authority to debar a
person or entity for the causes listed below from consideration for award
of town contracts. The debarment shall be for a period of not fewer than
three years. The Town Manager shall also have the authority to suspend a
contractor from consideration for award of town contracts, if there is
probable cause for debarment, pending the debarment determination. The
authority to debar and suspend contractors shall be exercised in
accordance with regulations that shall be issued by the Town Manager.

2) Causes for debarment or suspension. Causes _for
debarment or suspension include the following:

(a) Conviction of a criminal offense incident to
obtaining or attempting to obtain a public or private contract or
subcontract, or incident to the performance of such contract or
subcontract.

(b) Conviction under state or federal statutes of
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction
of records, receiving stolen property, or any other offense
indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty.

() Conviction under state or federal antitrust statutes
arising out of the submission of bids or proposals.

(d) Violation of the Town’s contract provisions, which
is regarded by the Chief Procurement Officer to be indicative of
non-responsibility. Such violation may include failure without
oo0od cause to perform in accordance with the terms and conditions
of a Town contract or to perform within the time limits provided in
the town contract., provided that failure to perform caused by acts
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beyond the control of a party shall not be considered a basis for
debarment or suspension.

(e) Debarment or suspension of the person or entity by
any federal, state or other governmental entity.

(H False certification pursuant to paragraph (3) below.

() Any other cause judged by the Town Manager to be
so_serious and compelling as to affect the responsibility of the
person or entity performing town contracts.

(3) Debarment _and suspension decisions.  Subject to the
provisions of paragraph (1), the Town Manager shall render a written
decision stating the reasons for the debarment or suspension. A copy of
the decision shall be provided promptly to the contractual party.

1. Availability of funds.

Except in cases of emergency, Town Manager or designee shall
not issue any order for delivery on a contract or any open-market order
unless and until the Town Manager, or his designee, certifies that there are
unencumbered funds available in the using agency’s budget, in excess of
all unpaid obligations, to defray the cost of such commodities or services.

J. Open Market Procedure.

A purchase of, or contract for, commodities or services that is
estimated by the Chief Procurement Officer to cost one thousand dollars
($1.000) or less, may be purchased either in the open market, without
newspaper advertisement and without observing the procedures prescribed
by Section D above, or in accordance with the competitive bidding
procedure prescribed by Section D above, as deemed appropriate by the
Chief Procurement Officer. However, all such purchases of greater than
the estimated cost of one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) but less than or
equal to five thousand dollars ($5.000.00) shall require at least three (3)
guotations by telephone. For purchases of an estimated cost greater than
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five thousand dollars ($5.000.00) but less than twenty-five thousand
dollars shall require at least three (3) quotations in written form.

(6D Notice inviting quotations. When using the open market
procedure, the Chief Procurement Officer may solicit, or oversee the
solicitation of quotations by:

(a) Direct mail requests to prospective vendors:;

(b) Telephone;

(c) Public notice;

(d) Facsimile;

e Internet

(2) Recording. The Chief Procurement Officer shall keep a
record of all open market orders and the bids submitted in competition
thereon and such records shall also be open to public inspection.

K. Inspection, Testing of Purchased Items or Services.

The Chief Procurement Officer shall inspect, or supervise the
inspection of, all deliveries of commodities or services to determine their
conformance with the specifications set forth in the order or contract.

() Inspection by using agency. The Chief Procurement
Officer shall have the authority to authorize using agencies having the
staff and facilities for adequate inspection to inspect all deliveries made to
such using agencies under rules and regulations prescribed by the Chief
Procurement Officer.

(2) Testing. The Chief Procurement Officer shall have the
authority to require chemical and physical test of samples submitted with
bids and samples of deliveries which are necessary to determine their
guality and conformance with the specifications. In the performance of
such tests the Chief Procurement Officer shall have the authority to make
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use of laboratory facilities of any agency of the Town government or of
any outside laboratory.

L. Disposal Of.

[€D) Disposal of property. The disposal of property requires
Town Council approval.

M. Change Orders.

) Town Manager's authority.  Subject to the restrictions
contained in paragraph (2) below, the Town Manager is authorized to
approve and initial work on the following types of change orders
determined in his/her judgment. to be in the public interest, as follows:

(a) All change orders decreasing the cost of the contract
to the Town that do not materially alter the character of the work
contemplated by the contract.

(b) A change order where the net change increases the
cost of the contract to the Town by an amount less than or equal to
five percent (5%).

(c) On a unit price contract, a change order consisting
of unit quantity increases at the unit price bid, which do not exceed
ten percent (10%) of the original unit quantity for each line item.

2) Notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph (1)
above, the Town Manager is not authorized to approve a change
order without authorization of the Town Council where the sum of
all change orders issued under the contract exceeds five percent
(5%) of the original contract amount.

N. Term. Termination, Extension and Renewal of
Contracts.
(H Term.
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(a) Unless otherwise provided by law. a
contract for supplies or services may be entered into for any
time period deemed to be in the best interests of the Town
provided the extension, if any, are included in the
solicitation and funds are available for the first fiscal period
at the time of contracting. Payment and performance
obligations for future fiscal periods shall be subject to the
availability of funds.

(b) Price  Adjustment. Contracts may be
awarded with provisions of upward or downward price
adjustments provided this allowance is part of the original
bid solicitation and the adjustments are based on a
nationally recognized or published index or other criteria
acceptable to the Chief Procurement Officer.

2) Termination. The Town Manager or his/her designee is
authorized to terminate any contract entered into by the Town when (s)he
determines that a party to the contract has breached or failed to perform
one or more of its obligations under the contract. Except in the case of an
emergency, where such advance notice is not possible, or where the
contract was entered into without Town Council approval, the Town
Manager or his/her designee must provide sufficient prior written notice to
the Mavyor and each Council Member so that they can make any necessary
inquiries at the next Town Council meeting. When a contract is entered
into by the Town pursuant to Town Council approval and is terminable by
the town without cause, only the Town Council is authorized to terminate
the contract without cause. If the Mayor or any Town Council Member
desires that a contract be terminated without cause, he/she shall notify the
Town Manager in writing_and request that the item be placed on the next
Town Council agenda.

3) Extensions. The Town Manager or his/her designee is
authorized to extend, for operational purposes only and for a maximum of
one hundred eighty (180) days, any contract entered into by the Town
pursuant to Town Council approval. Any further extensions of such
contract require the approval of the Town Council.

CODING: Words in strike-through type are deletions from existing law;
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ORDINANCE NO. 2008-09

@ Renewals.

(a) General. _When a contract is entered into by the
Town pursuant to Town Council approval and provides for one or more
renewals by affirmative action of the Town, the Town Manager may
approve such renewals only with the approval of the Town Council.

(b) Automatic. When a contract is entered into by the
Town pursuant to Town Council approval and provides for one or more
automatic renewals unless one party notifies the other of its intent not to

renew. only the Town Council is authorized to decide not to renew the
contract.

(5) Employment contracts. The provisions of this section shall
not apply to the employment contract of the Town Manager.

(6) Application to existing and future contracts. The provisions
of this section shall apply to every contract in existence on the effective
date of this section and every contract entered into thereafter.

0. Preference to Businesses with Drug-Free Workplace
Programs.

[0 The Town hereby adopts by reference §287.087. Florida
Statutes, as amended, regarding bidding preferences for businesses with
drug-free workplace programs.

(2) Whenever two (2) or more bids which are equal with
respect to price, quality and service are received by the town for the
procurement of commodities or services, a bid received from a business
that certifies that it has implemented a drug-free workplace program shall
be given a preference, provided that the drug-free workplace program
complies with §287.087, Florida Statutes, and any other applicable state

law. An announcement of this preference may be included in the bid
documents.

CODING: Words in strike-through type are deletions from existing law;
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ORDINANCE NO. 2008-09

P. Non-Discrimination.

Vendor shall not discriminate against any person in its operations,
activities or delivery of services. Vendor shall affirmatively comply with
all applicable provisions of federal. state and local equal employment laws
and shall not engage in or commit any discriminatory practice against any
person based on race, age, religion. color, gender, sexual orientation,
national origin, marital status, physical or mental disability, political
affiliation or any other factor which cannot be lawfully used as a basis for
service delivery.

Q. Non-Collusion.

A Bidder shall not collude, conspire, connive or agree, directly or
indirectly, with any other Bidder, firm, or person to submit a collusive or
sham Bid in connection with the Work for which the Bid has been
submitted; or to refrain from bidding in connection with such work; or
have in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by person to fix the
price or prices in the Bid or of any other Bidder, or to fix any overhead.
profit, or cost elements of the Bid price or the Bid price of anvy other
Bidder. or to secure through any collusion, conspiracy, connivance, or
unlawful agreement any advantage against any other Bidder, or any person
interested in the proposed work.

Section 3. It is the intention of the Town Council of the Town of
Loxahatchee Groves, Florida that the provisions of this ordinance shall become and be
made a part of the Town of Loxahatchee Groves Code of Ordinances. The sections of
this ordinance may be renumbered or relettered and the word "ordinance" may be
changed to "section," "article," or such other appropriate word or phrase in order to

accomplish such intentions.
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ORDINANCE NO. 2008-09

Section 4. All ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith shall be and
are hereby repealed insofar as there is conflict or inconsistency.

Section 5. If any section, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance is
held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said
holding shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance.

Section 6. This ordinance shall become effective upon its passage and

adoption by the Town Council.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN O

LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA ON THE FIRST READING THIS { %
DAY OF f ,2008.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF

L'\%AHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA ON THE SECOND READING THIS
Y. DAY OF _! el ,2008.

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES,
FLORIDA

LN

ATTEST:

Mayor David Browning

zz%z,{é),efv/
ice Mdyor Herzog aga

Council Member Autrey

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:
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ORDINANCE NO. 2008-09

- e '
E \ Q \\ :k' Couficil Member Louda
A >« ; J -

Office of the Town Attorney % /
oo 5 P

Council Merfber /r;rﬁp
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Town of
LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Financial Activity Report as of March 31, 2013
(50% of year elapsed)

General Fund Revenue Budget

Selected Other Funds

- 200,000

AD VALOREM TAXES
FPL FRAN FEE
WATER FRAN FEE
ELEC UTIL TAX
COMM SVCS TAX '
STATE REV SHARE
1/2 SALES TAX
PBC\OCC BUS TAX
GEN GOVT CHARGES
COST RECOV FEES .
CODE ENFORC FINES
PLAN ZON PERMIT..
INTEREST
OTH MISC INCOME
TRANS FR SANI FUND
TRANS FR FUND BAL

M General Fund Revenue

400,000 600,000

EBudget ®mYTD

800,000

1,000,000

General Fund Revenues

Revenues Budget Year-to-Date %
AD VALOREM TAXES @ 1.2000 206,025 184,430 89.5%
ELECTRIC UTILITY TAX 202,000 88,380 43.8%
COMMUNICATION SERVICES TAX 136,726 53,151 38.9%
COUNTY OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES 5,000 3,657 73.1%
FPL FRANCHISE FEE 206,000 43,385 21.1%
HAULER LICENSE FEE 2,000 2,000  100.0%
PBC WATER UTILITY FRANCHISE 10,500 3,017 28.7%
PLANNING & ZONING PERMIT FEES 30,000 76 0.3%
STATE REVENUE SHARING 77,873 38,303 49.2%
HALF CENT SALES TAX 212,024 91,684 43.2%
GENERAL GOVERNMENT CHARGES 5,000 5551  111.0%
COST RECOVERY FEES 20,000 18,653 93.3%
COURT FINES - 1,390

CODE ENFORCEMENT FINES 5,000 300 6%
INTEREST 3,600 129 3.6%
OTHER MISC. INCOME 5,000 N 0
TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE* 400,000 400,000  100.0%
Total Revenues 1,526,748 934,105 61.2%

General Fund Expenditures

Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date %
LEGISLATIVE 39,235 8,687 22.1%
EXECUTIVE 275,259 139,028 50.5%
FINANICAL AND ADMINSTRATIVE 23,750 2,306 9.7%
LEGAL COUNSEL 60,000 40,009 66.7%
COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING & ZONING 148,700 82,071 55.2%
OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT 695,519 579,736 83.4%
LAW ENFORCEMENT 275,285 137,393 49.9%
PUBLIC WORKS 9,000 1,704 18.9%
Total Expenditures 1,526,748 990,932 64.9%
Excess(deficiency) - (56,827)

Expenditures

Budget

Year-to-Date

%

Total Townwide Budget

3,675,754

1,239,922

33.7%

Transportation Fund Budget Year-to-Date %
FIRST LOCAL OPTION FUEL TAX (6 CENT) 249,245 99,764 40.0%
SECOND LOCAL OPTION FUEL (5 CENT) 117,326 46,375 39.5%
CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND - -

TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE N -

Total Revenues 366,571 146,139 39.9%
TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS (6 CT) MAINT. 9,245 12,246 132.5%
NON-DISTRICT ROADS (6 CT) MAINT. 40,000 5,477 13.7%
DISTRICT ROADS (6 CT) MAINT. - -

ROADS AND STREETS (5 CT) 150,000 -
SPECIAL PROJECTS (6 CT) 50,000 -
148th TERR BRIDGE(5)/CULVERT - -

CONSTRUCTION TOWN RDS & STREETS - -

TRANSFER TO FUND BALANCE 117,326 N

Total Expenses 366,571 17,724 4.8%
Excess(deficiency) - 128,415
Solid Waste Fund Budget Year-to-Date %
SOLID WASTE ASSESSMENTS 346,361 272,737 78.7%
DISCOUNT FEES (10,392) (9,760) 93.9%
SWA RECYCLING INCOME 8,000 4,507 56.3%
CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND 126,000 126,000.00 100.0%

Total Revenues 469,969 393,483 83.7%
CONTRACTUAL-WASTE OVERSIGHT 12,000 3,063 25.5%
PBC ADMINSTRATION FEE 1% 3,463 2,386.39 68.9%
POSTAGE & FREIGHT 500 N
SOLID WASTE CONTRACTOR 451,634 225,817 50.0%
OTHER SANITATION SERVICES 1,500 - 0.0%

LEGAL ADVERTISING 872 - 0.0%

MANAGEMENT FEES - -

Total Expenses 469,969 231,266 49.2%
Excess(deficiency) 162,217
Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Fund Budget _ Year-to-Date %
CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND 400,000 _ 0.0%

TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE 912,466 400,000 43.8%

Total Revenues 1,312,466 400,000 30.5%
DEVELOP TOWN HALL ALTERNATIVES 500,000 - -
TRAILS 200,000 - -
OGEM PAVING/COST SHARING - -

ROAD & DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT 362,466 - -

TRAFFIC LIGHT OKEECHOBEE 250,000 - -

Total Expenses 1,312,466 0.0%
Excess(deficiency) 400,000

Contract Services Expenditures

Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date %
Waste Pro 451,634 225,817.20 50.0%
Palm Beach County Sheriff 275,285 137,392.50 49.9%
Underwood Management Services Group 330,835 166,573.50 50.3%
Goren, Cherof, Doody, Ezrol 60,000 51,027.30 85.0%
Tew & Associates 35,000 19,645.60 56.1%
Land Research Management 14,321.84
Calvin Giodorno 507.50
Frank Schiola 25,000 8,024.96 32.1%
YEE's Corporation 10,800 5,400.00 50.0%
Loxahatchee Water Control District 150000 742078 4.9%
Total Expenses 1,338,554 636,131.18 .

* Funds provided from unassigned fund balance not a true revenue by definition

2012-03 FinActRep
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BUDGET VS ACTUAL
as of March 31, 2013

] 50% Elapsed
LOXAHATCHEE GROVES General Fund
Revenues
[Account Number | Month to Date | Year to Date | Encumbrance | Annual Budget | Annual Variance | % Used]
001-311-100-000  Ad Valorem Taxes 15,228.12 184,430.30 206,025.00 (21,594.70) 89.5%
Ad Valorem Taxes Subtotal 15,228.12 184,430.30 206,025.00 (21,594.70)
001-314-100-000  Electric Utility Tax 14,999.15 88,379.71 202,000.00 (113,620.29) 43.8%
001-315-100-000 Communications Services 9,272.39 53,150.79 136,726.00 (83,575.21) 38.9%
001-316-200-000  County Occupational License 165.93 3,657.21 5,000.00 (1,342.79) 73.1%
Local Taxes Subtotal 24,437.47 145,187.71 343,726.00 (198,538.29)
001-323-100-000  FPL Franchise Fee - 43,384.77 206,000.00 (162,615.23) 21.1%
001-323-125-000  Haulers License Fee 500.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 - 100.0%
001-323-300-000 PBC Water Utility Franchise 449.97 3,017.37 10,500.00 (7,482.63) 28.7%
001-329-100-000  Planning & Zoning Permit - 76.00 30,000.00 (29,924.00) 0.3%
Permits, Franchise Fees & Special Subtotal 949.97 48,478.14 248,500.00 (200,021.86)
001-335-120-000  State Revenue Sharing 6,383.99 38,302.74 77,873.00 (39,570.26) 49.2%
001-335-180-000  Half Cent Sales Tax 19,024.61 91,684.09 212,024.00 (120,339.91) 43.2%
Intergovernmentall Revenue Subtotal 25,408.60 129,986.83 289,897.00 (159,910.17) 44.8%
001-341-000-000 General Government Charges 1,832.95 5,550.50 5,000.00 550.50 111.0%
001-343-349-000 Cost Recovery Fees 2,953.78 18,652.68 20,000.00 (1,347.32) 93.3%
Charges for Services Subtotal 4,786.73 24,203.18 25,000.00 (796.82)
001-351-100-000  Court Fines 149.57 1,389.67 - 1,389.67
001-354-100-000 Code Enforcement Fines - 300.00 5,000.00 (4,700.00) 6.0%
Code Enforcement Fines Subtotal 149.57 1,689.67 5,000.00 (3,310.33)
001-361-100-000 Interest 10.33 129.10 3,600.00 (3,470.90) 3.6%
001-369-000-000  Other Misc Income - - 5,000.00 (5,000.00) 0.0%
Other Misc Revenue Subtotal 10.33 129.10 8,600.00 (8,470.90)
001-399-000-000  Transfer from Fund Balance* 400,000.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 (400,000.00)  100.0%
Other Non-operating Sources Subotal 400,000.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 (400,000.00)
Grand Total Revenue 470,970.79 934,104.93 1,526,748.00 (992,643.07) 61.2%
* Funds provided from unassigned fund balance not a true revenue by definition
Page 1 of 6
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Towwn of
LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

BUDGET VS ACTUAL
as of March 31, 2013

50%

Elapsed

General Fund
Expenditures

[Account Number |

Account

Annual Variance | % Used]

001-511-310-000
001-511-400-000
001-511-492-000
001-511-499-000
001-511-500-000
001-511-510-000
001-511-520-000
001-511-540-000
001-511-820-000

001-512-340-000
001-512-400-000
001-512-410-000
001-512-420-000
001-512-490-000
001-512-492-000
001-512-493-000
001-512-510-000
001-512-521-000
001-512-540-000

001-513-320-000
001-513-470-000
001-513-490-000
001-513-493-000

001-514-310-000

UMSG,LLC

Professional Services

Travel

Other Operating Expenses

Other Current Charges - Council Reimbursement

Education & Training

Office Supplies

Operating Supplies

Books, Publications & Subscriptions

Special Events/Contributions

Other Services
Travel

Legislative Total

Communication Services
Postage & Freight - NEW
Legal Advertising

Other Operating Expenses
Election Expense

Office Supplies

Loxahatchee Groves CERT - MOVED
Books, Publications & Subscriptions

Executive Total

Accounting and Auditing
Printing and Binding
Legal Advertising

Election Expense (moved)

Financial & Administrative Total

Professional Services

Legal Total

| Monthto Date | Yearto Date | Encumbrance | Annual Budget |
- - 20,000.00 20,000.00
- 92.00 3,000.00 2,908.00
- 1,084.00 1,500.00 416.00
2,500.00 2,500.00 - (2,500.00)
- - 1,000.00 1,000.00
- 11.20 300.00 288.80
- - 300.00 300.00
- 3,714.00 7,785.00 4,071.00
- 1,286.18 5,350.00 4,063.82
2,500.00 8,687.38 39,235.00 30,547.62
22,815.68 128,206.92 254,635.00 126,428.08
67.57 691.21 1,000.00 308.79
- 130.00 - (130.00)
228.48 419.53 1,000.00 580.47
380.56 817.44 500.00 (317.44)
5.00 100.19 944.00 843.81
2,657.75 3,410.63 8,010.00 4,599.37
1,272.25 3,964.46 8,600.00 4,635.54
137.49 1,287.16 - (1,287.16)
- - 570.00 570.00
27,564.78 139,027.54 275,259.00 136,231.46
- - 18,000.00 18,000.00
508.00 1,395.85 4,750.00 3,354.15
- 910.00 1,000.00 90.00
508.00 2,305.85 23,750.00 21,444.15
10,249.85 40,008.90 60,000.00 19,991.10
10,249.85 40,008.90 60,000.00 19,991.10
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0.0%
3.1%
72.3%
0.0%
3.7%
0.0%
47.7%
24.0%
22.1%

50.4%
69.1%

42.0%
163.5%
10.6%
42.6%
46.1%

0.0%
50.5%

0.0%
29.4%
91.0%

0.0%

9.7%

66.7%
66.7%
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Town of
LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF MARCH 31, 2013
50% Elapsed
General Fund
Expenditures

[Account Number | Account | Monthto Date | Yearto Date| Encumbrance | Annual Budget| Annual Variance | % Used|
001-515-310-000 Professional Services 5,058.16 25,394.41 40,000.00 14,605.59 63.5%
001-515-340-000 Other Services 6,827.72 34,314.08 76,200.00 41,885.92 45.0%
001-515-343-000 Planning & Zoning Contract - - - - 0.0%
001-515-347-000 Comprehensive Plan - - 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditure 2,953.78 18,679.68 25,000.00 6,320.32 74.7%
001-515-490-000 Legal Advertising - NEW 144.48 3,682.48 2,500.00 (1,182.48) 147.3%
Comprehensive Planning & Zoning Total 14,984.14 82,070.65 148,700.00 66,629.35 55.2%
001-519-315-000  Special Magistrate 2,821.50 7,111.50 16,000.00 8,888.50 44.5%
001-519-354-000 Code Compliance 2,918.50 14,514.00 41,000.00 26,486.00 35.4%
001-519-410-000 Communications Services 468.87 2,667.25 5,100.00 2,432.75 52.3%
001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases 1,432.36 9,054.88 16,305.00 7,250.12 55.5%
001-519-450-000 Insurance 10,707.00 17,485.00 16,500.00 (985.00) 106.0%
001-519-460-000 Repair & Maint - Building 200.00 1,200.00 2,126.00 926.00 56.4%
001-519-470-000  Printing and Binding - - - - 0.0%
001-519-480-000 Promotional Activities - - - - 0.0%
001-519-490-000 Computer Repair 74.19 708.84 4,500.00 3,791.16 15.8%
001-519-491-000 Computer Services 280.00 994.25 11,131.00 10,136.75 8.9%
001-519-494-000 Inspector General Office - - 5,280.00 5,280.00 0.0%
001-519-820-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.0%
001-519-900-000  Transfer toTransportation Fund - - - - 0.0%
001-519-910-000 Transfer to Sanitation Fund - 126,000.00 126,000.00 - 100.0%
001-519-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects - 400,000.00 400,000.00 - 100.0%
001-519-990-000 Contingency - - 49,577.00 49,577.00 0.0%
Other Governmental Services Total 18,902.42 579,735.72 695,519.00 115,783.28 83.4%
001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO 22,898.75 137,392.50 274,785.00 137,392.50 50.0%
001-521-342-000 Contractual-ADDL PBSO - - 500.00 500.00 0.0%
Law Enforcement Total 22,898.75 137,392.50 275,285.00 137,892.50 49.9%
001-539-310-000  Other Services - - - - 0.0%
001-539-340-000 Professional Services 920.58 1,704.04 9,000.00 7,295.96 18.9%
Public Works Total 920.58 1,704.04 9,000.00 7,295.96 18.9%
Grand Total Expenditure 98,528.52 990,932.58 1,526,748.00 535,815.42 64.9%

Net Revenue 372,442.27 (56,827.65) -
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Town of

LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF MARCH 31, 2013
50% Elapsed
Transportation Fund
Revenues

[Account Number |

Account

| Monthto Date | Year to Date | Encumbrance |

Annual Budget | Annual Variance | % Used]

101-312-410-000
101-312-420-000
101-363-990-000
101-399-000-000

1st Local Option Fuel Tax

2nd Local Option Fuel Tax

Contribution from General Fund

Transfer from Fund Balance
Total Revenue

19,813.33 99,763.91
9,266.91 46,375.15

29,080.24 146,139.06

249,245.00 (149,481.09) 40.0%
117,326.00 (70,950.85) 39.5%
- - 0.0%
- - 0.0%
366,571.00 39.9%

Transportation Fund
Expenditures

[Account Number |

Account

| Monthto Date | Yearto Date | Encumbrance |

Annual Budget | Annual Variance | % Used|

101-541-467-000
101-541-468-000
101-541-469-000
101-541-631-000
101-541-632-000
101-541-634-000
101-541-636-000
101-541-990-000

UMSG,LLC

Traffic Control Signs (6 ct) Maint.
Non-District Roads (6 ct) Maint.
District Roads (6 ct) Maint.
Road and Streets (5 cent)
Special Projects (6 cent)
148th Terr Bridge (5)/Culvert
Construct Town Rds & Sts
Transfer to Fund Balance

Total Expenditure

Net Revenue

2,657.48 12,246.48
241.17 5477.11
2,898.65 17,723.59

9,245.00 (3,001.48) 132.5%
40,000.00 34,522.89 13.7%
- - 0.0%
150,000.00 150,000.00 0.0%
50,000.00 50,000.00 0.0%
- - 0.0%

- - 0.0%
117,326.00 117,326.00 0.0%
366,571.00 4.8%

26,181.59 128,415.47
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Town of
LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF MARCH 31, 2013

50% Elapsed
Capital Improvement Program
Revenues

[Account Number | Account

| Monthto Date | Yearto Date| Encumbrance |

Annual Budget | Annual Variance | % Used)]

305-363-990-000  Contributions from General Fund
305-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance
Total Revenue

- - 400,000.00 (400,000.00) 0.0%
- 400,000.00 912,466.00 (512,466.00)  43.8%
- 400,000.00 1,312,466.00 (912,466.00)  30.5%

Capital Improvement Program
Expenditures

[Account Number | Account

| Monthto Date | Yearto Date | Encumbrance |

Annual Budget | Annual Variance | % Used)]

305-519-600-000 Develop Town Hall Alternatives

305-541-341-000 Trails (changed from Linear Park/Grant Match) - -

305-541-346-000 OGEM Paving/Cost Sharing
305-541-434-000 Road & Drainage Improvement
305-541-436-000 Traffic Light Okeechobee

Total Expenditure

Net Revenue

UMSG,LLC

- 400,000.00

Page 5 of 6
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500,000.00 500,000.00 0.0%

200,000.00 200,000.00 0.0%

- - 0.0%

362,466.00 362,466.00 0.0%

250,000.00 250,000.00 0.0%

1,312,466.00 1,312,466.00 0.0%
- 400,000.00
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LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF MARCH 31, 2013
50% Elapsed
Solid Waste Fund
Revenues

[Account Number |

Account

| Monthto Date | Yearto Date | Encumbrance |

Annual Budget | Annual Variance | % Used)]

405-323-125-000
405-325-205-000
405-325-206-000
405-343-120-000
405-363-990-000

Haulers Licensing Fee - MOVED TO GF
Solid Waste Assessments
Discount Fees
SWA Recycling Income
Contributions from General Fund
Total Revenue

- - - - 0.0%
27,214.11 272,737.00 346,361.00 (73,624.00)  78.7%
(367.83) (9,760.21) (10,392.00) 631.79  93.9%

- 4,506.50 8,000.00 (3,493.50)  56.3%

- 126,000.00 126,000.00 - 100.0%
26,846.28 393,483.29 469,969.00 (76,485.71)  83.7%

[Account Number |

Account

| Monthto Date | Yearto Date | Encumbrance |

Annual Budget | Annual Variance | % Used)]

405-534-345-000
405-534-346-000
405-534-420-000
405-534-434-000
405-534-436-000
405-534-490-000
405-534-595-000

UMSG,LLC

Contractual - Waste Over
PBC Administration Fee 1
Postage & Freight
Solid Waste Contractor
Other Sanitation Service
Legal Advertising
TOLG Management Fee
Total Expenditure

Net Revenue

318.00 3,062.50 12,000.00 8,937.50 25.5%

268.46 2,386.39 3,463.00 1,076.61 68.9%

- - 500.00 500.00 0.0%

37,636.20 225,817.20 451,634.00 225,816.80 50.0%

- - 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.0%

- - 872.00 872.00 0.0%

- - - - 0.0%

38,222.66 231,266.09 469,969.00 238,702.91 49.2%
(11,376.38) 162,217.20 -

Page 6 of 6

Created: 4/17/2013
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Town of Loxahatchee Groves - Bank Reconciliation
Wells Fargo

For Period Ending 03/31/13

Beg Bank Acct Balance 3/1/2013 $3,229,131.28 |
Deposits and Other Credits
Deposits 133,828.23
Interest 10.33 133,838.56
Checks 138,119.37
Other Withdrawals 37.00
138,156.37
Ending Bank Acct Balance 3/31/2013 $3,224,813.47 |
Total of Outstanding Checks 1,334.52
Adjusted Acct Balance $3,223,478.95 |
Outstanding Checks
Check # Date Cut Amount Check#  Date Cut Amount
5429 03/20/13 40.00
5430 03/20/13 185.00
5434 03/20/13 500.00
5436 03/20/13 500.00
5441 03/20/13 109.52 Book Activity:
Beginning Book Bal $ 3,229,021.76
Acct Activity
Gen Fund (20,589.19)
Road Fund 26,422.76
Cap Imp Fund -
Sanitation Fund (11,376.38)
Ending Book Bal $ 3,223,478.95
Col Total 1,334.52 -
| Total Outstanding Checks 1,334.52
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LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
e DEPOSIT DETAILS

Torwriv of

LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

REVENUES RECEIVED IN MARCH 2013

Period Date Monthly

Applied Deposited Description Account Amount Total

GENERAL FUND

March 2013 3/5/2013 Cost Recovery-Simon 001-223-101 7,500.00 7,500.00

March 2013 3/5/2013 Lien Searches,Permits, Records Requests  001-341-000 230.45

March 2013 3/5/2013 Amerigas, Florida Pub Utilities 001-314-100 333.99

March 2013 3/5/2013 Haulers Fee 001-323-125 500.00 1,064.44

March 2013 3/8/2013 Well Fargo Interest 001-361-100 10.33 10.33

March 2013 3/13/2013 PBC Occupational Lic 001-316-200 165.93 165.93

March 2013 3/14/2013 State Revenue Sharing 001-335-120 6,383.99 6,383.99

March 2013 3/15/2013 PBC Distribution 001-311-100 15,228.12 15,228.12

March 2013 3/15/2013 Lien Searches,Permits, Foreclosure Reg 001-341-000 650.00 650.00

March 2013 3/15/2013 Lien searches, permits 001-341-000 220.00 220.00

March 2013 3/15/2013 Clerk fines 001-351-100 142.12

March 2013 3/15/2013 General Government 001-341-000 114.45 256.57

March 2013 3/15/2013 FPL Utility Tax 001-314-100 13,800.65 13,800.65

March 2013 3/21/2013 CST 001-315-100 9,272.39 9,272.39

March 2013 3/25/2013 Sales Tax 001-335-180 19,024.61 19,024.61

March 2013 3/29/2013 Cost Recovery - Palm Bch State College 001-223-109 2,663.49 2,663.49

March 2013 3/29/2013 Propane Gas 001-314-100 864.51

March 2013 3/29/2013 Lien Searches 001-341-000 80.00 944.51

March 2013 3/29/2013 Water Utility Franchise Fee 001-323-300 449.97

March 2013 3/29/2013 Clerk Fines 001-351-100 7.45

March 2013 3/29/2013 Lien searches, permits 001-341-000 318.05 775.47

March 2013 3/29/2013 Lien search, permits, BTR 001-341-000 220.00 220.00
78,180.50

ROAD FUND

March 2013 3/18/2013 Local Option Gas Tax 101-312-410 19,813.33 19,813.33

March 2013 3/18/2013 New Local Option Gas Tax 101-312-420 9,266.91 9,266.91
29,080.24

SANITATION FUND

March 2013 3/13/2013 PBC Tax Collector 405-325-205 27,214.11
March 2013 3/13/2013 PBC Tax Collector 405-325-206 (367.83)
March 2013 3/13/2013 PBC Tax Collector 405-534-346 (268.46) 26,577.82
March 2013 -
26,577.82
TOTAL DEPOSITED IN MARCH 2013 133,838.56
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23 \ast 4,

CHECKS WRITTEN

N CLEARED/OUTSTANDING
MARCH 2013
Town of

LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

Check Check o/s Cleared

Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks
5301 11/9/2012 Palm Beach Tax Collector VOIDED
5402 3/12/2013 AT&T U-verse 125.00 CLEARED 125.00
5403 3/12/2013 Frank A. Schiola 2,881.58 CLEARED 2,881.58
5404 3/12/2013 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 10,619.85 CLEARED 10,619.85
5405 3/12/2013 Waste Pro 37,636.20 CLEARED 37,636.20
5406 3/12/2013 Underwood Management Services 6,939.31 CLEARED 6,939.31
5407 3/12/2013 The Town-Crier 378.00 CLEARED 378.00
5408 3/12/2013 Mark A. Kutney 26.21 CLEARED 26.21
5409 3/12/2013 Nestle Pure Life 29.83 CLEARED 29.83
5410 3/12/2013 Street Signs USA, Inc 1,103.00 CLEARED 1,103.00
5411 3/12/2013 Karen Hainline 200.00 CLEARED 200.00
5412 3/12/2013 General Rental Center 101.21 CLEARED 101.21
5413 3/12/2013 Cox Media Group 1,509.44 CLEARED 1,509.44
5414 3/12/2013 Everglades Trading 41498 CLEARED 414.98
5415 3/12/2013 Supervisor of Elections Office 52.20 CLEARED 52.20
5416 3/12/2013 ADT Security 169.09 CLEARED 169.09
5417 3/12/2013 AT&T 343.87 CLEARED 343.87
5418 3/12/2013 Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 10,707.00 CLEARED 10,707.00
5419 3/12/2013 Land Research Management 2,236.34 CLEARED 2,236.34
5420 3/12/2013 Office Depot 857.18 CLEARED 857.18
5421 3/12/2013 PBSO 22,898.75 CLEARED 22,898.75
5422 3/12/2013 Print-It Plus 508.00 CLEARED 508.00
5423 3/12/2013 TGI Office Automation LLC 783.12 CLEARED 783.12
5424 3/12/2013 TGI Office Automation 168.11 CLEARED 168.11
5425 3/12/2013 El Latino Semanal 264.00 CLEARED 264.00
5426 3/12/2013 Payment Remittance Center 769.15 CLEARED 769.15
5427 3/20/2013 Carol King 290.00 CLEARED 290.00
5428 3/20/2013 Kim Won-Mee Goodman 205.00 CLEARED 205.00
5429 3/20/2013 Margo Bartell O'Neil 40.00 o/s 40.00
5430 3/20/2013 Anita Johnson 185.00 o/s 185.00
5431 3/20/2013 Frederick Waugh 170.00 CLEARED 170.00
5432 3/20/2013 Underwood Management Services 27,762.25 CLEARED 27,762.25
5433 3/20/2013 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 886.50 CLEARED 886.50
5434 3/20/2013 Jim Rockett 500.00 o/s 500.00
5435 3/20/2013 Everglades Trading 137.58 CLEARED 137.58
5436 3/20/2013 David Browning 500.00 o/s 500.00
5437 3/20/2013 Tom Goltzene 500.00 CLEARED 500.00
5438 3/20/2013 Ron Jarriel 500.00 CLEARED 500.00
5439 3/20/2013 Ryan Liang 500.00 CLEARED 500.00
5440 3/20/2013 Susan Eichhorn 131.79 CLEARED 131.79
5441 3/20/2013 Palm Beach Tax Collector 109.52 O/s 109.52
5442 3/20/2013 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 4,747.50 CLEARED 4,747.50
5443 3/20/2013 Printing Systems 326.16 CLEARED 326.16
5444 3/20/2013 Anne M. Gannon 241.17 CLEARED 241.17

TOTAL 139,453.89 1,334.52 138,119.37
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

EXPENSES DETAIL

MARCH 2013
LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
Check # Vendor # Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total
5402 1 AT&T U-verse
1699 Cable A001-5 19-4 10-000 125.00 125.00
5403 2 Frank A. Schiola
1725 Solid Waste A405-5 34-3 45-000 318.00
Al101-5 41-4 67-000 1,537.00
A001-5 19-3 54-000 106.00
A001-5 39-3 40-000 920.58 2,881.58
5404 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, P.A.
1709 2013 ULDC Review A001-5 14-3 10-000 1,683.50
1710 Water Control District Matters A001-5 14-3 10-000 185.00
1711 General Matters A001-5 14-3 10-000 3,705.00
1712 Initiative Committe PBSC Comp A001-5 14-3 10-000 2,090.50
1713 adv. Day, Willie & Frankie A001-5 14-3 10-000 629.00
1714 2013 Election Matters A001-5 14-3 10-000 462.50
1715 adv. Day, Willie, Frankie A001-5 14-3 10-000 254.85
1716 Wellington Edge Code Matter A001-5 14-3 10-000 1,239.50
1717 CR - Valley Crest A001-5 15-3 49-000 370.00 10,619.85
5405 4 Waste Pro
1721 Residential Monthly Service A405-5 34-4 34-000 37,636.20 37,636.20
5406 6 Underwood Management Services Group
1708 Town Services A001-5 12-3 40-000 1,447.86
A001-5 15-3 40-000 433.29
1720 Hay Sales Tax/ULDC Review A001-5 15-3 10-000 5,058.16 6,939.31
5407 9 The Town-Crier
1689 Advertisement A001-5 12-4 90-000 126.00
1690 Advertisement A001-5 12-4 93-000 252.00 378.00
5408 10 Mark A. Kutney
1726 Mileage - Feb 2013 A001-5 12-4 00-000 26.21 26.21
5409 12 Nestle Pure Life
1701 Water A001-5 19-4 40-000 29.83 29.83
5410 21 Street Signs USA, Inc
1718 Street Signs A101-5 41-4 67-000 1,103.00 1,103.00
5411 24 Karen Hainline
1730 Office Cleaning Hours A001-5 19-4 60-000 200.00 200.00
5412 43 General Rental Center
1705 Chair Rentals A001-5 19-4 40-000 101.21 101.21
5413 44 Cox Media Group
1692 PO Ordinance A001-5 12-4 93-000 202.96
1693 Sample Ballot A001-5 12-4 93-000 560.00
1694 CR - Valley Crest A001-5 15-3 49-000 347.44
1695 PB Post Web A001-5 12-4 90-000 254.56
1696 Notice - Public Workshop A001-5 15-4 90-000 144.48 1,509.44
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Check # Vendor # Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Iltem Amount Check Total
5414 47 Everglades Trading
1702 Office Supplies A001-5 12-5 10-000 414.98 414.98
5415 48 Supervisor of Elections Office
1703 Polls - Elections A001-5 12-4 93-000 52.20 52.20
5416 101 ADT Security
1691 Security A001-5 19-4 40-000 169.09 169.09
5417 105 AT&T
1700 Phone & Internet A001-5 19-4 10-000 343.87 343.87
5418 119 Florida Municipal Ins. Trust
1719 Insurance A001-5 19-4 50-000 10,707.00 10,707.00
5419 128 Land Research Management
1722 CR - Solar Sports A001-5 15-3 49-000 531.25
1723 CR - Simon Property A001-5 15-3 49-000 156.25
1724 CR - Valley Crest A001-5 15-3 49-000 1,548.84 2,236.34
5420 135 Office Depot
1683 Office Supplies A001-5 12-5 10-000 119.95
1684 Office Supplies A001-5 12-5 10-000 167.34
1685 Office Supplies A001-5 12-5 21-000 137.49
1686 Office Supplie A001-5 12-5 10-000 57.99
1687 Office Supplies A001-5 12-5 10-000 52.47
1688 Office Supplies A001-5 12-5 10-000 321.94 857.18
5421 146 PBSO
1697 Law Enforcement - April 2013 A001-5 21-3 41-000 22,898.75 22,898.75
5422 150 Print-It Plus
1698 Custom Printing A001-5 13-4 70-000 508.00 508.00
5423 154 TGI Office Automation LLC
1728 Black CPC Maintenance A001-5 19-4 40-000 15.24
1729 Black & Color CPC Maintenance A001-5 19-4 40-000 767.88 783.12
5424 155 TGI Office Automation
1727 Copier Lease A001-5 19-4 40-000 168.11 168.11
5425 196 El Latino Semanal
1704 Advertising A001-5 12-4 93-000 264.00 264.00
5426 212 Payment Remittance Center
1706 4856200610133376-Moore A001-5 19-4 90-000 74.19
1707 4856200610133368-Kutney A001-5 19-4 91-000 280.00
A001-5 12-4 20-000 228.48
A101-5 41-4 67-000 17.48
A001-5 12-4 00-000 20.00
A001-5 19-4 40-000 149.00 769.15
5427 0 Carol King
1743 Election Official - Precinct C A001-5 12-4 93-000 290.00 290.00
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Check # Vendor # Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Iltem Amount Check Total
5428 0 Kim Won-Mee Goodman
1744 Election Official- Precinct Ad A001-5 12-4 93-000 205.00 205.00
5429 0 Margo Bartell O'Neil
1745 Election Official - Inspector A001-5 12-4 93-000 40.00 40.00
5430 0 Anita Johnson
1746 Election Official - Inspector A001-5 12-4 93-000 185.00 185.00
5431 0 Frederick Waugh
1747 Election Official - Precinct D A001-5 12-4 93-000 170.00 170.00
5432 6 Underwood Management Services Group
1731 Town Mgmt Services A001-5 12-3 40-000 21,367.82
A001-5 15-3 40-000 6,394.43 27,762.25
5433 14 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoech &
1735 TLG - Code Enforcement A001-5 19-3 15-000 886.50 886.50
5434 31 Jim Rockett
1738 Town Council Reimbursement A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00 500.00
5435 47 Everglades Trading
1733 Office Supplies A001-5 12-5 10-000 137.58 137.58
5436 49 David Browning
1737 Town Council Reimbursement A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00 500.00
5437 50 Tom Goltzene
1739 Town Council Reimbursement A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00 500.00
5438 51 Ron Jarriel
1740 Town Council Reimbursement A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00 500.00
5439 52 Ryan Liang
1741 Town Council Reimbursement A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00 500.00
5440 53 Susan Eichhorn
1742 Reimbursement - Mileage & Elec A001-5 12-4 93-000 110.43
A001-5 12-4 00-000 21.36 131.79
5441 134 Palm Beach Tax Collector
1536 Ad Valorem Taxes A101-5 41-4 68-000 109.52 109.52
5442 193 Tew and Taylor, Inc.
1732 PR, IS, CE, PZS A001-5 19-3 15-000 1,935.00
A001-5 19-3 54-000 2,812.50 4,747.50
5443 202 Printing Systems
1734 Ballots - 2013 March A001-5 12-4 93-000 326.16 326.16
5444 207 Anne M. Gannon
1736 NCR1 Debt & NCR1 Maint A101-5 41-4 68-000 241.17 241.17
139,453.89
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TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
‘ BALANCE SHEET
& AS OF MARCH 31, 2013

Towwm of

LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

001 GENERAL FUND

3o \ast g,

N

oy

Account Number Description Amount
001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account 1,433,469.64
001-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable 2,000.00
001-131-000-101 Due To/FromTransportation Fund (48,671.83)

001-131-000-305
001-131-000-405

Due To/From Cap Imp Fund
Due To/From Sanitation Fund

(400,000.00)
(126,000.00)

001-155-000-000 Prepaid Items 28,436.75
Total Asset 889,234.56
001-202-000-000 Accounts Payable (814.00)
001-220-000-000 Deposit on Building Permits 299.28
001-223-101-000 CR-Land Design South-Simon LGC 429.05
001-223-102-000 CR-Lox EQ PTRS Solar SPT ODell 8,009.92
001-223-103-000 CR-Kilday Associates-Day (7,430.89)
001-223-104-000 CR-Community of Hope (906.60)
001-223-105-000 CR-Carlson Farms 2,326.25
001-223-109-000 CR-Palm Bch State College (2,137.66)
001-223-110-000 CR- Hyslop - 3828 B Rd 2,718.75
001-223-111-000 CR- Valley Crest 550.97
001-223-112-000 CR-FMM 1, LLC (1,269.15)
001-223-113-000 CR-Wellington Edge 7,500.00
Total Liability 9,275.92
001-251-000-000 PPA, Fund Balance 2,000.00
001-271-000-000 Fund Balance 1,334,786.29

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures (456,827.65)

Total Fund Balance 879,958.64

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 889,234.56
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101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

Account Number Description
101-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Road Fund
101-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund
Total Asset

101-270-005-000 Five Cent Fund Balance
101-270-006-000 Six Cent Fund Balance
101-271-000-000 Fund Balance

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Amount

722,102.74
48,671.83

770,774.57

297,948.46
322,347.00
22,063.64

128,415.47

770,774.57

770,774.57
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305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Account Number Description

305-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Cap Improvements
305-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund
Total Asset

305-271-000-000 Fund Balance

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Amount

1,000,000.00
400,000.00

1,400,000.00

1,000,000.00

400,000.00

1,400,000.00

1,400,000.00
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405 SANITATION FUND

Account Number Description

405-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Sanitation Fund
405-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund
Total Asset

405-271-000-000 Fund Balance

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Amount

67,906.57
126,000.00

193,906.57

31,689.37

162,217.20

193,906.57

193,906.57
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LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
001 GENERAL FUND

AS
AS
AS
AS
AS
AS
LI
LI
LI
LI
LI
LI
LI
LI
LI
LI
LI
LI
FB
FB
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE

Account Number

001-101-100-000
001-115-000-000
001-131-000-101
001-131-000-305
001-131-000-405
001-155-000-000
001-202-000-000
001-220-000-000
001-223-101-000
001-223-102-000
001-223-103-000
001-223-104-000
001-223-105-000
001-223-109-000
001-223-110-000
001-223-111-000
001-223-112-000
001-223-113-000
001-251-000-000
001-271-000-000
001-311-100-000
001-314-100-000
001-315-100-000
001-316-200-000
001-323-100-000
001-323-125-000
001-323-300-000
001-329-100-000
001-335-120-000
001-335-180-000
001-341-000-000

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

TRIAL BALANCE
AS OF MARCH 31, 2013

Description

Wells Fargo Bank Account
Accounts Receivable

Due To/FromTransportation Fund
Due To/From Cap Imp Fund
Due To/From Sanitation Fund
Prepaid Items

Accounts Payable

Deposit on Building Permits
CR-Land Design South-Simon LGC
CR-Lox EQ PTRS Solar SPT ODell
CR-Kilday Associates-Day
CR-Community of Hope
CR-Carlson Farms

CR-Palm Bch State College
CR- Hyslop - 3828 B Rd

CR- Valley Crest

CR-FMM 1, LLC
CR-Wellington Edge

PPA, Fund Balance

Fund Balance

Ad Valorem Taxes

Electric Utility Tax
Communications Services Tax
County Occupational Licenses
FPL Franchise Fee

Haulers License Fee

PBC Water Utility Franchise Fe
Planning & Zoning Permit Fees
State Revenue Sharing

Half Cent Sales Tax

General Government Charges

Debit Credit

1,433,469.64
2,000.00
48,671.83
400,000.00
126,000.00
28,436.75
814.00
299.28
429.05
8,009.92
7,430.89
906.60
2,326.25
2,137.66
2,718.75
550.97
1,269.15
7,500.00
2,000.00
1,334,786.29
184,430.30
88,379.71
53,150.79
3,657.21
43,384.77
2,000.00
3,017.37
76.00
38,302.74
91,684.09
5,550.50
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001 GENERAL FUND

RE
RE
RE
RE
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX
EX

Account Number
001-343-349-000
001-351-100-000
001-354-100-000
001-361-100-000
001-511-400-000
001-511-492-000
001-511-499-000
001-511-510-000
001-511-540-000
001-511-820-000
001-512-340-000
001-512-400-000
001-512-410-000
001-512-420-000
001-512-490-000
001-512-492-000
001-512-493-000
001-512-510-000
001-512-521-000
001-513-470-000
001-513-490-000
001-514-310-000
001-515-310-000
001-515-340-000
001-515-349-000
001-515-490-000
001-519-315-000
001-519-354-000
001-519-410-000
001-519-440-000
001-519-450-000
001-519-460-000
001-519-490-000
001-519-491-000
001-519-910-000
001-519-920-000
001-521-341-000
001-539-340-000

Description

Cost Recovery Fees

Court Fines

Code Enforcement Fines
Interest

Travel

Other Operating Expenses
Other Current Chgs-Town Council
Office Supplies

Books, Publications & Subscriptions
Special Events/Contributions
Other Services

Travel and Per Diem
Communication Services
Postage & Freight

Legal Advertising

Other Operating Expenses
Election Expense

Office Supplies

Loxahatchee Groves CERT Exp.
Printing and Binding

Legal Advertising

Professional Services
Professional Services

Other Services

Cost Recovery Expenditures
Legal Advertising

Special Magistrate

Code Compliance
Communications Services
Rentals and Leases

Insurance

Repair & Maint - Buildings
Computer Repair

Computer Services

Transfer to Sanitation Fund
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund
Professional Services-PBSO
Other Services

Debit

92.00
1,084.00
2,500.00

11.20
3,714.00
1,286.18

128,206.92
691.21
130.00
419.53
817.44
100.19

3,410.63
3,964.46
1,287.16
1,395.85
910.00
40,008.90
25,394.41
34,314.08
18,679.68
3,682.48
7,111.50
14,514.00
2,667.25
9,054.88
17,485.00
1,200.00
708.84
994.25

126,000.00

400,000.00

137,392.50

1,704.04

Credit
18,652.68
1,389.67
300.00
129.10
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101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

AS
AS
FB
FB
FB
RE
RE
EX
EX

Account Number

101-101-100-000
101-131-000-001
101-270-005-000
101-270-006-000
101-271-000-000
101-312-410-000
101-312-420-000
101-541-467-000
101-541-468-000

Description

Wells Fargo - Road Fund

Due To/From General Fund
Five Cent Fund Balance

Six Cent Fund Balance

Fund Balance

1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c)
2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 ¢)
Traffic Control Signs - 6¢
Non-District Roads (6 ct) Main

305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

AS
AS
FB
RE

405 SANITATION FUND

AS
AS
FB
RE
RE
RE
RE
EX
EX
EX

Account Number

305-101-100-000
305-131-000-001
305-271-000-000
305-399-000-000

Account Number

405-101-100-000
405-131-000-001
405-271-000-000
405-325-205-000
405-325-206-000
405-343-120-000
405-363-990-000
405-534-345-000
405-534-346-000
405-534-434-000

Description

Wells Fargo - Cap Improvements
Due To/From General Fund
Fund Balance

Transfer from Fund Balance

Description

Wells Fargo - Sanitation Fund
Due To/From General Fund
Fund Balance

Solid Waste Assessments
Discount Fees

SWA Recycling Income
Contributions from General Fund
Contractual - Waste Oversight
PBC Administration Fee 1%
Solid Waste Contractor

Debit

722,102.74
48,671.83

12,246.48
5477.11

Debit

1,000,000.00
400,000.00

Debit
67,906.57
126,000.00

9,760.21

3,062.50
2,386.39
225,817.20

Credit

297,948.46
322,347.00
22,063.64
99,763.91
46,375.15

Credit

1,000,000.00
400,000.00

Credit

31,689.37
272,737.00

4,506.50
126,000.00
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Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33 Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Bus date: 03/31/2013 Ledger Report Revised

Setup by: PattyB

ID type............: A - Financial Reporting System
Report Name....: LDGR2 - Ledger Report Revised
Account Mask...: AXXX-X XX-X XX-XXX
Date...........: 03/31/2013
Adj period.....: No
Report Type....: Actual
Period.........: Year to date

Include Attrs..: [ A Y N N R
Exclude Attrs..: [ A Y N N R

Reclass........: No
Report zero....: No
Show detail....: Yes

Fiscal total...: No
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Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33 Town of Loxahatchee Groves Select
Bus date: 03/31/2013 Ledger Report Revised

001 GENERAL FUND
Fiscal year to period

cor AXXX-XXX-XOXX-XXX
CSLDGR2.L55 Page 1

ending March 31, 2013

Date Trans # Jnl Description Amount Balance
001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account Beginning balance 1,269,798.55

10/01/2012 499 GJINLA FPL Franch fee recd - FY12 19,081.30

10/05/2012 493 GJINLA Fdgl Lease pymt 32.00CR
10/09/2012 492 GJINLA Wells Fargo Interest 12.07

10/10/2012 471 CD Mileage reimbursement 1475 5268 60.83CR
10/10/2012 471 CD Fuel Reimbursement-Aug 2012-Is 1476 5278 92.00CR
10/10/2012 471 CD CR-Simon Property 1477 5276 1,656.25CR
10/10/2012 471 CD CR-Simon Property (Atlantic) 1478 5276 750.00CR
10/10/2012 471 CD CR-PBSC 1479 5276 93.75CR
10/10/2012 471 CD CR-Valley Crest 1480 5276 1,468.75CR
10/10/2012 471 CD CR-HysTop 1481 5276 62.50CR
10/10/2012 471 CD cleaning city hall 1482 5270 200.00CR
10/10/2012 471 CD SolidWsteMonitoring,Code Enf,T 1483 5264 1,180.00CR
10/10/2012 471 CD Residential monthly service 1484 5266 37,636.20CR
10/10/2012 471 CD Rubber Tire Backhoe-cleaning c 1485 5277 625.00CR
10/10/2012 471 CD Meeting Room Rental-Sept 11 1486 5271 25.00CR
10/10/2012 471 CD drinking water 1487 5269 16.12CR
10/10/2012 471 CD CR-Simon (Plat) 1488 5274 130.00CR
10/10/2012 471 CD Gen Liability insurance 1489 5275 12,316.00CR
10/10/2012 471 CD 2012-13 Annual Membership Dues 1490 5272 1,544.00CR
10/10/2012 471 CD internet 1491 5263 125.00CR
10/10/2012 471 CD phone service 1492 5273 351.26CR
10/10/2012 471 CD Work Auth 12-01 & 12-03 1493 5267 935.00CR
10/10/2012 471 CD Water Control District Matters 1494 5265 153.60CR
10/10/2012 471 CD CR-Simon Trust Plat 1495 5265 277 .50CR
10/10/2012 471 CD Solid Waste Spec Assessment 1496 5265 444 00CR
10/10/2012 471 CD adv. Day, Willie and Frankie 1497 5265 906.50CR
10/10/2012 471 CD General Matters 1498 5265 7,064 .00CR
10/10/2012 471 CD Code Enf, Magistrate 1499 5279 1,822.50CR
10/10/2012 475 GJNLA SaniFund Invoices paid 10/10 38,711.00

10/10/2012 475 GJINLA TranspFund Invs paid 10/10 680.00

10/10/2012 476 GJINLA ERROR IN JE-CORRECTED 38,711.00CR
10/10/2012 476 GJINLA ERROR IN JE-CORRECTED 680.00CR
10/10/2012 477 GJINLA SaniFund Invs paid 10/10/12 38,711.20

10/10/2012 477 GJINLA TranspFund Invs paid 10/10/12 680.00

10/10/2012 485 GJINLA Deposit 10/10/12 345.19

10/10/2012 486 GJINLA Deposit 10/10/12 3,520.00

10/10/2012 495 GJINLA PBC Occ Lic 2,309.76

10/11/2012 494 GJINLA Bankcard Fee 5.00CR
10/15/2012 496 GJINLA FPL Utility Tax 17,111.32

10/17/2012 483 CD Power Supply 13.8V 1472 5282 92.90CR
10/17/2012 483 CD Coax cable, connectors, ligthni 1473 5283 596.78CR
10/17/2012 483 CD Dual band VHF-UHF Radio 50/35 1500 5283 459.99CR
10/17/2012 483 CD Town Management Services 1501 5280 27,762.25CR
10/17/2012 483 CD Computer Repairs 1502 5281 315.00CR
10/17/2012 483 CD Law Enforcement- November 2012 1503 5285 22,898.75CR
10/17/2012 483 CD Copier Lease 1504 5286 168.11CR
10/17/2012 483 CD Membership Fee for Intergovern 1505 5287 900.00CR
10/17/2012 483 CD USB Portable Speaker 1506 5284 14.05CR
10/17/2012 483 CD 0ffice Supplies 1507 5284 36.81CR
10/17/2012 483 CD Trash Bags 1508 5284 10.56CR
10/17/2012 483 CD Dividers 1509 5284 25.49CR
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Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33

Bus date: 03/31/2013

001 GENERAL FUND

Date

Trans #

dnl

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Ledger Report Revised

Description

001-101-100-000 Wells

10/17/2012
10/17/2012
10/18/2012
10/18/2012
10/19/2012
10/23/2012
10/23/2012
10/23/2012
10/26/2012
10/26/2012
10/30/2012
11/05/2012
11/08/2012
11/08/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/13/2012
11/13/2012
11/13/2012
11/13/2012
11/13/2012
11/14/2012
11/15/2012

483
483
487
488
489
501
501
501
490
491
502
538
526
532
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
507
507
507
507
535
536
539
540
541
531
533

Fargo
CD
cD
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
CD
CD
CD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA

Bank Account

0ffice Supplies

0ffice Supplies

Deposit 10/18/12

Lien Search

Deposit 10/19/12

State CST recd - FY12

State SRS recd - FY12

State Sales recd - FY12
deposit 10/26/12

lien search

FPL Franchise Fee recd - FY12
Fdgl Lease Payment

PBC Distribution 11/8/12
Interest from Wells Fargo
0ffice Supplies

Credit

Town Manager Mileage

Mark Kutney Business Card
0ffice Supplies

Copy paper

FLC Annual Membership Dues
Membership Fee

Code Compliance

Copier Rental

CPC Maintenance

Phones

Internet

Residential Monthly Services
Conference Room Rentals
Annual Membership Dues
Membership Investment

Not: Budgeting Hearing

Not: Budget Summary

Hours Cleaning

Valley Crest - CR

Water

WA-12-01, WA-12-02, WA-12-03
Chairs Folding

Ad Valorem Taxes

October 2012 Solid Waste, Code
FrankSchiolalnv3-pd11/9/12
FrankSchiolalnv3-pd11/9/12
Waste Pro Inv 79906, pd 11/9
PBC Tax Collector, pd 11/9/12
Deposit 11/13/12

CR- Community of Hope
Bankcard Fee

Reversal of 536T
CR-Community of Hope

County Business Tax Lic rec'd
FPL Utility Tax Rec'd

** Continued **

1510
1511

1512
1513
1514
1515
1516
1517
1518
1519
1520
1521
1522
1523
1524
1525
1526
1527
1528
1529
1530
1531
1532
1533
1534
1535
1536
1537

Select..: AXXX-X XX-X XX-XXX
CSLDGR2.L55 Page 2

Fiscal year to period ending March 31, 2013

Amount Balance

5284 95.47CR
5284 20.22CR

340.00

20.00

440.33

11,025.34

6,383.76

15,792.23

200.00

20.00

18,195.01
32.00CR

6,934.53

13.06
5302 126.87CR

5302 29.99
5292 58.07CR
5307 373.45CR
5302 17.34CR
5302 72.24CR
5298 370.00CR
5305 100.00CR
5306 3,195.00CR
5304 13.55CR
5304 440.29CR
5297 342.66CR
5288 125.00CR
5290 37,636.20CR
5295 100.00CR
5299 250.00CR
5295 550.00CR
5303 280.00CR
5303 630.00CR
5294 200.00CR
5300 1,125.00CR
5293 31.63CR
5291 4,580.00CR
5296 23.54CR
5301 109.52CR
5289 1,450.50CR

159.00

1,079.50

37,636.20

109.52

879.09

3,035.62
5.00CR
3,035.62CR

3,035.62

757.89

23,517.59
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Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33

Bus date: 03/31/2013

001 GENERAL FUND

Date

Trans # Jnl

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Ledger Report Revised

Description

001-101-100-000 Wells

11/19/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
11/21/2012
11/21/2012
11/23/2012
11/27/2012
11/30/2012
11/30/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012

518
518
518
518
518
518
518
518
518
518
518
518
518
518
518
518
518
518
518
519
521
521
527
528
529
530
534
537
523
523
523
523
523
523
523
523
523
523
523
523
523
523
523
523
523
523
523
523
523
523
523

Fargo
CD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
GJINLA
cD
cD
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
cD
cD
CD
CD
CD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD

Bank Account

Town Base Rock Maint Invoices
Wellington Edge Code Matter
Water Control District Matters
adv. Day, Willie and Frankie
General Matters

CR-Simon Trust Plat

0ffice rent - Oct 2012 & Dec 2
Town Mgmt Services Nov 2012
December 2012 - Law Enf Contra
office supplies

office supplies - pens

copies

office supplies

office supplies

pens

CR-Simon Plat ad

Solid Waste Assessment ad
Compton Rd & F Road

C Road & 22nd P1 N road work
Road Fund Invs paid 11/19/12
Compton Rd & F Road

C Road & 22nd P1 N road work
PBC Distribution 11/21/12
State Revenue Sharing

CST rec'd

State Sales Tax rec'd

FPL Franchise Fee rec'd
Deposit 11/30/12

Compton Rd & F Road

C Road & 22nd P1 N road work
Hours worked on misc. computer
Hours of Office Cleaning
Black & Color CPC Maintenance
Project 09-2429

Candy & Binder Report Covers
Water

Internet

0ffice Supplies

0ffice Supplies

Address Labels

0ffice Supplies

Credit

Solid Waste/Code Enforcement
Security

Telephone Conferences/Reviews
General Matters

Initiative Committee PBSC Comp
4856200610133368 MAK

Cost Recovery - FMM-1-LLC

PUD Ordinance

TC Mtg Cancellation

** Continued **

1538
1539
1540
1541
1542
1543
1544
1545
1546
1547
1548
1549
1550
1551
1552
1553
1554
1555
1556

1555
1556

1555
1556
1557
1558
1559
1560
1561
1562
1563
1564
1565
1566
1567
1568
1569
1570
1571
1572
1573
1574
1575
1576
1577

voided
voided

Select..: AXXX-X XX-X XX-XXX

Fiscal year to period
Amount

5311
5308
5308
5308
5308
5308
5309
5310
5314
5312
5312
5312
5312
5312
5312
5313
5313
5315
5315

5315
5315

5328
5328
5321
5322
5330
5326
5319
5320
5316
5329
5329
5329
5329
5329
5317
5325
5318
5318
5318
5333
5323
5323
5323

CSLDGR2.L55 Page 3

ending March 31, 2013
Balance

,243.
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Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33

Bus date: 03/31/2013

001 GENERAL FUND

Date

Trans # Jnl

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Ledger Report Revised

Description

001-101-100-000 Wells

12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/10/2012
12/11/2012
12/11/2012
12/12/2012
12/12/2012
12/12/2012
12/17/2012
12/18/2012
12/18/2012
12/18/2012
12/18/2012
12/18/2012
12/18/2012
12/18/2012
12/18/2012
12/18/2012
12/18/2012
12/18/2012
12/18/2012
12/18/2012
12/18/2012
12/18/2012
12/18/2012
12/21/2012
12/21/2012
12/24/2012
12/26/2012
12/31/2012
12/31/2012
12/31/2012
01/07/2013
01/09/2013
01/09/2013
01/09/2013
01/09/2013
01/09/2013
01/09/2013
01/09/2013

523
523
523
523
523
523
523
523
523
525
525
565
570
562
567
567
556
566
571
563
546
546
546
546
546
546
546
546
546
546
546
546
546
546
546
547
557
558
559
560
564
568
569
594
550
550
550
550
550
550
550

Fargo
CD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
CD
CD
CD
cD
cD
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD

Bank Account

Ext. of Moratorium Ond. 1st Re
TC Shade Session Mtg. Notice
Copier Lease

Embroidery Services

CR - Valley Crest

CR - Simon Property (PUD)

CR - FMM-1-LLC

Hay Sales Text Amendment
Donation -Council Approval 11/
12/5/12 Invs - Transp Fund
12/5/12 Invs - Sanitation Fund
Fdgl Lease Payment

PBC Distribution

Wells Fargo Interest
Foreclosure Reg dep 12/11/12
Lien Searches

PBC Bus Tax Recpts dep 12/12
Bankcard Fee

PBC Distribution

FPL Utility Tax

24 Bales of Hay

Town mgmt Services/Contract Am
0ffice Lease

Copier Lease

Black & Color Meter

Banners 66" x 36", full color
Law Enforcement Contract - Jan
Residential Monthly Service
0ffice Supplies

Business Cards

0ffice Supplies

0ffice Supplies

Phone Services

Town Manager Travel

Code Enforcement

WastePro inv from Sani Fund
CST recd 12/21/12

State Rev Sharing dep 12/21/12
State Sales Tax recd 12/24/12
PBC Distribution

FPL Franchise Fee

Deposit 12/31/12

Dep 12/31/12

Fdgl Lease Pymt

Residential Monthly Service
General Matters - MDC

CR - Simon Property

CR - Solar Sports

CR - Valley Crest

Initiative Committee

Day, Willie & Frankie; MDC

** Continued **

1578
1579
1580
1581
1582
1583
1584
1585
1586

1587
1588
1589
1590
1591
1592
1593
1594
1595
1596
1597
1598
1599
1600
1601

1602
1603
1604
1605
1606
1607
1608

Select..: AXXX-X XX-X XX-XXX

Fiscal year to period
Amount

5323
5323
5331
5324
5327
5327
5327
5319
5332

5339
5336
5335
5344
5343
5338
5342
5334
5341
5341
5341
5341
5340
5337
5345

5348
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347

CSLDGR2.L55 Page 4

ending March 31, 2013
Balance

28,

54,

27,

22,
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Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33 Town of Loxahatchee Groves Select
Bus date: 03/31/2013 Ledger Report Revised

001 GENERAL FUND
Fiscal year to period

cor AXXX-XXX-XOXX-XXX
CSLDGR2.L55 Page 5

ending March 31, 2013

Date Trans # Jnl Description Amount Balance
001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account ** Continued **

01/09/2013 550 CD Solid Waste Complaints, Code E 1609 5346 1,883.50CR
01/09/2013 550 CD Laser X Copy Paper 1610 5359 64.00CR
01/09/2013 550 CD Water for Office 1611 5353 26.39CR
01/09/2013 550 CD Digital Camera 1612 5361 229.99CR
01/09/2013 550 CD 0ffice Supplies 1613 5361 18.46CR
01/09/2013 550 CD Nylon Camera Case 1614 5361 9.99CR
01/09/2013 550 CD 0ffice Supplies 1615 5361 117.84CR
01/09/2013 550 CD On-Site Services 1616 5350 160.00CR
01/09/2013 550 CD Display Advertisement 1617 5351 126.00CR
01/09/2013 550 CD Kutney 4856200610133368 1618 5362 468.79CR
01/09/2013 550 CD Folding Chairs Rental 1619 5357 23.54CR
01/09/2013 550 CD Letters & Walnut Bevel Ends 1620 5356 11.20CR
01/09/2013 550 CD Street Signs & Supplies 1621 5354 4,931.00CR
01/09/2013 550 CD Legislative Conference/ Misc. 1622 5349 282.74CR
01/09/2013 550 CD Work Authorization - Dec 2012 1623 5349 5,748.75CR
01/09/2013 550 CD CR - Valley Crest 1624 5360 1,031.25CR
01/09/2013 550 CD Ordinance 2012-11 1625 5358 980.00CR
01/09/2013 550 CD Notice of Public Hearing 1626 5358 213.28CR
01/09/2013 550 CD Res. Ag. Sales & Services 1627 5352 302.72CR
01/09/2013 550 CD Ordinance - Mort. Extension 1628 5358 700.00CR
01/09/2013 550 CD Hours Cleaning O0ffice 1629 5355 200.00CR
01/09/2013 551 CD Res. Ag. Sales & Services 1627 voided 5352 302.72

01/09/2013 552 CD Res. Ag. Sales & Services 1627 5363 302.72CR
01/09/2013 553 GJINLA Sani Fund chks written 1/9/13 38,325.20

01/09/2013 553 GJINLA Road Fund chks written 1/9/13 5,620.00

01/09/2013 588 GJINLA County Business Tax Receipts 90.03

01/09/2013 590 GJINLA Wells Fargo Interest 14.46

01/09/2013 600 GJINLA PBC Distribution 1,321.62

01/11/2013 589 GJNLA Deposit 1/11/13 918.34

01/11/2013 595 GJNLA Bankcard fee 5.00CR
01/15/2013 591 GJNLA FPL Utility Tax 14,032.20

01/16/2013 582 GJINLA PBC Distribution 17,051.50

01/18/2013 583 GJINLA CST rec'd 10,363.50

01/22/2013 575 CD Conference Room Rental 1630 5368 75.00CR
01/22/2013 575 CD Internet 1631 5364 125.00CR
01/22/2013 575 CD Law Enforcement - February 201 1632 5373 22,898.75CR
01/22/2013 575 CD PB Post, PB Post Web 1633 5369 178.88CR
01/22/2013 575 CD Advertising - Municipal Electi 1634 5376 112.00CR
01/22/2013 575 CD Plans & Services 1635 5371 330.97CR
01/22/2013 575 CD USPS Reimbursement 1636 5375 24.60CR
01/22/2013 575 CD Plan Review, Inspection Servic 1637 5375 2,902.50CR
01/22/2013 575 CD Travel Reimbursement 1638 5367 116.16CR
01/22/2013 575 CD 0ffice Supplies 1639 5370 65.94CR
01/22/2013 575 CD CD Holder 1640 5372 14.10CR
01/22/2013 575 CD 0ffice Supplies 1641 5372 37.17CR
01/22/2013 575 CD Town management & Contract Ame 1642 5366 27,135.20CR
01/22/2013 575 CD Rental of Office Suites - Feb 1643 5365 900.00CR
01/22/2013 575 CD 504579, Copier lease 1644 5374 149.00CR
01/22/2013 575 CD 4856200610133368, M Kutney 1645 5377 171.26CR
01/22/2013 576 GJINLA Road Fund check 1/22/13 22.26

01/22/2013 577 CD 504579, Copier lease 1644 voided 5374 149.00
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Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33

Bus date: 03/31/2013

001 GENERAL FUND

Town of Loxahatchee Groves Select..: AXXX-X XX-X XX-XXX
Ledger Report Revised CSLDGR2.L55 Page 6

Fiscal year to period ending March 31, 2013

Date Trans # Jnl Description Amount Balance
001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account ** Continued **

01/22/2013 579 CD 504579, Copier lease 1644 5378 168.11CR
01/23/2013 584 GJINLA PBC Interest 51.90

01/23/2013 587 GJNLA correction .10CR
01/24/2013 585 GJINLA State Revenue Sharing 6,383.53

01/24/2013 585 GJINLA State Sales Tax 18,288.50

01/25/2013 592 GJNLA Deposit 1/25/13 2,242.35

01/30/2013 593 GJINLA FPL Franchise Fee 14,408.62

02/05/2013 626 GJINLA Fudgl Tease payment 32.00CR
02/06/2013 596 CD Intiative Committee 1646 5381 684.50CR
02/06/2013 596 CD Valley Crest Cost Recovery 1647 5381 148.00CR
02/06/2013 596 CD 0ffice Supplies 1648 5391 21.84CR
02/06/2013 596 CD 0ffice Supplies 1649 5391 7.16CR
02/06/2013 596 CD 0ffice Supplies 1650 5391 10.99CR
02/06/2013 596 CD 0ffice Supplies 1651 5391 58.17CR
02/06/2013 596 CD Domain Registration Renewal 1652 5383 125.00CR
02/06/2013 596 CD Work Authorization - Hay Sale 1653 5383 2,197.50CR
02/06/2013 596 CD Advertising - Municipal Electi 1654 5393 112.00CR
02/06/2013 596 CD Election AD 1655 5388 350.00CR
02/06/2013 596 CD Copier Lease/Supplies 1656 5392 7.84CR
02/06/2013 596 CD Copier Lease/Supplies 1657 5392 461.70CR
02/06/2013 596 CD Phone Services 1658 5389 345.12CR
02/06/2013 596 CD Internet 1659 5379 130.00CR
02/06/2013 596 CD Conference Room Rental 1660 5387 150.00CR
02/06/2013 596 CD Hay Sales Ordinance 1661 5388 233.92CR
02/06/2013 596 CD Water 1662 5385 26.35CR
02/06/2013 596 CD Valley Crest Cost Recovery 1663 5390 1,500.00CR
02/06/2013 596 CD Town Manager Mileage Reimburse 1664 5384 152.47CR
02/06/2013 596 CD Traffic Sign Install,Solid Was 1665 5380 2,067.00CR
02/06/2013 596 CD adv. Day, Willie & Frankie 1666 5381 585.45CR
02/06/2013 596 CD Wellington Edge Code Matter 1667 5381 518.00CR
02/06/2013 596 CD adv. Day, Willie & Frankie 1668 5381 814.00CR
02/06/2013 596 CD Water Control District Matters 1669 5381 870.70CR
02/06/2013 596 CD Bert J. Harris Claim 1670 5381 222.00CR
02/06/2013 596 CD General Matters 1671 5381 5,031.80CR
02/06/2013 596 CD Janitorial Work 1672 5386 200.00CR
02/06/2013 596 CD Residential Monthly Service 1673 5382 37,636.20CR
02/06/2013 597 GJNLA Sanitation Fund cks written2/6 37,662.70

02/06/2013 597 GJINLA Road Fund cks written2/6 2,040.50

02/08/2013 612 GINLA wells fargo interest 15.44

02/11/2013 613 GJINLA Tien searches,permit fees,fine 245.32

02/11/2013 614 GJINLA Tien searches,permit fees,BTR, 420.00

02/12/2013 627 GJINLA Bankcard fee 5.00CR
02/13/2013 602 CD Street Signs 1674 5395 2,193.50CR
02/13/2013 602 CD 0ffice Supplies 1675 5397 61.22CR
02/13/2013 602 CD 0ffice Supplies 1676 5397 75.30CR
02/13/2013 602 CD TLG - Code Enforcment 1677 5394 645.00CR
02/13/2013 602 CD Law Enforcement - March 2013 1678 5398 22,898.75CR
02/13/2013 602 CD Invitation to Bid Public Notic 1679 5396 227 .04CR
02/13/2013 603 GJINLA StreetSignsUSAinvPd2/13/13 2,193.50

02/13/2013 605 CD Town Hall Office Lease 1680 5399 1,800.00CR
02/13/2013 605 CD Town Management Services 1681 5400 27,135.20CR
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Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33 Town of Loxahatchee Groves Select..: AXXX-X XX-X XX-XXX
Bus date: 03/31/2013 Ledger Report Revised CSLDGR2.L55 Page 7

001 GENERAL FUND
Fiscal year to period ending March 31, 2013

Date Trans # Jnl Description Amount Balance
001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account ** Continued **

02/13/2013 605 CD Special Magistrate & Code Comp 1682 5401 4,950.00CR
02/13/2013 615 GJINLA County Occ Licenses 239.17

02/13/2013 616 GJINLA PBC Distribution 32,925.52

02/15/2013 617 GJINLA FPL Utility Tax 17,855.61

02/19/2013 618 GJINLA lien searches,haulers lic fee 1,056.68

02/19/2013 619 GJINLA Valley Crest Cost Recovery 11,000.00

02/21/2013 620 GJINLA CST 11,806.56

02/21/2013 621 GJINLA State Rev Sharing 6,383.99

02/25/2013 623 GJINLA Half Cent Sales Tax 21,325.08

02/25/2013 624 GJINLA PBC Distribution 174.85

02/28/2013 625 GJINLA FPL Franchise fee 12,134.74

03/05/2013 645 GJINLA CR-Wellington Edge 7,500.00

03/05/2013 646 GJINLA Deposit 3/5/13 1,064.44

03/05/2013 658 GJINLA Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00CR
03/08/2013 647 GINLA Wells Fargo Interest 10.33

03/12/2013 609 CD 0ffice Supplies 1683 5420 119.95CR
03/12/2013 609 CD 0ffice Supplies 1684 5420 167.34CR
03/12/2013 609 CD 0ffice Supplies 1685 5420 137.49CR
03/12/2013 609 CD 0ffice Supplie 1686 5420 57.99CR
03/12/2013 609 CD 0ffice Supplies 1687 5420 52.47CR
03/12/2013 609 CD 0ffice Supplies 1688 5420 321.94CR
03/12/2013 609 CD Advertisement 1689 5407 126.00CR
03/12/2013 609 CD Advertisement 1690 5407 252.00CR
03/12/2013 609 CD Security 1691 5416 169.09CR
03/12/2013 609 CD PO Ordinance 1692 5413 202.96CR
03/12/2013 609 CD Sample Ballot 1693 5413 560.00CR
03/12/2013 609 CD CR - Valley Crest 1694 5413 347 .44CR
03/12/2013 609 CD PB Post Web 1695 5413 254.56CR
03/12/2013 609 CD Notice - Public Workshop 1696 5413 144.48CR
03/12/2013 609 CD Law Enforcement - April 2013 1697 5421 22,898.75CR
03/12/2013 609 CD Custom Printing 1698 5422 508.00CR
03/12/2013 609 CD Cable 1699 5402 125.00CR
03/12/2013 609 CD Phone & Internet 1700 5417 343.87CR
03/12/2013 609 CD Water 1701 5409 29.83CR
03/12/2013 609 CD 0ffice Supplies 1702 5414 414.98CR
03/12/2013 609 CD Polls - Elections 1703 5415 52.20CR
03/12/2013 609 CD Advertising 1704 5425 264.00CR
03/12/2013 609 CD Chair Rentals 1705 5412 101.21CR
03/12/2013 609 CD 4856200610133376-Moore 1706 5426 74 .19CR
03/12/2013 609 CD 4856200610133368-Kutney 1707 5426 694.96CR
03/12/2013 609 CD Town Services 1708 5406 1,881.15CR
03/12/2013 609 CD 2013 ULDC Review 1709 5404 1,683.50CR
03/12/2013 609 CD Water Control District Matters 1710 5404 185.00CR
03/12/2013 609 CD General Matters 1711 5404 3,705.00CR
03/12/2013 609 CD Initiative Committe PBSC Comp 1712 5404 2,090.50CR
03/12/2013 609 CD adv. Day, Willie & Frankie 1713 5404 629.00CR
03/12/2013 609 CD 2013 Election Matters 1714 5404 462.50CR
03/12/2013 609 CD adv. Day, Willie, Frankie 1715 5404 254.85CR
03/12/2013 609 CD Wellington Edge Code Matter 1716 5404 1,239.50CR
03/12/2013 609 CD CR - Valley Crest 1717 5404 370.00CR
03/12/2013 609 CD Street Signs 1718 5410 1,103.00CR
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Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33

Bus date: 03/31/2013

001 GENERAL FUND

Date

Trans #

dnl

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Ledger Report Revised

Description

001-101-100-000 Wells

03/12/2013
03/12/2013
03/12/2013
03/12/2013
03/12/2013
03/12/2013
03/12/2013
03/12/2013
03/12/2013
03/12/2013
03/12/2013
03/12/2013
03/12/2013
03/12/2013
03/12/2013
03/13/2013
03/13/2013
03/14/2013
03/15/2013
03/15/2013
03/15/2013
03/15/2013
03/20/2013
03/20/2013
03/20/2013
03/20/2013
03/20/2013
03/20/2013
03/20/2013
03/20/2013
03/20/2013
03/20/2013
03/20/2013
03/20/2013
03/20/2013
03/20/2013
03/20/2013
03/20/2013
03/20/2013
03/20/2013
03/20/2013
03/21/2013
03/25/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013

609
609
609
609
609
609
609
609
609
609
609
609
611
611
659
648
649
654
650
651
652
653
630
634
634
634
634
634
634
634
634
634
634
634
634
634
634
634
634
634
634
656
657
660
661
662
663
663
664
664
665

Fargo
CD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
CD
CD
CD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
cD
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA

Bank Account

Insurance

Hay Sales Tax/ULDC Review
Residential Monthly Service

CR - Solar Sports

CR - Simon Property

CR - Valley Crest

Solid Waste

Mileage - Feb 2013

Copier Lease

Black CPC Maintenance

Black & Color CPC Maintenance
0ffice Cleaning Hours

Transp Fund Invs 3/12/13
Sanitation Fund Invs 3/1/13
Bankcard Fee

PBC Occupational Licenses

PBC Distribution

State Rev Sharing

Deposit 3/15/13

Deposit 3/15/13

Deposit 3/15/13

FPL Utility Tax

Ad Valorem Taxes

Ad Valorem Taxes

Town Mgmt Services

PR, IS, CE, PZS

0ffice Supplies

Ballots - 2013 March

TLG - Code Enforcement

NCR1 Debt & NCR1 Maint

Town Council Reimbursement
Town Council Reimbursement
Town Council Reimbursement
Town Council Reimbursement
Town Council Reimbursement
Reimbursement - Mileage & Elec
Election Official - Precinct C
Election Official- Precinct Ad
Election Official - Inspector
1
1

1
1
1
1

Election Official - Inspector
Election Official - Precinct D
CST

Sales Tax

CR- Palm Beach State College
Deposit 3/29/13

Deposit 3/29/13

Deposit 4/2/13

permits, lien searches
Reversal of 663T

Reversal of 663T

Deposit 3/29/13

** Continued **

1719
1720
1721
1722
1723
1724
1725
1726
1727
1728
1729
1730

1536
1536
1731
1732
1733
1734
1735
1736
1737
1738
1739
1740
1741
1742
1743
1744
1745
1746
1747

voided

Select

Fiscal year to period

cor AXXX-XXX-XOXX-XXX
CSLDGR2.L55 Page 8

ending March 31, 2013

Amount Balance

5418 10,707.00CR
5406 5,058.16CR
5405 37,636.20CR
5419 531.25CR
5419 156.25CR
5419 1,548.84CR
5403 2,881.58CR
5408 26.21CR
5424 168.11CR
5423 15.24CR
5423 767 .88CR
5411 200.00CR

2,657.48

37,954.20
5.00CR

165.93

15,228.12

6,383.99

650.00

220.00

256.57

13,800.65

5301 109.52
5441 109.52CR
5432 27,762.25CR
5442 4,747 .50CR
5435 137.58CR
5443 326.16CR
5433 886.50CR
5444 241.17CR
5436 500.00CR
5434 500.00CR
5437 500.00CR
5438 500.00CR
5439 500.00CR
5440 131.79CR
5427 290.00CR
5428 205.00CR
5429 40.00CR
5430 185.00CR
5431 170.00CR

9,272.39

19,024.61

2,663.49

944.51

775.47

220.00
220.00CR
220.00CR

220.00

220.00
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Bus date: 03/31/2013

001 GENERAL FUND

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Ledger Report Revised

Select

Fiscal year to period

cor AXXX-XXX-XOXX-XXX
CSLDGR2.L55 Page 9

ending March 31, 2013

Date Trans # Jnl Description Amount Balance

001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account ** Continued **
001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account Ending balance 163,671.09 1,433,469.64
001-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable Beginning balance 102,891.64

10/01/2012 499 GJINLA FPL Franch fee recd - FY12 19,081.30CR

10/01/2012 642 GJINLA Reverse AJEO2 from FY12 audit 30,414.00CR

10/23/2012 501 GJINLA State CST recd - FY12 11,025.34CR

10/23/2012 501 GJINLA State SRS recd - FY12 6,383.76CR

10/23/2012 501 GJINLA State Sales recd - FY12 15,792.23CR

10/30/2012 502 GJINLA FPL Franchise Fee recd - FY12 18,195.01CR
001-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable Ending balance 100,891.64CR 2,000.00
001-131-000-101 Due To/FromTransportation Fund Beginning balance 48,913.00CR

10/10/2012 471 CD Auto due to/from 680.00

10/10/2012 477 GJINLA Auto due to/from 680.00CR

11/09/2012 506 CD Auto due to/from 1,189.02

11/09/2012 507 GJINLA Auto due to/from 1,189.02CR

11/19/2012 518 CD Auto due to/from 7,420.78

11/19/2012 519 GJINLA Auto due to/from 7,420.78CR

11/19/2012 521 CD Auto due to/from 2,177.00CR

12/05/2012 523 CD Auto due to/from 3,079.88

12/05/2012 525 GJINLA Auto due to/from 902.88CR

01/09/2013 550 CD Auto due to/from 5,620.00

01/09/2013 553 GJINLA Auto due to/from 5,620.00CR

01/22/2013 575 CD Auto due to/from 22.26

01/22/2013 576 GJINLA Auto due to/from 22.26CR

02/06/2013 596 CD Auto due to/from 2,040.50

02/06/2013 597 GJINLA Auto due to/from 2,040.50CR

02/13/2013 602 CD Auto due to/from 2,193.50

02/13/2013 603 GJINLA Auto due to/from 2,193.50CR

03/12/2013 609 CD Auto due to/from 2,657.48

03/12/2013 611 GJINLA Auto due to/from 2,657.48CR

03/20/2013 630 CD Auto due to/from 109.52CR

03/20/2013 634 CD Auto due to/from 350.69
001-131-000-101 Due To/FromTransportation Fund Ending balance 241.17 48,671.83CR
001-131-000-305 Due To/From Cap Imp Fund Beginning balance .00

02/28/2013 606 GJINLA Auto due to/from 400,000.00CR
001-131-000-305 Due To/From Cap Imp Fund Ending balance 400,000.00CR 400,000.00CR
001-131-000-405 Due To/From Sanitation Fund Beginning balance .00

10/10/2012 471 CD Auto due to/from 38,711.20

10/10/2012 475 GJINLA Auto due to/from 39,391.00CR

10/10/2012 476 GJINLA ERROR IN JE-CORRECTED 39,391.00

10/10/2012 477 GJINLA Auto due to/from 38,711.20CR

11/09/2012 506 CD Auto due to/from 37,795.20

11/09/2012 507 GJINLA Auto due to/from 37,795.20CR

12/05/2012 523 CD Auto due to/from 795.00

12/05/2012 525 GJINLA Auto due to/from 795.00CR

12/18/2012 546 CD Auto due to/from 37,636.20

12/18/2012 547 GJINLA Auto due to/from 37,636.20CR

01/09/2013 550 CD Auto due to/from 38,325.20
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001 GENERAL FUND

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Ledger Report Revised

Date Trans # Jnl Description
001-131-000-405 Due To/From Sanitation Fund
01/09/2013 553 GJINLA Auto due to/from
02/06/2013 596 CD Auto due to/from
02/06/2013 597 GJINLA Auto due to/from
02/28/2013 606 GJINLA Auto due to/from
03/12/2013 609 CD Auto due to/from
03/12/2013 611 GJINLA Auto due to/from

001-131-000-405 Due To/From Sanitation Fund

001-155-000-000 Prepaid Items
644 GJINLA REVERSE AJEO5 FY12 audit
001-155-000-000 Prepaid Items

10/01/2012

001-202-000-000 Accounts Payable
GJINLA REVERSE AJE04 FY12 audit

10/01/2012
10/05/2012
10/08/2012
10/10/2012
10/17/2012
10/17/2012
10/17/2012
10/17/2012
10/17/2012
11/08/2012
11/08/2012
11/09/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/17/2012
12/18/2012
12/18/2012
12/18/2012
01/08/2013
01/09/2013
01/09/2013
01/09/2013
01/09/2013
01/22/2013
01/22/2013
01/22/2013
01/22/2013
01/22/2013
01/22/2013
02/05/2013
02/05/2013
02/06/2013
02/06/2013
02/12/2013
02/13/2013

643
468
469
471
479
480
481
482
483
497
505
506
509
518
520
522
523
543
544
545
546
548
549
550
551
552
573
574
575
577
578
579
580
581
586
596
601
602

PJ
PJ
cb
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
cb
PJ
PJ
cb
PJ
cb
PJ
PJ
cb
PJ
PJ
PJ
cb
PJ
PJ
cb
cb
cb
PJ
PJ
cb
cb
PJ
cb
PJ
PJ
PJ
cb
PJ
cb

Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation

summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary

** Continued **

Ending balance
Beginning balance
Ending balance
Beginning balance

entry
entry

entry
transfer
transfer
transfer

entry
entry

entry

entry
entry

entry
entry
entry

entry
entry

voided

entry
entry

voided
change

entry
entry
entry

entry

Select

Fiscal year to period
Amount

cor AXXX-XXX-XOXX-XXX
CSLDGR2.L55 Page 10

ending March 31, 2013
Balance

16,

54,

55,

,325.
,662.
,662.
,000.
,954.
,954.
,000.

,538.
,538.

,568.
,722.
,822.
,544.
,246.

459.

596.
.90CR
,396.
,974.

212.
,186.
,935.
,027.
,166.

500.
,666.
,252.
.61CR
,002.
,353.
,006.
200.
206.
302.
302.
916.
298.
214.
149.
.11CR

168.

832.
,932.

200.
,964.
,907.
,907.

20CR
70

70CR
00CR

20CR
00CR

00

00

06CR
50CR
56

71CR
99CR
78CR

65CR
00CR
65

38CR
54

60CR
00CR

54CR

50CR
65

44CR
00CR

72CR
72
27CR
00CR
27
00CR

50CR
01CR
00CR
51

31CR

126,000.00CR
22,898.75
28,436.75

8,846.16CR

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 149 of 256
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Bus date: 03/31/2013

Town of Loxahatchee Groves Select

Ledger Report Revised

001 GENERAL FUND
Fiscal year to period

cor AXXX-XXX-XOXX-XXX

CSLDGR2.L55 Page

11

ending March 31, 2013

Date Trans # Jnl Description Amount Balance

001-202-000-000 Accounts Payable ** Continued **

02/13/2013 604 PJ ObTigation summary entry 33,885.20CR

02/13/2013 605 CD ObTigation summary 33,885.20

03/11/2013 607 PJ ObTigation summary entry 60,909.74CR

03/12/2013 608 PJ ObTigation summary entry 200.00CR

03/12/2013 609 CD ObTigation summary 61,109.74

03/20/2013 631 PJ ObTigation summary entry 33,859.99CR

03/20/2013 632 PJ ObTigation summary entry 2,500.00CR

03/20/2013 633 PJ ObTigation summary entry 1,021.79CR

03/20/2013 634 CD ObTigation summary 37,381.78
001-202-000-000 Accounts Payable Ending balance 9,660.16 814.00
001-220-000-000 Deposit on Building Permits Beginning balance 299.28CR
001-220-000-000 Deposit on Building Permits Ending balance .00 299.28CR
001-223-101-000 CR-Land Design South-Simon LGC Beginning balance 1,419.05CR

10/10/2012 478 GJINLA CR-LRM Inv 10/1/12 SimonPlatRe 1,656.25

10/10/2012 478 GJINLA CR-LRM Inv 10/1/12 SimonRezoni 750.00

10/10/2012 478 GJINLA CR-CGA Inv 44056 PlatReview 130.00

10/10/2012 478 GJINLA CR-GorenCherof Stmt 1 277.50

10/10/2012 486 GJINLA Simon CR ck# 1073 2,625.00CR

10/10/2012 486 GJINLA Simon CR ck# 651 875.00CR

11/19/2012 517 GJINLA GorenCherofDoodyInv11/1pd11/19 462.50

12/05/2012 524 GJINLA LRM Inv12/1/12-RezoningApp] 687.50

01/09/2013 554 GJNLA G,C,D,E inv 1/3/13 370.00

03/05/2013 645 GJINLA CR-Wellington Edge 7,500.00CR

03/05/2013 666 GJINLA Correct dep 3/5/13-WellingtonE 7,500.00

03/12/2013 610 GJINLA LRM inv 3/1/13 156.25
001-223-101-000 CR-Land Design South-Simon LGC Ending balance 990.00 429.05CR
001-223-102-000 CR-Lox EQ PTRS Solar SPT 0Dell Beginning balance 8,855.67CR

01/09/2013 554 GJNLA G,C,D,E inv 1/3/13 314.50

03/12/2013 610 GJINLA LRM inv 3/1/13 531.25
001-223-102-000 CR-Lox EQ PTRS Solar SPT 0Dell Ending balance 845.75 8,009.92CR
001-223-103-000 CR-Kilday Associates-Day Beginning balance 7,430.89
001-223-103-000 CR-Kilday Associates-Day Ending balance .00 7,430.89
001-223-104-000 CR-Community of Hope Beginning balance 3,942.22

11/13/2012 541 GJINLA CR-Community of Hope 3,035.62CR
001-223-104-000 CR-Community of Hope Ending balance 3,035.62CR 906.60
001-223-105-000 CR-Carlson Farms Beginning balance 2,326.25CR
001-223-105-000 CR-Carlson Farms Ending balance .00 2,326.25CR
001-223-109-000 CR-Palm Bch State College Beginning balance 4,707.40

10/10/2012 478 GJINLA CR-LRM Inv 10/1/12 PBSC CompP1 93.75

03/29/2013 660 GJINLA CR- Palm Beach State College 2,663.49CR
001-223-109-000 CR-Palm Bch State College Ending balance 2,569.74CR 2,137.66
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Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Ledger Report Revised

001 GENERAL FUND

Select..: AXXX-X XX-X XX-XXX
CSLDGR2.L55 Page 12

Fiscal year to period ending March 31, 2013

Date Trans # Jnl

Description

001-223-110-000
10/10/2012
001-223-110-000

001-223-111-000
10/10/2012
11/09/2012
12/05/2012
01/09/2013
01/09/2013
02/06/2013
02/06/2013
02/19/2013
03/12/2013
03/12/2013
03/12/2013

001-223-111-000

001-223-112-000
12/05/2012
12/05/2012

001-223-112-000

001-223-113-000
11/13/2012
11/13/2012
03/05/2013

001-223-113-000

001-251-000-000
001-251-000-000

001-271-000-000
001-271-000-000

001-311-100-000
11/08/2012
11/21/2012
12/05/2012
12/12/2012
12/26/2012
01/09/2013
01/16/2013
02/13/2013
02/25/2013
03/13/2013

001-311-100-000

001-314-100-000
10/01/2012
10/15/2012
10/19/2012

CR- Hyslop - 3828 B Rd
478 GJINLA CR-LRM Inv 10/1/12 Hyslop Vari
CR- Hyslop - 3828 B Rd

Beginning balance
Ending balance

CR- Valley Crest
478 GJINLA CR-LRM Inv 10/1/12 ValleyCr-SP
508 GJINLA LRM Inv 11/1/12, pd 11/9/12
524 GJINLA LRM Inv12/1/12-SP12-1 review
554 GJNLA G,C,D,E inv 1/3/13
554 GJINLA LRM inv 1/2/13
598 GJINLA LRM invoice 2/1/13 SP12-1
598 GJINLA GCDE inv 1/30/13 Site Plan
619 GJINLA Valley Crest Cost Recovery
610 GJINLA Palm Beach Post inv pd 3/12/13
610 GJINLA GCDE inv 2/28/13
610 GJINLA LRM inv 3/1/13

CR- Valley Crest

Beginning balance

Ending balance

CR-FMM 1, LLC

524 GJINLA PalmBchPostInv9745

524 GJINLA LRM Inv12/1/12-RezoningEscrow
CR-FMM 1, LLC

Beginning balance

Ending balance

CR-Wellington Edge

536 GJINLA CR- Community of Hope

540 GJINLA Reversal of 536T

666 GJINLA CR- deposit WellingtonEdge
CR-Wellington Edge

Beginning balance

Ending balance

PPA, Fund Balance
PPA, Fund Balance

Beginning balance
Ending balance

Fund Balance
Fund Balance

Beginning balance
Ending balance

Ad Valorem Taxes
526 GJINLA PBC Distribution 11/8/12
527 GJINLA PBC Distribution 11/21/12
570 GJINLA PBC Distribution
571 GJINLA PBC Distribution
560 GJINLA PBC Distribution
600 GJINLA PBC Distribution
582 GJINLA PBC Distribution
616 GJINLA PBC Distribution
624 GJINLA PBC Distribution
649 GJINLA PBC Distribution
Ad Valorem Taxes

Beginning balance

Ending balance

Electric Utility Tax
642 GJINLA Reverse AJEO2 from FY12 audit
496 GJNLA FPL Utility Tax
489 GJINLA Amerigas cki#32909544

Beginning balance

Amount

Balance

62.
.50

1,468.
1,125.
4,062.
758.
1,031.
1,500.
148.
11,000.
347.
370.
1,548.

550.
250.
800.

~N N W W

6,934.
5,195.
28,759.
54,772.
22,066.
1,321.
17,051.
32,925.
174.
15,228.
184,430.

17,111.
17,111.
230.

,035.
,035.
,500.
,500.

50

62CR

00CR
00CR

.00

.00

53CR
85CR
13CR
30CR
88CR
62CR
50CR
52CR
85CR
12CR
30CR

00
32CR
33CR

2,781.25CR
2,718.75CR

1,911.25CR

550.97CR

468.75

1,269.15

.00

7,500.00CR

2,000.00CR
2,000.00CR

1,334,786.29CR
1,334,786.29CR

.00

184,430.30CR

.00
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Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33
Bus date: 03/31/2013

001 GENERAL FUND

Date

Trans # Jnl

Description

001-314-100-000
11/15/2012
11/30/2012
12/17/2012
12/31/2012
01/15/2013
01/25/2013
01/25/2013
02/15/2013
02/19/2013
03/05/2013
03/15/2013
03/29/2013

001-314-100-000

001-315-100-000
11/23/2012
12/21/2012
01/18/2013
02/21/2013
03/21/2013

001-315-100-000

001-316-200-000
10/10/2012
11/14/2012
12/12/2012
01/09/2013
02/13/2013
03/13/2013

001-316-200-000

001-323-100-000
10/01/2012
11/30/2012
12/31/2012
01/30/2013
02/28/2013

001-323-100-000

001-323-125-000
01/25/2013
02/19/2013
03/05/2013

001-323-125-000

001-323-300-000
10/10/2012
11/13/2012
11/30/2012
12/31/2012
01/25/2013

Electric Utility Tax

533 GJINLA FPL Utility Tax Rec'd

537 GJINLA AmeriGas

563 GJINLA FPL Utility Tax

568 GJINLA Amerigas & Fla Public Util

591 GJINLA FPL Utility Tax

592 GJNLA Ferrell Gas

592 GJINLA Amerigas

617 GJINLA FPL Utility Tax

618 GJINLA Ferrel gas

646 GJINLA Amerigas & Fla Public Utilitie

653 GJINLA FPL Utility Tax

661 GJINLA Ferrell Gas, Amerigas
Electric Utility Tax

Communications Services Tax
529 GJINLA CST rec'd
557 GJINLA CST recd 12/21/12
583 GJINLA CST rec'd
620 GJINLA CST
656 GJINLA CST
Communications Services Tax

County Occupational Licenses
495 GJNLA PBC Occ Lic
531 GJINLA County Business Tax Lic rec'd
556 GJNLA PBC Bus Tax Recpts dep 12/12
588 GJINLA County Business Tax Receipts
615 GJINLA County Occ Licenses
648 GJINLA PBC Occupational Licenses
County Occupational Licenses

FPL Franchise Fee
642 GJINLA Reverse AJEO2 from FY12 audit
534 GJINLA FPL Franchise Fee rec'd
564 GJINLA FPL Franchise Fee
593 GJINLA FPL Franchise Fee
625 GJINLA FPL Franchise fee
FPL Franchise Fee

Haulers License Fee
592 GJINLA SaTmana&PalmettoMillsHaulers
618 GJINLA haulers lic fee
646 GINLA Hauler fee - Little Palm
Haulers License Fee

PBC Water Utility Franchise Fe
485 GJINLA deposit 10/10/12
535 GJINLA PBC Water Utility
537 GJINLA PBC Water Utility
569 GJNLA PBC ckif 2743781
592 GJNLA PBC ck#0002748804

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Ledger Report Revised

** Continued **

Ending balance

Beginning balance

Ending balance

Beginning balance

Ending balance

Beginning balance

Ending balance

Beginning balance

Ending balance

Beginning balance

Select

Fiscal year to period
Amount

cor AXXX-XXX-XOXX-XXX
CSLDGR2.L55 Page

13

ending March 31, 2013
Balance

23,
16,

14,

17,

13,

88,

517.
493.
021.
676.
032.

17.
522.
855.
.78CR
333.
800.
864.
379.

,708.
,999.
,363.
,806.
,272.
,150.

,687.
,686.
,841.
,408.
,134.
,384.

,000.
500.
500.

,000.

59CR
75CR
52CR
07CR
20CR
02CR
37CR
61CR

99CR
65CR
51CR
71CR

79CR
55CR
50CR
56CR
39CR
79CR

.76CR
.89CR
.43CR
.03CR
.17CR
.93CR
.21CR

00

54CR
87CR
62CR
74CR
77CR

00CR
00CR
00CR
00CR

.25CR
427.
362.
943.
392.

29CR
19CR
31CR
36CR

88,379.

71CR

.00

53,150.

79CR

.00

3,657.

21CR

.00

43,384.

77CR

.00

2,000.

00CR

.00
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Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33
Bus date: 03/31/2013

001 GENERAL FUND

Date

Trans # Jnl

Description

001-323-300-000
02/19/2013
03/29/2013

001-323-300-000

001-329-100-000
12/31/2012
001-329-100-000

001-335-120-000
10/01/2012
11/21/2012
12/21/2012
01/24/2013
02/21/2013
03/14/2013

001-335-120-000

001-335-180-000
11/27/2012
12/24/2012
01/24/2013
02/25/2013
03/25/2013

001-335-180-000

001-341-000-000
10/10/2012
10/10/2012
10/18/2012
10/18/2012
10/19/2012
10/19/2012
10/26/2012
10/26/2012
11/13/2012
11/13/2012
11/13/2012
11/30/2012
11/30/2012
12/11/2012
12/11/2012
12/31/2012
12/31/2012
01/11/2013
01/11/2013
01/25/2013
02/11/2013
02/11/2013
02/19/2013
03/05/2013
03/15/2013

PBC Water Utility Franchise Fe

618 GJINLA PBC Water Util

662 GJINLA Water Utility Franch Fee
PBC Water Utility Franchise Fe

Planning & Zoning Permit Fees
568 GJNLA Bldg Permit Ext
Planning & Zoning Permit Fees

State Revenue Sharing
642 GJINLA Reverse AJEO2 from FY12 audit
528 GJINLA State Revenue Sharing
558 GJINLA State Rev Sharing dep 12/21/12
585 GJNLA State Revenue Sharing
621 GJINLA State Rev Sharing
654 GJINLA State Rev Sharing

State Revenue Sharing

Half Cent Sales Tax
530 GJINLA State Sales Tax rec'd
559 GJINLA State Sales Tax recd 12/24/12
585 GJINLA State Sales Tax
623 GJINLA Half Cent Sales Tax
657 GJINLA Sales Tax
Half Cent Sales Tax

General Government Charges
485 GJINLA Lien Searches
486 GJINLA Business Tax - British Hay
487 GJINLA Tien searches
488 GJINLA Lien Search
489 GJNLA Safeguard Properties cki{546286
489 GJINLA Tien searches
490 GJINLA Tien searches
491 GJINLA Tien search
535 GJINLA BTR Fees
535 GJINLA Foreclosure Registration
535 GJINLA Lien Search
537 GJINLA Foreclosure Registration
537 GJNLA Lien Searches
567 GJINLA Foreclosure Reg dep 12/11/12
567 GJINLA Lien Searches
568 GJINLA Lien Searches, Foreclosure Reg
569 GJINLA Lien Search
589 GJINLA Foreclosure Reg, Code viollati
589 GJINLA Records requests
592 GJINLA ForeclsreReg,LienSrch,BusTaxRe
613 GJINLA lien sesrches, permit fees
614 GJINLA lien searches,permit fees,BTR,
618 GJINLA lien searches,
646 GJINLA lien searches, permits, public
650 GJINLA Permits, lien search,foreclosu

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Ledger Report Revised

** Continued **

Ending balance
Beginning balance
Ending balance

Beginning balance

Ending balance

Beginning balance

Ending balance

Beginning balance

Select..: AXXX-X XX-X XX-XXX
CSLDGR2.L55 Page

14

Fiscal year to period ending March 31, 2013

Amount

Balance

433.00CR
449.97CR

3,017.37CR 3,017.

37CR

.00

76.00CR
76.00CR 76.

00CR

.00

6,384.00CR
6,383.62CR
6,383.61CR
6,383.53CR
6,383.99CR
6,383.99CR
8

,302.74CR 38,302.

74CR

.00

16,262.29CR
16,783.61CR
18,288.50CR
21,325.08CR
19,024.61CR

91,684.09CR 91,684.

09CR

.00

120.00CR
20.00CR
40.00CR
20.00CR
150.00CR
60.00CR
200.00CR
20.00CR
20.00CR
150.00CR
20.00CR
300.00CR
60.00CR
900.00CR
80.00CR
210.00CR
20.00CR
300.00CR
4.50CR
310.60CR
182.55CR
420.00CR
109.90CR
230.45CR
650.00CR
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Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33

Bus date: 03/31/2013

001 GENERAL FUND

Date Trans # Jnl

Description

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Ledger Report Revised

001-341-000-000 General Government Charges

651 GJINLA lien searches, permits

652 GJINLA Permits, public records

661 GJINLA lien searches

662 GJINLA lien searches, permits, public
665 GJINLA lien searches, permits
001-341-000-000 General Government Charges

03/15/2013
03/15/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013

001-343-349-000 Cost Recovery Fees

10/10/2012
10/10/2012
10/10/2012
10/10/2012
10/10/2012
10/10/2012
10/10/2012
11/09/2012
11/19/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
01/09/2013
01/09/2013
01/09/2013
01/09/2013
02/06/2013
02/06/2013
03/12/2013
03/12/2013
03/12/2013
03/12/2013
03/12/2013
001-343-349-000

001-351-100-000
10/10/2012
11/13/2012
12/31/2012
01/11/2013
02/11/2013
03/15/2013
03/29/2013

001-351-100-000

001-354-100-000
10/18/2012
001-354-100-000

001-361-100-000
10/09/2012
11/08/2012

478
478
478
478
478
478
478
508
517
524
524
524
524
554
554
554
554
598
598
610
610
610
610
610

Court
485
535
568
589
613
652
662

Court

GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA

Fines
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
Fines

CR-LRM
CR-LRM
CR-LRM
CR-LRM
CR-LRM
CR-CGA

Inv
Inv
Inv
Inv
Inv
Inv

10/1/12 SimonPlatRe
10/1/12 SimonRezoni
10/1/12 PBSC CompP1
10/1/12 ValleyCr-SP
10/1/12 Hyslop Vari
44056 PlatReview

CR-GorenCherof Stmt 1

LRM Inv 11/1/12, pd 11/9/12
GorenCherofDoodyInvl1/1pd11/19
PalmBchPostInv9745

LRM Inv12/1/12-SP12-1 review
LRM Inv12/1/12-RezoningApp]
LRM Inv12/1/12-RezoningEscrow
G,C,D,E inv 1/3/13

G,C,D,E inv 1/3/13

G,C,D,E inv 1/3/13

LRM inv 1/2/13

LRM invoice 2/1/13 SP12-1

GCDE inv 1/30/13 Site Plan
Palm Beach Post inv pd 3/12/13
GCDE inv 2/28/13

LRM inv 3/1/13

LRM inv 3/1/13

LRM inv 3/1/13

Cost Recovery Fees

Clerk fines
Clerk Fines

Clerk of Courts Fines
PBC Clerk of Courts
fines from clerk

Clerk fines
clerk fines

Code Enforcement Fines
487 GJINLA Hastings Realty
Code Enforcement Fines

Interest
492 GJINLA Wells Fargo Interest
532 GJINLA Interest from Wells Fargo

** Continued **

Ending balance

Beginning balance

Ending balance

Beginning balance

Ending balance
Beginning balance
Ending balance

Beginning balance

Select

Fiscal year to period
Amount

cor AXXX-XXX-XOXX-XXX
CSLDGR2.L55 Page 15

ending March 31, 2013
Balance

220.
114.

318.

220.
5,550.

758.

215.
261.

85.
613.

142.

1,389.

300.
300.

12
13

00CR
45CR
.00CR
05CR
00CR
50CR

.25CR
.00CR
.75CR
.75CR
.50CR
.00CR
.50CR
.00CR
.50CR
.40CR
.50CR
.50CR
.00CR
.00CR
.50CR
50CR
.25CR
.00CR
.00CR
.44CR
.00CR
.25CR
.25CR
.84CR
.68CR

94CR
80CR
75CR
84CR
.77CR
12CR
.45CR
67CR

00CR
00CR

.07CR
.06CR

5,550.50CR

.00

18,652.68CR

.00

1,389.67CR
.00
300.00CR

.00
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Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33
Bus date: 03/31/2013

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Ledger Report Revised

001 GENERAL FUND

Date Trans # Jnl Description

001-361-100-000 Interest ** Continued **

12/10/2012 562 GJINLA Wells Fargo Interest
01/09/2013 590 GJINLA Wells Fargo Interest
01/23/2013 584 GJINLA PBC Interest
01/23/2013 587 GJNLA correction
02/08/2013 612 GINLA wells fargo interest
03/08/2013 647 GINLA Wells Fargo Interest

001-361-100-000 Interest Ending balance

001-511-400-000 Travel
10/05/2012 468 PJ

001-511-400-000 Travel

Beginning balance
Fuel Reimbursement-Aug 2012-1Is 1476 entry
Ending balance

001-511-492-000 Other Operating Expenses Beginning balance
12/05/2012 520 PJ 4856200610133368 MAK 1574 entry
12/05/2012 520 PJ Embroidery Services 1581 entry

001-511-492-000 Other Operating Expenses Ending balance

001-511-499-000 Other Current Chgs-Town Counci Beginning balance

03/20/2013 632 PJ Town Council Reimbursement 1737 entry
03/20/2013 632 PJ Town Council Reimbursement 1738 entry
03/20/2013 632 PJ Town Council Reimbursement 1739 entry
03/20/2013 632 PJ Town Council Reimbursement 1740 entry
03/20/2013 632 PJ Town Council Reimbursement 1741 entry

001-511-499-000 Other Current Chgs-Town Counci Ending balance

001-511-510-000 Office Supplies Beginning balance
01/08/2013 548 PJ Letters & Walnut Bevel Ends 1620 entry

001-511-510-000 Office Supplies Ending balance

001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscrip Beginning balance

10/05/2012 468 PJ 2012-13 Annual Membership Dues 1490 entry
10/17/2012 479 PJ Membership Fee for Intergovern 1505 entry
11/08/2012 497 PJ FLC Annual Membership Dues 1518 entry
11/08/2012 497 PJ Membership Fee 1519 entry
11/08/2012 497 PJ Annual Membership Dues 1527 entry
11/08/2012 497 PJ Membership Investment 1528 entry

001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscrip Ending balance

001-511-820-000 Special Events/Contributions Beginning balance

12/05/2012 520 PJ Candy & Binder Report Covers 1561 entry
12/05/2012 522 PJ Donation -Council Approval 11/ 1586 entry
12/17/2012 543 PJ 24 Bales of Hay 1587 entry
12/17/2012 543 PJ Banners 1592 entry
01/08/2013 548 PJ Legislative Conference/ Misc. 1622 entry

001-511-820-000 Special Events/Contributions Ending balance

001-512-340-000 Other Services Beginning balance

10/17/2012 479 PJ Town Management Services 1501 entry
11/19/2012 509 PJ Town Mgmt Services Nov 2012 1545 entry
12/17/2012 543 PJ Town mgmt Services/Contract Am 1588 entry
01/22/2013 573 PJ Town management & Contract Ame 1642 entry

Select

Fiscal year to period
Amount

cor AXXX-XXX-XOXX-XXX
CSLDGR2.L55 Page 16

ending March 31, 2013
Balance

11.94CR
14.46CR
51.90CR

15.44CR
10.33CR
129.10CR

92.00

39.00

500.00
500.00
500.00
500.00
500.00

11.20

1,544.00
900.00
370.00
100.00
250.00
550.00

250.94
500.00
240.00
150.00
145.24

21,367.82
21,367.82
20,885.20
20,885.20

129.10CR
.00
92.00

.00

1,084.00

.00

2,500.00
.00
11.20

.00

3,714.00

.00

1,286.18

.00
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Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33
Bus date: 03/31/2013

001 GENERAL FUND

Date

Trans # Jnl

Description

001-512-340-000
02/13/2013
03/11/2013
03/20/2013

001-512-340-000

001-512-400-000
10/05/2012
11/08/2012
12/18/2012
01/08/2013
01/22/2013
02/05/2013
03/11/2013
03/11/2013
03/20/2013

001-512-400-000

001-512-410-000
10/05/2012
10/05/2012
01/22/2013
02/05/2013
02/28/2013

001-512-410-000

001-512-420-000
11/08/2012
12/05/2012
01/08/2013
01/22/2013
03/11/2013

001-512-420-000

001-512-490-000
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
02/12/2013
03/11/2013
03/11/2013

001-512-490-000

001-512-492-000
10/11/2012
11/13/2012
12/12/2012
01/08/2013
01/11/2013
02/12/2013
03/12/2013

001-512-492-000

Other Services

604 PJ Town Management Services
607 PJ Town Services
631 PJ Town Mgmt Services

Other Services

Travel and Per Diem

468 PJ Mileage reimbursement

497 PJ Town Manager Mileage

544 PJ Town Manager Travel

548 PJ Legislative Conference/ Misc.
573 PJ Travel Reimbursement

581 PJ Town Manager Mileage Reimburse
607 PJ 4856200610133368-Kutney

607 PJ Mileage - Feb 2013

633 PJ Reimbursement - Mileage & Elec

Travel and Per Diem

Communication Services

468 PJ internet

468 PJ phone service
573 PJ Plans & Services
581 PJ Internet

606 GJINLA Correction (P.U. 2/24/13)
Communication Services

Postage & Freight

497 PJ Mark Kutney Business Card
520 PJ 4856200610133368 MAK

548 PJ Kutney 4856200610133368
573 PJ USPS Reimbursement

607 PJ 4856200610133368-Kutney

Postage & Freight

Legal Advertising

520 PJ TC Mtg Cancellation

520 PJ TC Shade Session Mtg. Notice
601 PJ Invitation to Bid Public Notic
607 PJ Advertisement

607 PJ PB Post Web

Legal Advertising

Other Operating Expenses
494 GJINLA Bankcard Fee
539 GJINLA Bankcard Fee
566 GJINLA Bankcard Fee
548 PJ Kutney 4856200610133368
595 GJNLA Bankcard fee
627 GJINLA Bankcard fee
659 GJINLA Bankcard Fee
Other Operating Expenses

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Ledger Report Revised

** Continued **

1681

1708

1731
Ending balance

entry
entry
entry

Beginning balance

1475
1514
1600
1622
1638
1664
1707
1726
1742
Ending balance

entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry

Beginning balance

1491
1492
1635
1659

Ending balance

entry
entry
entry
entry

Beginning balance

1515
1574
1618
1636
1707
Ending balance

entry
entry
entry
entry
entry

Beginning balance

1577
1579
1679
1689
1695
Ending balance

entry
entry
entry
entry
entry

Beginning balance

1618

Ending balance

entry

Select..: AXXX-X XX-X XX-XXX

CSLDGR2.L55 Page

17

Fiscal year to period ending March 31, 2013

Amount

Balance

20,885.20

21,367.82

128,206.92 128,206

691.21 691.

125.00
351.26
330.97
130.00
807.23CR

130.00 130.

419.53 419.

817.44 817.

100.19 100.
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.00
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Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Bus date: 03/31/2013 Ledger Report Revised

001 GENERAL FUND

Date Trans # Jnl Description

001-512-493-000 Election Expense
01/22/2013 573 PJ PB Post, PB Post Web
01/22/2013 573 PJ Advertising - Municipal Electi
02/05/2013 581 PJ Advertising - Municipal Electi
02/05/2013 581 PJ Election AD
03/11/2013 607 PJ Advertisement
03/11/2013 607 PJ PO Ordinance
03/11/2013 607 PJ Sample Ballot
03/11/2013 607 PJ Polls - Elections
03/11/2013 607 PJ Advertising
03/20/2013 631 PJ Ballots - 2013 March
03/20/2013 633 PJ Reimbursement - Mileage & Elec
03/20/2013 633 PJ Election Official - Precinct C
03/20/2013 633 PJ Election Official- Precinct Ad
03/20/2013 633 PJ Election Official - Inspector
03/20/2013 633 PJ Election Official - Inspector
03/20/2013 633 PJ Election Official - Precinct D
001-512-493-000 Election Expense

001-512-510-000 Office Supplies
10/17/2012 479 PJ 0ffice Supplies
10/17/2012 479 PJ Trash Bags
10/17/2012 479 PJ Dividers
10/17/2012 479 PJ 0ffice Supplies
10/17/2012 479 PJ 0ffice Supplies
11/08/2012 497 PJ 0ffice Supplies
11/08/2012 497 PJ Credit
11/08/2012 497 PJ Copy paper
11/19/2012 509 PJ office supplies
11/19/2012 509 PJ office supplies - pens
11/19/2012 509 PJ copies
11/19/2012 509 PJ office supplies
11/19/2012 509 PJ office supplies
11/19/2012 509 PJ pens
12/05/2012 520 PJ Candy & Binder Report Covers
12/05/2012 520 PJ 0ffice Supplies
12/05/2012 520 PJ 0ffice Supplies
12/05/2012 520 PJ Address Labels
12/05/2012 520 PJ 0ffice Supplies
12/05/2012 520 PJ Credit
12/05/2012 520 PJ 4856200610133368 MAK
12/17/2012 543 PJ 0ffice Supplies
12/17/2012 543 PJ Business Cards
12/17/2012 543 PJ 0ffice Supplies
12/17/2012 543 PJ 0ffice Supplies
01/08/2013 548 PJ Laser X Copy Paper
01/08/2013 548 PJ Digital Camera
01/08/2013 548 PJ 0ffice Supplies
01/08/2013 548 PJ Nylon Camera Case
01/08/2013 548 PJ 0ffice Supplies
01/22/2013 573 PJ 0ffice Supplies
01/22/2013 573 PJ CD Holder

Beginning balance

1633
1634
1654
1655
1690
1692
1693
1703
1704
1734
1742
1743
1744
1745
1746
1747

Ending balance

entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry

Beginning balance

1507
1508
1509
1510
1511
1512
1513
1517
1547
1548
1549
1550
1551
1552
1561
1564
1565
1566
1567
1568
1574
1595
1596
1597
1598
1610
1612
1613
1614
1615
1639
1640

entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry

Select..: AXXX-X XX-X XX-XXX
CSLDGR2.L55 Page 18

Fiscal year to period ending March 31, 2013

Amount Balance

.00

178.88
112.00
112.00
350.00
252.00
202.96
560.00

52.20
264.00
326.16
110.43
290.00
205.00

185.00
170.00

,410.63 3,410.63

.00
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Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33
Bus date: 03/31/2013

Select..: AXXX-X XX-X XX-XXX
CSLDGR2.L55 Page 19

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Ledger Report Revised

001 GENERAL FUND
Fiscal year to period ending March 31, 2013

Date Trans # Jnl Description Amount Balance

001-512-510-000 Office Supplies ** Continued **

01/22/2013 573 PJ 0ffice Supplies 1641 entry 37.17

02/05/2013 581 PJ 0ffice Supplies 1648 entry 21.84

02/05/2013 581 PJ 0ffice Supplies 1649 entry 7.16

02/05/2013 581 PJ 0ffice Supplies 1650 entry 10.99

02/05/2013 581 PJ 0ffice Supplies 1651 entry 58.17

02/05/2013 581 PJ Copier Lease/Supplies 1656 entry 7.84

02/05/2013 581 PJ Copier Lease/Supplies 1657 entry 461.70

02/12/2013 601 PJ 0ffice Supplies 1675 entry 61.22

02/12/2013 601 PJ 0ffice Supplies 1676 entry 75.30

03/11/2013 607 PJ 0ffice Supplies 1683 entry 119.95

03/11/2013 607 PJ 0ffice Supplies 1684 entry 167.34

03/11/2013 607 PJ 0ffice Supplie 1686 entry 57.99

03/11/2013 607 PJ 0ffice Supplies 1687 entry 52.47

03/11/2013 607 PJ 0ffice Supplies 1688 entry 321.94

03/11/2013 607 PJ 0ffice Supplies 1702 entry 414.98

03/20/2013 631 PJ 0ffice Supplies 1733 entry 137.58
001-512-510-000 Office Supplies Ending balance 3,964.46 3,964.46
001-512-521-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT Ex Beginning balance .00

10/17/2012 480 PJ Dual band VHF-UHF Radio 50/35 1500  transfer 459.99

10/17/2012 481 PJ Coax cable, connectors, ligthni 1473 transfer 596.78

10/17/2012 482 PJ Power Supply 13.8V 1472 transfer 92.90

03/11/2013 607 PJ 0ffice Supplies 1685 entry 137.49
001-512-521-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT Ex Ending balance 1,287.16 1,287.16
001-513-470-000 Printing and Binding Beginning balance .00

02/11/2013 599 GJINLA move to correct account 887.85

02/28/2013 606 GJINLA Correction (P.U. 2/24/13) 887.85

02/28/2013 629 GJINLA Correction per W.Underwood3/19 887.85CR

03/11/2013 607 PJ Custom Printing 1698 entry 508.00
001-513-470-000 Printing and Binding Ending balance 1,395.85 1,395.85
001-513-490-000 Legal Advertising Beginning balance .00

11/08/2012 497 PJ Not: Budgeting Hearing 1529 entry 280.00

11/08/2012 497 PJ Not: Budget Summary 1530 entry 630.00
001-513-490-000 Legal Advertising Ending balance 910.00 910.00
001-514-310-000 Professional Services Beginning balance .00

10/01/2012 643 GJINLA REVERSE AJEO4 FY12 audit 8,568.00CR

10/05/2012 468 PJ Water Control District Matters 1494 entry 153.60

10/05/2012 468 PJ Solid Waste Spec Assessment 1496 entry 444,00

10/05/2012 468 PJ adv. Day, Willie and Frankie 1497 entry 906.50

10/05/2012 468 PJ General Matters 1498 entry 7,064.00

11/19/2012 509 PJ Wellington Edge Code Matter 1539 entry 1,628.00

11/19/2012 509 PJ Water Control District Matters 1540 entry 2,173.65

11/19/2012 509 PJ adv. Day, Willie and Frankie 1541 entry 185.00

11/19/2012 509 PJ General Matters 1542 entry 5,642.50

12/05/2012 520 PJ Telephone Conferences/Reviews 1571 entry 703.00

12/05/2012 520 PJ General Matters 1572 entry 5,556.35

12/05/2012 520 PJ Initiative Committee PBSC Comp 1573 entry 1,628.00

01/08/2013 548 PJ General Matters - MDC 1603 entry 2,369.00
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Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33

Bus date: 03/31/2013
001 GENERAL FUND

Date Trans #

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Ledger Report Revised

Jdnl Description

001-514-310-000 Professional Services

01/08/2013 548
01/08/2013 548
02/05/2013 580
02/05/2013 581
02/05/2013 581
02/05/2013 581
02/05/2013 581
02/05/2013 581
02/05/2013 581
03/11/2013 607
03/11/2013 607
03/11/2013 607
03/11/2013 607
03/11/2013 607
03/11/2013 607
03/11/2013 607
03/11/2013 607

PJ Initiative Committee

PJ Day, Willie & Frankie; MDC

PJ Intiative Committee

PJ adv. Day, Willie & Frankie

PJ Wellington Edge Code Matter

PJ adv. Day, Willie & Frankie

PJ Water Control District Matters
PJ Bert J. Harris Claim

PJ General Matters

PJ 2013 ULDC Review

PJ Water Control District Matters
PJ General Matters

PJ Initiative Committe PBSC Comp
PJ adv. Day, Willie & Frankie

PJ 2013 Election Matters

PJ adv. Day, Willie, Frankie

PJ Wellington Edge Code Matter

001-514-310-000 Professional Services

001-515-310-000 Professional Services

10/05/2012 468
10/17/2012 479
11/08/2012 497
11/19/2012 509
12/05/2012 520
12/17/2012 543
01/22/2013 573
02/13/2013 604
02/28/2013 606
02/28/2013 606
03/11/2013 607

PJ Work Auth 12-01 & 12-03

PJ Town Management Services

PJ WA-12-01 Hay Sales

PJ Town Mgmt Services Nov 2012

PJ Project 09-2429

PJ Town mgmt Services/Contract Am
PJ Town management & Contract Ame
PJ Town Management Services

GJINLA Correction (P.U. 2/24/13)
GJINLA Correction (P.U. 2/24/13)

PJ Hay Sales Tax/ULDC Review

001-515-310-000 Professional Services

001-515-340-000 Other
12/05/2012 520
01/08/2013 548
02/05/2013 581
02/28/2013 606
02/28/2013 606
03/11/2013 607
03/20/2013 631

001-515-340-000 Other

Services

PJ Hay Sales Text Amendment

PJ Work Authorization - Dec 2012
PJ Work Authorization - Hay Sale
GJINLA Correction (P.U. 2/24/13)
GJINLA Correction (P.U. 2/24/13)

PJ Town Services

PJ Town Mgmt Services

Services

001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditures

10/05/2012 468
10/05/2012 468
10/05/2012 468
10/05/2012 468
10/05/2012 468
10/05/2012 468
10/05/2012 468

PJ CR-Simon Property

PJ CR-Simon Property (Atlantic)
PJ CR-PBSC

PJ CR-Valley Crest

PJ CR-HysTop

PJ CR-Simon (Plat)

PJ CR-Simon Trust Plat

** Continued **

1607 entry
1608 entry
1646 entry
1666 entry
1667 entry
1668 entry
1669 entry
1670 entry
1671 entry
1709 entry
1710 entry
1711 entry
1712 entry
1713 entry
1714 entry
1715 entry
1716 entry

Ending balance

Beginning balance

1493 entry
1501 entry
1534 entry
1545 entry
1560 entry
1588 entry
1642 entry
1681 entry
1720 entry

Ending balance

Beginning balance

1585 entry
1623 entry
1653 entry
1708 entry
1731 entry

Ending balance

Beginning balance

1477 entry
1478 entry
1479 entry
1480 entry
1481 entry
1488 entry
1495 entry

Select..: AXXX-X XX-X XX-XXX

CSLDGR2.L55 Page

20

Fiscal year to period ending March 31, 2013
Amount

Balance

74.
,073.
684.
585.
518.
814.
870.
222.
,031.
,683.
185.
,705.
,090.
629.
462.
254.
,239.
,008.

935.
,394.
,580.
,394.

507.
,250.
250.
250.
288.
,063.
,058.
,394.

,315.
748.
197.
,288.
,063.

433.
,394.
,314.

40,008.90

.00

25,394.41

.00

34,314.08

.00
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Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33
Bus date: 03/31/2013

001 GENERAL FUND
Date

Trans # Jnl Description

001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditures
11/08/2012 497 PJ Valley Crest - CR
11/19/2012 509 PJ CR-Simon Trust Plat
12/05/2012 520 PJ Cost Recovery - FMM-1-LLC
12/05/2012 520 PJ CR - Valley Crest
12/05/2012 520 PJ CR - Simon Property (PUD)
12/05/2012 520 PJ CR - FMM-1-LLC
01/08/2013 548 PJ CR - Simon Property
01/08/2013 548 PJ CR - Valley Crest
01/08/2013 548 PJ CR - Valley Crest
01/08/2013 548 PJ Ordinance - Mort. Extension
01/09/2013 554 GJINLA GCDE inv 1/3/13 correction
01/09/2013 555 GJINLA Palm Bch Post inv 11994 correc
02/05/2013 580 PJ Valley Crest Cost Recovery
02/05/2013 581 PJ Valley Crest Cost Recovery
03/11/2013 607 PJ CR - Valley Crest
03/11/2013 607 PJ CR - Valley Crest
03/11/2013 607 PJ CR - Solar Sports
03/11/2013 607 PJ CR - Simon Property
03/11/2013 607 PJ CR - Valley Crest

001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditures

001-515-490-000 Legal Advertising
12/05/2012 520 PJ PUD Ordinance
12/05/2012 520 PJ Ext. of Moratorium Ond. 1st Re
01/08/2013 548 PJ CR - Solar Sports
01/08/2013 548 PJ Display Advertisement
01/08/2013 548 PJ Ordinance 2012-11
01/08/2013 548 PJ Notice of Public Hearing
01/08/2013 548 PJ Res. Ag. Sales & Services
01/09/2013 554 GJINLA GCDE inv 1/3/13 correction
01/09/2013 555 GJINLA Palm Bch Post inv 11994 correc
02/05/2013 581 PJ Hay Sales Ordinance
03/11/2013 607 PJ Notice - Public Workshop
001-515-490-000 Legal Advertising

001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate
10/08/2012 469 PJ Code Enf, Magistrate
10/10/2012 470 PJ Code Enf, Magistrate
11/08/2012 497 PJ Code Compliance
01/22/2013 573 PJ Plan Review, Inspection Servic
02/12/2013 601 PJ TLG - Code Enforcment
02/13/2013 604 PJ Special Magistrate & Code Comp
03/20/2013 631 PJ PR, IS, CE, PZS
03/20/2013 631 PJ TLG - Code Enforcement
001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate

001-519-354-000 Code Compliance

10/05/2012 468 PJ SolidWsteMonitoring,Code Enf,T
10/08/2012 469 PJ Code Enf, Magistrate
10/10/2012 470 PJ Code Enf, Magistrate
11/08/2012 497 PJ Code Compliance

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Ledger Report Revised

** Continued **
1532
1543
1575
1582
1583
1584
1604
1606
1624
1628

1647
1663
1694
1717
1722
1723
1724
Ending balance

Beginning balan
1576
1578
1605
1617
1625
1626
1627

1661
1696
Ending balance

Beginning balan

1499

1499

1520

1637

1677

1682

1732

1735
Ending balance

Beginning balan
1483
1499
1499
1520

entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry

entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry

ce
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry

entry
entry

ce
entry
change
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry

ce
entry
entry
change
entry

Select..: AXXX-X XX-X XX-XXX
CSLDGR2.L55 Page 21

Fiscal year to period ending March 31, 2013
Amount Balance

1,125.00
462.50
550.40

687.50
250.00
370.00
785.50

700.00
314.50
700.00CR
148.00

347 .44
370.00
531.25
156.25

18,679.68

.00
282.08
700.00
314.50
126.00
980.00
213.28
302.72
314.50CR
700.00
233.92
14448
3,682.48

.00
570.00

495.00
645.00

886.50
7,111.50

.00
50.00

60.00CR
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Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33

Bus date: 03/31/2013

001 GENERAL FUND

Date

Trans # Jnl

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Ledger Report Revised

Description

001-519-354-000 Code Compliance

11/08/2012
12/05/2012
12/18/2012
01/08/2013
01/22/2013
02/13/2013
03/11/2013
03/20/2013

505
520
545
548
573
604
607
631

PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ

October 2012 Solid Waste, Code
Solid Waste/Code Enforcement
Administrative Duties

Solid Waste Complaints, Code E
Plan Review, Inspection Servic
Special Magistrate & Code Comp
Solid Waste

PR, IS, CE, PZS

001-519-354-000 Code Compliance

001-519-410-000 Communications Services

11/08/2012
11/08/2012
12/05/2012
12/17/2012
01/22/2013
02/05/2013
02/28/2013
03/11/2013
03/11/2013

497
497
520
543
573
581
606
607
607

PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
GJINLA
PJ
PJ

Phones

Internet

Internet

Phone Services

Internet

Phone Services

Correction (P.U. 2/24/13)
Cable

Phone & Internet

001-519-410-000 Communications Services

001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases

10/05/2012
10/05/2012
10/05/2012
10/17/2012
11/05/2012
11/08/2012
11/08/2012
11/08/2012
11/08/2012
11/19/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/17/2012
12/17/2012
12/17/2012
01/07/2013
01/08/2013
01/08/2013
01/08/2013
01/22/2013
01/22/2013
01/22/2013
01/22/2013
01/22/2013
02/05/2013

468
468
493
479
538
497
497
497
497
509
520
520
520
520
565
543
543
543
594
548
548
548
573
573
574
574
578
581

PJ
PJ
GJINLA
PJ
GJINLA
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
GJINLA
PJ
PJ
PJ
GJINLA
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ

Meeting Room Rental-Sept 11
drinking water

Fdgl Lease pymt

Copier Lease

Fdgl Lease Payment

Mark Kutney Business Card
Conference Room Rentals
Water

Chairs Folding

0ffice rent - Oct 2012 & Dec 2
Water

Security

4856200610133368 MAK

Copier Lease

Fdgl Lease Payment

0ffice Lease

Copier Lease

Black & Color Meter

Fdgl Lease Pymt

Water for Office

Kutney 4856200610133368
Folding Chairs Rental
Conference Room Rental
Rental of Office Suites - Feb
504579, Copier lease
4856200610133368, M Kutney
504579, Copier lease
Conference Room Rental

** Continued **

1537

1569

1601

1609

1637

1682

1725

1732
Ending balance

Beginning balan
1523
1524
1563
1599
1631
1658

1699
1700
Ending balance

Beginning balan
1486
1487

1504

1515
1526
1533
1535
1544
1562
1570
1574
1580

1589
1590
1591

1611
1618
1619
1630
1643
1644
1645
1644
1660

entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry

ce
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry

entry
entry

ce
entry
entry

entry

entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry

entry
entry
entry

entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
change
entry

Select..: AXXX-X XX-X XX-XXX

CSLDGR2.L55 Page

22

Fiscal year to period ending March 31, 2013
Amount Balance

26.50
212.00

79.50
2,407.50
3,555.00

106.00
2,812.50

14,514.00 14,514.00

342.66
125.00
125.00
328.37
125.00
345.12
807.23
125.00
343.87

.00

2,667.25 2,667.25
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Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12
Bus date: 03/31/2013

001 GENERAL FUND

Date Trans # Jn

:33 Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Ledger Report Revised

1 Description

001-519-440-000 Rentals a
02/05/2013 581 PJ
02/05/2013 626 GJN
02/13/2013 604 PJ
02/28/2013 606 GJN
02/28/2013 629 GJN
03/05/2013 658 GJN
03/11/2013 607 PJ
03/11/2013 607 PJ
03/11/2013 607 PJ
03/11/2013 607 PJ
03/11/2013 607 PJ
03/11/2013 607 PJ
03/11/2013 607 PJ

001-519-440-000 Rentals a

001-519-450-000 Insurance

10/01/2012 644 GJIN
10/05/2012 468 PJ
03/11/2013 607 PJ

001-519-450-000 Insurance

001-519-460-000 Repair &

10/05/2012 468 PJ
11/08/2012 497 PJ
12/05/2012 520 PJ
01/09/2013 549 PJ
02/06/2013 586 PJ
03/12/2013 608 PJ

001-519-460-000 Repair &

001-519-470-000 Printing
11/08/2012 497 PJ
11/08/2012 497 PJ
11/08/2012 497 PJ
12/05/2012 520 PJ
02/11/2013 599 GJN
02/28/2013 606 GJIN
02/28/2013 606 GJN
02/28/2013 629 GJN
02/28/2013 629 GJN
001-519-470-000 Printing

001-519-490-000 Computer
10/17/2012 479 PJ
10/17/2012 479 PJ
11/08/2012 497 PJ
12/05/2012 520 PJ
12/05/2012 520 PJ
01/08/2013 548 PJ
01/08/2013 548 PJ
02/28/2013 606 GJIN

nd Leases
Water
LA Fudgl lease payment
Town Hall Office Lease
LA Correction (P.U. 2/24/13)
LA Correction per W.Underwood3/19
LA Fdgl Lease Payment
Security
Water
Chair Rentals
4856200610133368-Kutney
Copier Lease
Black CPC Maintenance
Black & Color CPC Maintenance
nd Leases

LA REVERSE AJEQ5 FY12 audit
Gen Liability insurance
Insurance

Maint - Buildings
cleaning city hall
Hours Cleaning
Hours of Office Cleaning
Hours Cleaning Office
Janitorial Work
0ffice Cleaning Hours
Maint - Buildings

and Binding

0ffice Supplies

Copier Rental

CPC Maintenance

Black & Color CPC Maintenance
LA move to correct account
LA Correction (P.U. 2/24/13)
LA Correction (P.U. 2/24/13)
LA Correction per W.Underwood3/19
LA Correction per W.Underwood3/19
and Binding

Repair
Computer Repairs
USB Portable Speaker
Mark Kutney Business Card
Hours worked on misc. computer
4856200610133368 MAK
On-Site Services
Kutney 4856200610133368
LA Correction (P.U. 2/24/13)

** Continued **

1662 entry
1680 entry
1691 entry
1701 entry
1705 entry
1707 entry
1727 entry
1728 entry
1729 entry

Ending balance
Beginning balance
1489

1719
Ending balance

entry
entry

Beginning balance

1482 entry
1531 entry
1558 entry
1629 entry
1672 entry
1730 entry

Ending balance

Beginning balance

1516 entry
1521 entry
1522 entry
1559 entry

Ending balance

Beginning balance

1502 entry
1506 entry
1515 entry
1557 entry
1574 entry
1616 entry
1618 entry

Select..: AXXX-X XX-X XX-XXX

CSLDGR2.L55 Page

Amount Balance

9,054.88

.00
5,538.00CR
12,316.00
10,707.00
17,485.00 17,485.00
.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
1,200.00

.00
17.34

440.29
416.67
887.85CR
870.51CR
887.85CR
870.51
887.85
.00 .00

.00
315.00

176.75
135.00
235.75
160.00

412.50CR

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 162 of 256

23

Fiscal year to period ending March 31, 2013



Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33 Town of Loxahatchee Groves Select..: AXXX-X XX-X XX-XXX
Bus date: 03/31/2013 Ledger Report Revised CSLDGR2.L55 Page 24

001 GENERAL FUND
Fiscal year to period ending March 31, 2013

Date Trans # Jnl Description Amount Balance
001-519-490-000 Computer Repair ** Continued **
03/11/2013 607 PJ 4856200610133376-Moore 1706 entry 74.19
001-519-490-000 Computer Repair Ending balance 708.84 708.84
001-519-491-000 Computer Services Beginning balance .00
01/08/2013 548 PJ Kutney 4856200610133368 1618 entry 176.75
02/05/2013 581 PJ Domain Registration Renewal 1652 entry 125.00
02/28/2013 606 GJINLA Correction (P.U. 2/24/13) 412.50
03/11/2013 607 PJ 4856200610133368-Kutney 1707 entry 280.00
001-519-491-000 Computer Services Ending balance 994 .25 994.25
001-519-910-000 Transfer to Sanitation Fund Beginning balance .00
02/28/2013 606 GJINLA Transfer ofFunds(P.U. 2/24/13) 126,000.00
001-519-910-000 Transfer to Sanitation Fund Ending balance 126,000.00 126,000.00
001-519-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects F Beginning balance .00
02/28/2013 606 GJINLA Transfer ofFunds(P.U. 2/24/13) 400,000.00
001-519-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects F Ending balance 400,000.00 400,000.00
001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO Beginning balance .00
10/17/2012 479 PJ Law Enforcement- November 2012 1503 entry 22,898.75
11/19/2012 509 PJ December 2012 - Law Enf Contra 1546 entry 22,898.75
12/17/2012 543 PJ Law Enforcement Contract - Jan 1593 entry 22,898.75
01/22/2013 573 PJ Law Enforcement - February 201 1632 entry 22,898.75
02/12/2013 601 PJ Law Enforcement - March 2013 1678 entry 22,898.75
03/11/2013 607 PJ Law Enforcement - April 2013 1697 entry 22,898.75
001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO Ending balance 137,392.50 137,392.50
001-539-340-000 Other Services Beginning balance .00
11/08/2012 505 PJ October 2012 Solid Waste, Code 1537 entry 185.50
12/05/2012 520 PJ Solid Waste/Code Enforcement 1569 entry 171.96
01/08/2013 548 PJ Solid Waste Complaints, Code E 1609 entry 426.00
03/11/2013 607 PJ Solid Waste 1725 entry 920.58
001-539-340-000 Other Services Ending balance 1,704.04 1,704.04
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Loxg finance
Text Box


Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33

Bus date: 03/31/2013

101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Ledger Report Revised

Date Trans # Jnl Description
101-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Road Fund Beginning balance
10/10/2012 477 GJINLA TranspFund Invs paid 10/10/12
10/18/2012 500 GJINLA State LO Gas recd - FY12
10/18/2012 500 GJINLA State 2nd LO Gas recd - FY12
11/09/2012 507 GJINLA FrankSchiolalnv3-pdl11/9/12
11/09/2012 507 GJINLA PBC Tax Collector, pd 11/9/12
11/19/2012 519 GJNLA Road Fund Invs paid 11/19/12
11/23/2012 529 GJINLA New LO Gas recd
11/23/2012 529 GJINLA LO Gas recd
12/05/2012 525 GJINLA 12/5/12 Invs - Transp Fund
12/24/2012 561 GJINLA State LO Gas recd
12/24/2012 561 GJINLA State 2nd LO Gas recd
01/09/2013 553 GJINLA Road Fund chks written 1/9/13
01/22/2013 576 GJINLA Road Fund check 1/22/13
01/24/2013 585 GJINLA LO Gas rec'd
01/24/2013 585 GJINLA 2nd LO Gas rec'd
02/06/2013 597 GJINLA Road Fund cks written2/6
02/13/2013 603 GJINLA StreetSignsUSAinvPd2/13/13
02/22/2013 622 GJINLA LO Gas
02/22/2013 622 GJINLA 2nd LO Gas
03/12/2013 611 GJINLA Transp Fund Invs 3/12/13
03/18/2013 655 GJINLA 2nd LO Gas
03/18/2013 655 GJINLA LO Gas
101-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Road Fund Ending balance

101-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable

10/18/2012
10/18/2012

Beginning balance

500 GJINLA State LO Gas recd - FY12
500 GJINLA State 2nd LO Gas recd - FY12

101-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable

101-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund

Ending balance

Beginning balance

10/10/2012 471 CD
10/10/2012 477 GJINLA
11/09/2012 506 CD
11/09/2012 507 GJNLA
11/19/2012 518 CD
11/19/2012 519 GJNLA
11/19/2012 521 CD
12/05/2012 523 CD
12/05/2012 525 GJNLA
01/09/2013 550 CD
01/09/2013 553 GJNLA
01/22/2013 575 CD
01/22/2013 576 GJNLA
02/06/2013 596 CD
02/06/2013 597 GJNLA
02/13/2013 602 CD
02/13/2013 603 GJNLA
03/12/2013 609 CD
03/12/2013 611 GINLA
03/20/2013 630 CD
03/20/2013 634 CD

Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from

Select..: AXXX-X XX-X XX-XXX
CSLDGR2.L55 Page 25

Fiscal year to period ending March 31, 2013
Amount Balance

570,655.45

680.00CR
19,058.92
8,975.73

1,079.50CR

109.52CR

7,420.78CR
9,122.75
19,629.77

902.88CR
20,023.87
9,489.98

5,620.00CR

,612.47
,779.11
040.50CR
193.50CR
684.47
,716.40
,657.48CR

NN W o DN oW

19,813.33
151,447.29 722,102.74
28,034.65
19,058.92CR
8,975.73CR
28,034.65CR .00

48,913.00
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~
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o
~
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Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33
Bus date: 03/31/2013

101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

Date Trans # Jnl Description

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Ledger Report Revised

101-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund
101-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund

101-202-000-000 Accounts Payable
643 GJINLA REVERSE AJE04 FY12 audit

101-

101

101-

101

101-

101

101-

101-

101

101

10/01/2012
10/05/2012
10/10/2012
11/08/2012
11/08/2012
11/09/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
01/08/2013
01/09/2013
01/22/2013
01/22/2013
02/05/2013
02/06/2013
02/12/2013
02/13/2013
03/11/2013
03/12/2013
03/20/2013
03/20/2013
03/20/2013
202-000-000

-270-005-000
270-005-000

-270-006-000
270-006-000

-271-000-000
271-000-000

312-410-000
11/23/2012
12/24/2012
01/24/2013
02/22/2013
03/18/2013
-312-410-000

-312-420-000
11/23/2012
12/24/2012
01/24/2013

468 PJ Obligation
471 CD Obligation
497 PJ Obligation
505 PJ Obligation
506 CD Obligation
509 PJ Obligation
516 PJ Obligation
518 CD Obligation
521 CD Obligation
520 PJ Obligation

523 CD Obligation
548 PJ Obligation
550 CD Obligation
574 PJ Obligation

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
575 CD Obligation
581 PJ Obligation
596 CD Obligation
601 PJ Obligation
602 CD Obligation
607 PJ Obligation
609 CD Obligation
630 CD Obligation
631 PJ Obligation
634 CD Obligation
Accounts Payable
Five Cent Fund Balance
Five Cent Fund Balance

Six Cent Fund Balance
Six Cent Fund Balance

Fund Balance
Fund Balance

summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary
summary

1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c

529 GJINLA LO Gas recd
561 GJINLA State LO Ga
585 GJINLA LO Gas rec'
622 GJINLA LO Gas
655 GJINLA LO Gas

s recd
d

1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c

2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 c

529 GJINLA New LO Gas

recd

** Continued **
Ending balance

Beginning balance
entry

entry
entry

entry
entry

voided
entry

entry
entry
entry
entry
entry

voided
entry

Ending balance

Beginning balance
Ending balance

Beginning balance
Ending balance

Beginning balance
Ending balance

Beginning balance

Ending balance

Beginning balance

561 GJINLA State 2nd LO Gas recd

585 GJINLA 2nd LO Gas

rec'd

Select..: AXXX-X XX-X XX-XXX
CSLDGR2.L55 Page

Fiscal year to period
Amount

26

ending March 31, 2013
Balance

241.

5,244.

N NN O
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~
~

w
o
~
=}

IASEEACER SRR SR S RN S )

19,629.
20,023.
19,612.
20,684.
19,813.
99,763.

9,122.
9,489.
8,779.

17CR

.00

.00

.00

77CR
87CR
47CR
47CR
33CR
91CR

75CR
98CR
11CR

48,671.83

5,244 .00CR

297,
297,

322,
322,

22,

99,
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Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33

Bus date: 03/31/2013

101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

Date

Trans # Jnl

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Ledger Report Revised

Description

101-312-420-000 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 ¢
622 GJINLA 2nd LO Gas
655 GJINLA 2nd LO Gas
101-312-420-000 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 ¢

02/22/2013
03/18/2013

101-541-467-000 Traffic Control Signs - 6¢C

01/08/2013
01/08/2013
02/05/2013
02/12/2013
03/11/2013
03/11/2013
03/11/2013

548
548
581
601
607
607
607

PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ

Solid Waste Complaints, Code E
Street Signs & Supplies
Traffic Sign Installation
Street Signs
4856200610133368-Kutney

Street Signs

Solid Waste

101-541-467-000 Traffic Control Signs - 6¢C

101-541-468-000 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Main
GJINLA REVERSE AJEO4 FY12 audit

10/01/2012
10/05/2012
10/05/2012
11/08/2012
11/08/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
11/19/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
01/08/2013
01/22/2013
03/20/2013

643
468
468
497
505
509
516
516
520
520
548
574
631

PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ
PJ

SolidWsteMonitoring,Code Enf,T
Rubber Tire Backhoe-cleaning ¢
Ad Valorem Taxes

October 2012 Solid Waste, Code
Town Base Rock Maint Invoices
Compton Rd & F Road

C Road & 22nd P1 N road work
Solid Waste/Code Enforcement
4856200610133368 MAK

Solid Waste Complaints, Code E
4856200610133368, M Kutney
NCR1 Debt & NCR1 Maint

101-541-468-000 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Main

** Continued **

Ending balance

Beginning balance

1609
1621
1665
1674
1707
1718
1725
Ending balance

entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry

Beginning balance

1483
1485
1536
1537
1538
1555
1556
1569
1574
1609
1645
1736
Ending balance

entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry
entry

Select..: AXXX-X XX-X XX-XXX
CSLDGR2.L55 Page 27

Fiscal year to period ending March 31, 2013
Amount Balance

9,716.40CR
9,266.91CR
46,375.15CR 46,375.15CR

.00
424.00
4,931.00
2,040.50
2,193.50
17.48
1,103.00
1,537.00

12,246.48 12,246.48

.00
5,244 .00CR
55.00
625.00
109.52

733.00
265.00
637.88
265.00

241.17
5,477.11 5,477.11

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 166 of 256



Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33
Bus date: 03/31/2013

305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Date Trans # Jnl Description

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Ledger Report Revised

305-101-100-000
305-101-100-000

305-131-000-001
02/28/2013
305-131-000-001

305-271-000-000
305-271-000-000

305-399-000-000
02/28/2013
305-399-000-000

Wells Fargo - Cap Improvements
Wells Fargo - Cap Improvements

Due To/From General Fund
606 GJINLA Auto due to/from
Due To/From General Fund

Fund Balance
Fund Balance

Transfer from Fund Balance

Beginning balance
Ending balance

Beginning balance
Ending balance

Beginning balance
Ending balance

Beginning balance

606 GJINLA Transfer ofFunds(P.U. 2/24/13)

Transfer from Fund Balance

Ending balance

Select..: AXXX-X XX-X XX-XXX
CSLDGR2.L55 Page 28

Fiscal year to period ending March 31, 2013

Amount Balance
1,000,000.00
.00 1,000,000.00
.00
400,000.00
400,000.00 400,000.00
1,000,000.00CR
.00 1,000,000.00CR
.00
400,000.00CR
400,000.00CR 400,000.00CR
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Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33

Bus date: 03/31/2013

405 SANITATION FUND

Date

Trans # Jnl

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Ledger Report Revised

Description

405-101-100-000 Wells

10/10/2012
10/10/2012
10/10/2012
10/10/2012
10/10/2012
10/18/2012
11/08/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
11/13/2012
11/21/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/12/2012
12/18/2012
12/26/2012
01/09/2013
01/09/2013
01/16/2013
02/06/2013
02/11/2013
02/13/2013
02/27/2013
03/12/2013
03/13/2013

475
475
476
476
477
487
526
507
507
535
527
525
570
571
547
560
553
600
582
597
613
616
628
611
649

405-101-100-000 Wells

Fargo
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
Fargo

405-131-000-001 Due To/From

10/10/2012
10/10/2012
10/10/2012
10/10/2012
11/09/2012
11/09/2012
12/05/2012
12/05/2012
12/18/2012
12/18/2012
01/09/2013
01/09/2013
02/06/2013
02/06/2013
02/28/2013
03/12/2013
03/12/2013

405-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund

405-202-000-000 Accounts Payable

10/05/2012
10/10/2012
11/08/2012

471
475
476
477
506
507
523
525
546
547
550
553
596
597
606
609
611

468
471
497

cb
GJINLA
GJINLA
GJINLA
cb
GJINLA
cb
GJINLA
cb
GJINLA
cb
GJINLA
cb
GJINLA
GJINLA
cb
GJINLA

PJ
cb
PJ

- Sanitation Fund

SaniFund Invoices paid 10/10
TranspFund Invs paid 10/10
ERROR IN JE-CORRECTED

ERROR IN JE-CORRECTED

SaniFund Invs paid 10/10/12
SWA cki384128,4thQtrRecycling
PBC Distribution 11/8/12
FrankSchiolalnv3-pd11/9/12
Waste Pro Inv 79906, pd 11/9
PBC Tax Collector

PBC Distribution 11/21/12
12/5/12 Invs - Sanitation Fund
PBC Distribution

PBC Distribution

WastePro inv from Sani Fund
PBC Distribution

Sani Fund chks written 1/9/13
PBC Distribution

PBC Distribution

Sanitation Fund cks written2/6
Solid Waste Authority,franchis
PBC Distribution

CORRECTION to PBC Distribution
Sanitation Fund Invs 3/1/13
PBC Distribution

- Sanitation Fund

Beginning balance

Ending balance

General Fund
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
ERROR IN JE-CORRECTED
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from
Auto due to/from

Beginning balance

Ending balance

Beginning balance
Obligation summary
Obligation summary

1
1
1
Obligation summary

entry

entry

Select..: AXXX-X XX-X XX-XXX

CSLDGR2.L55 Page

29

Fiscal year to period ending March 31, 2013

Amount

Balance

31,689.37

38,711.00CR
680.00CR
38,711.00
680.00
38,711.20CR
1,033.35
9,911.72
159.00CR
37,636.20CR
2,618.74
6,978.23
795.00CR
46,626.04
98,026.56
37,636.20CR
22,745.13
38,325.20CR
3,560.60
25,387.39
37,662.70CR
854.41
19,900.82
876.09
37,954.20CR
26,577.82
36,217.20

38,711.20CR
39,391.00
39,391.00CR
38,711.20
37,795.20CR
37,795.20
795.00CR
795.00
37,636.20CR
37,636.20
38,325.20CR
38,325.20
37,662.70CR
37,662.70
126,000.00
37,954.20CR
37,954.20
126,000.00

38,711.20CR
38,711.20
37,636.20CR
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.00



Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33
Bus date: 03/31/2013

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Ledger Report Revised

405 SANITATION FUND

Date Trans # Jnl Description

405-202-000-000 Accounts Payable ** Continued **
11/08/2012 505 PJ ObTigation summary entry
11/09/2012 506 CD Obligation summary
12/05/2012 520 PJ ObTigation summary entry
12/05/2012 523 CD Obligation summary
12/17/2012 543 PJ ObTigation summary entry
12/18/2012 546 CD Obligation summary
01/08/2013 548 PJ ObTigation summary entry
01/09/2013 550 CD Obligation summary
02/05/2013 581 PJ ObTigation summary entry
02/06/2013 586 PJ ObTigation summary entry
02/06/2013 596 CD Obligation summary
03/11/2013 607 PJ ObTigation summary entry
03/12/2013 609 CD Obligation summary

405-202-000-000 Accounts Payable Ending balance

405-271-000-000 Fund Balance
405-271-000-000 Fund Balance

Beginning balance
Ending balance

405-325-205-000 Solid Waste Assessments
11/08/2012 526 GJINLA PBC Distribution 11/8/12
11/21/2012 527 GJINLA PBC Distribution 11/21/12
12/05/2012 570 GJINLA PBC Distribution
12/12/2012 571 GJNLA PBC Distribution
12/26/2012 560 GJINLA PBC Distribution
01/09/2013 600 GJINLA PBC Distribution
01/16/2013 582 GJINLA PBC Distribution
02/13/2013 616 GJINLA PBC Distribution
02/25/2013 624 GJINLA PBC Distribution
02/25/2013 624 GJINLA PBC Distribution
02/27/2013 628 GJINLA CORRECTION to PBC Distribution
03/13/2013 649 GJINLA PBC Distribution

405-325-205-000 Solid Waste Assessments

Beginning balance

Ending balance

405-325-206-000 Discount Fees
11/08/2012 526 GJINLA PBC Distribution 11/8/12
11/21/2012 527 GJINLA PBC Distribution 11/21/12
12/05/2012 570 GJINLA PBC Distribution
12/12/2012 571 GJNLA PBC Distribution
12/26/2012 560 GJINLA PBC Distribution
01/09/2013 600 GJINLA PBC Distribution
01/16/2013 582 GJINLA PBC Distribution
02/13/2013 616 GJINLA PBC Distribution
03/13/2013 649 GJINLA PBC Distribution

405-325-206-000 Discount Fees

Beginning balance

Ending balance

405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income Beginning balance

10/18/2012 487 GJINLA SWA ck#384128,4thQtrRecycling
11/13/2012 535 GJINLA PBC Tax Collector
02/11/2013 613 GJINLA Solid Waste Authority,franchis

405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income Ending balance

Select..: AXXX-X XX-X XX-XXX
CSLDGR2.L55 Page 30

Fiscal year to period ending March 31, 2013
Amount Balance

159.00CR
37,795.20

795.00CR

795.00
37,636.20CR
37,636.20
38,325.20CR
38,325.20

37,636.20CR
37,662.70
37,954.20CR
37,954.20
.00 .00

31,689.37CR
.00 31,689.37CR

.00
10,570.05CR
7,309.37CR
49,057.37CR
103,169.37CR
23,913.50CR
3,591.92CR
26,550.81CR
20,484 .41CR
876.09
876.09CR
876.09CR
27,214 .11CR
272,737.00CR 272,737.00CR
.00
558.21
260.65

938.62

906.98
583.59
367.83
9,760.21 9,760.21

.00
1,033.35CR
2,618.74CR
854.41CR

4,506.50CR 4,506.50CR

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 169 of 256



Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33
Bus date: 03/31/2013

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Ledger Report Revised

405 SANITATION FUND

Select..: AXXX-X XX-X XX-XXX

CSLDGR2.L55 Page 31

Fiscal year to period ending March 31, 2013

Date Trans # Jnl Description Amount Balance

405-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fun Beginning balance .00

02/28/2013 606 GJINLA Transfer ofFunds(P.U. 2/24/13) 126,000.00CR
405-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fun Ending balance 126,000.00CR 126,000.00CR
405-534-345-000 Contractual - Waste Oversight Beginning balance .00

10/05/2012 468 PJ SolidWsteMonitoring,Code Enf,T 1483 entry 1,075.00

11/08/2012 505 PJ October 2012 Solid Waste, Code 1537 entry 159.00

12/05/2012 520 PJ Solid Waste/Code Enforcement 1569 entry 795.00

01/08/2013 548 PJ Solid Waste Complaints, Code E 1609 entry 689.00

02/05/2013 581 PJ Traffic Sign Installation 1665 entry 26.50

03/11/2013 607 PJ Solid Waste 1725 entry 318.00
405-534-345-000 Contractual - Waste Oversight Ending balance 3,062.50 3,062.50
405-534-346-000 PBC Administration Fee 1% Beginning balance .00

11/08/2012 526 GJINLA PBC Distribution 11/8/12 100.12

11/21/2012 527 GJINLA PBC Distribution 11/21/12 70.49

12/05/2012 570 GJINLA PBC Distribution 470.97

12/12/2012 571 GJNLA PBC Distribution 990.16

12/26/2012 560 GJINLA PBC Distribution 229.75

01/16/2013 582 GJINLA PBC Distribution 256.44

03/13/2013 649 GJINLA PBC Distribution 268.46
405-534-346-000 PBC Administration Fee 1% Ending balance 2,386.39 2,386.39
405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor Beginning balance .00

10/05/2012 468 PJ Residential monthly service 1484 entry 37,636.20

11/08/2012 497 PJ Residential Monthly Services 1525 entry 37,636.20

12/17/2012 543 PJ Residential Monthly Service 1594 entry 37,636.20

01/08/2013 548 PJ Residential Monthly Service 1602 entry 37,636.20

02/06/2013 586 PJ Residential Monthly Service 1673 entry 37,636.20

03/11/2013 607 PJ Residential Monthly Service 1721 entry 37,636.20
405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor Ending balance 225,817.20 225,817.20
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Run date: 04/03/2013 @ 12:33 Town of Loxahatchee Groves Select..: AXXX-X XX-X XX-XXX
Bus date: 03/31/2013 Ledger Report Revised CSLDGR2.L55 Page 32

405 SANITATION FUND
Fiscal year to period ending March 31, 2013

Date Trans # Jnl Description Amount Balance
** Report total ** Beginning balance .00
Ending balance .00 .00
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Govt Advantage Int Ckg - State/Muni

Account number: . . m March 1, 2012 - March 31,2012 m Page 1 of 2

Questions?

Call your Customer Service Officer or Client Services
1-800-AT WELLS (1-800-289-3557)

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 5:00 AM TO 6:00 PM Pacific Time Monday - Friday
14579 SOUTHERN BLVD STE 2
LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FL 33470-9226 Onfine: wellsfargo.com
Write: Wells Farge Bank, N.A. (182)
PO Box 63020

San Francisco, CA 94163

Account summary
Govt Advantage Int Ckg - State/Muni

Account number Beginning balance Total credits Total debits Ending balance
$3,132,543.00 $127,838.65 -$132,307.32 $3,128,074.33

Interest summary

Year to date interest and bonuses paid $49.32
Total interest and bonuses earned in 2011 $2,467.74
Credits
Deposits
Effective  Posted
date date Amount Transaction detail
03/05 432.31 Deposit
03/09 10,835.75 Deposit
03/20 621.65 Deposit
03/20 60.14 Deposit
03/26 1,840.00 Deposit

$13,789.85 Total deposits

Electronic deposits/bank credits

Effective Posted

date date Amount Transaction detail

03/08 14.73 Analysis Int Earned 0212 Interest 120308

03/14 17,756.12 Pbc Tax Collecto Invoice 120309 Town of Loxahatchee Gr

03/14 167.04 Pbc Tax Collecto Invoice 120309 82410 03/14/2012*82410 *1043098

03/15 14,149.98 Florida Power & Corp Pymnt 001173740150012
*20120315\Dtm*050*20120315\SE*12*0068\GE*0001*147

03/19 5,998.47 State of Florida Payments 162570080493319 *1*000004046\

03/20 11,347.40 State of Florida Payments 162570080496475 *1*000004047\

03/22 21,973.35 State of Florida Payments 162570080502110 Ea*1*000004049\

03/22 17,639.46 State of Florida Payments 162570080502479 Ea*1*000004049\

(182)
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Owner
Text Box

Owner
Text Box


Account number:

m March 1, 2012 - March 31, 2012 m Page 2 of 2

Electronic deposits/bank credits (continued)

Effective  Posted
date date Amount Transaction detail
03/22 10,719.14 State of Florida Payments 162570080501702 Ea*1*000004049\
03/30 14,283.11 Florida Power & Corp Pymnt 001248755150012
O\Dtm*050*20120330\SE*12*001NGE*0001*14920\lea*0
$114,048.80 Total electronic deposits/bank credits
$127,838.65 Total credits
Debits
Electronic debits/bank debits
Effective Posted
date date Amount Transaction detail
03/05 32.00 Fdgl Lease Pymt 120305 052-0743612-000 Town of Loxahatchee Gr
03112 5.00 Bankcard Fee - 0425221766
$37.00 Total electronic debits/bank debits
Checks paid
Number Amount  Date Number Amount  Date Number Amount  Date
5007 66.96 03/01 5055 94.00 03/14 5065 248.00 03/15
5026° 24,87 03/06 5056 1,000.00 03/16 5066 250.00 03/16
5037 1,000.00 03/01 5057 400.00 03/12 5068" 371.00 03/14
5040* 120.00 03/01 5058 160.28 03/15 5069 170.00 03/23
5042* 1,095.00 03/01 5059 327.77 03/14 5070 185.00 03/23
5048* 5,062.50 03/08 5060 3,162.50 03/23 5073" 37,636.20 03/22
5050° 24,250.00 03/02 5061 176.97 03/15 5074 1,000.00 03/23
5051 225.00 03/14 5062 525.00 03/14 5075 3,783.26 03/21
5052 2,235.64 03/19 5063 22,898.75 03/12 5076 20,885.20 03/21
5053 4,330.05 03/13 5064 307.68 03/13 5077 216.00 03/22
5054 62.69 03/15
$132,270.32 Total checks paid
* Gap in check sequence.
$132,307.32 Total debits
Daily ledger balance summary
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
02/29 3,132,543.00 0312 3,088,870.71 03/20 3,128,657.43
03/01 3,130,261.04 03/13 3,084,232.98 03/21 3,103,988.97
03/02 3,106,011.04 03/14 3,100,613.37 03/22 3,116,468.72
03/05 3,106,411.35 03/15 3,114,115.41 03/23 3,111,951.22
03/06 3,106,386.48 03/16 3,112,865.41 03/26 3,113,791.22
03/08 3,101,338.71  03/19 3,116,628.24 03/30 3,128,074.33
03/09 3,112,174.46

Average daily ledger balance

©2010 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A
All rights reserved. Member FDIC

Sheet Seq = 0061690
Sheet 00002 of 00002

$3,111,118.70
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Owner
Text Box


Je LY

68-457-18
Obligat'n Description Invoice number Inveice number Amount
1722 CR - Solar Sports 531.25
1723 CR - Simon Property 156.25
1724 CR - Valley Crest 1,548.84
Fkk Total *#*x 2,236.34
5419
TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
14579 SOUTHERN BOULEVARD, STE 2 WELLS ﬁ?—gﬁggw& o |
LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FL 33470-9226 457-18 ;
§
DATE AMOUNT g
03/12/2013***kkkkknkws )y 2345, 34
PAY ** Two Thousand Two Hundred Thirty Six Dollars and 34 Cents ** E
TO THE NATURES REQUIRED
ORDER Land Research Management ”,,,-——~*— ¥ 6
OF 2240 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd. / T —
|

West Palm Beach FL 33409

"oOo5SL L |—: ].

'OWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 5419

YL core 14800-328-0304 www.deluxaforms.com
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LAND RESEARCH MANAGEMENT, Inc.

2240 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd., Suile 103, West Paim Beach, FL 33409 Tel: (561)686-2481; Fax: {561) 681-1551

To: Mark Kutney, Town Manager
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

From: Jim Fleischmann
Date: Marchl, 2012

Re: Invoice for services — Cost Recovery Project; Processing of Rezoning 13-2
(Loxahatchee Town Center; northeast corner of Southern Boulevard and “B”
Road - Solar Sports, ete.).

INVOICE#1: REZ 13-2

1. Loxahatchee Town Center Rezoning Application
Hours to 2/28/13 (See attached docummentation):

1. Hours (Ref: Attached documentation) 4.25 x $125.00 perhour $ 53125

Total Amount Due This Invoice $ 531.25

Respectfully submjtted,
f'. M— .

mes P. Flei$chmann,
Vice President

Total billed to Simon Town Planner escrow accounts to date: ($13,039.89).

Please Mail Check To The Following Address:
Land Research Management, Inc,
2240 Palm Beach Lakes Bivd., Suite 103
West Palm Beach, FL 33409

(oot ft%MtW _ Sotw @QM
00/ - 5/5- F49 000~ B 531,25
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Land Research Management, Inc. Time Log

Hourly Projects QQ > 2D |20
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LAND RESEARCH MANAGEMENT, Inc.

2240 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd., Suite 103, West Palm Beach, FL 33400 Tel: (561)686-2481; Fax: (561) 681-1 551

To: Mark Kutney, Town Manager
Town of Loxahatchee Groves
From: Jim Fleischmann
Date; Marchl, 2012
Re: Invoice for services — Cost Recovery Project: Processing of Rezoning 13-2

(Loxahatchee Groves Commons; northwest corner of Southern Boulevard and “B”
Road — Land Design South).

INVOICE#]: REZ 13-1

1. Loxahatchee Groves Commons Rezoning Application
Hours to 2/28/13 (See attached documentation):

1. Hours (Ref: Attached documentation) 1.25 x $125.00 perhour $_156.25

Total Amount Due This Invoice $ 156.25

Respectfully submitted,

ﬁafm@ p. %fé&%——-—-
Jwmies P, Fleischniann,

Vice President

Total billed to Simon Town Planner escrow accounts to date: ($13,039.89).

Please Mail Check To The Following Address:
Land Research Management, Inc.
2240 Paim Beach Lakes Bivd., Suite 103
West Palm Beach, FL 33409

(ast Bhesaory - Sernen Meputy

00— £/5-3449. 000 - #/54.35
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Land Research Management, Inc. Time Log

Hourly Projects l? E2. A0~ o/

Lo Ties.. Got Reoe) Loftnarzge.
Client;_ @09 ¢s, Job Description; @045 COMAS
Date Time (from/to) | Hours Task

ARG 048 Jiy s [1.0[0.SK_Foap idbeivimd Bidn) TS |
K& L iw=- 85 095 SuFfiltIer] o) Tonipm SiBaI I
TOonn (1257 | .

X Time eprd wlRez 2oy -0
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LAND RESEARCH MANAGEMENT, Inc.

2240 alm Beach Lakes Bivd.. uile 103, WestF’alm Beach, FL 3409 Tel: 561)686-21 . Fax: (81)61-1551

To: Mark Kutney, Town Manager
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

From: Jim Fleischmann
Date: March 1, 2013

Re: Invoice for setvices - Cost Recovery Project; Valley Crest (Magic Propertics)
Site Plan (SP 12-1) review

INVOICE

1. Valiey Crest Site Plan Review (SP 12-1)

Hours from 2/1/13 to 2/28/13 = 11.0 hours* x $125.00 per hour $ 1,375.00
Reimbursable (4 signs to post on property**) 173.84
Total Amount Due This Invoice $ 1,548.84

* - See attached time sheet
** - See attached invoice.
Respectfully submitted,

J aZes P. Fleischmann,

Vice President

Please Mail Check To The Following Address: SIGNATURE

Land Research Management, Inc.,
2240 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd,, Suite 103
West Palm Beach, FI, 33409

&M/ﬁ égx,ofbut?/uf - VM% al/)%

00( - 5)5-349. 000 - ¥ /54%.6%
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Land Res a_r,hM gampm,'_nc Time Log

Hourly Projecty
Loy Tz, \/A’LLM C/sz,/

Client; @29JES Jab Deseription: QQ.}T' (@Z(JUM

LRM Staff Person: J iz ?

Date | Time (frm_lio) Hounrs . Task l; |

- | J ST PHP0AT :
A/14 0]?6;2 2 _fém AL ff:p /%xj@ P f;ﬁg- VYO 7
1ge =Rl 30| 1S | Ao7eS Al ’?%m% s

A7

M‘} 20— 1o | Peet Cesprurion)
f‘,@lo 10985~ /A (.25 {\f@éﬁT%ﬁﬂLuﬂﬂM .
g | #9a7 /01T 0-S ‘pésmfé’, S £+ f%fsw 5

AR (oo~ R0 1.0

Ao, |30 —-"545" .35~ %ﬁﬁmﬁﬁ@
A 5’; /D E -1 '@f)s“ | ’Zﬂ’f & rﬁeffi'ﬂ S
é/a& /0:%g Jp 1 £ 15| Cﬂgté;flb@u 7 m"_/@/ﬂ !‘CM

e RN/ X1k e

63

¥

't

)90 Hops ﬁé/%, 51 (oec.
RITIEND - 1 ygute) |

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 180 of 256



1367 North Military Tralt
West Palm Beach, FL 33400
Phone: 561-687-7993

Fax: 561-687-1629

Bill To:

Ship To:

Invoice Number \/\) 46294

P.O. #
18585

Estimate Number:
Raquested Date: No Date Specifiad

Ship Via:

Clerk:

Order Date 21972013 - 3:47PM
Due Date 2127/2013 - 5:00 PM
Printed Date: 2011912013 - 3:47:05PM
External Customer #: 0

Town of Loxahafchee Groves
Jim Fleischman

West Palm Beach, FL

Phone: (561)686-2481 Ext: / Fax: (561)__ -

Cell: {581)___ -
E-Mail: Irmifim@bellsouth.net

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Jim Fleischman

West Palm Beach, FL
Phone: (561)686-2481 Ext: / Fax: (561) -

Cell: (561)___-

E-Mail: Irmijim@beilsouth.net

4MM White Coroplast with 1 Color Copy - Single Sided

—
‘ INVOICE DESCRIPTION
ong color corex signs - Public Nolice
Product Code Sides Color Quantity Verl Horiz Bepth Price @ Total
Goro Plast 4mm 1 4.00 32.00 24.00 0.00 $41.00  §184.00
Inch inch Inch

» oo
s

Notes!Ship to;

Customer #: 11316

Customer Tax ID;

Terms: 50% Down / COD
Salesperson: Sue Winters

Date Picked Up:
Project Location: 422

Clerk:

%

Sub-Total $164.00
Taxable $164.00
Non-Taxable $0.00

Sales Tax $9.84

Shipping - 00~y

Total ; $173.84

Deposits

Payments

Finance Charges

Balance .

NC_ S

SIGN-A-RAMA .- Phone: 561-687-7993 -- Fax: 561-687-1629 -- E-Mail: Taryn@signaramawph.com -- Website: hitp:ifwenw_signaramawpb.com

Customer Signalure

Page 1 of 1
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Town of Loxahatchee Groves Bid Ranking Sheet Page 1 of 1

Ranking Working Group:
Keith Harris, Planning & Zoning Board
Mark A. Kutney, Town Manager
Virginia Standish, FAAC
Perla D. Underwood, UMSG

Bid No. 2013-001 — Gravel Road Grading, Mowing and Vegetative Removal Services Date: March 15,2013 No. of Bids Received: 5

Ranking Road Grading Rock Material Mowing Vegetative Removal & Dumping Fees Road Repairs ~ Emergency Call Outs
No. 1 LGWCD LGWCD C& C Loader C& C Loader LGWCD LGCWD

No. 2 C&C Loader C&C Loader Sirdar Trucking Sirdar Trucking Sirdar Trucking C& C Loader

No. 3 Sirdar Trucking Sidar Trucking ~ WBI Contracting  WBI Contracting WBI Contracting  WBI Contracting

No. 4 Rio Bak Rio Bak LGWCD LGWCD Rio Bak Sirdar Trucking

No. 5 N/A N/A Rio Bak Rio Bak C&C Loader Rio Bak
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Town of Loxahatchee Groves Bid Summary Sheet

PAGE_ 1 OF _1

Bid No. 2013-001 — Gravel Road Grading, Mowing and Vegetative Removal Services

Date: March 15, 2013

No. of Bids Received:

5

Vendor Road Grading — | Base rock/57 mix — | Base rock/1” Minus - Veg. Removal- | Veg. Dumping Fees— Road Repairs- | Emergency Call

Per Mile Unit Per Ton Unit Cost Per Ton Unit Cost Mowing | Per Cu. Yard Per Cu. Yard Hourly Rate Outs-

Cost Hourly Rate
Sirdar Trucking, Inc| $183.00 $17.30 $17.30 $45.00 | $16.00 $18.00 $190.00 $245.00
Rio Bak $300.00 $14.25 $11.05 $80.00 | $275.00 $7.50 $295.00 $375.00
WBI Contracting | - - - - $48.00 $17.00 $235.00 $209.00
C & C Loader $157.00 $27.50 $27.50 $40.00 | $3.50 $3.50 $350.00 $75.00
LGWCD $110.00 $14.00 $12.00 $54.00 | $50.00 $70.00 $50.00 $50.00
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ADDENDUM #3
BIiD PROPOSAL FORM
BID NO. 2013-01

Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services

TO: Town Manager
Town of Loxahatchee Groves
14579 Southem Boulevard, Suite 2
Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

The undersigned, as bidder, does hereby declare that he/she has read the introduction,
Procedures, General Requirements, Insurance Requirements, General Specification, Bid Form,
and any other documentation for

Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services — Annuai

and further agrees to fumish all items listed below in accordance with the Unit Price(s) submitted.
The above-specified documents are herein incorporated into the Bid Form and shall be defi ned as
the contract documents.

Description Units Unit Cost

Gravel Road Grading Mie /- |$ /83,00
Rock Material '

Base rock /57Mix or equivalent Ton _ $ [ 7,,,30
Base rock “1 Minus Ton $ |1.,30
Mowing Hourly $ /71 5.0 Q___
Vegetative Removal CubicYard |$ /4,00
Vegetative Removal Dumping Fees | CubicYard |$ I8. 0O |
Road Repair Hourly $ 190.00
Emergency Call Quts Hourly $ A485.00)

Notice Needed Prior to Commencement; ,3 Q calendar days.

NOTE: Town of Loxahatchee Groves official bid openings are open to the public. Citizens and
submitting bidders are encouraged to attend. However, if you are unable to attend but w1sh to
obtain the unofficial bid results, you may do so0 by visiting our website at

www loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov under Bids. No information regarding the submlttal W|II be divuiged
over the telephone.

Name of Bidder: S}RDA& TRUC‘LK /\)C‘f‘; /N c.

Addendum 43
Created 03/0B/2013

Replacement Page of Bid Packet Page 15 of 27

le
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ADDENDUM #3
BID PROPOSAL FORM
BID NO. 2013-01

Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services

TO: Town Manager
Town of Loxahatchee Groves
14579 Southem Boulevard, Suite 2
Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

The undersigned, as bidder, does hereby declare that hefshe has read the introduction,
Procedures, General Requirements, Insurance Requirements, General Specification, Bid Form,
and any ather documentation for

Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services — Annual

~ and further agrees to fumish all items listed below in accordance with the Unit Price(s) submitted.
The above-specified documents are herein incorporated into the Bid Form and shalf be defined as
the contract documents.

Description Units Unit Cost
Gravel Road Grading Mile ~ [$300,°¢
Rock Material '

Base rock /57Mix or equivalent Ton $ 4%
Base rock "1 Minus Ton $1],%
Mowing Hourly $ £0.,°°
Vegetative Removal Cubic Yard | $2°15, 00
Vegetative Removal Dumping Fees | Cubic Yard [$ 77, S
Road Repair Hourly $ 295, °°
Emergency Call Outs Hourly $375, 0

Notice Needed Prior to Commencement: ' calendar days.

NOTE: Town of Loxahatchee Groves official bid openings are open fo the public. Citizens and
submitting bidders are encouraged to attend. However, if you are unable to attend but wish to
obtain the unofficial bid results, you may do so by visiting our website at '
www.loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov under Bids. No information regarding the submittal will be divulged

over the telephone.

Name of Bidder: R V) — Bﬂ\é CQRJ? ORATI 95\]

Addendum #3
Created 03/08/2013

Replacerment Page of Bid Packet Poge 15 of 27
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ADDENDUM #3
BID PROPOSAL FORM
BID NO. 2013-01

Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services

TO: Town Manager
Town of Loxahatchee Groves
14579 Southem Boulevard, Suite 2
Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

The undersigned, as bidder, does hereby declare that he/she has read the Introduction,
Procedures, General Requirements, Insurance Requirements, General Specification, Bid Form,
and any other documentation for

Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services — Annual

and further agrees to furnish all items listed below in accordance with the Unit Price(s) submitted.
The above-specified documents are herein incorporated into the Bid Form and shall be defined as

the contract documents.

Description Units Unit Cost
Gravel Road Grading Mile $ m—
Rock Material

Base rock /57Mix or equivalent Ton I —
Base rock “1 Minus Ton § o
Mowing Hourly § =
Vegetative Removal Cubic Yard | $ yg 00
Vegetative Removal Dumping Fees | Cubic Yard |$ 1 .00
Road Repair Hourly $ 235,00
Emergency Call Quts Hourly $209.00

Notice Needed Prior to Commencement; | calendar days.

NOTE: Town of Loxahatchee Groves official bid openings are open to the public. Citizens and
submitting bidders are encouraged to attend. However, if you are unable to attend but wish to
obtain the unofficial bid resuits, you may do so by visiting our website at
www.loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov under Bids. No information regarding the submittal will be divulged

over the telephone. :
Name of Bidden_&dl_ﬁm:émﬁﬂy_oi%mc ,

Addendum #3
Created 03/08/2013

Replacernent Page of Bid Packet Page 15 of 27
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ADDENDUM #3
BID PROPOSAL FORM
BID NO. 2013-01

Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services

TO: Town Manager
Town of Loxahatchee Groves
14579 Southem Boulevard, Suite 2
Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

The undersigned, as bidder, does hereby declare that he/she has read the Introduction,
Procedures, General Requirements, Insurance Requirements, General Specification, Bid Form,
and any other documentation for

Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services — Annual

and further agrees to fumish all items listed below in accordance with the Unit Price(s) submitted.
The above-specified documents are herein incorporated into the Bid Form and shall be defined as
the contract documents.

Description Units Unit Cost

Gravel Road Grading Mile $ /57 i
Rock Material

Base rock /57Mix or equivalent Ton $ 37 50
Base rock “1 Minus Ton $ A7 50
Mowing Hourly $ .7
Vegetative Removal CubicYard |$ 3,50
Vegetative Removal Dumping Fees | Cubic Yard |§ 2. 5O
Road Repair Hourly $ 25077
Emergency Call Quts Hourly $7% cfjlﬁe-r\rf'}'ar-

Notice Needed Prior fo Commencement; 5 calendar days.

NOTE: Town of Loxahatchee Groves official bid openings are open to the public. Citizens and
submitting bidders are encouraged to attend. However, if you are unable to attend but wish to
obtain the unofficial bid results, you may do so by visiting our website at
www.loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov under Bids. No information regarding the submittai will be divulged

over the telephone. \ é g .
Name of Bidder: C - C Zo&/“ _ erve CE . /4C .

Addendum #3
Created 03/08/2013

Replacement Page of Bid Packet Page 15 of 27
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ADDENDUM #3
BID PROPOSAL FORM
BID NO. 2013-01

Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services

TO: Town Manager
Town of Loxahatchee Groves
14579 Southern Boulevard, Suite 2
Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

The undersigned, as bidder, does hereby declare that he/she has read the Introduction,
Procedures, General Requirements, Insurance Requirements, General Specification, Bid Form,
and any other documentation for

Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services — Annual

and further agrees to furnish all items listed below in accordance with the Unit Price(s} submitted.
The above-specified documents are herein incorporated into the Bid Form and shall be defined as
the contract documents.

Description . Units  Unit Cost
Gravel Road Grading Mile $ j10.00
Rock Material

Base rock /57Mix or equivalent Ton $ id. 00
Base rock “1 Minus Ton $ 12,00
Mowing Hourly $ 5Y 00
Vegetative Removal Cubic Yard | $ S2.00
Vegetative Removal Dumping Fees | Cubic Yard | $ 70, 0¢
Road Repair Hourly $ Ho.00
Emergency Call Outs Hourly $ S0 .90

Notice Needed Prior to Commencement: 3 calendar days.

NOTE: Town of Loxahatchee Groves official bid openings are open to the public. Citizens and
submitting bidders are encouraged to attend. However, if you are unable to attend but wish to
obtain the unofficial bid results, you may do so by visiting our website at

www . loxahatcheegrovesfl. gov under Bids. No information regarding the submittal will be divulged
over the telephone.

Name of Bidder: Avxaﬂaféﬁ'gg éamq [fdzf & ﬂ,,sn?éa/ ‘D&%h'of‘

Addendum #3
Created 03/08/2013

Replacement Page of Bid Packet Page 15 of 27

EGEIVE
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REQUEST FOR BID PROPOSAL
Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services

Addendum # 3

DATE: March 8, 2013 BID No. 2013-001

The Town Manager has directed that Addendum #3 be issued to address additions to the Invitation to
Bid.

Pursuant to Section 1.5 Request for Additional Information/Clarification (Bid Packet page 3 of 27)
of the Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services Bid No. 2013-001, the Town
deems it necessary to issue an amendment in written addenda to include an additional item to

BID PROPOSAL FORM

Bid Proposal Form is hereby amended to include the following change to the Bid
Proposal Form as follows:

Description Units Unit Cost
Vegetative Removal Cubic Yard | $
Vegetative Removal Dumping Fees | Cubic Yard | $

Proposers should not rely on any representations, statements or explanations other than those made in
this Bid Proposal or in any written addendum to this Bid Proposal. Where there appears to be conflict
between the Bid Proposal and any addenda issued, the last addendum issued shall prevail. Any dispute
regarding the timeliness of a submittal shall be resolved against the proposer.

REMINDER: Sealed Bids, including information in response to this Addendum #3 must be received
and time stamped by the Town Clerk’s Office, either by mail or hand delivery, no later than 2:30 p.m.
local time on March 15, 2013. Any Responses received after 2:30 p.m. local time on said date will not
be accepted under any circumstances. Any uncertainty regarding the time a Response is received will be
resolved against the Offeror.

Created 03/08/2013 Addendum #3
Bid No. 2013-001
Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services
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ADDENDUM #3
BID PROPOSAL FORM
BID NO. 2013-01

Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services

TO: Town Manager
Town of Loxahatchee Groves
14579 Southern Boulevard, Suite 2
Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

The undersigned, as bidder, does hereby declare that he/she has read the Introduction,
Procedures, General Requirements, Insurance Requirements, General Specification, Bid Form,
and any other documentation for

Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services — Annual

and further agrees to furnish all items listed below in accordance with the Unit Price(s) submitted.
The above-specified documents are herein incorporated into the Bid Form and shall be defined as
the contract documents.

Description Units Unit Cost
Gravel Road Grading Mile $
Rock Material

Base rock /57Mix or equivalent Ton $
Base rock “1 Minus Ton $
Mowing Hourly $
Vegetative Removal Cubic Yard | $
Vegetative Removal Dumping Fees | Cubic Yard | $
Road Repair Hourly $
Emergency Call Outs Hourly $

Notice Needed Prior to Commencement: calendar days.

NOTE: Town of Loxahatchee Groves official bid openings are open to the public. Citizens and
submitting bidders are encouraged to attend. However, if you are unable to attend but wish to
obtain the unofficial bid results, you may do so by visiting our website at
www.loxahatcheegrovesil.gov under Bids. No information regarding the submittal will be divulged
over the telephone.

Name of Bidder:

Addendum #3
Created 03/08/2013

Replacement Page of Bid Packet Page 15 of 27
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Addendum # 2

REOQUEST FOR BID PROPOSAL
Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services

DATE: February 15, 2013 BID NO. 2013-001

The Town Manager has directed that Addendum #2 be issued to address inquiries, suggestions or
requests concerning interpretation, clarification or additional information submitted by potential
Respondents written questions.

Pursuant to Section 1.5 Request for Additional Information/Clarification (Bid Packet page 3 of 27)
of the Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services Bid No. 2013-001, the Town
deems it necessary to issue responses to inquiries and any other corrections or amendments in written
addenda.

Proposers should not rely on any representations, statements or explanations other than those made in
this Bid Proposal or in any written addendum to this Bid Proposal. Where there appears to be conflict
between the Bid Proposal and any addenda issued, the last addendum issued shall prevail. Any dispute
regarding the timeliness of a submittal shall be resolved against the proposer.

The following is the Town’s responses to inquiries submitted to the Town Manager from vendors
by February 5, 2013.

1. Asindicated in 2.0 Procedures, 2.1, please explain what happens to rates effective May 1, 2014?

A. It is up to the Proposer to determine and state whether the rates quoted for all road segments shall
remain the same, provide for escalation, or renegotiate through the balance of the Contract in their
bid response as reflected in 1.0 Introduction, 1.7 Instructions (second paragraph).

2. Will the Town Manager direct all grading operations for Town Roads as indicated in 3.0 General
Requirements, 3.3?

A. Yes.
3. Please confirm that Gravel Road Grading should be bid as a full service hourly unit?

A. No, the Gravel Road Grading will be bid on a per mile unit cost, pursuant to Town Council
direction on September 18, 2013.

4. Please confirm Commercial General Liability coverage for public entity bidders will be based on
liability limits governed by Florida State Statutes 768.28?

A. No, insurance requirements as specified in the Bid Proposal must apply to all prospective bidders.

5. Is there exclusion to 2.0 Procedures, 2.4 Evaluation Criteria, Item 4, “Ability to provide 24-hour
emergency services”?

A. No, Item 4 is just one factor in the evaluation criteria.

Page 1 of 3 Addendum #2
Responses to Inquiries
Created 02/10/2013
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6. Should the per ton cost of Rock Material be included in 2.0 Procedures, 2.4 Evaluation Criteria?

A. 2.4 Evaluation Criteria is hereby amended by eliminating 2.4.1 and 2.4.2 as follows:

1. Per Mile Rates of road segments for gravel road grading;
2. Per hour rates of mowing, and vegetative removal services of road segments;

And by adding a new item to 2.4 as 2.4.1 as follows:

1. Responses to Bid Proposal Form are incorporated therein.
7. Will Rock Material to be used be material currently used on Town Roads?

A. General Specifications (Bid Packet 10 of 27) and Bid Proposal Form for Rock Material
specifications and costs is hereby amended and attached to include current Town gradation
requirements and Unit Cost for base rock/ 57 mix or equivalent and for base rock 1” minus.

8. Can invoices be received on the 15" of each month for the previous month’s work?

A. No. Section entitled *** Billing***, No. 2 (Bid Packet 18 Of 27) states that invoices must be
received on the 5 of each month for the previous month’s work.

9. Please explain bolded language included in the Municipal Proposal Form?

A. A new Municipal Proposal Form is hereby attached that eliminates the bolded language of the
Form as the Bid Proposal includes a Non-Collusive Affidavit.

10. Is a prospective bid intended to be included in the definition of a pending application or petition
with respect to the Town’s Ordinance 2009-01?

A. Yes.
11. Can the Certificate of Authority be waived for a public entity?

A. A new Certificate of Authority is included and attached to the Addendum for use by entities that
are not Corporations, Joint Ventures, or Partnerships.

12. Can requirement for submission of business license be waived for a public entity?

A. No waiver is necessary as the Proposal states that a copy of license must accompany bid, if
applicable. See Bid Packet page 27 of 27 entitled Check List, Business License.

13. Please clarify all registration documents that may be required as reflected in 3.0 General
Requirements, 3.1 ?

A. It is dependent on the Contractor to ensure that equipment used for this work is properly
registered as required by law.

14. The Town Roads Lists (bid packet 11-13 of 27) includes a Unit Cost and Mileage extension that
may be confusing to bidders?

Page 2 of 3 Addendum #2
Responses to Inquiries
Created 02/10/2013
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A. The Unit Cost and Mileage Extension Column included in the Town Roads List was provided
for illustrative purposes only. The Town Roads List is hereby amended in order to eliminate
confusion as follows: Unit Cost and Mileage Extension columns are eliminated from Roads
List, and a new Town Roads List is attached.

15. Why is there no qualification of bidders as required for all public contracts under Florida Statute
287.017?

A. SWORN STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 287.133(3)(A), FLORIDA STATUTES, ON THE
PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES is hereby added to the Bid Proposal as Section 5.0. It will also be
included in the Check List for documents that must be submitted with Bid Proposal.

16. Who will be supplying and purchasing necessary materials to repair potholes, patchwork and
material for the OGEM Roads (Marcella, Compton, and Bryan)?

A. The Contractor will be required to supply and purchase necessary materials for all Road Repairs
and Emergency call out services as noted in General Specifications under “Additional Services
Provided” (Bid Packet 10 of 27) states that the cost of needed materials to complete necessary
repairs will be reimbursed under a separate work authorization.

17. Who will be supplying and purchasing any necessary rock materials?

A. The Contractor will be responsible for supplying and purchasing necessary rock materials as
noted in General Specification, Rock Material (Bid Packet 10 of 27), and Bid Proposal Form
(Bid Packet 15 of 27).

20. Who will cover cost of any dump fees for vegetation removal?

A. The Contractor will cover cost of any dump fees for the vegetation removal. Bid Proposal Form
will change to reflect Vegetative Removal Dumping Fees, and the unit cost for vegetation
removal and disposal will be calculated on a per yard basis.

21. Who will be supplying and purchasing any necessary material for any Road repairs?
A. See answer to Question No. 16.

22. How can an hourly rate be determined and submitted with the bid for Emergency call outs if this
type of service will be performed under a separate work authorization?

A. As stated in the General Specifications, road repairs and emergency call outs will be performed
on an hourly rate basis if applicable. The work authorization process for these services allows
for the inclusion of Contractor’s costs for the needed materials to complete the necessary repair
or emergency service (Bid Packet 10 of 27).

REMINDER: Sealed Bids, including information in response to this Addendum #2 must be received and time stamped by
the Town Clerk’s Office, either by mail or hand delivery, no later than 2:30 p.m. local time on March 15, 2013. Any
Responses received after 2:30 p.m. local time on said date will not be accepted under any circumstances. Any uncertainty
regarding the time a Response is received will be resolved against the Offeror.

Page 3 of 3 Addendum #2
Responses to Inquiries
Created 02/10/2013
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Addendum #2

2.0 PROCEDURES
Submittal Requirements
Contractors must submit the following:

2.1 Bid Proposal Form - Keeping in mind the following:
Rates quoted for all road segments on the Bid proposal shall be valid until
May 1, 2014. Bid Proposal pricing must be inclusive; that is, cost for use of
equipment, all labor costs, fuel, equipment maintenance, equipment delivery
charges, fuel surcharges, and any other charges.

Please include with your bid proposal a list of equipment (make, model, size,
number of units, etc.) to be used for the TOWN'S gravel road grading,
mowing, and road vegetative removal operations.

2.2 All drivers must be properly licensed operators.
The Contractor is responsible for updating operator information as necessary. The
TOWN reserves the right to verify this information at any time before contract award or
any time throughout the duration of the contract. Any Contractor who fails to supply
photocopies of the operator licenses if requested will be subject to disqualification.

2.3 Proof of Insurance as specified under "Insurance Requirements".

Contractor may submit such additional information as it deems necessary or helpful to the
Town's evaluation process.

2.4 Evaluation Criteria: Bid Proposals will be evaluated using the following criteria:

1. Unit Costs included in Bid Proposal Form;

2. Contractor's willingness to commit to timely service; and
3. Ability to provide 24-hour emergency service;

4. Submission of all required information with proposal.

2.5 Rejection or Disqualification: Proposals may be rejected:
1. If the bid proposal is on a form other than that furnished by the TOWN;

2. If there are unauthorized additions, conditions or irregularities which may
make the bid proposal incomplete, indefinite or ambiguous as to its
meaning;

3. If more than one bid proposal for the same work from an individual,
firm, or corporation under the same or different name,;

4. If there is evidence of collusion among bidders;

5. Failure to submit all required information.

Addendum #2
Created 2/10/2013
Replacement Page of Bid Packet 6 of 27
FAAC Agenda Packet Page 195 of 256



Addendum #2

General Specifications
Purpose

The purpose of this bid is to establish a contract by means of a sealed bid to provide for
the gravel road grading, mowing, and vegetative removal services for the “Town Roads”
located within the Town of Loxahatchee Groves on an as-needed and when-needed
basis as specified herein.

The Town Roads are organized into 100 identified road segments comprising more than
29.5 miles. Attached to and a made a part of this Bid Proposal is Exhibit “A” which
identifies all Town Roads along with mileage calculation for each segment, and the
Town’s Boundary Map that identifies all the road segments.

Gravel Road Grading:

The Town expects all road segments to be graded at least twice per month if needed.
The Town also expects that the successful Bidder will perform gravel road grading
service on an as-needed basis in addition to the frequency herein enumerated.
Additionally, the Town may require road repairs to be provided such as pothole repair,
patch work on existing OGEM roads (Marcella, Compton, Bryan Roads), etc.

Rock Material:

Base rock will be placed with the successful bidder on an as-needed when-needed
basis to meet the Town'’s current gradation requirements as attached for base rock 57
mix or equivalent, and base rock 1” minus. Town seeks a source of supply that will
provide accurate and timely deliveries. All bid prices for rock material must be FOB
destination; freight prepaid Loxahatchee Groves, FL with delivery/unloading to the
location specified at time of order

Mowing:

Mowing maintenance will be performed of the road segments no less than eight (8)
times per year.

Vegetation Removal Services:

Trimming and/or removing trees and shrubbery that create a hazard to roadway users
will be performed on all the road segments on an as-needed when-needed basis.

Additional Services Provided:

Road Repair and Emergency call out services will be performed on an hourly rate basis

if applicable. These type services will be performed under separate work authorization

that will allow inclusion of needed materials to complete the necessary repair.

Page 1 of 1 Addendum #2
Replacement Page of Bid Packet 10 of 27 Created 2/10/2013
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Palm Beach Aggregates - Coarse Worksheet

21025 SR.80 LOX, FL.
SIEVE CUMM

SIZE WEIGHT
1.5" 0.00
1IN. 154.8
3/4IN. 2236.9
1/2IN. 4521.0
3/8IN. 4895.6
#4 6600.5
#8 0832.8
#10 11056.3
13165.3

TOTALWT 13996.6

F.M.= 5.69
DATE

FM 1-T 011, FM 1-T 027

%CUMML. %PASSINCASTM SPEC.

RETAINED

1.11
15.98
32.30
34.98
47.16
70.25
78.99

96.00

MATERIAL TYPE:

SAMPLED BY:

TESTED BY:

SAMPLE TIME:
SAMPLE #:

-200
SAMPLE WEIGHT =
DRY WEIGHT =
LOSS OF MATERIAL =
PAN WEIGHT =
% OF -200 =

13996.60
13165.30
831.30

5.94

100.00 100.00

98.89 95-100
84.02 80-95
67.70 6580
65.02
52.84 50-65
29.75 nia
21.01 nia

4.00 <8

57/ mix base rock
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Palm Beach Aggregates - Coarse Worksheet

FM1-T 011, FM 1-T 027
%CUMML. %PASSINGASTM SPEC.

21025 SR.80 LOX,, FL.
SIEVE CUMM

SIZE WEIGHT RETAINED
1.5" 0.00 100.00
1IN. 0.0 0.00 100.00
3/41N. 143.5 1.25 98.75
1/2IN. 3285.7 2871 71.29
3/8IN. 42586 37.22 62.78
#4 5236.3 45.76 5424
#8 5068.4 52.16 47.84
#10 7937.3 69.36 30.64

‘ 10985.6 96.00 4.00
TOTALWT 11443.0
F.M.= 5.36
DATE
MATERIAL TYPE: 1" minus
SAMPLED BY:
TESTED BY:
SAMPLE TIME;:
SAMPLE #:;

-200

SAMPLE WEIGHT = 11443.00
DRY WEIGHT = 10985.60
LOSS OF MATERIAL = 457 .40
PAN WEIGHT =
% OF -200 = 4.00
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ADDENDUM #2
BID PROPOSAL FORM
BID NO. 2013-01

Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services

TO: Town Manager
Town of Loxahatchee Groves
14579 Southern Boulevard, Suite 2
Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

The undersigned, as bidder, does hereby declare that he/she has read the Introduction,
Procedures, General Requirements, Insurance Requirements, General Specification, Bid Form,
and any other documentation for

Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services — Annual

and further agrees to furnish all items listed below in accordance with the Unit Price(s) submitted.
The above-specified documents are herein incorporated into the Bid Form and shall be defined as
the contract documents.

Description Units | Unit Cost
Gravel Road Grading Mile $
Rock Material

Base rock /57Mix or equivalent Ton $
Base rock “1 Minus Ton $
Mowing Hourly | $
Vegetative Removal Ton $
Vegetative Removal Dumping Fees | Ton $
Road Repair Hourly | $
Emergency Call Outs Hourly | $

Notice Needed Prior to Commencement: calendar days.

NOTE: Town of Loxahatchee Groves official bid openings are open to the public. Citizens and
submitting bidders are encouraged to attend. However, if you are unable to attend but wish to
obtain the unofficial bid results, you may do so by visiting our website at
www.loxahatcheegrovesil.gov under Bids. No information regarding the submittal will be divulged
over the telephone.

Name of Bidder:

Addendum #2
Created 2/10/2013

Replacement Page of Bid Packet Page 15 of 27
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Addendum #2
MUNICIPAL PROPOSAL FORM

The undersigned agrees that he/she has read the proposal documents including the
Procedure, General Requirements, and Insurance Requirements and General
Specifications, and agrees to the terms and conditions set forth therein. Proposer
specifically understands that the Town reserves the right to contract with as many
vendors as it deems necessary for the safe, efficient, and timely gravel road grading,
mowing, and vegetative removal services.

Proposer further agrees that this bid proposal is not made jointly or in
conjunction, cooperation or collusion with any person, firm, corporation or other
legal entity.

Submitted by Authorized Agent:

Signature

Print Name & Title

Page 1 of 1 Addendum #2

Created 2/10/2013
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ADDENDUM #2

Town Roads List

TOWN ROAD NAME PLAT DESIGNATION MILEAGE
10TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK B 0.081
11TH LANE NORTH BLOCK F 0.351
11TH TERRACE BLOCK C 0.244
12TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK E 0.197
131ST TERRACE NORTH BLOCK F 0.147
13TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK F (FOLSOM) 0.282
13TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK F (F ROAD) 0.166
140TH STREET NORTH CUT-THRU / SUNSPORT 0.100
145TH AVENUE NORTH T:43S /R: 41E 0.457
147TH AVENUE NORTH BLOCK C 0.126
147TH DRIVE NORTH BLOCK C 0.115
148TH TERRACE NORTH T:43S/R: 41E 0.339
149TH AVENUE NORTH BLOCK | 0.126
14TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK E 0.257
152ND WAY NORTH BLOCK B 0.068
160TH STREET NORTH T:43S/R: 41E 0.394
161ST TERRACE NORTH T: 43S/ R: 40E 2.014
17TH ROAD NORTH BLOCK B 0.076
21ST ROAD NORTH BLOCK C 0.126
22ND COURT NORTH BLOCK F 0.292
22ND ROAD NORTH BLOCK C (C ROAD) 0.248
22ND ROAD NORTH BLOCK E (E ROAD) 0.156
22ND ROAD NORTH BLOCK F (F ROAD) 0.210
23RD COURT NORTH BLOCK E 0.189
24TH CIRCLE NORTH BLOCK C 0.177
24TH COURT NORTH BLOCK C (C ROAD) 0.282
24TH COURT NORTH BLOCK D (E ROAD) 0.194
24TH COURT NORTH BLOCK E (WEST F) 0.250
24TH COURT NORTH BLOCK F (EAST F) 0.406
25TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK B (C ROAD) 0.136
27TH LANE NORTH BLOCK C 0.135
30TH COURT NORTH BLOCK B (C ROAD) 0.141
30TH COURT NORTH BLOCK D (D ROAD) 0.132
34TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK C 0.135
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ADDENDUM #2

Town Roads List
TOWN ROAD NAME PLAT DESIGNATION MILEAGE
35TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK D 0.127
41ST ROAD NORTH T: 43S/ R: 41E 0.068
42ND ROAD NORTH T: 43S/ R: 41E 0.153
42ND STREET NORTH T: 43S / R: 41E (OFF 160TH) 0.234
43RD ROAD NORTH T:43S/R: 41E (GLOBAL) 0.194
43RD ROAD NORTH T: 43S/ R: 41E (140TH) 0.394
44TH STREET NORTH T: 43S/ R: 41E (OFF 160TH) 0.235
8TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK C 0.319
APRIL DRIVE BLOCK C 0.164
BIDDIX ROAD BLOCK D 0.191
BRYAN ROAD BLOCK F 0.749
BUNNY LANE BLOCK C 0.244
CANAL MAINTENANCE RD |T: 43S/ R: 41E (40TH ST N) 1.462
(WILSON) CASEY ROAD BLOCK F 0.748
CITRUS DRIVE BLOCK K 0.243
COMPTON ROAD BLOCK F 0.748
EAST CITRUS DRIVE BLOCK K 0.501
EDITH ROAD BLOCK E 0.197
FARLEY ROAD BLOCK E 0.197
FERRIS LANE BLOCK A 0.194
FLAMINGO DRIVE BLOCK C 0.186
FOREST LANE BLOCK B 0.188
FORTNER DRIVE BLOCK B (B ROAD) 0.126
FORTNER DRIVE BLOCK B (C ROAD) 0.135
FOX TRAIL BLOCK E 0.204
GLOBAL TRAIL T: 43S/ R: 41E 0.519
GREAT DANE LANE BLOCK F 0.130
GRUBER LANE BLOCK C 0.489
HYDE PARK ROAD BLOCK E 0.518
IAN TRAIL T: 43S/ R: 41E 0.384
JEWEL LANE BLOCK B 0.103
KAZEE ROAD BLOCK G 0.432
KERRY LANE BLOCK E 0.260
LOS ANGELES DRIVE BLOCK B 0.244
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ADDENDUM #2

Town Roads List

TOWN ROAD NAME PLAT DESIGNATION MILEAGE
LOXAHATCHEE AVENUE BLOCK K 0.180
MARCELLA BOULEVARD BLOCK F 0.749
MARCH CIRCLE BLOCK F 0.174
MORROW COURT BLOCK B 0.180
ORANGE AVENUE BLOCK K 0.075
PARADISE TRAIL BLOCK C 0.186
PERKINS DRIVE BLOCK F 0.336
PINEAPPLE DRIVE BLOCK | 0.434
QUAIL ROAD BLOCK F 0.135
RACKLEY ROAD BLOCK F 0.146
RAYMOND DRIVE BLOCK F 0.337
ROBERTS WAY BLOCK B 0.229
SALLY'S ALLEY BLOCK B 0.244
SAN DIEGO DRIVE BLOCK B 0.244
SCOTTS PLACE BLOCK B 0.213
SHAMROCK DRIVE BLOCK B 0.244
SIXTH COURT NORTH BLOCK | (WEST D) 0.177
SIXTH COURT NORTH BLOCK K (EAST D) 1.733
SNAIL TRAIL BLOCK C 0.244
TANGERINE DRIVE BLOCK K 0.510
TEMPLE DRIVE BLOCK | 0.100
TIMBERLANE PLACE BLOCK B 0.219
TRIPP ROAD BLOCK D 0.242
VALENCIA DRIVE BLOCK K 0.136
WEST "B" ROAD BLOCK A 0.340
WEST "C" ROAD BLOCK B 0.623
WEST "D" ROAD BLOCK 1 (SOUTH C.C.) 0.314
WEST 'D' ROAD BLOCK C (NORTH C.C)) 0.388
WEST 'F' ROAD BLOCK E 0.198
WILLIAMS DRIVE BLOCK B 0.193

MONTHLY MILEAGE = 29.552
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Addendum #2

Billing, Contract, Proposal Verification, Signature Page
BID NO. 2013-01
Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services

* * * B|”|ng * % *
1. The contractor shall provide invoices to the Town of Loxahatchee Groves
monthly in a timely manner.

2. Those invoices must be received on the 5™ of each month for the previous month’s work
performed.

3. An invoice must have a Purchase/Work Authorization number issued by the TOWN
before it will be considered for payment

4. The invoice must provide sufficient detail reflecting roads graded, repaired, areas
mowed, and vegetative removal performed. If Work Authorization issued for emergency

call outs and repairs detail of work performed along with breakdown for additional
charges if any must be included.

**xContract »**
1. The contract starting date, the contract term and the contract renewal details for
the service(s) will be negotiated with the awarded contractor(s).

2. The agreement may be terminated by either party given a 90 day written notice
upon the other parties failure to timely perform its responsibilities under this agreement.
3. The contractor may provide additional bid proposals and processes. The Town

of Loxahatchee Groves reserves the right to consider or dismiss any bid proposal or
additional bid proposal.

NUMBER OF PROPOSALS SUBMITTED: The undersigned office of the company submitting the
Bid Proposal has submitted responses to the following specific Road Maintenance work.

____ Gravel Road Grading

____Rock Materials

____Mowing of Town Property
____Vegetative Removal Services
____Vegetative Removal Dumping Fees
____Road Repair

____Emergency Call Out/Repairs

Signature of Officer

Printed Name of Officer and Title

Date

Addendum #2

Created 2/10/2013
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Addendum #2
Certification Form (Page 4 of 4)
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

(OTHER)
STATE OF )
COUNTY OF )
I , of
(Signer’s Name) (Title)
(Name of Entity)
An entity lawfully organized and existing under the laws of the State of ,the following
Resolution was duly passed and adopted on day of , 2013.
"RESOLVED, that, ,as of
(Signer’s Name) (Title)
(Name of Entity)
In accordance with all of its documents of governance and management and the laws of the State of
is empowered and authorized on behalf of
(Name of Entity)
to execute the Bid Proposal dated, , 20 , to the Town of Loxahatchee Groves and

and that their execution

(Name of Entity)
thereof, attested by the Secretary of the

(Name of Entity)

,and with the Official Seal affixed, shall be the official act and deed

(Name of Entity)

| further certify that said resolution is now in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of

, this , day of , 2013.

(Name of Entity)

Secretary:

(SEAL)

FAILURE TO COMPLETE, SIGN, AND RETURN THIS FORM MAY DISQUALIFY RESPONSE.

Addendum #2
Created 2/10/2013
New Page Added - Certificate of Authority
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Addendum #2

5.0 SWORN STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 287.133(3)(A), FLORIDA STATUTES, ON THE
PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES
(To be signed in the presence Of a notary public or other officer authorized to administer oaths.)

STATE OF COUNTY

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared, who, being by me first duly sworn, made
the following statement:

Name of Proposer
Business address

I understand that a public entity crime as defined in Section 287.133 of the Florida Statutes includes a
violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and directly related to the transaction of
business with any public entity in Florida or with an agency or political subdivision of any other state or
with the agency or political subdivision of any other state or with the United States, including, but not
limited to, any bid or contract for goods or services to be provided to any public entity or any such
agency or political subdivision and involving antitrust, fraud, theft, bribery, collusion, racketeering,
conspiracy, or material misrepresentation.

| understand that “convicted” or *“conviction” is defined by the statue to mean a finding of guilt or a
conviction of a public entity crime, with or without an adjudication of guilt, in any federal or state trial
court of record relating to charges brought by indictment or information after July 1, 1989, as a result of
a jury verdict, nonjury trial, or entry of a plea of guilty or nolo contendere.

I understand that “affiliate” is defined by the statute to mean (1) a predecessor or successor of a person
or a corporation convicted of a public entity crime, or (2) and entity under the control of any natural
person who is active in the management of the entity and who has been convicted of a public entity
crime, or (3) those officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members and
agents who are active in the management of an affiliate, or (4) a person or corporation who knowingly
entered into a joint venture with a person who has been convicted of a public entity crime in Florida
during the preceding 36 months.

Please mark the appropriate paragraph
below:

Neither the proposer, contractor, nor any officer, director, executive, partner, shareholder,
employee member or agent who is active in the management of the proposer or contractor nor any
affiliate of the proposer or contractor has been convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1,
1989.

Page 1 of 2 Addendum #2
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____ There has been a conviction of a public entity crime by the proposer or contractor, or an
officer, director, executive, partner, shareholder, employee, member or agent of the proposer or
contractor who is active in the management of the proposer or contractor or an affiliate of the
proposer or contractor. A determination has been made pursuant to Section 287.133(3) by order of the
Division of Administrative Hearings that it is not in the public interest for the name of the convicted
person or affiliate to appear on the convicted vendor list. The name of the convicted person or
affiliate is

A copy of the order of the Division of Administrative Hearings is attached to this
statement

Proposer’s Signature

Sworn to and subscribed before me on this day of , 20

(affix seal)

Notary Public Signature

Page 2 of 2 Addendum #2
Created 02/10/2013
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Addendum #2
Check List

Submitted with Proposal

Bid Acknowledgement Cover Page
This form must be completed, signed and returned with Proposal

Bid Proposal Form
This form must be completed, signed and returned with Proposal

Municipal Proposal Form
This form must be signed and returned with Proposal

Proposal Verification Form
This form must be completed, signed and returned with Proposal

Equipment Listing Form
This form must be completed and returned with Proposal

Certificate of Authority
This form must be completed, signed, and returned with Proposal

Sworn Statement of Public Entity Crimes

This form must be completed, signed, notarized, and returned with
Proposal.

Insurance Requirements
Acknowledgement of receipt of information on the insurance for
this Request for Bid must be signed and returned with Proposal

Affirmative Action Policy for Equal Employment Opportunity
Submit Sample

Non Collusive Affidavit
This form must be completed, signed and returned with Proposal

Business License

All responses shall be accompanied by a copy of your current
License(s), if applicable

Complete Bid Proposal with all required forms and attachments.

Replacement Page of Bid Packet 27 of 27
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REQUEST FOR BID PROPOSAL
Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services

Addendum # 1

DATE: February 10, 2013 BID No. 2013-001

The Town Manager has directed that Addendum #1 be issued to address additions to the Invitation to
Bid.

Pursuant to Section 1.5 Request for Additional Information/Clarification (Bid Packet page 3 of 27)
of the Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services Bid No. 2013-001, the Town
deems it necessary to issue an amendment in written addenda to include an additional item to

3.0 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS,

3.8 BIDDER is aware that the Inspector General of Palm Beach County has the
authority to investigate and audit matters relating to the negotiation and performance
of this Invitation to Bid, and in furtherance thereof may demand and obtain records
and testimony from the BIDDER and its subcontractors and lower tier
subcontractors. BIDDER understands and agrees that in addition to all other
remedies and consequences provided by law, failure of the BIDDER or its
subcontractors or lower tier subcontractors to fully cooperate with the Inspector
General when requested will be deemed to be a breach of this contract. BIDDER
shall be responsible for all costs incurred by it or the TOWN as a result of any
investigation by the Inspector General which results in an adverse determination
caused by BIDDER, its subcontractors or lower tier subcontractors.

Proposers should not rely on any representations, statements or explanations other than those made in
this Bid Proposal or in any written addendum to this Bid Proposal. Where there appears to be conflict
between the Bid Proposal and any addenda issued, the last addendum issued shall prevail. Any dispute
regarding the timeliness of a submittal shall be resolved against the proposer.

REMINDER: Sealed Bids, including information in response to this Addendum #1 must be received
and time stamped by the Town Clerk’s Office, either by mail or hand delivery, no later than 2:30 p.m.
local time on March 15, 2013. Any Responses received after 2:30 p.m. local time on said date will not
be accepted under any circumstances. Any uncertainty regarding the time a Response is received will be
resolved against the Offeror.

Created 02/10/2013 Addendum #1
Bid No. 2013-001
Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services
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INVITATION TO BID

PUBLIC NOTICE

The Town of Loxahatchee Groves (“Town”) requests interested parties to submit sealed
bids to provide Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services.
Hard copies of Bid Specifications will be available Monday through Friday, 9:00 AM to
4:00 PM at the Town Hall Offices at the address noted below.

Sealed Bid Proposals will be received by the Town of Loxahatchee Groves, Town

Clerk’s Office located at 14579 Southern Boulevard, Suite 2, Loxahatchee Groves,
Florida 33470 for the following:

BID NO: 2013-001:

BID TITLE: Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services
BID SUBMISSION DEADLINE: March 15, 2013 at 2:30 PM

BID OPENING WILL OCCUR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE BID SUBMISSION
DEADLINE.

This Bid Proposal is available at www.onvia.com or can be downloaded at the Town'’s
website at: www.loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov.

Town Hall Office

14579 Southern Boulevard, Suite 2,
Loxahatchee Groves, Florida 33470.
(561)793-2418.

PUBLISH: Palm Beach Post
January 20 & 24, 2013
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Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Request for Sealed Bids

Mark A. Kutney, Town Manager

14579 Southern Boulevard, Suite 2

Loxahatchee Groves, Florida 33470

Web Site Address: http://loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov/

Bid Proposal Data

Bid Number:

Bid Title:

Type of Purchase:

Contact Person:

Phone:
E-Mail Address:
Issue Date:

2013-001

GRAVEL ROAD GRADING, MOWING, AND VEGETATIVE
REMOVAL SERVICES

TWO (2) YEARS WITH OPTION FOR TWO (2) ADDITIONAL
TWO (2) YEAR PERIODS

Dennise Rodriguez, Office Coordinator

561-793-2418
drodriguez@loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov
January 15, 2013

Bid Submission Deadline

Date:

March 15, 2013

Location/Mail Address: Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Office of the Town Clerk
14579 Southern Boulevard, Suite 2
Loxahatchee Groves, Florida 33470

Sealed written Bids must be received by the Town of Loxahatchee Groves; Town Clerk’s Office,
no later than the date, time and at the location indicated above for the Bid Submission.
Submittal of Response by fax is not acceptable. One (1) electronic (DVD) copy and Five_(5)
copies of your Bid Proposal and response forms must be returned to the Town or your Bid may

be disqualified.

NOTE: This Bid does not constitute an order for the goods or services specified. The number
of copies requested in this Bid together with completed Response Forms must be returned.
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1.0 INTRODUCTION TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

1.1. Invitation

Thank you for your interest in this Bid Proposal process. The Town of Loxahatchee Groves
(TOWN), through its Town Manager, invites responses (“Bid Proposals”) which offer to provide
the services described in detail in General Specifications.

1.2. Terms of Contract

The respondent selected to provide the services requested herein (Successful Bidder) shall be
required to execute a contract (CONTRACT) with the TOWN, which shall include, but not be
limited to, the following terms:

A. The initial term of the Contract shall be for Two (2) years.

B. The TOWN shall have the option to extend the CONTRACT for Two (2) additional two (2)
year periods, at its sole discretion and at mutually acceptable terms and conditions.
Successful Bidder will be given at least ninety (90) days prior written notice.

C. Extension of the term of the CONTRACT beyond the initial period is an option of the
TOWN to be exercised in its sole discretion and which does not confer any rights upon
the Successful Bidder.

1.3. Business Objective

The TOWN, a municipal corporation of the State of Florida, is seeking the services for the
provision of road grading, mowing, and road vegetative removal services, on behalf of the Town
Manager. The objectives are to provide and maintain quality road grading, mowing, and road
vegetative removal services for the Town Roads.

1.4. Pre-Proposal Conference
Not applicable

1.5 Requests for Additional Information / Clarification

Each Bidder shall undertake an examination of the roads within the Town of Loxahatchee
Groves and shall judge all matters relating to this request. Any inquiries, suggestions or
requests concerning interpretation, clarification or additional information pertaining to the
Request for Bid shall be made in writing, by fax, or email to the Town Manager no later than
4:00 P.M., February 5, 2013, at:

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
14579 Southern Boulevard, Suite 2
Loxahatchee Groves, Florida 33470

Facsimile No: (561) 793-2420
Email: mkutney@Iloxahatcheegroves.org

The Town will issue responses to inquiries and any other corrections or amendments it deems
necessary in written Addenda issued prior to the Bid Submission Date. Bidders should not rely
on any representations, statements or explanations other than those made in this Bid Request
or in any written Addendum to this Bid Request. Where there appears to be conflict between the
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INTRODUCTION TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS Continued

Bid Request and any Addenda issued, the last Addendum issued shall prevail. Any dispute
regarding the timeliness of a submittal shall be resolved against the Bidder.

1.6. Contract Execution

Contract will be negotiated and executed between the Successful Bidder (firm, joint venture,
partnership or other legal entity) and the TOWN.

1.7. Instructions

Careful attention must be given to all requested items contained in this Request for Bid. Bidders
are invited to submit proposals in accordance with the requirements of this Bid Request. Please
read the entire solicitation before submitting a Bid Proposal. Bidders shall make the necessary
entry in all blanks provided for the responses.

The entire set of documents constitutes the Bid Request. The Bidder must return these documents
with all information necessary for the TOWN to properly analyze Bidder’'s response in total and in
the same order in which it was issued. Bidder's notes, exceptions, and comments may be
rendered on an attachment, provided the same format of this Bid Request text is followed. All Bid
Proposals shall be returned in a sealed envelope with the Bid number and opening date clearly
stated on the outside of the envelope.

Bidders must provide a response to each requirement of the Bid Request. Proposals should be
prepared in a concise manner with an emphasis on completeness and clarity.

1.8. Changes / Alterations

Bidder may change or withdraw a Bid proposal at any time prior to the Bid Submission Deadline;
however, no oral modifications will be allowed.

1.9. Discrepancies, Errors, and Omissions

Any discrepancies, errors, ambiguities, or any terms of the Bid Request to which Bidder could not
satisfy or comply if selected, in the Bid Request or Addenda (if any) must be reported in writing to
the Town Manager no later than February 5, 2012.

1.10. Disqualification

The TOWN reserves the right to disqualify Bid Proposals before or after the submission date,
upon evidence of collusion with intent to defraud or other illegal practices on the part of the
Bidder. It also reserves the right to waive any immaterial defect or informality in any Bid
Proposals; to reject any or all Bid Proposals in whole or in part, or to reissue a Request for Bids.

1.11. Proposal Receipt

Sealed Bid Proposals will be accepted in accordance with the instructions detailed on the cover of
this Bid Request. After that date and time, Bid Proposals will no longer be accepted. The Bidder
shall file all documents necessary to support its Bid Proposal and shall include them with its Bid
Proposal. Bidders shall be responsible for the actual delivery of Bid Proposals during business
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INTRODUCTION TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS Continued

hours to the exact address indicated on the cover and in the Bid Request. Bid Proposals that are
not received in the Town Clerk’s Office by the deadline established in the Bid Request shall not be
accepted or considered by the Town.

1.12. Lobbying Activities

Any bidder submitting a response to this solicitation must comply, if applicable, with Town of
Loxahatchee Groves Ordinance No. 2009-01. Copy of Ordinance N0.2009-01 may be obtained
from the Town Clerk’s Office, 14579 Southern Boulevard, Suite 2, Loxahatchee Groves, Florida
33470.

1.13. Bid Request Process Timeline

The anticipated timeline for this Bid Request and subsequent Contract is as follows.

All dates are tentative and subject to change.

e Bid Request Available for Distribution January 18, 2013

e Last Day for Submittal of Questions February 5, 2013, 3:00 p.m.
e Addendum Issued (if necessary) February 19, 2013

e Proposal Due Date March 15, 2013, 2:30 p.m.
e Evaluation of Proposals March 29, 2013, 2:00 p.m.
e Anticipated Town Commission Approval April 16, 2013, 7:00 p.m.
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2.0 PROCEDURES

Submittal Requirements

Contractors must submit the following:

2.1 Bid Proposal Form - Keeping in mind the following:
Rates quoted for all road segments on the Bid proposal shall be valid until May
1, 2014. Bid Proposal pricing must be inclusive; that is, cost for use of
equipment, all labor costs, fuel, equipment maintenance, equipment delivery
charges, fuel surcharges, and any other charges.

Please include with your bid proposal a list of equipment (make, model, size,
number of units, etc.) to be used for the TOWN'’S gravel road grading, mowing,
and road vegetative removal operations.

2.2 All drivers must be properly licensed operators.
The Contractor is responsible for updating operator information as necessary. The TOWN
reserves the right to verify this information at any time before contract award or any time
throughout the duration of the contract. Any Contractor who fails to supply photocopies of
the operator licenses if requested will be subject to disqualification.

2.3 Proof of Insurance as specified under "Insurance Requirements".

Contractor may submit such additional information as it deems necessary or helpful to the
Town's evaluation process.

2.4 Evaluation Criteria: Bid Proposals will be evaluated using the following criteria:
1. Per Mile Rates of road segments for gravel road grading;
2. Per Hour Rates of mowing and vegetative removal services of road segments
3. Contractor's willingness to commit to timely service; and
4. Ability to provide 24-hour emergency service;
5. Submission of all required information with proposal.

2.5 Rejection or Disqualification: Proposals may be rejected:
1. If the bid proposal is on a form other than that furnished by the TOWN;

2. If there are unauthorized additions, conditions or irregularities which may
make the bid proposal incomplete, indefinite or ambiguous as to its meaning;

3. If more than one bid proposal for the same work from an individual,
firm, or corporation under the same or different name,;

4. If there is evidence of collusion among bidders;

5. Failure to submit all required information.
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PROCEDURES Continued

2.6 Delivery of Bid Proposals:

When sent by mail, the sealed bid proposal shall be addressed to the Town at the address
and in the care of the official in whose office the proposals are to be received. All bid
proposals shall be filed prior to the time and at the place specified in the Invitation for Bid.
Bid proposals received after the time for opening of the Bids will be returned to the
proposer, unopened. Faxed proposals are NOT acceptable.

2.7 Withdrawal of Bid Proposals:

A bid proposal may be withdrawn unopened after it has been deposited if such request is
received in writing prior to the time specified for opening the bids.

2.8 Reservation of Rights: The Town of Loxahatchee Groves reserves the right to

reject any or all proposals, to waive technical or legal deficiencies, and to accept any bid
proposal that it may deem to be in the best interest of the TOWN.
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3.0 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

3.1 Contractor must ensure that all equipment used must be properly registered.
The TOWN reserves the right to verify this information.

3.2 Upon Notice of Acceptance, Contractor must provide phone numbers
where employees can be reached. The inability to make contact with
Contractor within a reasonable amount of time is Cause for the TOWN to
use other Contractors on the roster.

3.3 For the Municipality, all grading operations, including the location and timing
grading, will be scheduled and directed by the Town Manager.

3.4 All equipment must be equipped with a revolving or flashing amber light.
3.5 Subcontracting is not allowed.

3.6 The Town shall have no obligation to engage the services of the
Contractor for a specified number of times.

3.7 Contractor shall be knowledgeable and comply with all federal, state, and

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that may be applicable to the
operation of the equipment provided by Contractor for road grading services.
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4.0 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

4.1 Insurance shall be in such form as will protect the Contractor from all claims and liabilities
for damages for bodily injury, including accidental death, and for property damage, which
may arise from operations under this contract whether such operation by himself or by
anyone directly or indirectly employed by him.

4.2 Amount of Insurance
1.Comprehensive General Liability:
Bodily injury or Property Damage - $1,000,000 each occurrence and general aggregate
2.Automobile and Truck Liability:
Bodily Injury or Property Damage - $1,000,000 each occurrence and general aggregate

Comprehensive General Liability coverage and Automobile and Truck Liability coverage may
be met with a combination of coverage including excess and umbrella liability coverage.

4.3 Types of Insurance for Contractor
Purchase and maintain the following types of insurance:

1. Full Workers Comprehensive Insurance coverage for all people employed by the
contractor to perform work on this project. This insurance shall be the amount of
$300,000 for each accident illness or disease or such other amount that may be
required by the most current laws of the State of Florida, whichever is greater.

2. Comprehensive General Liability Insurance covering bodily injuries and property damage
shall also include coverage for:
a) Injury to or destruction of wires, pipes, conduits, and similar property
located below the surface of the ground, whether public or private;
b) Collapse of or structural injury to any building or structure except those
on which work under this Contract is being performed,;
c) Contractual liabilities related to bodily injury and property damage.

3. Automobile and Truck Liability covering bodily injury and property damage covering
the operation of all motor vehicles and equipment, whether or not owned by the Contractor,
being operated in connection with the prosecution of the work under this Contract.

4. Product and Completed Operations coverage to be included in the amounts specified above
for Comprehensive General Liability.

4.4 Evidence of Insurance

As evidence of insurance coverage, the TOWN may, in lieu of actual policies, accept official
written statements from the insurance company certifying that all the insurance policies
specified below are in force for the specified period. The Contractor shall submit evidence of
insurance to the TOWN at the time of execution of the Service Contract. Written notice shall
be given to the Town of Loxahatchee Groves at least thirty (30) days prior to cancellation or
non-renewal of such insurance coverage.
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General Specifications

Purpose

The purpose of this bid is to establish a contract by means of a sealed bid to
provide for the gravel road grading, mowing, and vegetative removal services for
the “Town Roads” located within the Town of Loxahatchee Groves on an as-
needed and when-needed basis as specified herein.

The Town Roads are organized into 100 identified road segments comprising
more than 29.5 miles. Attached to and a made a part of this Bid Proposal is
Exhibit “A” which identifies all Town Roads along with mileage calculation for each
segment, and the Town’s Boundary Map that identifies all the road segments.

Gravel Road Grading:

The Town expects all road segments to be graded at least twice per month if
needed. The Town also expects that the successful Bidder will perform gravel
road grading service on an as-needed basis in addition to the frequency herein
enumerated. Additionally, the Town may require road repairs to be provided such
as pothole repair, patch work on existing OGEM roads (Marcella, Compton, Bryan
Roads), etc.

Rock Material:

Base rock will be placed with the successful bidder on an as-needed when-needed
basis to meet the Town’s usage requirements. Town seeks a source of supply
that will provide accurate and timely deliveries. All bid prices for rock material
must be FOB destination; freight prepaid Loxahatchee Groves, FL with
delivery/unloading to the location specified at time of order

Mowing:

Mowing maintenance will be performed of the road segments no less than eight (8)
times per year.

Vegetation Removal Services:

Trimming and/or removing trees and shrubbery that create a hazard to roadway
users will be performed on all the road segments on an as-needed when-needed
basis.

Additional Services Provided:

Road Repair and Emergency call out services will be performed on an hourly rate
basis if applicable. These type services will be performed under separate work
authorization that will allow inclusion of needed materials to complete the
necessary repair.
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LOXAHATCHEE GROVES WATER CONTROL DISTRICT
TOWN ROAD MAINTENANCE LOG

JANUARY 2012
TOWN ROAD NAME PLAT DESIGNATION MILEAGE GRADES UNIT COST Percl\ziTltage EXTENDED
10TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK B 0.081 160.00 12.96 0.00
11TH LANE NORTH BLOCK F 0.351 160.00 56.16 0.00
11TH TERRACE BLOCK C 0.244 160.00 39.04 0.00
12TH PLACE NORTH BLOCKE 0.197 160.00 31.52 0.00
131ST TERRACE NORTH BLOCK F 0.147 160.00 23.52 0.00
13TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK F (FOLSOM) 0.282 160.00 45.12 0.00
13TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK F (F ROAD) 0.166 160.00 26.56 0.00
140TH STREET NORTH CUT-THRU / SUNSPORT 0.100 160.00 16.00 0.00
145TH AVENUE NORTH T:43S/R: 41E 0.457 160.00 73.12 0.00
147TH AVENUE NORTH BLOCK C 0.126 160.00 20.16 0.00
147TH DRIVE NORTH BLOCK C 0.115 160.00 18.40 0.00
148TH TERRACE NORTH T: 43S/ R: 41E 0.339 160.00 54.24 0.00
149TH AVENUE NORTH BLOCK I 0.126 160.00 20.16 0.00
14TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK E 0.257 160.00 41.12 0.00
152ND WAY NORTH BLOCK B 0.068 160.00 10.88 0.00
160TH STREET NORTH T:43S/R: 41E 0.394 160.00 63.04 0.00
161ST TERRACE NORTH T: 43S/ R: 40E 2.014 160.00 322.24 0.00
17TH ROAD NORTH BLOCK B 0.076 160.00 12.16 0.00
21ST ROAD NORTH BLOCK C 0.126 160.00 20.16 0.00
22ND COURT NORTH BLOCK F 0.292 160.00 46.72 0.00
22ND ROAD NORTH BLOCK C (C ROAD) 0.248 160.00 39.68 0.00
22ND ROAD NORTH BLOCK E (E ROAD) 0.156 160.00 24.96 0.00
22ND ROAD NORTH BLOCK F (F ROAD) 0.210 160.00 33.60 0.00
23RD COURT NORTH BLOCK E 0.189 160.00 30.24 0.00
24TH CIRCLE NORTH BLOCK C 0.177 160.00 28.32 0.00
24TH COURT NORTH BLOCK C (C ROAD) 0.282 160.00 45.12 0.00
24TH COURT NORTH BLOCK D (E ROAD) 0.194 160.00 31.04 0.00
24TH COURT NORTH BLOCKE (WESTF) 0.250 160.00 40.00 0.00
24TH COURT NORTH BLOCK F (EASTF) 0.406 160.00 64.96 0.00
25TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK B (C ROAD) 0.136 160.00 21.76 0.00
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LOXAHATCHEE GROVES WATER CONTROL DISTRICT
TOWN ROAD MAINTENANCE LOG

JANUARY 2012
TOWN ROAD NAME PLAT DESIGNATION MILEAGE GRADES UNIT COST Percl\ziTltage EXTENDED
TOWN ROAD NAME PLAT DESIGNATION MILEAGE GRADES UNIT COST Percl\jislltage EXTENDED
27TH LANE NORTH BLOCK C 0.135 160.00 21.60 0.00
30TH COURT NORTH BLOCK B (C ROAD) 0.141 160.00 22.56 0.00
30TH COURT NORTH BLOCK D (D ROAD) 0.132 160.00 21.12 0.00
34TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK C 0.135 160.00 21.60 0.00
35TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK D 0.127 160.00 20.32 0.00
41ST ROAD NORTH T: 43S/ R: 41E 0.068 160.00 10.88 0.00
42ND ROAD NORTH T:43S/R: 41E 0.153 160.00 24.48 0.00
42ND STREET NORTH T: 43S/ R: 41E (OFF 160TH) 0.234 160.00 37.44 0.00
43RD ROAD NORTH T:43S/R:41E (GLOBAL) 0.194 160.00 31.04 0.00
43RD ROAD NORTH T:43S/R: 41E (140TH) 0.394 160.00 63.04 0.00
44TH STREET NORTH T: 43S/ R: 41E (OFF 160TH) 0.235 160.00 37.60 0.00
8TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK C 0.319 160.00 51.04 0.00
APRIL DRIVE BLOCK C 0.164 160.00 26.24 0.00
BIDDIX ROAD BLOCK D 0.191 160.00 30.56 0.00
BRYAN ROAD BLOCK F 0.749 160.00 119.84 0.00
BUNNY LANE BLOCK C 0.244 160.00 39.04 0.00
CANAL MAINTENANCE RD T: 43S/ R: 41E (40TH ST N) 1.462 160.00 233.92 0.00
(WILSON) CASEY ROAD BLOCK F 0.748 160.00 119.68 0.00
CITRUS DRIVE BLOCK K 0.243 160.00 38.88 0.00
COMPTON ROAD BLOCK F 0.748 160.00 119.68 0.00
EAST CITRUS DRIVE BLOCK K 0.501 160.00 80.16 0.00
EDITH ROAD BLOCK E 0.197 160.00 31.52 0.00
FARLEY ROAD BLOCK E 0.197 160.00 31.52 0.00
FERRIS LANE BLOCK A 0.194 160.00 31.04 0.00
FLAMINGO DRIVE BLOCK C 0.186 160.00 29.76 0.00
FOREST LANE BLOCK B 0.188 160.00 30.08 0.00
FORTNER DRIVE BLOCK B (B ROAD) 0.126 160.00 20.16 0.00
FORTNER DRIVE BLOCK B (C ROAD) 0.135 160.00 21.60 0.00
FOX TRAIL BLOCK E 0.204 160.00 32.64 0.00
GLOBAL TRAIL T: 43S/ R: 41E 0.519 160.00 83.04 0.00
GREAT DANE LANE BLOCK F 0.130 160.00 20.80 0.00
GRUBER LANE BLOCK C 0.489 160.00 78.24 0.00
HYDE PARK ROAD BLOCKE 0.518 160.00 82.88 0.00
IAN TRAIL T: 43S/ R: 41E 0.384 160.00 61.44 0.00
JEWEL LANE BLOCK B 0.103 160.00 16.48 0.00
KAZEE ROAD BLOCK G 0.432 160.00 69.12 0.00
KERRY LANE BLOCKE 0.260 160.00 41.60 0.00
LOS ANGELES DRIVE BLOCK B 0.244 160.00 39.04 0.00
LOXAHATCHEE AVENUE BLOCK K 0.180 160.00 28.80 0.00
MARCELLA BOULEVARD BLOCK F 0.749 160.00 119.84 0.00
MARCH CIRCLE BLOCK F 0.174 160.00 27.84 0.00
MORROW COURT BLOCK B 0.180 160.00 28.80 0.00
ORANGE AVENUE BLOCK K 0.075 160.00 12.00 0.00
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LOXAHATCHEE GROVES WATER CONTROL DISTRICT
TOWN ROAD MAINTENANCE LOG

JANUARY 2012

TOWN ROAD NAME PLAT DESIGNATION MILEAGE GRADES UNIT COST PerchziT:age EXTENDED
TOWN ROAD NAME PLAT DESIGNATION MILEAGE GRADES UNIT COST Percl\jislltage EXTENDED

PARADISE TRAIL BLOCK C 0.186 160.00 29.76 0.00
PERKINS DRIVE BLOCK F 0.336 160.00 53.76 0.00
PINEAPPLE DRIVE BLOCK | 0.434 160.00 69.44 0.00
QUAIL ROAD BLOCK F 0.135 160.00 21.60 0.00
RACKLEY ROAD BLOCK F 0.146 160.00 23.36 0.00
RAYMOND DRIVE BLOCK F 0.337 160.00 53.92 0.00
ROBERTS WAY BLOCK B 0.229 160.00 36.64 0.00
SALLY'S ALLEY BLOCK B 0.244 160.00 39.04 0.00
SAN DIEGO DRIVE BLOCK B 0.244 160.00 39.04 0.00
SCOTTS PLACE BLOCK B 0.213 160.00 34.08 0.00
SHAMROCK DRIVE BLOCK B 0.244 160.00 39.04 0.00
SIXTH COURT NORTH BLOCK | (WEST D) 0.177 160.00 28.32 0.00
SIXTH COURT NORTH BLOCK K (EAST D) 1.733 160.00 277.28 0.00
SNAIL TRAIL BLOCK C 0.244 160.00 39.04 0.00
TANGERINE DRIVE BLOCK K 0.510 160.00 81.60 0.00
TEMPLE DRIVE BLOCK | 0.100 160.00 16.00 0.00
TIMBERLANE PLACE BLOCK B 0.219 160.00 35.04 0.00
TRIPP ROAD BLOCK D 0.242 160.00 38.72 0.00
VALENCIA DRIVE BLOCK K 0.136 160.00 21.76 0.00
WEST "B" ROAD BLOCK A 0.340 160.00 54.40 0.00
WEST "C" ROAD BLOCK B 0.623 160.00 99.68 0.00
WEST "D" ROAD BLOCK | (SOUTHC.C.) 0.314 160.00 50.24 0.00
WEST 'D' ROAD BLOCK C (NORTHC.C.) 0.388 160.00 62.08 0.00
WEST 'F' ROAD BLOCK E 0.198 160.00 31.68 0.00
WILLIAMS DRIVE BLOCK B 0.193 160.00 30.88 0.00

MONTHLY MILEAGE = 29.552 TOTAL MONTHLY COST = 4,728.32 0.00
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LOXAHATCHEE GROVES OFFICIAL ZONING MAP

. _Pleasure
_ Yorkshire__
_ Del‘b_y -
Lancashire
_Edinburgh _
| _.Aquaduct
 Preakness
 Cheltenhar]

B
Alan Black

Maytair

_ _Trafaigar
. Pimlico
__Prestwich
_ Wiltshire
Secretari
__ Stalion_
| _Cornwall
_Downers

.Glasgow

. Brighton_|

- Whitton |
- Goldoup

Duran

_ Calder_

|_ Bumns

_ Harlena

F——— 1 - I
: a5th 49t ¢ ! ! |
T | |
e ! ‘ ' I K ]
| 48th B —ii | i ! !
Sl | | , i ;
47th amh LA b
i R 1 | { i |
I a6th gt 48th ] Lo s gl f :
; L By ol & =1 ; B
| Orange Grove “_0‘_'_‘1“9],9. BRIV s —'_'5‘ ’ - g_\_ ,,g]
L - B B
| | i ! |
43rd 43rd .t | i | i |
I ; ! :
8! aznd 42nd _,:HI ! ' i : | :
B 5! i : ! !
2 a1st a1st 2l : 1
R T N
401h ; o g 5 & oooal
th : Lo s i i
40th T S C—

(OXAHATECHEEIGROVES!

Rornen

Moo

SR
\mmber!

Monterey
PR heh

—

c
w
3
Si
=

o

204 1| Waig,,

Edith!

a31h)

S

ROYAL PALM BEACH
’ Annandale
iy

3' ."’ & N A
= § (-
El ! | £}
e O g &
Mg Arthur Dairy : g S|
5 e ; -— i Rang, . = = B
g et P ! . -,-—5'1""050. Horseshoe . _. WELLINGTON z o
o g & L T T Y T =5 % Doubletree
gl 9 i 3 3| /X\,{ B2 T e yiERCE |
¢ L | i pato) 1 I i
;l Sl SR — s gL ' @f;—»’%\_') _____ g _ Overeus o
ol ' [ i ' ‘
| i Gulf Pine i : '
N
Legend
E Municipal Boundary - CC - Community Commercial - CRE - Commercial Recreation
"7~ Roads - CG - General Commercial _ MUPD - Multiple Use Planned Development District
| RE - Residential Estate - CLO - Limited Office Commercial | PO - Public Ownership
ﬁ AR - Agricultural Residential - CN - Neighborhood Commercial A
0 0.2 0.4 0.8 Miles
1 1 1 Il 1 1 1 i)
+——+—

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 223 of 256



BID PROPOSAL FORM
BID NO. 2013-01
Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services

TO: Town Manager
Town of Loxahatchee Groves
14579 Southern Boulevard, Suite 2
Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

The undersigned, as bidder, does hereby declare that he/she has read the Introduction,
Procedures, General Requirements, Insurance Requirements, General Specification, Bid
Form, and any other documentation for

Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services — Annual

and further agrees to furnish all items listed below in accordance with the Unit Price(s)
submitted. The above-specified documents are herein incorporated into the Bid Form and
shall be defined as the contract documents.

Description Units Unit Cost
Gravel Road Grading | Mile $
Rock Material Ton $
Mowing Hourly $
Vegetative Removal Hourly $
Road Repair Hourly $
Emergency Call Outs | Hourly $
Notice Needed Prior to Commencement: calendar days.

NOTE: Town of Loxahatchee Groves official bid openings are open to the public.

Citizens and submitting bidders are encouraged to attend. However, if you are unable to
attend but wish to obtain the unofficial bid results, you may do so by visiting our website at
www.loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov under Bids. No information regarding the submittal will be
divulged over the telephone.

Name of Bidder:

Signature & Title:

(This form to be returned)
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BID ACKNOWLEDGEMENT COVER PAGE

SUBMIT BIDS TO: REFER ALL INQUIRIES TO PRIMARY CONTACT: e = [ A A -
626y 2F [2EIKII0KSS DI20SH hTfI0S /220Rly1i20 ¢29 )/2¥ [2E I-KI-UOKSS DN20Sa
Attn: Clerk’s Office 1npTt {200K Sy Blvd: {dzAiS H
1npTh {200KSly Blvdi {88 [2EIKHOKSS DIi26S3, FL 3347 INVITATION TO BID
[2EI-KI-10KSS DN2@#S4, FL 334Tn Ph:(561) 790-HnMy/Fax: (561) THO-HMHN

Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services 2013-01

NAME OF FIRM, ENTITY, or ORGANIZATION:

NAME OF CONTACT PERSON VENDOR MAILING ADDRESS: cITy; 21P! sTATE
Bnie VENDOR HEADQUARTERS ADDRESS (IF DIFFERENT); cITy; 21P/ staTe:

PHONE NUMBER FEDERAL EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (EIN):

EMAIL ADDRESS! ISTATE OF FLORIDA BUSINESS LICENSE NUMBER (IF APPLICABLE)

FAX NUMBER

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE (Please Check One):

Corporation |:| Partnership |:| PROPRIETORSHIP |:| Joint Venture |:| Other |:|
If Corporation, please provide the following:

(A) Date of Incorporation: (B) State or
Country of Incorporation:

Month  / Day / Year

| certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation, firm, or person submitting a bid for the same
materials, supplies or equipment, and is in all respects fair and without collusion or fraud. | agree to abide by all terms and conditions of this bid and
certify that | am authorized to sign this bid for the bidder and that the bidder is in compliance with all requirements of the Invitation to Bid, including but
not limited to, certification requirements.

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE (MANUAL), [AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE (PRINT OR TYPED) TITLE (PRINT OR TYPED)
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MUNICIPAL PROPOSAL FORM

The undersigned agrees that he/she has read the proposal documents including
the Procedure, General Requirements, and Insurance Requirements and
General Specifications, and agrees to the terms and conditions set forth
therein. Proposer specifically understands that the Town reserves the right to
contract with as many vendors as it deems necessary for the safe, efficient, and
timely gravel road grading, mowing, and vegetative removal services.

Proposer further agrees that this bid proposal is not made jointly or in

conjunction, cooperation or collusion with any person, firm, corporation or
other legal entity.

Proposer agrees no officer, agent or employee of the Town of
Loxahatchee Groves is directly or indirectly interested in this proposal.

Submitted by Authorized Agent:

Signature

Print Name & Title
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Billing, Contract, Proposal Verification, Signature Page
BID NO. 2013-01
Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services

* %k % B||||ng * K %
1. The contractor shall provide invoices to the Town of Loxahatchee Groves
monthly in a timely manner.

2. Those invoices must be received on the 5™ of each month for the previous
month’s work performed.

3. An invoice must have a Purchase/Work Authorization number issued by the
TOWN before it will be considered for payment

4. The invoice must provide sufficient detail reflecting roads graded, repaired,
areas mowed, and vegetative removal performed. If Work Authorization issued
for emergency call outs and repairs detail of work performed along with
breakdown for additional charges if any must be included.

*+xContract »**
1. The contract starting date, the contract term and the contract renewal details for
the service(s) will be negotiated with the awarded contractor(s).

2. The agreement may be terminated by either party given a 90 day written notice
upon the other parties failure to timely perform its responsibilities under this
agreement.

3. The contractor may provide additional bid proposals and processes. The Town
of Loxahatchee Groves reserves the right to consider or dismiss any bid
proposal or additional bid proposal.

NUMBER OF PROPOSALS SUBMITTED: The undersigned office of the company

submitting the Bid Proposal has submitted responses to the following specific Road
Maintenance work.

____ Gravel Road Grading
____Mowing of Town Property
___Vegetative Removal Services
____Road Repair

___Emergency Call Out/Repairs

Signature of Officer

Printed Name of Officer and Title

Date
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D

Equipment Listing
BID NO. 2013-01
Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services

What equipment will you use?

Age of Equipment

Equipment Hours

. How many workers would be used to complete work on Town Roads?
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Certification Form (Page 1 of 3)

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY
(IF CORPORATION)

STATE OF )
) SS:
COUNTY OF )

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the

a corporation existing under the laws of the State of , held on , 20 , the
following resolution was duly passed and adopted:

"RESOLVED, that, as President of the Corporation, be and is hereby authorized to execute the Proposal dated,

, 20 , to the Town of Loxahatchee Groves and this corporation and that their execution
thereof, attested by the Secretary of the Corporation, and with the Corporate Seal affixed, shall be the official act and deed
of this Corporation.”

| further certify that said resolution is now in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the corporation this ,
day of , 20

Secretary:

(SEAL)

FAILURE TO COMPLETE, SIGN, AND RETURN THIS FORM MAY DISQUALIFY RESPONSE.
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Certification Form (Page 2 of 3)

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY
(IF PARTNERSHIP)

STATE OF )
) SS:
COUNTY OF )

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a meeting of the Partners of the

organized and existing under the laws of the State of , held on
, 20 , the following resolution was duly passed and adopted:

"RESOLVED, that, , as of the Partnership, be and is hereby

authorized to execute the Proposal dated, 20 , to the Town of Loxahatchee Groves and this

partnership and that their execution thereof, attested by the
shall be the official act and deed of this Partnership."

| further certify that said resolution is now in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this , day of ,
20

Secretary:

(SEAL)

FAILURE TO COMPLETE, SIGN, AND RETURN THIS FORM MAY DISQUALIFY RESPONSE.
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Certification Form (Page 3 of 3)

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY
(IFJOINT VENTURE)

STATE OF )
) SS:
COUNTY OF )

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a meeting of the Principals of the

organized and existing under the laws of the State of , held on

, 20 , the following resolution was duly passed and adopted:
"RESOLVED, that, as of the Joint Venture
be and is hereby authorized to execute the Proposal dated, 20 , to the Town of

Loxahatchee Groves and this Joint Venture and that their execution thereof, attested by the
shall be the official act and deed of this Joint Venture."
| further certify that said resolution is now in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this , day of
, 20

Secretary:

(SEAL)

FAILURE TO COMPLETE, SIGN, AND RETURN THIS FORM MAY DISQUALIFY RESPONSE.
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6.3. Indemnification and Insurance

INDEMNIFICATION

Successful Proposer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Town and its officials, employees and agents
(collectively referred to as “Indemnities”) and each of them from and against all loss, cost, penalties, fines, damages,
claims, expenses (including attorney’s fees) or liabilities (collectively referred to as “Liabilities”) by reason of any
injury to or death of any person or damage to or destruction or loss of any property arising out of, resulting from, or
in connection with (i) the performance or non-performance of the services contemplated by the Contract which is or
is alleged to be directly or indirectly caused, in whole or in part, by any act, omission, default or negligence
(whether active or passive) of Successful Proposer or its employees, agents, or subcontractors (collectively referred
to as “Proposer”), regardless of whether it is, or is alleged to be, caused in whole or part (whether joint, concurrent,
or contributing) by any act, omission, default or negligence (whether active or passive) of the Indemnities, or any of
them or (ii) the failure of the Successful Proposer to comply with any of the provisions in the Contract or the failure
of the Successful Proposer to conform to statutes, ordinances or other regulations or requirements of any
governmental authority, federal or state, in connection with the performance of the Contract. Successful Proposer
expressly agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Indemnities, or any of them, from and against all liabilities
which may be asserted by an employee or former employee of Proposer, or any of its subcontractors, as provided
above, for which the Successful Proposer’s liability to such employee or former employee would otherwise be
limited to payments under state Workers” Compensation or similar laws.

Successful Proposer further agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Indemnities from and against (i) any
and all Liabilities imposed on account of the violation of any law, ordinance, order, rule, regulation, condition, or
requirement, in any way related, directly or indirectly, to Successful Proposer’s performance under the Contract,
compliance with which is left by the Contract to the Proposer, and (ii) any and all claims, and/or suits for labor and
materials furnished by the Successful Proposer or utilized in the performance of the Contract or otherwise.

Where not specifically prohibited by law, Successful Proposer further specifically agrees to indemnify, defend and
hold harmless the Indemnities from all claims and suits for any liability, including, but not limited to, injury, death,
or damage to any person or property whatsoever, caused by, arising from, incident to, connected with or growing out
of the performance or non-performance of the Contract which is, or is alleged to be, caused in part (whether joint,
concurrent or contributing) or in whole by any act, omission, default, or negligence (whether active or passive) of
the Indemnities. The foregoing indemnity shall also include liability imposed by any doctrine of strict liability.

The Successful Proposer shall furnish to Town of Loxahatchee Groves, c/o Town Manager, 14579 Southern
Boulevard, Suite 2, Loxahatchee Groves, Florida 33470, Certificate(s) of Insurance prior to contract execution
which indicate that insurance coverage has been obtained which meets the requirements as outlined below:

A Workers’ Compensation Insurance for all employees of the Proposer as required by Florida Statute 440.

B. Public Liability Insurance on a comprehensive basis in an amount not less than $1,000,000.00 combined
single limit per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage. Town must be shown as an additional
insured with respect to this coverage.

C. Automobile Liability Insurance covering all owned, non-owned and hired vehicles used in connection with
the work in an amount not less than statutory combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury and
property damage.

The insurance coverage required shall include those classifications, as listed in standard liability insurance manuals,
which most nearly reflect the operations of the Successful Proposer.

Indemnification and Insurance (cont.)
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All insurance policies required above shall be issued by companies authorized to do business under the laws of the
State of Florida, with the following qualifications:

The Company must be rated no less than “A” as to management, and no less than
“Class X” as to financial strength, by the latest edition of Best’s Key Rating Insurance
Guide or acceptance of insurance company which holds a valid Florida Certificate of
Authority issued by the State of Florida, Department of Insurance, and are members of
the Florida Guarantee Fund.

Certificates will indicate no modification or change in insurance shall be made without thirty (30) days written
advance notice to the certificate holder.

Compliance with the foregoing requirements shall not relieve the Successful Proposer of his liability and obligation
under this section or under any other section of this Agreement.

The Successful Proposer shall be responsible for assuring that the insurance certificates required in conjunction
with this Section remain in force for the duration of the contractual period; including any and all option terms that
may be granted to the Successful Proposer.

--If insurance certificates are scheduled to expire during the contractual period, the Successful Proposer shall be
responsible for submitting new or renewed insurance certificates to the Town at a minimum of ten (10) calendar
days in advance of such expiration.

--In the event that expired certificates are not replaced with new or renewed certificates which cover the
contractual period, the Town shall:

A) Suspend the Contract until such time as the new or renewed certificates are received by the Town in the
manner prescribed in the RFP.

B) The Town may, at its sole discretion, terminate the Contract for cause and seek re-procurement damages
from the Successful Proposer in conjunction with the violation of the terms and conditions of the Contract.

The undersigned Proposer acknowledges that (s)he has read the above information and agrees to comply with all
the above Town requirements.

Proposer: Signature:
(Company name)

Date: Print Name:

FAILURE TO COMPLETE, SIGN, AND RETURN THIS FORM MAY DISQUALIFY YOUR
RESPONSE
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Sample Affirmative Action Policy
For Equal Employment Opportunity

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY - POLICY STATEMENT

It is the policy of (Company Name) to base its hiring and promotions on merit, qualifications and competency and
that its personnel practices will not be influenced by an applicant’s or employee’s race, color, place of birth,
religion, national origin, sex, age, marital status, veteran and handicapped status.

One of the management duties of all principals at (Company Name) is to ensure that the following personnel
practices are being satisfied:

1. Take every necessary affirmative action to attract and retain qualified employees, regardless of race, color,
place of birth, religion, national origin, sex, age, marital status, veteran and handicapped status.

2. Maintain equitable principles in the recruitment, hiring, training, compensation and promotion of employees.

3. Monitor and review personnel practices to guarantee that equal opportunities are being provided to all
employees, regardless of race, color, place of birth, religion, national origin, sex, age, marital status, veteran
and handicapped status.

(Company Name) is committed to take affirmative action and aggressively pursue activities that will serve to
enable all employees and applicants opportunities available throughout this organization.

Clearly, the above actions cannot be accomplished as a secondary duty for any individual, despite the full support of
management. And so, to monitor our efforts, (Company Name) has assigned one of its principals as the
Affirmative Action Director to monitor all activities of this program.

Employees may contact (Name of assigned principal) at (telephone number) regarding this Affirmative Action
Policy.

DATE:

(SIGNATURE/TITLE):

FAILURE TO COMPLETE, SIGN, AND RETURN THIS FORM MAY DISQUALIEFY YOUR
RESPONSE.
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Non-Collusive Affidavit

State of ) County of )

being first duly sworn, deposes and says that:

1) He/she is the of

(Owner, Partner, Officer, Representative or Agent)

the Proposer that has submitted the attached proposal;
He/she is fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached proposal and of
all pertinent circumstances respecting such proposal;
Such proposal is genuine and is not a collusive or sham proposal,
Neither the said Proposer nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representatives,
employees or parties in interest, including this affiant, have in any way colluded, conspired,
connived or agreed, directly or indirectly, with any other Proposer, firm, or person to submit a
collusive or sham proposal in connection with the work for which the attached proposal has been
submitted; or to refrain from bidding in connection with such work; or have in any manner,
directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion, or communication, or conference with
and Proposer, firm or person to fix the price or prices in the attached proposal or of any other
Proposer, or to fix an overhead, profit, or cost elements of the proposal price or the proposal
price of any other Proposer, or to secure through any collusion, conspiracy, connivance, or
unlawful agreement any advantage against (Recipient), or any person interested in the proposed
work;
The price or prices quoted in the attached proposal are fair and proper and are not tainted by any
collusion, conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful agreement on the part of the Proposer or any

other
of its agents, representatives, owners, employees or parties in interest, including this affiant.

Signed, sealed and delivered
In the presence of:

By:

(printed name and title)

State of

County of

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

20, by , Who is personally known to me or who has produced

As identification and who did (did not) take an oath.

WITNESS my hand and official seal

Notary Public (Name of Notary Public: Print/Stamp)
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Check List

Submitted with Proposal

Bid Acknowledgement Cover Page
This form must be completed, signed and returned with Proposal YES

Bid Proposal Form
This form must be completed, signed and returned with Proposal YES

Municipal Proposal Form
This form must be signed and returned with Proposal YES

Proposal Verification Form
This form must be completed, signed and returned with Proposal YES

Equipment Listing Form
This form must be completed and returned with Proposal YES

Certificate of Authority
This form must be completed, signed, and returned with Proposal YES

Insurance Requirements
Acknowledgement of receipt of information on the insurance for
this Request for Bid must be signed and returned with Proposal YES

Affirmative Action Policy for Equal Employment Opportunity
Submit Sample YES

Non Collusive Affidavit
This form must be completed, signed and returned with Proposal YES

Business License
All responses shall be accompanied by a copy of your current

License(s), if applicable YES

Complete Bid Proposal with all required forms and attachments. YES
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68-446-7

Obligat'n Description Invoice number Invoice number Amount
1726 Mileage - Feb 2013 032013MK 032013MK 26.21
*kkk Totgl *** 26.21
e T
5408 !
i
!
TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. i
14579 SOUTHERN BOULEVARD, STE 2 11-241240s 4 467 -
LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FL 33470-9226 - §
i
DATE AMOUNT g
03/12/2013****************26.21 g
PAY ** Twenty Six Dollars and 21 Cents ** E
TO THE /NO TURES REQUIRED
ORDER Mark A. Kutne
OF ¥ /m /ﬁ )

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE /"

Qo %{%

w00 su0ar N ST

"OWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 5408

Poruxe cor 1+800-328-0304 www.deluxeforms.com
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Town of Loxahatchee Groves

[4579 Southen Boulevard, Suite 2 * Loxahatchee Groves, Florida 33470  (561) 793-2418 Phone « (561) 793-2420 Fax * cletk@loxahalcheegroves.org

CHECK REQUEST

The requestor hereby certifies that this request is supported by a
Sufficient unencumbered balance of duly appropriated funds

Levoice # 032013MK
Vendor
Request Date: Namber:
vendorName: Mark Kutney
Vendor Address:
Requested by:
Department *: Executive
ceoness . 001-512-400-000
Description: Mileage - Febfuary 2013
O¥AHAT,
Issuance of this payment is authorized for the pUDQZe e . ?Q,@
Amount: 26.21 . -2
Check #: Check Date:
Approved by *:

THIS CHECK REQUEST IS FOR ALL EXPENDITURES NOT ACCOMPANIED WITH A PROPERLY
AUTHORIZED REQUISITION, PURCHASE ORDER OR INVOICE. DOCUMENTS SUPPORTING THIS
EXPENSE MUST BE ATTACHED PRIOR TO SUBMITTING FOR PAYMENT. NO REQUESTS WILL BE
PROCESSED WITHOUT APPROPRIATE DEPT. SIGNATURE AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS.

* Repairs, Capital Expenditure, and extra-ordinary expenses must be approved by Department
Commissioner prior to submitting for payment

REV. 06/01/04
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Date Day Destination
2/1/2013 Friday PBC Sheriff Office - Royal Palm Beach - Combs
2/7/2013 Thursday  Vista Center - Mtg - Traffic Signal
2/14/2013 Thursday PW Chamber - Southern Blvd Workshop
2/19/2013 Tuesday Site visit- LGWCD Casey & North Road
2/20/2013 Wednesday Special Magistrate Hearing - PW Chamber
2/21/2013 Thursday ULDC Mtg - PW Chamber
2/27/2013 Wednesday RETGAC Mtg - Chamber

Total Miles

58.9 x 44.5 cents/mile

Total Due

Miles

21.6
2.4
18.7
2.4
24
24

58.9

$ 26.21

$ 26.21
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4zt

68~464~25

Amount
1706 4856200610133376~Moore 74.19
1707 4856200610133368—Kutney 6594, 9¢
XY Total ks 769.15
At e e e e ettty e s e oo et bzt s i, R s oot i iy, T e . e o st gt et e g i e Lk timc st Tt e 1, ‘-fw-."\s‘_-wm-‘--_-a-sm
5426 lf
TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
13579 SOUTHERN BOULEVARD, STE 2 WeLLs ﬁ?—gfgg?m A i
LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FL 33470-9225 —d64-25 §
§
DATE AMOUNT 5
’ 03/12/2013***************769.15
ny ** Seven Hundred Sixty Nine Dollars and 15 Centsg *=* 5
OTHE
:;IDER Payment Remi ttance Center &
PO Box 6426
Carol Stream IL 60197-642¢

"O00SL e

VN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

Vortuxs conp- 14800-528-0304 www.deluxeforms. com
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For 24-Hour Customer Service Call: 1-800-225.5935
WELLS

FARGO

Prepared For JANICE MOGRE
Account Number 4856 2006 1013 3376
Statement Clesing Date 02/19/13
Credit Line $1,500
Avallable Credit $1,425

WELLS FARGO® BUSINESS CARD
VISA

Send Inquiries To:

WF BUSINESS DIRECT P.O. BOX 348750 SACRAMENTD, CA 95834
Send Payments Ta:

PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER PC BO¥ 6426 CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-6425

For your records:

Amount Pajd:
Rate Information

IF YOU WISH To PAYOFF YOUR BALANCE N FULL;
THE BALANCE NOTED ON YOUR STATEMENT IS NOT THE PAYOEF AMOUNT, PLEASE CALL 800-225.5935 FOR PAYOFF INFORMATION.
YOUR RATE MAY VARY ACCORDING T0 THE TERMS OF YouR AGREEMENT

ANNUAL DALY AVERAGE PERIODIC TRANSAGTION TOTAL
INTEREST FINANCE DAILY FINANCE FINANCE FINANCE
Type of Balance RATE CHARGE RATE BALANCE CHARGES CHARGES CHARGES
PURCHASES 15.240%, 04175% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CASH ADVANGCES 21.990% 08024% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Days In Billing ¢ cle 33

Important Information

TOTAL *FINANGE CHARGE* BILLED Iy 2012 $28.71
TOTAL *FINANCE CHARGE* PAID IN 2012 $28.71

5596 0011 ¥Te 1 7 13 130219 ¢ PAGE 1 of 1

Transactions

Trans  Post Reference Numper Description

Credits Charges
02/05  o2/05 24892161400M20E0g NORTON *ANNUAL RENEWAL 877-294-5265 CA

7418
When time is money, put Wells Fargo Business Onfine @10 wark for you.

Quickiy and conveniently view balances, maonitor transactions, access statements,
_‘)OXAHATC, Qs:et Up account alerts and even redeem rewards. To learn mare, visit wellsfargo combiz,

00/ - 5/9- 430- 000 - & 7,/9

See raverse side for Important information, FAAC Agenda Packet Page 241 of 256
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For 24-Hour Customar Service Call: 1-800-225-5835

WELLS FARGO® BUSINESS CARD

WELLS

FARGO VISA

Prepared For MARK KUTNEY

Account Number 4856 2006 1013 3368 Send inquiries To:

Statement Closing Date 02/19/13 WF BUSINESS DIRECT P.O, BOX 348750 SACRAMENTO, CA 95834

Credit Line $3,500 Send Payments To:

Available Credit $2,367 PAYMENT REMITTANGE CENTER PO BOX 6426 CAROL STREAM, |1, 60197-6425

Account Summary 'Payment Information For your records:

Previous Balance $171.26 New Balance $694.96 | Amount Paid:

- Credits $0.00 Current Payment Due $25.00

- Payments §171.26 Current Payment Due Date 03/12/13

+ Purchases & Other Charges $604.96 Check Number:

+ Cash Advances $0.00

+ FINANCE CHARGE $0.00

= New Balance $694.95 Date Paid:

~= Rate Information
”‘;’L‘. IF YOU WISH 70O PAYGFF YOUR BALANGE IN FULL;
THE BALANCE NOTED ON YOUR STATEMENT IS NOT THE PAYOFF AMOUNT, PLEASE CALL B0D-225-5935 FOR PAYQFF INFORMATION.
YOUR RATE MAY VARY ACCORDING TO THE TERMS OF YOUR AGREEMENT
ANNUAL DAILY AVERAGE PERIODIC  TRANSACTION TOTAL
INTEREST FINANCE DAILY FINANCE FINANCE FINANCE

Type of Balance RATE CHARGE RATE  BALANCE CHARGES CHARGES CHARGES

PURCHASES 15.240% 04175% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

CASH ADVANCES 21.990% .06024% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
| Days In Billing Cycle 33

Important Information

TOTAL *FINANGE CHARGE* BILLED IN 2012 $76.63
TOTAL *FINANCE CHARGE* PAID IN 2012 $65.81
< MHATI"A
Transactions Oﬁv Ty,
Trans  Post Reference Number Description é 1 Cnd i C%its Ch .
e

01117 01118 24430990HBMO6177N MSFT *ONLINE BILLMS.NET WA 2 AT, % @
01/18 0118  24164070JQ5FTPNOV USPS 11541502029415585 LDXAHATCHEE% J f / ? e 30—
01/23  01/23  24136000PD3JASSA ROCKY'S ACE HARDWARE  413-7811650 —— 17.48 =
01/24  01/24  24164070RQSFG74B8 USPS 11541502029415585 LOXAHATCHEE FL 575 ¥
01/24  01/24  24744550T39GKD1PQ PALMS WEST CHAMBER GF COM LOXAHATCHE 0-56
01/28  01/28  74856200X24XBZWD0 PAYMENT THANK YOU ) 1.26

02/01  02/01  2444500115SFDHO1W EASY SELF STORAGE WEST PALM B FL

02/05 02/05 241640714Q5FG75NR USPS 11541502028415585 LOXAHATCHEE FL SIG © 92.00 "':/
G2/11  02/11  24164071AQ5FG75LZ USPS 11541502020415585 LOXAHATCHEE FL NA’IURE 18.33
02/14  02/14  24164071DQSEKK247 USPS 11541502029415585 LOXAHATCHEE FL -
02118 02118  24430991JBMISZLDJ  MSFT *ONLINE BILLMS.NET WA @/

When time is money, put Weils Fargo Business Onfine ®to work for you.

Quickly and convehiently view balances, monitor transactions, access state
set up account alerts and even redeem rewards. To leamn more, visit wellsfarf

Q0] = 519-4G1.000 — ¥ A80.°°

00! - 5/2 « 490-000 - FA8L . HE

[01- SHl- 447~ oo0 - F 17 48

FEB 25 2013

O0I-519- H40-av0 - # /149,00

£ 20.00
00/ - 5/8 - /7[00 - 000 - See reverse side for important information.

5596 001} ¥YTG 1 7 13 130219 ¢ PAGE 1 of )
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[

USPS, LOXAHATCHEE
LOXAHATCHEE, Florida
334709998

1169180204 -0097

01/18/2013 (561)793-2086 04:16:25 PH
EEEEEE—— Sales Receipt -

" Product Sala Unit Final
Description Oty Price Price
$1 Wisdon 27 $1.00 $27.00
PSA
85¢ Birds of 27 $0.85 $22.55
Prey Pn/20
B¢ Aner 27 $0.05 $1.35

Toleware PSA

LOXAHATCHEE, Florida
334709938
1169180204 -0097

i —

$51.30

Total:

Paid by:

V?SA g $51.30
Account #: XOOXXXXXXXX3368
Approval #: 0188607
Transaction #: 663

23 902941558

Order stamps at usps.com/shop or_ca]] .
1-800-Stamp24, Go to usps.com/cl1gknsh1$
to print shipping labels with postage. For
other information call 1-800-ASK-USPS.

et ol e ot e ok s e o s e e o sk o v s ok e o o S e e v o e ke e
FN e e R A R e e e e sk ek e A R R e A R R R A e

Get your mail when and where you- want ii
with a secure Post Office Box. Sign up for

online at usps.com/poboxes. -
2*23§*******w*********w*****************

e e e e ok e S e e o ok o e R R ek ok

Bill#: 1000301695135
Clerk: 08

A1l sales final on stamps and postage
Refunds for guaranteed services only

Thank you for vour business A
**ﬁ********************************ﬁ*x**

Vo i e sk e ok oot o e e T R ke ok

HELP US SERVE YOU BETTER
Go to: https://postalexperience.co: ‘Pos

TELL US ABOUT YOUR RECENT
POSTAL EXPERIENCE

YOUR QPINION COUNTS

o e e e e o oo i ol ke o o o ol o ok e o ol vl o R ool ok W e o ek
e e e oo e v o o ol ek R e Rk R e ke e e ek

Customer Copy

01/18/2013 (561)793-2086  04:16:25 Py
R —— Sales Receipt -——0
Product Sale Unit Final
Description 0ty  Price Price

gé Wisdom 27 $1.00 $27.00
A

85¢c Birds of 27 $0.85 $22.95

Prey Pn/20

5¢ Amer 27 $0.05 $1.35

Toleware PSA

=========

Total: $51.30

Paid by:

VISA $51.30
Account #: XXX KAXXX3368
Aeproval #; 018607
Transaction #: 663

23 902941558

Order stamps at usps.com/shop or call
1-800-Stamp24, Go to usps.com/c11icknship
to print shipping lahels with postage. For
other information call 1-B00-ASK-USPS.

ﬁ***************************************
*ﬁw******w*******w**w***w****w**********

Get your mail when and where vou want ft
with a securs Post 0ffice Box. Sign up for

& box onling at usps.com/poboxas.
**************ﬁ**************ﬁ**********

**w*******w***w******w******k***********

Bi11#: 1000301695135
Clerk: 08

All sales final on stamps and postage
Refunds for guarantesd services only

Thank you for your busfness
****************************ﬁ***********

*ww**w**w****w***w**ww*******w***w******

HELP US SERVE vou BETTER
Go to: https://postaIexperience.com/Pos

TELL US ABOUT YOUR RECENT
POSTAL EXPERIENCE

YOUR OPINION COUNTS

*ﬁ**************************************
**************w*ﬁ**ﬁ***********ﬁ********
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D ——,

USPS, LOXAHATCHEE

LOXAHATCHEE, Florida USPS, LOXAHATCHEE

3347099498
1169180204 -0099
02/05/2013 (561)793-2086 03:05:18 Pyl

R Sales Recoipt ——0mHuo

Product Sale Unit Final
Description 0ty  Price Price
(Forever) 1  $46.00 $46.00
Four Flags

Coil/200

{Forever) 1 $46.00 $46.00

Four Flags

Coil/100

Totatl: $32.00

Paid by:

VISA $92.00
Account #; XXOXXXXANN3368
Approval #: 005982
Transaction #: 845

23 902941558

Order stamps at usps.com/shop or call
1-800-Stamp24, Go to usps.com/clicknship

to print shipping labelsg with postage. For

other information call 1-800-ASK-Usps,

****************************************
*****ww*w***w***ww**************ww***w**

th Your mail when and where You want it

with a secure Post 0ffice Box. Sign up for

4 box online at usps.com/pohboxes.
*********************#****************ﬁ*

*****ﬁ*******W************w*************

B111#: 1000100436665
Clerk: 05

All sales final on stamps and postage
Refunds for guarantaed servigces only

Thank you for your business
****ﬂ**********iW***********************

******ﬁ**********ﬂ****************ﬁ*****

HELP US SERVE vou BETTEQ
Go to: https://posta]experience.com/Pos

TELL US ABOUT YOUR RECENT
POSTAL EXPERIENCE

YOUR OPINION COUNTS

*****ﬁ**********************************
**ﬂ*********ﬂ************ﬂ**************

Customer Copy

LOXAHATCHEE, Florida
334709998
1189180204 -0099
02/05/2013 (561)793-2086 03:05:18 Pi

—_— Sales Recelpt ——m0n o

Product Sale Unit Final
Description 0ty  Prics Price
(Farevar) 1 $46.00 $46.00
Four Flags

Coil/100 ‘

{Forsver) 1 $45.00 $46.00

Four Flags

Coi1/100

Total: $92.00

Patd by:

VISA $92.00
Account #: XXXXXANNXAXX3268
Approval #; 005982
Transaction #: 845

23 902941558 |

Order stamps at usps.com/shop or call

- 1-800-Stamp24, Go to usps.com/clicknship
- to print shipping Jabels with postags., For

other information cal] 1-800-ASK-Usps,

*****************************i**********
w**w**w*w*w****************ﬁ*********w**

Get your mail when angd where you want it

. with a secure Post Office Box, Sign up for
"~ a box online at usps.com/poboxes,

****************************************
*Wﬁ*Wﬁ****************N**ﬁ****ﬁ*********

- Bi11#: 1000100436665
- Clerk: 05

All sales final on stamps and postage
Refunds far guaranteed servicss only
Thank you for your business

. **************ﬁ*************************

****ﬂ**ﬁ*************w******ﬁ**w*******ﬂ

HELP US SERVE vqu BETTER
Go to: https://postalaxperience.com/Pos

TELL US ABOUT voUR RECENT
POSTAL EXPERIENCE

YOUR OPINION COUNTS

. ****ﬂ*******************ﬂ***************

*w***w**w**w*******w**w**w***w*********w

Customer Copy

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 244 of 256



U.S. Postal Service .
‘CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

U.S. Postal Service ,,

W (Domeoiie iiail Only; No | f .

nDJ y nsurance Coverage Provided) CEF\'T’F,ED MAIL,., RECE{PT

= r_: (Domestic Mair Oniy; No Insuranee Coverage Proyig
- r'_:r ] i’yi ormation visit —
= 7 : B} b Sl

T ‘ Lo \ 3

-3 Conttoaroo | /43,00 | 05 )

e | R .- - t‘ﬁ tmark 1

SiE | IR T R i OotodFen

Restricted Dafi T h E #

] TP A

) } ‘;:i .f : H@Smtldn

3 TowPosgearees|§ - $4.1% | w1t/ CEndoonentFaruieg

] . - g "Q/ E : ' ‘

. R - Totat Postage & F ' )
=] — Antoinelte Bracero * - ’ e * g
o [ 13053 BryanRoad™ | Antoingtie Bracery ©
0= G586 | oxahatchee Groves, FT, 33470 =] ?;rﬁgfsiﬁ’ 13  Brea R -
. 053 Bryan Rosd
o % [ .oxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

LOXAHATCHEE FL 33470 $0.46 T e
Zone-0 First-Class
Letter

0.60 oz. Service « .

Expected Delivery: Tue 02/12/13 U.S. Postal Ser th

Return Rept {Green Card) $2.55 CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

8@ Coertified $3.10 (Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Frovided)
Label #: 70110110000011909010 o -

==a=m==== g For delivery infor-nlation V"l

Issue PVI: $6.11 o 1 HE ! i—q
LOXAHATCHEE FL 33470 $0.46 ? .
Zone-0 First-Class ~ g
Lgtggr = Certfied Fee \

.60 oz.

Expected Dalivery: Tue 02/12/13 = Retum Recelpt Fea )

Return Rept (Green Card) §2.55 = (Emss::rieT:::tequlr::: , {5 ﬁ'ﬁ ; 31
0@ Certified , 3.10 Q) Resticted Delivery $0g | [
Label #: 70110110000011909027 (Endorsament Hequred) : L ;o

EmanAREs 'El o & Eans ¢ 3&.11 ’\: "32/11!2013 ‘/' /
Issue PVI: $6.11 ry  TowlPosion® PPN
b
S = Stanley Vqﬁfg e
Total: © $18.33 3 12875 Bryan Read_. .-~
: ol kit FL 33470

Paid by: . r~ |5 Loxahatchee Groves,
VISA - $18.33 :

Account #: XOO00CXNXXXX3368

A 1 #: 011186 - .

T?Z;ﬁ,;ﬁtion #: 942 U.S. Postal Service .

23 902941558 CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

@@ For tracking or inquiries go to {Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance verage Provided)

USPS.com or call 1-800-222-1811.

Order stamps at usps.com/shop or call
1-800-Stamp24. Go to usps.com/clicknship
to print shipping labels with postage. For
other infermation call 1-800-ASK-USPS.

P e e v o o e A A R el o o e ol e e e ol ol ol s i ol e ole e st ok e e e e ok A

e e A R R o e e e e e e R R S A R e e e e e et e

Retum Recelpt Fee 1
, nt Required > I
Get your mail when and where you want it (Endorsement Faqirec) o™ i ‘
with a secure Post Office Box. Sign up for (g;;ggggerg;ggm,;ﬁ Pals i
a box online at usps.com/poboxes. e fod
e e e o e e e oo e e o e o e o e A e A ek M e ke e ek ke o " 027/11/201'3”

Total Postana & Faes 8

oo e dede BB MR ek M R deBe N de R Rkl et ek e e e e e e ok

R Broke Now, LLC .~
12948 Okeecholfe:iﬁmvard

Bill1#: 1000100440659
T Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

_ Clerk: 05

7011 0110 0000 1190 8570

Customer Copy FAAC Agenda Packet Page 245 of 256



T A AT TR A

Get your maij when and where you want {t
with a secure Post Office Box. Sign up for

”.“h;h“h“»,n.,",,ww,ﬂ*wn & box online at usps.com/pqyogggil.
G?:hyour AT When and yhep You vant ¢ e —
W 4 Secure Post Office Box ten up for . e
2 box onling a¢ 3

*********i--bu-wf-n*ya.ff-:.E?E{EEP.?-X_.B.S..
k.

ot

Bill - =T ;
o Clar
i v s T W
gl( 4, LUXAHAfCHEE. Florida
\____ ' 334709998
USps, LOXAHATCHEE e 1169180204 -0097

|
LOXAHATCHEE, Florida ***%‘02/14/2013 (551)793-2086 12:39:31 pH
334709998

1169180204 -gggy S—————  Sales Recelpt T Final
" 02/14/2013 (53] 793-2086  12:39:31 py :  Product Sals  Unit '
( ) 2 3 GOE B;:cri ptfon Oty 'Pr-ice PT"'Ce
—_— Sales Receipt —_——
G Product

ale Unit Final ' LOXAHATCHEE L 33470 _ $0.46
Description 0ty  Price Price i Lone-0 First-Class

LT

i Letter
LUXAHATCHEE FL 33470 ) $0.45 *wani (), 80 oz,
Z0ne-0 First.C]ase " Expected Delivery: Fri 02/15/13 $2,55
JLetter Return R?ftd(ﬁreen Card} $3’10
**H 0,80 oz, : | 8@ Certifie :
" Expected Delivery: Fpj 02/15/13 f Labe! #: 70110110000011902232====
Return Rept (Gresn Card) $2.55 ; $6.11
02 Cartifiag $3.10 ! Issus PVI:
Label #; 70110110000011909034
S2S=caxg . i l LOXAHATCHEE FL 33470 . $0'46
Issue pyI; $6.11 ; Zone-0 First-Class
HAT ¢ | Letter
LOXAHA CHEE FL 33470 0.45 0.80 oz, ,
Zons-0 Fipst-(]ags | Expected Dslivery: Fri 02/15/13 $2.55
letter ! Return Rgptd(ﬁreen Card) $3‘10‘
0.80 oz, i 08 Certifie ’
Expectaq Delivery: fFpy 02/15/13 i Label #: 70110110000011902££S====_
Return Rept (Green Card) $2.55 : $6.11
@ Cortifiay C$3.10 Issue PVI:
i Label #: 70110110000011909053
Smssczoa LOXAHATCHEE FL 33470 $0.46
Issue PVI: $6.11 Zone-0 First-Class
. Letter
LUX&HATCHEE FL 33475 $0.45 0.90 oz, ,
Zone-0 First-Clags ' FXpected Delivery: Fri 02/15/13 $2.55
Letter : . Return ?:ﬁtd(ﬁree” Card) $3'10
0.90 oz, i . 0f Certifie *
Expected Delivery; Fri 02715713 | Label #: 7011200000025985?323====
Return Rept (Gresn Card) $2.55 ; $6.11
Cortified $3.10 Issue PVI:
Lahel #: 70112000 588
ahe 112000000255 LI LOXAHATCHEE FL 33470 $0.46
Issue PyI,; $6.11 Zone-0 First-Class
Letter
LUXAHATCHEE FL 33470 $0. 46 : 0.80 oz, ) .
one-0 First-Class Expected Delivery: Fri 02/15/13 §2.55
Letter Return ?g?tdfﬁreﬁﬂ Card) $3.10
0.80 oz, . 08 Certifie :
Expected Delivery: Fpi 02/15/13 " Labe) #: 701120000002598E‘»iifsg====
Return Rept (Green Card) $2.55 $6.11
8@ Cortifieg $3.10 Issue PVI:
bel #: 7011
Label # 200000025986332““ LOXAHATCHEE FL 33470 $0.46
Issue pyI.: $6.11 Zone-0 First-Class
: Letter
LOXAHATCHEE FL 3347p 0.45 0.80 oz. i
Zone-0 First-Class ¥ Expected DeTivery: Fri 02/15/13 $2.55
Letter Return Rc?td(ﬁreen Card) $3.10
0.80 oz, @8 Certifie *
Expected Dolivery: Fry gg/15/15 Label #; 70112000000259868375
Return Re t (Green Card) < $2,55 $6.11
Ww © $3.10 Issue PVI:
. Label #. 70112000000259858375 :

Frao e FAAC Agenda Packet Page 246 of 256
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UL S Postal Servicen

GERTIFIED MAIL RECE!PT

No Insurance Coverage Provided) |

(Domesnc Mau Only,
" Fordelivery mformatlon visit our. webstte at www.usps.comg *
LRI P | A e E"
$046 |
Postage | $ P
Certiftad Fae / -3 -W
Return Recelpt Fea { cc A
{Endorsement Hec?uIred) ) \ 92-‘-‘-%],, e tb L
Restricted Delivery Feo'| i b
{(Endorsement Hec:glred) k! 51}.96
Total Postage & Fees $ \{6 11 N

Sent Ta

7011 2000 0002 SHBL 5qme”

PS Form 3800 Auguot 2006 - See Reverse for Insilructim"us_

U.S. Postal Serwcém .
CERT[FIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

g:' (Domestrc Maif On!y, No Insurance Coverage Provided)
- .
0
£ !
T
: e |8 5 T \
o Cortisaree | [~ /' $3.10 m%
= A — 4044 Postm
= (Endersement Reauredy w2 i Here
Restd ) '
o (En?urs%%?eﬁ? A  $0.00 | f’f
D .
S Toatrosages oo $ \ St 0371473043
s /‘"
Lo ¥ 72
2" Aous'S od T wiac

1$049..C l(cd'\:;‘ Canal fﬁg

PS Form 3800, i;ugml 2006 .
U.S. Postal Service:,
CERTIFIED MAIL... RECEIPT

. See Reverse for tnstructions

| {Domestic
Mah’ anl
m‘ v No .’nsurance Cveme Provided)}
o RS Ny
P
;;E i
. [N
: o }{éé
y Certifiad Feo /g}}' ')3
Retu g
=] (Endomrlq;g%%'la? { $2/55
Restrictad Deliva TE
fou (Endommemneq'glr?l? \ $0.08°
0
2 .
= \sé INLE:
/3
1

PS5 Form 3800, Augu t ‘Uﬂ(

See Heverso for Insllnr(rnns

2011 =000 DDE\E 5958k ELIDE‘

CERTIFIED' MAIL. RE
(Domesnc Mail Only; No Insuranc
ormatron VISIt our WEbSl

Eﬁa

Certifled Fee |

Rotum Racelpl Fea@
(Endotsament Required

cted Dellvary Feo
(E:;Esamem Raguired}

/i3
Jotal Postego & Fees S L .

amemmmmeRmmaErd=T

rOVES;.

See Revelse for Instr uclmna

PS5 Form 3600, Auqu%l ?HOh

.S, Postal Servicem -
CERTIFIED MAILw RECElPT

' (Domesﬂc Mail Only; No {nsurance Coverage rowded)

jon visit our webstt ’ usps.coms
by

Refurh Recelpt! Feo
{Endorsement Required)

Restricted Dallvary Fee |
(Endomament Required)

Total Postage & Fees

amemamemwmeaSRE LS

PS Form 3800 Auqua\ 2006
. el JETVICE

CERTIFIED MAIL., RECEIPT

n {Domestic M
] 2if Oni

‘ Fﬁ : nly; No Insurance Coverage Prowded}

0

s

o]

r -}

m " u wwww

u Ceriified Fee / ~ .10 0%

0  RsumReceptFes | 1 Fostme

g {Endorsement Racﬁ:lred? f 5%:,%5; 4 h 2%4 'ﬁ:::*

L 1 LS

_ Resiricted Dallvery Fee =4

o (Endorsement Required) IU 00

=

E1  Total Posta,

I'l..l_ go& Fees

- ” T - -

0 g g e

[~ | or POBox [/
.............. 35_ W)

kyﬁ”’%f ee Groves, FL 33455

PS Form 3800, August 2006 -

See Beverse for Instructions
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il L_ U % E

Postage

80540
s

Ceititied Fee

.Aetum Recalpt Fae
“(Endorsemont Required}

s

Restricted Dallvely Fog
‘(Endersemant Requlred)

MQW

,‘-:‘.

Total Postage & Fees

MII

-“",“’f/{ 7 Aradi,

el

“Sireel Agt No.T

'?III]_.!‘_;L EEIEIEI 0ofz2 5498k 5351'

Jé‘f/

AL

PS5 Form 3800, August 200b

U.S. Postal Service
CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

{Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provfde)

Qee Reverse for Ins luuu.nnns

0
[Ny )
]
r
|
w
3 Cartified Fee / 53,,1’0 |
Postma

D o Ly
= (Endfrgéun%rﬂaﬁgmifﬁ ! §2. ?"::;r 14 2Ez§|§m
S g | R0 |
= %
73 o Postage & Fese | § \56.1{ uz/w_;}fa/
o]

Te sy
A ;adl’);krs/m, Ueucjj‘*-.ﬁ.,im,,
r9- i Apt WaTT
& [orFobaete 350 P K.

PS Form 3800, August 2006

Groves, - 32470

See Reverse [or Instruclions

CERTIFIED MAILm_

(Domesrrc Mail Only;

- For-delivery information visit .our ‘website:at www. usps comg.
ks

LOpeRA e

Cartlfied Fae

Aeturmi Recalpt Fes -
{Endorsement Required)

Rastricted Delivery Feo |-
-(Endorsement Required)

Total Postage & Fees

?[Ill c000 0002 598k E:BI:.B

PS Form 3800, August 2006

U.S. Postal Service..
CERTIFIED MAIL., RECEIPT

_ -See He\gr:c fof Instructions

: % (Domestic Maif COnly; No Insurance Coverage Pro vided)
: ug— For delivery ml!ormatron visit aur website at www, usps.comy,
3 Postage s e
y \
i Conearaa | /T HID RN \\
o)
Return & Bostmark i
E (Endorgal:nn;ntitcgtlﬁlr?ﬁ q,‘ E% 'E‘,@’
O  Restri N :
(En?isc:rsct:ar:eﬁte #tg%;%? | i
D - .'
3 ol Fostago & Feas | mszaﬁiz /
(=] : =
e ‘mqa. M. [l\-hﬂwﬂwﬁdf
[}
I3 |oroonn (20[.. L1 Lane M.
of o fehre Groes, FL 334505

PS Form 3800. August 2006 See Reverse for Instructions
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7011 0130 0OD0 1190 &9k9

U.S. Postal Service
CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

Fostage | §

Certifiad Fee |

Return Receipt Fee
{Endorsement Required)

Restricted Detlvery Fee
{Endorsement Raqulred)

Total Postage & Fees $

T v Sl
‘

Bifresd, Apt Wb )
tl 7] ’g’édlé{

or PO Box No.
oves, Flinda. 33

==========
Totals $5.75
faia 45.75
Account #: XXXXXXXXXXXX3369

Approval #: 024098
Transaction #: 706
27 902941558

stamps at usps.con/shop orlca11
qtggE-Stamp24. Go to usps.com/c11cknship
to print shipping labels with postage. For
other information call 1-800-ASK-USPS.

L]
******ﬁ********************************
*****ww****w**********w******

: qant it
+ your mail when and where you wan
3?thya gsecure Post Office Box. Sign up for

ine at usps.com/poboxes.
2*E2§*2211***********************ﬂ******

ek
**************************************

e e ek R ek

Bi11#: 1000100429066
Clerk: 05

final on stamps and postage
for guaranteed services only

our business
E:E*i*****************

****************ﬂ

A1 sales
Refunds
Thank you

******************
*#w******************ﬂ*

HELP US SERVE you BETTER
Go to: https://postalexperience.com/Pos

TELL US ABOUT YOUR RECENT
POSTAL EXPERIENCE

YOUR OPINION COUNTS

ko
*k********w****#**********************

Hk
**w*w**w**w**w**h***ww*w****w*****ww**

Customer Copy

Ly ek T

6;u1_ RioAiap 1od

CuinA SASH MMM 1B S1ISGI INQ JISIA HONBLY

N JAJUEO [1egy snsawog)
IV 31411430
-90IA13S |BISOd ‘SN

=]
5
o
<
[~
2
Q
1) b
O
4O
<
&
A
©
&
R
=)
Q
o
o
0]
j

1d4130348"

WM/Cﬁb h cfm~c/

USPS, LOXAHATCHEE
LOXAHATCHEE, florida
334709998

1169180204 -Q099

01/24/2013 (561)793-2086 03:01:12 PH
—_— Sales Receipt ——————
Product Sale Unit Final
Description Qty Price Price
LOXAHATCHEE FL 33470 $0.45
Zone-0 First-Class
Letter
0.70 oz.
Expected Delivery: Fri 01/25/13
Return Rept (Green Card) $2.35
Certified $2.95
Label #: 70110110000011908969
Issue PVI: $5.75
Total: $5.75
Paid by:
VISA $5.75
Account #: WOXXXNXKNII68

024698
706

Approval #:
Transaction #:
23 902941558

Order stamps at usps.com/shop or call
1-800-Stamp24. Go to usps.com/clicknship
to print shipping labels with postags. For
other information call 1-800-ASK-USPS.

#*****************************ﬁ*********
ﬁ************ﬂ****w**********ﬂ***ﬂ******

Get your mail when and where you want 1t
with a secure Post Office Box. Sign up for

a box online at usps.com/poboxes.
n****ﬂ**ﬁ***w**********ww****w**w*******

**h*******************************w*****

Bi11#: 1000100428066
Clerk: 05

All sales final on stawps and postage
Refunds for guaranteed services only

Thank you for your business
ﬂ*w*******************ﬂ***********ﬁ****ﬁ

*w***ww*****w***w********w***w*w*w*****w

HELP US SERVE YOU BETTER
Go to: https://postalexperience.com/Pos

TELL US ABOUT YOUR RECENT
POSTAL EXPERIENCE

YOUR GPINION COUNTS

***ﬂ***********************ﬁﬂ******ﬂ*w**
**ww****w*w*w****ww*w****wﬂw******www***

Customer Copy
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ROCKY'S

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT
ROCKY'S 14708 (1)
13841 WELLINGTON TRCE
WELLINGTON, FL 33414
(561) 753-9998

Serving neighborhoods .
Throughqut New England & Florida

1/22/13 2:39PM 5504EA 305 SALE

H200063 1 EA  16.49 EA

USS HX CP GR.5 5/16X1 100 16.49
UB-TOTAL: 16.43  TAK: .99
: TOTAL: 17.48

BC AMT: $17.48

BK CARD#:  XXXXXXXXXXXX3368
ID: 849209278686860992

AUTH: 022556 AMT 17.48
Host reference #:532063  Bat#000091
SWIPED :

CARD TYPE:VISA EXPR: XXXX

IllHI|l\I\IIlllIlI-HIllIHIIHIl!

==>> JRNL#F32063/1 C K==
CUST # 531491
ACE REWARDS ID # 18094040340

THANK YOU MARK KUTNEY
FOR YOUR PATRONAGE

N

Name: X

1 agree to pay above total amount
according to card issuer agfeement
(merchant agreement if credit voucher)
Acct: FRANK SCHIOLA

Re-Discover ROCKY'S
Rock Solid Since 1926 -

Customer Copy

ROCKY'S

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT
ROCKY'S 14706 (Z)
13841 WELLINGTOMN TRCE
WELLINGTON, FL 33414
(861) 753-9998

.Serving-neighborhoods
Throughout New England & Flarida

0088 1 EA 15.49 A
USS HX CP GR.5 5/16X1 100 16.49
SUB-TOTAL:  16.49  TaX: 99

TOTAL:  17.48

BC AMT: $17.48

BK CARD#:  XXXXXXXXXXXX3368

ID:  849209278886860992

AUTH: 022558 ANT 17.48
Host reference #:532063 Bat#000091
SWIPED o . . . L

CARD TYPE:VISA EXPR: XXXX

T
==>> JRNL#F32063/7 | {4==

CUST # 531481
ACE REWARDS ID # 19094040340

THANK YOU MARK KUTNEY
FOR YOUR PATRONAGE

Name: X___ L
I agree to pay above total amount

- according to card issuer agreement

{merchant agreement if credit vaucher)
Acct: FRANK SCHIOLA

Re-Discover ROCKY'S

Rock Sotid Since 1926
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Microsoft-

hecromoR Corpormlion
Do Mberesol Wy
Rudmond, WA 580572

Unsd States

US FEMB1-114dd42

Faymania

Pos BN and AR adivsiments
Totel Bubariows, Prymanis 3 Cradits
Curree Charges

Reewring heigas

Discounis

Unnge Chavgen

Other graducts & somees

. Micollmeaus Agusoranty
Totn Tan
Tolal Pre- B Adjusiments

Tetal Curwe Ghwpes
Total Amount Die:

INVOICE
Irmevico Mg
Order [D:
Bl hiorth:
Gusiome P O No Dale:
Bocument Dabe:
Cusomer Senien:

Beld T 132035008
Towm of Lonshbtchne Grovos.
14578 Soulhmm Bhvd
Suie 2
Loxrhalehan Groves FL 3370
rited States.
Afin-Simphen Heindine

C0002TAIK
Z5A%bdbe-76e0-4008-BISBamnBIc1 TS 1
0212013

ey
ip-ficommnnity oMice365, com

Service Radplert: 24190181
Town al Lanahmichia Gecwss
14578 Southern B!

Sulle 2

Lomghalcheon Groves FL 33470

United Sinwms

Attt Hanlin

“*DQ NOT PAY ™ charged to credit card on flls

Poga tol2

-
Microsoft
Micrpao Gorporation
Ona Klieroaon Way

Radmond, WA 98052
Uniltet Staten

US FEINGY-1 144442

Stephen Hanlies

INVOICE

Inveice o :
Cvan 16
Baing Manth:

Cuiamer 7 O No /Dnl:

STR0N2TOUK
268 Dbdbn-7B 804000834 1 erh 3551 TaS T
022013

2iEng
hilpiicomumity lica155 ram

=]

hem Pavar Ut Pricw Imvolos Oty

TvA-00001

ShmmPoint Online (Pign 1} 400 7 Licemes 2800

Sirvice Dites: HTIAA - IE2013

Descour: am

Tanes 200

200

Staphen Hainlne

foets Fatoer Unlt Pricw Ivoles Oty Vinkon

ABA-NOOKB
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Perla D. Underwood

From: wss@webselfstorage.com

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 2:31 AM
To: punderwood@loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov
Subject: INVOICING

Dear MARK KUTNEY,

Below you will find an important electronic message FROM Easy Self Storage regarding your storage unit(s). If
the message does not display properly, click ON the following link AND follow the instructions to view it. If
the link does not work copy AND paste it INTO your browser window.
https://www.webselfstorage.com/customerletter.asp?ltI=A57507730.8779824E002138

Please contact us with questions OR concerns regarding this notification
Thank you.

Storage Manager

Easy Self Storage

(561)422-2100

Tmportant Message FROM Easy Self Storage

Easy Self Storage

10200 FOX TRAIL SOUTH
WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33411
Phone :(561)422-2100

INVOICE

Date of Invoice: 2/13/2013

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
MARK KUTNEY

14579 SOUTHERN BLVD
LOXAHATCHEE, FL 33470

Dear MARK KUTNEY,

The rent for your storage roem(s) 1s as follows:

Room # Payment Due Date  Current Balance Next Due Total Due
0246 3/1/2013 $0.00  $149.00 $149.00
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Perla D. Underwood

From: wss@webselfstorage.com

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 2:31 AM
To: punderwood@loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov
Subject: INVOICING

Dear MARK KUTNEY,

Below you will find an important electronic message FROM Easy Self Storage regarding your storage unit(s). If
the message does not display properly, click ON the following link AND follow the instructions to view it. If
the link does not work copy AND paste it INTO your browser window.
https://www.webselfstorage.com/customerletter.asp?1ti=A57507730,8779824E002138

Please contact us with questions OR concerns regarding this notification
Thank you.

Storage Manager

Easy Self Storage

(561)422-2100

Important Message FROM Easy Self Storage

Easy Self Storage

10200 FOX TRAIL SOUTH
WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33411
Phone :(561)422-2100

INVOICE

Date of Invoice: 2/13/2013

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
MARK KUTNEY

14579 SOUTHERN BLVD
LOXAHATCHEE, FL 33470

Dear MARK KUTNEY,

The rent for your storage room(s) is as follows:

Room # Pavment Due Date  Current Balance Next Due Total Due
0246 3/1/2013 $0.00 $149.00 $149.00
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Balance Due: $149.00

Please mail your check promptly to avoid any late charges.

Payments received 5 days after the due date are considered late and subject to a late fee of $10.00
Thank you for your business.

Storage Manager

Easy Self Storage

(561)422-2100

Account Summary

Item Amount
Room(s)# . 0246 Rent $149.00
Date Of Last Payment : m Other 008,
Amount Of Last Payment 7 $149.00 Late Fees _ $0.00 O
Monthly Rent : $149.00  Fees $0.00

Services $0.00

Insurance $0.00

Taxes $0.00

Balance Due $149.00
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Denise Rodriguez _ }%;Z,(}/(qd QZ gi': Z{Z 7& :{

From: Transactions@eProcessingNetwork.com
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 2:16 PM
To: Denise Rodriguez

Subject: Approved Transaction

This message is to confirm that a Sale transaction has been placed with Central Palm Beach Chamber of
Commerce.

If you suspect that this transaction has been placed fraudulently, please contact Central Palm Beach Chamber of
Commerce at faye@cpbchamber.com. Please include the body of this message in any correspondence to Central
Palm Beach Chamber of Commerce regarding this transaction.

Please do not reply to this message. This is simply a courtesy confirmation for your records and security.

Transaction: Sale
Amount: $20.00

Billing Info
Name: Mark Kutney L.oxahatchee Groves
Company: Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Address: 14579 Southern Blvd Suite 2
Loxahatchee Groves, Florida 33470 USA
Phone: 5617932418
E-Mail: drodriguez@loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov
Approval Code: APPROVED 024077
Placed From: 161.58.203.74

Linchaom 1ty - damaansy 201
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